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Financizal report

Management report

Anheuser-Busch InBev 1s a publicly traded company {Euronext: ABI) based in Leuven, Belgium, with secondary listings on the Mexico (MEXBOL-
ANB) and South Africa (JSE- ANH) stock exchanges and with American Deposttary Receipts on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE: BUD).
Our Dream s to bring people together for a better world. Beer, the onginal sacial network, has been bninging people together for thousands of years
We are cornmitted to building great brands that stand the test of time and to brewing the best beers using the finest natural ingredients Our diverse
portfolio of well cver 500 beer brands includes global brands Budwerser®, Corona® and Stella Artois®; mulb-country brands Beck's®, Castle®,
Castle Lite®, Hoegaarden® and Leffe®; and local champions such as Aguila®, Antarctica®, Bud Light®, Brahma®, Cass®, Chernigivske®, Cristal®,
Harbin®, Jupiler®, Klinskoye®, Michelob Ultra®, Modelo Especial®, Quimes$, Victoria®, Sedrin®, Sibirskaya Korona® and Skot®. Our brewing hentage
dates back more than 600 years, spanning continents and generations. From our European roots at the Den Hoorn brewery in Leuven, Belgium.
To the pioneering spint of the Anheuser & Co brewery in St Louis, US To the creation of the Castle Brewery in South Africa dunng the
Johannesburg gold rush To Bohemia, the first brewery in Brazil Geographically diversified with a balanced exposure to developed and developing
markets, we leverage the collective strengths of nearly 200 000G employees based in more than 50 countries worldwide For 2017, AB InBev's
reported revenue was 56 4 billion US dollar (excluding joint ventures and associates).

The following management report should be read in conjunction with Anheuser-Busch InBev's audited consolidated financial statements

In the rest of this document we refer to Anheuser-Busch InBev as “AB InBev" or "the company"

Combination with SAB

On 10 October 2016, AB InBev announced the completion of the Belgian Merger and the successful campletian of the business combination with
the former SABMiller Group ("SAB”)

The combined company has operations in virtually every major beer market and an expanded portfolio that includes global, multi-country and local
brands, providing more choices for consumers around the world Following the combinations with SAB, AB InBev benefits from a geographically
diversified platform, with a stronger presence in key emerging regions with attractive growth prospects, such as Africa and Latin America The growth
opportunities in these developing markets complement the stability and strength of the company's strong existing presence in developed markets

As a resuft of the Belgian merger, which was the final step in completion of the combination, the former AB InBev merged into Newbelco, and
Newbelco has become the holding company for the combined former AB inBev and SAB groups All assets and liabilities of the former AB InBev have
been transferred to Newbelco, and Newbelco has automatically been substituted for the former AB InBev in all its nghts and abligations by operation
of Belgian law Newbelco has been renamed Anheuser-Busch InBev, and the former AB InBev has been dissolved by operation of Belgian law

The shares in the former AB InBev were delisted from Euronext Brussels, the Bolsa Mexicana de Valores and the Johannesburg Stack Exchange
The new ordinary shares were admitted to listing and trading on Euronext Brussels, the Johannesburg Stock Exchange and the Bolsa Mexicana de
Valores at the opeming of business in each market on 11 October 2016 In addiion, ADSs trading on the New York Stock Exchange, each of which
used to represent one ordinary share of the former AB InBev, now each represent one new ordinary share, effective as of the opening of business
in New York on 11 October 2016

The share capital of AB InBev now amounts to 1 238 608 344 euro. It 1s represented by 2 019 241 973 shares without nominal value, of which
85 541 785 are held in treasury by AB InBev and its subsidianes as at 31 December 2017 All shares are new ordinary shares, except for 325999 817
restricted shares

Following the combination, AB inBev 1s consolidating SAB and reporting the results of the retained SAB operations in its income statement as of the
fourth quarter 2016.

Recent events

Completion of the disposal of the former SAB Central and Eastern European business

On 31 March 2017, the company announced the completion of the divestiture of the businesses formerly owned by SAB in Poland, the Czech
Republic, Slovakia, Hungary and Romania (the “CEE Business”) for a transaction value of 7.3 billion euro on a cash free/debt free basis The results
of the CEE Business were presented as part of "Results from discontinued operations” until the completion of the disposal.

Disposal of the company’s interest in Distell Group Limited to the Public Investment Corperation

On 12 April 2017, the company announced the completion of the sale of its entire idirect shareholding 1n Distell Group Limited to the Public
Investment Corporation Limited, acting on behalf of the Government Ermployees Pension Fund, The sale was required as a condition of the South
Afnican Competition Tribunal’s approval on 30 June 2016 of the business combination between AB InBev and SAB.

Repayment of 8 billion US dollar Term Loan due 2021

On 10 April 2017, the company repaid 6 bilion US dollar of the 8 bilion US dollar Term Loan due 2021 On 12 June 2017, AB InBev fully repaid
the remaining 2 billion US doliar outstanding This Term Loan was the last remaining facility of the 75 billon US dollar serwor facilities raised in
October 2015 to finance the combination with SAB
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Extension of 9.0 billion US Dollar 2010 senior facilities
AB InBev extended its 9 0 billon US dollar 2010 senior facilities by two years, effective on 3 October 2017 The new matunty date of the facility 1s
30 August 2022

Completion of CCBA disposal
On 4 October 2017, the company announced the completion of the transition of its 54 5% equity stake in Caca-Cola Beverages Africa ("CCBA"} for
315 bililon US dollar, after customary adjustments. AB InBev stopped consolidating CCBA n its consolidated financial statements as of that date.

CCBA, the largest Coca-Cola bottler in Africa, was formed in 2016 through the combination of the Afncan non-alcohoi ready-to-drink bottling
interests of SAB, The Coca-Cola Company and Gutsche Family Investments [t includes the countries of South Africa, Namibia, Kenya, Uganda,
Tanzania, Ethiopia, Mozambique, Ghana, Mayotte, and Comoros

Following completion, CCBA will remain subject to the agreement reached with the South African Government and the South African Competition
Autharities on several conditions, all of which were previously announced

In addition AB InBev and The Coca-Cola Company continue to work towards finalizing the terms and conditions of the agreement for The Goca-Cola
Company to acquire AB InBev's interest in, or the bottling operations of, its businesses in Zambia, Zimbabwe, Botswana, Swaziland, Lesotho,
El Salvador, and Honduras These transactions are subject to the relevant regulatory and shareholder approvals in the different junsdictions

Combination of the AB InBev and Anadolu Efes Russia and Ukraine businesses
On % August 2017, the company announced £ had reached a non-binding agreement with Anadolu Efes (IST: AEFES), the leading brewer in Turkey,
regarding a 50:50 merger of AB InBev's and Anadolu Efes’ existing Russia and Ukraine businesses.

The announcement of this non-binding agreement follcows AB InBev's acquisition of a 24% stake in Anadoiu Efes as part of the company's
combination with SAB, which completed in October 2016 The transaction remains conditional on the completicn of satisfactery due diligence and
1s subject to regulatory appravals in Russia and Ukraine

This intended combination of the companies' operations in Russia and Ukraine would strengthen the competitive position of both AB InBev's and
Anadolu Efes’ brands in these markets, with the potential for further growth The combined business’ ambitions would be to lead the Russian and
Ukrainian markets, with a diverse portfolio of brands and a broader range of beers for consumers |n addition, the combination would enhance
AB InBev's existing relatienship with Anadolu Efes and the value of its stake in Anadolu Efes

Following the closing of the infended transaction, the combined business would be fully consohdated in the Anadolu Efes financial accounts. As a
result, AB InBev would stop consohidating its cperations in Russia and Ukraine and account for its investment resulting from this transaction under
the equity method

The transaction 1s expected to complete durng the first half of 2018 Until completion of the transaction, both AB InBev and Anadoiu Efes’
businesses In Russia and Ukraine remain separate and ceniinue business as usual

Cerveceria Nacional Dominicana S.A_(“CND") put option

On 1 December 2017, Ambev announced that E Leon Jmenes S.A ("ELJ") partially exercised its option to sell approximately 30% of the shares
of Cerveceria Nacicnal Dominicana S A ("CND") for an amount of 0 8 bilion US dollar The put option was included in the 2012 shareholders’
agreement between Ambev and ELJ The transaction closed in January 2018 resulting in Ambev's participation in CND increasing from
55% to 85%

Selected financial figures

To faciltate the understanding of AB InBev’'s underlying performance, the comments in this management report, unless otherwise indicated,
are based on orgamic and normalized numbers “Crganic” means the financials are analyzed eliminating the impact of changes in currencies on
translation of foreign operations, and scopes Scopes represent the impact of acquisitons and divestitures, the start-up or termination of activities
or the transfer of activittes between segments, curtailment gains and losses and year-over-year changes In accounting estimates and other
assumptons that management does not consider part of the underlying performance of the business

Te faciitate the understanding of AB InBev's underlying performance the company Is presenting in this management report the 2016 consolidated
volumes and restilts up to Normalized EBIT on a 2016 Reference base and as such these financials are included in the crganic growth calcutation
The 2016 Reference base includes, for comparative purposes, the results of SAB business from the 1+ January 2016

The tables in this management report provide the segment information per region for the period ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 in the format
up to Normalized EBIT levei that 1s used by management to monitor performance The differences between the 2016 Reference base and the
2016 income statement as Reported represent the effect of the combination with SAB The profit, cash flow and balance sheet are presented as
Reported 1n 2016 The results of the CEE Business were reported as “Results from discontinued operations” until the completion of the disposal
that took place on 31 March 2017 The results of Distell were reported as share of results of associates until the completion of the sale that occurred
on 12 April 2017, and accordingly, are excluded from normalized EBIT and EBITDA Furthermore, the company stopped consolidating CCBA In its
consclidated financial statements as from the completion of the CCBA disposal on 4 October 2017
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Whenever used in this report, the term "normalized” refers to performance measures (EBITDA, EBIT, Proft, EPS, effective tax rate) before
non-recurfing items and discontinued operations. Non-recurring tems are either income or expenses which do not occur regularly as part of the
normal activities of the company They are presented separately because they are important for the understanding of the underlying sustainable
performance of the company due to their size or nature Normalized measures are additional measures used by management, and should not
replace the measures determined in accordance with IFRS as an indicator of the company's perfermance, but rather should be used n conjunction

with the most directly comparable IFRS reasures

The tables below set out the components of AB InBev's operating income and operating expenses, as well as the key cash flow figures

2016
2016 Reference

Million US dollar Reported % base %
Revenue' 45517 100% 53 942 100%
Cost of sales (17 803) 39% (21 186) 389%
Gross profit 277115 61% 32776 61%
SG&A {15 171) 33% (18 111) 34%
Other operating income/(expenses) 732 2% 855 2%
Normalized profit from operations (Normalized EBIT) 13 276 29% 15520 29,
Non-recurring items (394) -

Profit from operations (EBIT) 12 882 28%

Depreciation, amortization and impairment 3477 8% 4113 8%

Normalized EBITDA

EBITDA

Normalized profit attributable to equity hoiders of
AB InBev

Profit from continuing operations attributable to equity
holders of AB InBev

Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev

16 753 37% 19633 36%

16 360 36%

4853 1%
1193 3%
1241 3%

Million US dollar

2016

Operating activities
Profit
Interest, taxes and non-cash items included in profit

2769
13 8§72

Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital and use of
provisions

Change in working capital

Pension contributions and use of provisions

Interest and taxes {pad)/received

Dividends received

16 341
173
(470)
(5977)
43

Cash flow from operating activities

Investing activities

Net capex

Acquisition of SAB, net of cash acquired

Net of tax proceeds from SAB transaction-related divestitures

Acquisition and sale of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired/disposed of

Net of tax proceeds from the sale of assets held for sale

Proceeds from the salef(acquisition) of investment in short-term debt securnities
Cther

10 110

(4 768)
(65 166)
16 342
(792)
146

(5 583)
(256}

Cash flow from investing activities

Financing activities

Dividends paid

Net (payments on)/proceeds from barrowings

Cther (including net finance (cost)income other than interest)

(60 077)

(8 450)
62 675
(3 494)

Cash flow from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

50 731
764

'Turnover less @xcise taxes In many junsdictions, excise taxes make up a large proportion of the cost of beer charged to the company’s customers
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Financial performance

Given the fransformational nature of the combination with SAB, that closed on 10 October 20186, the company updated its 2016 segment reporting for
purposes of results announcements and internal review by senior management This presentation includes, for comparative purposes, the results of
SAB from the 1+ January 2016

AB InBev Is presenting its results under six regions: North Amenca, Latin America West, Latin America North, Latin Amerca Sauth, EMEA and
Asia Pacific.

For further information on the basis under which the Reference Base was prepared, please refer to section Adjusted segment information presented
in the 2016 Management Report

The tables in this management report provide the segment information per region for the period ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 in the format
down to Normalized EBIT level that 1s used by management to momitor performance To facilitate the understanding of AB InBev's underlying
performance the company Is presenting in this management report the 2016 consolidated volumes and results down to Normalized EBIT on a 2016
Reference base and as such these financials are included in the orgamc growth calculation

The profit, cash fiow and balance sheet are presented as Reported in 2016

The tables below provide a summary of the performance of AB InBev for the period ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 (in million US dollar, except
volumes in thousand hectoliters) and the related comments are based on organic numbers

Refarezr?l: Currency QOrganic Organic
AB INBEV WCGRLDWIDE base Scope’ translation growth growth %
Volumes 615880 (4 382) - 1073 0.2%
Revenue 53 942 (784) 601 2 685 5.1%
Cost of sales (21 166) 521 {2%1) (529) {2.6)%
Gross profit 32776 {263} 380 2155 6.7%
SG&A {18 111) (58} {217) 288 16%
Other operating incomef{expenses) 855 {94) 36 58 76%
Normatized EBIT 15520 {415) 208 2501 16.5%
Normalized EBITDA 19633 {373) 255 2 569 13.4%
Normalized EBITDA margin 36 4% 288 bps

In 2017 AB IinBev delivered normatized EBITDA growth of 13 4%, while its normalized EBITDA margin increased 288 bps, reaching 39 1%
Consolidated volumes grew by 0.2%, with own beer volumes growing 0 6% and non-beer volumes decreasing 3 1%

Consohdated revenue grew by 51% to 56 444m US dollar, with revenue per hectoliter increasing 5 1%. On a constant geographic basis
{..e elimnating the impact of faster growth In countries with lower revenue per hectoliter), revenue per hectaliter grew by 5 1% Combined revenues
of the three global brands, Budwerser, Stella Artois and Corona grew 8.8% and 16 8 % outside of ther respective home markets Budweiser
remains the world's most valuable brand, generating strong results in China, Brazil and South Korea with 4.1% revenue growth Stella Artois
continued its long-term trajectory, with revenue growth of 12 8% driven by sales in North America, repatniation in Australa and its entry into
South Africa and other new markets Corona grew by 19 9% globally, led by Mexico, China, Australia and Argentina

Consclidated Cost of Sales (CoS) increased by 2 6% and by 2 6% on a per hectoliter basis On a constant gecgraphic basts, CoS per hectohter
increased by 3 1%

Volumes

The table below summarnzes the volume evolution per region and the related comments are based on grganic numbers Volumes include not only
brands that AB inBev owns or licenses, but also third party brands that the company brews as a subcontractor and third party products that ¢t sells
through AB InBev's distribution network, particularly in Europe. Volumes soid by the Global Export business, which includes the company's global
headquarters and the export businesses which have not been allocated to the company's regions, are shown separately.

'See Glossary
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Rofer:r?l: Organic Organic
Thousand hactoliters base Scope growth growth %
North America 116 890 423 {3817} (33)%
Latin America West 108 995 {98) 1729 1.6%
Latin America North 119757 {25) (358) {03)%
Latin America South 32 158 - 1904 5.9%
EMEA 134 821 4 157) 1027 0.9%
Asia Pacific 101 320 148 518 0.5%
Global Export and Holding Companies 1939 (873) 70 5.5%
AB InBev Worldwide 615 880 (4 382) 1073 0.2%

North America total volumes decreased 3 3% The company estimates that the United States industry beer sales-to-retailers adjusted for the
number of selling days declined by 1 3%. On the same basis, the company estimates that its shipment volumes 1n the United States and its
beer sales-to-retallers dechned by 3 5% and 3 0% respectively The Above Premium brand portfalio had a strong year, gaining 45 bps of share
Michelob Ultra Jed the growth in this segment, with volumes up by double-digits, continuing its run as the top share gainer in the US for the eleventh
consecutive quarter. Stella Artois had a solid year as well, gairming share each quarter The regional craft portfolio also performed well this year,
growing volume and share In the Premium and Premium Light segments, the company underperformed the industry with an estmated total market
share loss of 40 bps for Budweiser and 85 bps for Bud Light Budweiser saw improved brand health and consideration trends, as it amplified key
cultural moments throughout the year. While the company continues to face chatlenges on Bud Light, it saw some encouraging signs In the secand
half of 2017, the brand was prevalent across US pop-culture with its highly popular “Dilly-Dilly" campaign, making 1t the leading beer in social
conversation in the fourth quarter and sokdifying the brand’s "Famous Among Friends" positioning

Canada faced a challenging industry environment, however Bud Light remains the fastest growing brand in Canada, completing its 22nd
consecutive year of market share growth. The portfolic mix continues to improve, bolstered by growth in craft portfolio and Stella Artors.

Latin America West total volumes increased 1 6% The company delivered another solid year in Mexico, with volumes up mid-single digits The full
brand portfoho performed well throughout the year. Victona buiit upon its strong mormenturmn, driven by the ongoing success of its Mexican hentage
positioning. Corona also performed well and Bud Light continued to grow volumes throughout the country, leveraging successful sports and music
activations In Colombia, non-beer volumes performed very well, growing by 10.3% in the year as a result of commercial initiatives and a favorable
comparabie, while beer volumes declined by 4 2% due to a challenging macroeconomic environment and tough comparable in the first half of 2017
Peru volumes were up low single digits, as a result of the company's commercial plans, with Cristal leveraging a key cultural moment by capitalizing
on the country’s World Cup qualification Ecuador's volumes increased by low single-digits helped by packaging innovations as well as the launch
of the three global brands, the company gained share of totat alcohat this year and offered cansumers more choice across a vanety of price points

Latin America North total volumes decreased 0.3% The business in Brazil recovered well throughout the year and delivered its strongest results
in the fourth quarter. For the full year, beer volume grew by 0 7% whereas the beer industry was slightly negative and soft drinks velumes declined
by 4 3% The premium portfolio continued broad-based, double-digit growth this year fueled by our three global brands, especially Budweiser

Latin America South total volumes increased 5.9%. Argentina delivered a very strong performance, with volumes growing high single digit, fueled
by the repositioning of Brahma as well as the successful launch of Quilmes Clasica and the accelerated growth of the premium portfolio led by
Stelia Artais, Corona and Iocal craft brand Patagonia The soft drink portfoiio also performed weil as a result of a new commercial and portfolio
strategy, achieving its best result iIn more than six years

EMEA total volumes increased 0 8% and own beer volumes increased 2 3% In South Africa, beer volumes grew by 0.9%. The high end portfolio,
led by Stella Artois, Corona and the recent seeding of Budweiser, showed consistent growth in volumes and market share, finishing the year with
triple-digit growth. In the near beer segment, Fiying Fish recorded over 60% growth In the core pius segment, Castle Lite had another year of
consistent growth In Africa excluding South Africa, own beer volumes grew in the mid-teens this year Own beer volumes grew double digit in the
majority of the markets, including Nigeria, Tanzania, Uganda and Zambia as the company continues to expand the offerings to consumers through
both affordabthity and premiumizatbon strategies Western Europe total volumes grew by 3 2%, achiewing market share gains in the majornity of the
markets. The UK performed especially well, resulting from a strong commercial performance mainly related to the company's three global brands
in Eastern Europe, total volumes declined by mid single digits this year driven by the ongoing headwind of the large PET ban in Russia affecting the
total industry However, global and prermium brands performed well throughout the year

Asia Pacific total volumes increased 0 5% In China, the company continued premiumization dnving volume growth of 1 1% i an industry that
15 estimated to have declined The company's brand partfolio benefited from strong consumer preference for premium brands Budweiser grew
nationally with some notable successes this year, including establishing itself as the leading beer brand in sales in e-commerce while in the core
plus segment, Harbin Ice outperformed the industry nationally The super premium portfolio, led by Corona, Hoegaarden, and Franziskaner,
accelerated its growth throughout the year, with volumes almost doubling versus last year, establishing the company as market leader in all super
premium beer styles in China. In Australia, the Great Northern franchise became the number one brand by volume this year as the company
continues to fuef growth by addressing shifting cansumer preferences Global brands accelerated their growth throughout the year with volumes up
in the mid-teens, driven by distribution gains as well as commercial activations
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Operating activities by region

The tables below provide a summary of the performance of each region, for the penod ended 31 December 2017 {in million US dollar, except
valumes in thousand hectoliters) and the related comments are based on organic numbers

Refer::l: Currency Organic Organic
AB INBEV WORLOWIDE base Scope  translation growth growth %
Volumes 615 880 (4 382) - 1073 0.2%
Revenue 53942 (784) 601 2685 51%
Cost of sales (21 166} 521 {211) (529) (2.6)%
Gross profit 32776 {263) 390 2155 6.7%
SG&A (18 111) (58) (217) 288 16%
QOther operating income/(expenses) 855 (94) 36 58 76%
Normalized EBIT 15520 (415) 208 2501 16 5%
Normalized EBITDA 19 633 (373) 255 2 569 13.4%
Normalized EBITDA margin 36 4% 288 bps
2016
Reference Currency Organic Organic
NORTH AMERICA base Scope translation growth growth %
Volumes 116 890 423 - {3817) (B33)%
Revenue 15 698 145 22 (277) {1.8)%
Caost of sates (5858} (95) (7) 183 31%
Gross profit 9 841 49 16 (94) (1.0)%
SG&A (4438) (66) {9) 152 34%
Other operating income/(expenses) 39 - - 3 {74)%
Normalized EBIT 5441 (16) 7 54 1.0%
Normalized EBITDA 6 250 (10) 8 81 1.3%
Normalized EBITDA margin 39.8% 124 bps
2016
Reference Currancy Crganic Organic
LATIN AMERICA WEST base Scope translation growth growth %
Volumes 108 995 (98) - 1729 16%
Revenue 8 595 (13} 14 642 1.5%
Cost of sales {2 488) 7 3 (77) (3.1%
Gross profit 6 107 (5) 17 565 9.3%
SGE&A (2 842) (53) 1 17 06%
Other cperating income/(expenses) 105 (50) - 33 59 3%
Normalized EBIT 3370 (107) 18 615 18 9%
Normalized EBITDA 3983 {109) 18 620 16.0%
Normalized EBITDA margin 46.3% 358 bps
2016
Reference Currency Organic Qrganic
LATIN AMERICA NORTH base Scopa  translation grawth growth %
Volumes 119 757 {25) - (358) (0.3)%
Revenue 8 630 (3) 624 524 6.1%
Cost of sales (3239) 1 {236) (269) (8 3)%
Gross profit 5 391 (3) 389 254 4.7%
SG&A (2 701) (42) (201) {118) (4 2Y%
Other operating income/(expenses) 330 (2) 25 7 21%
Normalized EBIT 3020 (46) 213 145 4 9%
Normalized EBITDA 3790 (46) 267 170 4.5%
Normalized EBITDA margin 43.9% (83) bps
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Referezr?:.: Currency Organic
LATIN AMERICA SOUTH base Scope  translation yrowth
Volumes 32 158 - - 1804
Revenue 2 850 - (230) 743
Cost of sales (927) - 73 (354)
Gross profit 1923 - (157) 389
SG8A (704) (8) 57 (126)
Other operating income/{expenses} 20 - (1) 6)
Normalized EBIT 1240 (8) (101) 25¢
Normalized EBITDA 143 (8) (115) 287
Normalized EBITDA margin 50.2%
2016
Reference Currency Organic
EMEA base Scope translation growth
Volumes 134 821 (4 157) - 1027
Revenue 9700 (128) 207 565
Cost of sales (4 381) {19) (73) (136}
Gross profit 5319 (147) 134 429
SG&A (3 187) 4) (80) (54)
Other operating income/(expensas) 42 2 5 63
Normalized EBIT 2163 (153) 58 438
Normalized EBITDA 2903 (112) 74 485
Normalized EBITDA margin 29.9%
2016
Referance Currancy Organic
ASIA PACIFIC base Scope  translation growth
Volumes 101 320 148 - 518
Revenue 7 250 44 (36) 546
Cost of sales {3 293) (36) 28 99
Gross profit 3958 8 (8) 645
SG&A (2 747) (61} 24 49
Other operating ncome/{expenses) 163 ) 3) 8
Normalized EBIT 1374 (53) 14 701
Normalized EBITDA 2114 (64) 2 643
Normalized EBITDA margin 29 2%
2018
Refaerence Currency Organic
GLOBAL EXPORT AND HOLDING COMPANIES basa Scope translation growth
Volumes 1939 (673) - 70
Revenue 1218 (828) - (58)
Cost of sales (980) 663 4] 25
Gross profit 238 (165) (1) (33)
SGRA {1482) 174 9 367
Other operating income/{expenses) 155 (a1 9 (44)
Normalized EBIT (1089) 31 - 290
Normalized EBITDA (837) {24) 1 283

Revenue

Organic
growth %
59%
26.1%
(38 2)%
20.2%
(7.7)%
(29 6)%
20.9%
20.1%
{234) bps

Organic
growth %
09%
6.3%
{3.5)%
8.6%
(1.8)%
154 7%
218%
17.9%
331 bps

Organic
growth %
05%
1.5%
3.0%
16.3%
17%

4 8%
53.0%
31.2%
625 bps

Crganic
growth %
5.5%
(14.8)%
80%
42.4)%
28.8%
(38.9)%
26.9%
34.4%

Consolidated revenue grew 5 1% to 56 444m US doilar with revenue per hectoliter increastng 5 1% On a constant geographic basis (1 e. eliminating
the impact of faster growth in countries with lower revenue per hectoliter), revenue per hectoliter grew by 5 1%, driven by the company's revenue
management and brand mix as the company continues to imptement its premurnization strategy around the waorld
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Cost of sales

Cost of Sales (CoS) increased 2 6% or 2 6% on a per hectoliter basis The increase in cost of sales was driven primarily by unfavorable transactional
foreign exchange impacts, partially offset by synergy capture. On a constant geographic basis CoS per hectoliter increased by 3 1%.

Operating expenses

Total operating expenses decreased 2.0% in 2017

+ Selling, General & Administrative Expenses (SG&A} decreased by 1 6%, with incremental investments behind the company's global brands
and premium portfoiic mare than offset by synergy capture and optimization of the company’s commercial iInvestments

» Qther operating income increased by 7 6% 1n 2017, due to the sale of non-core assets and a reduction in operating expenses

Normalized profit from operations before depreciation and amortization (Normalized EBITDA)

Normalized EBITDA increased by 12 5% in nominal terms and 13 4% organically to 22 084m US dollar, with an EBITDA margin of 39 1%, and an

organic growth of 288 bps

« North Amenca EBITDA increased 13% to 6 329m US dollar with a margin enhancement of 124 bps to 40.6%, driven by the company’s
premium:zation strategy, disciplined cost management, and continued optimrzation of commerciai investments

= lLatin America West EBITDA increased 16.0% to 4 512m US doilar, with a margin enhancement of 358 bps to 48 8%, driven by strong top-line
performance as well as synergy capture and cost discipline partially offset by operating leverage constraints in Mexico and increased SG&A in
Colombia largely due to Investments behind the global brand portfolio

= Latin Amenca North EBITDA increased 4.5% to 4 180m US dollar, with a margin contraction of 63 bps to 42 8%, Challenging first half results
were offsat by double-digit growth in the fourth quarter, as the company saw consumer environment gradually improving in the second half of
the year and achieved its strongest performance in the fourth quarter

= Latin America South EBITDA increased 20 1% to 1 595m US dollar. with a margin contraction of 234 bps to 47 4%, due to volume and revenue
growth as a result of a new commercial and portfolio strategy

= EMEA EBITDA increased 17.9% to 3 349m US dollar, with a margin expansicn of 331 bps to 32 4%, with strong top-line growth combined
with synergy capture in Africa and good performance in Western Europe driven by strong performances of the company's global brands and
premium portfoho

+  Asia Pacific EBITDA increased 31 2% to 2 695m US dollar, with 2 margin expansicn of 625 bps to 34 5%, dnven by top-line growth and
Increased premiumization in China, as well as top-line growth as a result of several strong brand performances across the portfolio and
commercial activations in Austraha

+ Global Export and Holding Companies reported EBITDA of (577)m US dollar in the period ended 31 December 2017 {2016 (837)m US doliar).

Differences in normalized EBITDA margins by region are due to a number of factors such as different routes to market, share of returnable
packaging in the region's sales and premium product mix

Reconciliation bhetween normalized EBITDA and profit attributable to equity holders

Normalized EBITDA and EBIT are measures utiized by AB inBev to demonstrate the company's underlying performance.

Normalized EBITDA 1s calculated excluding profit from discontinued operations and the following effects from profit from continuing operations
attributable ta equity halders of AB InBev- (1) Non-controlling interest, (1) Income tax expense, {in) Share of results of associates, (iv) Net finance
cost, (v} Non-recurnng net finance cost, {vi} Non-recurring items above EBIT {including nen-recurrnng impairment) and {vit) Depreciation,
amortization and impairment

Nermalized EBITDA and EBIT are not accounting measures under {FRS accounting and should not be considered as an alternative to Profit from
continuing operations attributable to equity holders as a measure of operational performance or as an alternative to cash flow as a measure of
hquidity Normalzed EBITDA and EBIT do not have a standard calculation method and AB InBev’s definition of normalized EBITDA and EBIT may
net be comparabile to that of other companies

2016
Million US dollar Notes Reportad
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev 1241
Non-controlling interest 1528
Profit 2769
Profit from discontinued operations {48)
Profit from continuing operations 2721
Income tax expense 12 1613
Share of result of associates {16)
Non-recurnng net finance cost/{income) 3 356
Net finance cost " 5208
Non-recurnng items above EBIT {including non-recurring impairment) 394
Normalized EBIT 13 276
Depreciation, amortization and iImpairment (excluding nen-recurrnng impairment) 3477
Normalized EBITDA 16 753
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Non-recurning items are esther iIncome or expenses which do not occur regularty as part of the normal activities of the company They are presented
separately because they are important for the understanding of the underlying sustainable perfermance of the company due to their size or nature
Cetalls on the nature of the nen-recurnng tems are disclosed in Note 8 Non-recurring items

Impact of foreign currencies

Fareign gurrency exchange rates have a sigmficant irnpact on AB InBev's financial statements The following table sets forth the percentage of its
revenue realized by currency for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016:

2016

Refarance basa

US dollar 295%
Brazilian real 13.3%
Chinese yuan 74%
Mexican peso 78%
South Afnican rand 62%
Euro 57%
Colombian peso 37%
Argentinean peso 2.9%
Canadian dollar 3.4%
Austrafian doliar 2.4%
South Korean won 24%
Peruvian peso 25%
Dominican peso 1.6%
Pound sterling 15%
Other 9.7%

The feillowing table sets forth the percentage of its normalized EBITDA realized by currency for the year ended 31 December 2017 and
31 December 2016:

2016

Reference base

US dollar 28 5%
Brazihan real 16.2%
Chinese yuan 4.7%
Mexican peso 92%
South African rand 52%
Euro 31%
Colombian peso 5.3%
Argentinean peso 39%
Canadian dollar 3.6%
Australian dollar 3.4%
South Kerean won 22%
Peruvian pesoc 3.4%
Dominican pesa 2.0%
Pound sterling 1.0%
Other 8.3%

[n 2017, the fluctuation of the forergn currency rates had a positive translation impact of 601m US dollar on AB [nBev's revenue (2016 negative
impact of (2 852)m US doltar), of 255m US dollar on its normalized EBITDA (2016 negative impact of (1 199)m US dollar) and of 208m US dollar on
its normalized EBIT (2016 negative impact of (370)m US dollar).

AB InBev's profit (after tax) has been positively affected by the fluctuation of foreign currencies for 126m US doliar (2016: negative impact of
(649)m US dollar), while the positive translabon impact on its EPS (profit attnbutable to equity holders of AB InBev) was 100m US dollar or
0.05 US dollar per share {2016: negative mpact of (505)m US doliar or (0.27) US doltar per share}.

The impact of the fluctuation of the foreign currencies on AB InBev's net debt amaounted to 4 184m US dollar (increase of net debt) in 2017, as
compared to an impact of (349)m US dollar {(decrease of net debt} in 2016 The impact of the fluctuation of the foreign currencies on the equity
attnbutable to the equity holders of AB InBev amounted to 1 053m US dollar (increase of equity), as compared to an impact of (3 265)m US dollar
(decrease of equity) In 2016 on a reported basis
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Profit

Normalized profit attnbutable to equity holders of AB InBev was 7 967m US dollar (normalized EPS 4.04 US dollar)in 2017, compared to 4 853m US
dollar {normalized EPS 2 83 US dollar) in 2016 (see Note 23 Changes in equity and earnings per share for more details). Profit attnibutable to equity
holders of AB InBev for 2017 was 7 896m US dollar, compared ta 1 241m US dollar for 2016 and includes the following impacts:

Net finance cosis {exciuding non-recurring net finance items): 5 814m US dollarin 2017 compared to 5 208m US dollarin 2016 This increase was
primarnily driven by the annualization impact of the additional debt related to the SAB combination as well as the legacy SAB debt, Other finance
results include net losses on hedging instruments, foreign exchange losses, and a negative mark-to-market adjustment of 291m US dollar,
linked ta the hedging of the company's share-based payment programs, compared to a loss of 384m US dollar last year and negative foreign
exchange transiation adjustments

Non-recurring net finance mcomed(cost) (693)m US doilar in 2017 compared to {3 356)m US dellar in 2016 Non-recurring net finance costs in
2017 include non-cash foreign exchange translation losses on intragroup loans that were historically reported in equity and were recycled to
profit and loss account, upon the reimbursement of these loans Furthermore, the 2017 non-recurnng net finance cost includes mark-to-market
losses on derivative instruments entered into to hedge the deferred share instrument issued in a transaction related to the combination with
Grupo Madelo, and derivative instruments entered into to hedge part of the restricted shares 1ssued in relation to the combination with SAB The
20186 non-recurring net finance costs include a negative mark-to-market adjustment of 2 693m US dollar, related to the portion of the fareign
exchange hedging of the purchase price of the combxnation with SAB that did not qualfy for hedge accounting under {FRS rutes. Furthermare,
the 2016 non-recurring net finance costs :nclude commitment fees for the 2015 committed sentor acquisition facilities, as well as costs inked to
the early redemption of SAB bonds.

Income tax expense. 1 920m US dollar in 2017 with an effective tax rate of 18 0% compared to 1 13m US daollar in 2016 with an effective tax
rate of 37 4% The 2017 effective tax rate was posttively impacted by a 1 8 bilian US doilar adjustment following the US tax reform enacted on
22 December 2017 Thus 1.8 billion US dollar adjustment resuits mainly from the remeasurement of the deferred tax habiities set up 1n 2008 In
line with IFRS as part of the purchase price accounting of the combination with Anheuser Busch following the change in federal tax rate from
35% to 21% The adjustment represents the company's current best estimate of the deferred tax liabiity remeasurement resulting from the
US Tax reform and 1s recognized as a non-recurring gain per 31 December 2017 The estmate will be updated in 2018 once the company will
have analyzed all necessary information tc complete the exhaustive computation This impact was partiaily offset by Ambev and certain of its
subsidiaries joining the Brazilan Tax Regulanzation Program in September 2017 whereby Ambev committed to pay some tax contingencies
that were under dispute, totaling 3.5 tithon Brazihan reai {1 1 billion US dollar), with 1 Q bilion Brazilian real {0.3 billion US dallar} paid 1n 2017
and the remairning amount payable in 145 monthly installments starting January 2018, plus interest Within these contingencies, a dispute
related to presurned taxation at Ambev's subsidiary CRBs was not provided for until September 2017 as the loss was previously assessed as
possible The totat amount recognized as non-recurnng amount to 2 9 bilion Brazilian real (0 8 bilhon US dollar) of which 2.8 bilion Brazihan reai
(0 8 bilion 1S dollar) 1s reported in the income tax hne and t41m Brazilian real (44m US dollar) in the finance line The 2016 effective tax
rate was negatively impacted by the non-deductible negative mark-to-market adjustment related te the hedging of the purchase price of the
combination with SAB that could not qualify for hedge accounting The normalized effective tax rate for the period ended 31 December 2017 1S
22.9% (2016: 20 9%)

Profit attributable to non-controfling interest: 1 187m US dollar in 2017 compared to 1 528m US dollar in 2016, mainly as a result of the impact of
the combination with SAB being more than offset by the Brazilan Tax Regulanzation Program

Profit from discontinued operations relates to the results of the CEE Business reported untii the completion of the disposal that took place on
31 March 2017

Liquidity position and capital resources

Cash flows

Mdlion US dollar 2016
Cash flow from operating activities 10110
Cash flow from nvesting activities (60 077)
Cash flow from financing activities 50731
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 764
Cash flows from operating activities

Million US dollar 2016
Profit 2769
Interest, taxes and non-cash tems included in profit 13572
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital and use of provisions 16 341
Change in working capital 173
Pension contributions and use of provisions {470)
Interest and taxes (paid)/received (5977)
Dwwidends received 43
Cash flow from operating activities 10 110
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AB InBev's cash flow from operating activities reached 15 430m US dollar in 2017 compared to 10 110m US dollar in 2016 The year over year
change 1s mainly expiained by increased profit following the SAB combination.

Cash fiow from investing activities

Million US dollar 2016
Net capex (4 768)
Acquisition of SAB, net of cash acquired (65 166)
Net of tax proceeds from SAB transaction-related divestitures 16 342
Acquisition and sale of subsidiaries, net of cash acquiredfdisposed of (792)
Net of tax proceeds from the sale of assets held for sale 146
Proceeds from the sale/(acquisttion) of investment in short-term debt secunties (5 583)
Other (256)
Cash flow from investing activities (60 077)

Net cash inflow from investing activities was 7 854m US dollar in 2017 as compared te a net cash used of 60 077m US dollar in 2016 The cash flow
from investing activities mainly reflects the proceeds from the announced divestitures completed during 2017, net of taxes pard in 2017 on prior year
divestitures The 2016 cash flow from investing activities is mainly impacted by the payment associated with the combination with SAB net of the
cash acquired and the proceeds from the announced divestitures

AB InBev's net capital expenditures amounted to 4 124m US dollar in 2017 and 4 768m US dollar iIn 2016 Out of the total 2017 capital expenditures
approximately 45% was used ta improve the company's produchon facilities while 30% was used for logistics and commercial investments and 25%

was used for improving administrative capabilities and purchase of hardware and software

Cash flow from financing activities

Million US dollar 2016
Dwvidends paid {8 450)
Net (payments on)/proceeds from borrowings 62 675
Other {including net finance (cost)/income other than interest) (3 454)

50 731

Cash flow from financing activities

The cash outflow from AB InBev's financing actvities amounted to 21 004m US dollar in 2017, as compared to a cash inflow of 50 731m US dollar
In 2016

During 2017, the company repaid 8 bithon US dollar outstanding under the Term Loan 8. This Term Loan was the last remamning facility of the
75 bilkon US dollar senior facihities raised i October 2015 to finance the combination with SAB See also Note 24 interest-beanng loans and
borrowings The cash inflow from financing activities in 2016 reflected the funding of the combination with SAB.

AB InBev's cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments in debt securties less bank overdrafts as of 31 December 2017 amounted to
11 859m US dollar As of 31 December 2017, the company had total iquidity of 20 659m US dollar, which consisted of 9 billion US dollar available
under committed long-term credit facilities and 11 659m US dollar of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments in debt securities less bank
overdrafts Although the company may borrow such amounts to meet its iquidity needs, the company principaily reiies on cash flows from operating
activities to fund the company’s continuing operation.

Capital resources and equity
AB InBev's net debt decreased to 104 4 bilion US dollar as of 31 December 2017, from 108 0 billon US dollar as of 31 December 2016

Net debt 1s defined as non-current and current interest-beanng loans and borrowings and bark averdrafts minus debt securities and cash Net debt
is a financial perfarmance indicator that 15 used by AB InBev's management to highlight changes in the company’s averall iquidity position. The
company beheves that net debt 1s meaningful for iInvestors as it 1s one of the pnmary measures AB InBev's management uses when evaluating its
progress towards deleveraging

Apart from operating results net of capital expenditures, the net debt is maunly impacted by the proceeds from the announced divestitures
completed dunng 2017 (11 7 billion US dollar), the payment of taxes on disposals completed in 2016 (3.4 bilhon US dollar), dividend payments ta
shareholders of AB InBev and Ambev (9 3 billlon US dollar), the payment of interests and taxes {6 0 billion US dollar) and the impact of changes in
foreign exchange rates (4 2 bilion US dailar increase of net debt)

Net debt to normalized EBITDA decreased from 5 5x on an amended basis for the 12-month period ending 31 December 2016, :ncarparating
the Reference base EBITDA of the combingd group from 1 January 2016 until December 2016, to 4 8x on an amended basis for the 12-month
perod ending 31 December 2017 The 2017 net debt to EBITDA calculation excludes any EBITDA from CCBA, the CEE business and the
stake in Distell which were divested during 2017 The 2016 net debt to EBITDA calcutation excludes any EBITDA from the CEE business and
the stake in Disteli
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Consolidated equity attnbutable to equity holders of AB InBev as at 31 December 2017 was 72 585m US dollar, compared to 71 339m US daitar
as at 31 December 2016 The combined effect of the strengthening of mainly the closing rates of the Australian dollar, the Canadian dollar, the
Chinese yuan, the euro, the Mexican peso, the Peruvian nuevo sol, the South African rand and the South Korean won and the weakening of mainly
the closing rates of the Argentinean pese, the Braziiian real and the Nigenian naira resulted 1n a positive forelgn exchange translation adjustment of
1053m US doilar Further details on equity movements can be found in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

Further details on interest-bearing loans and borrowings, repayment schedules and liquidity risk, are disclosed in Note 24 Interest-beanng loans
and borrowings and Note 29 Risks arising from financial instruments

As of 31 December 2017, the company's credit rating from Standard & Poor's was A- for long-term obligations and A-2 for short-term obligations,
with a negative outlook, and the company’s credit rating from Moocdy's investors Service was A3 for long-term obligations and P-2 for short-term
obligaticns, with a stable outlook

Research and development

Given its focus cn innovation, AB InBev places a high value on research and development. In 2017, AB InBev spent 276m US dollar in research
and development (2016. 244m US dollar} The spend focused on product innovations, market research, as well as process optimization and
product development.

Research and development in product innovation covers liquid, packaging and draft innovation Product innovation consists of breakthrough
irnovation, Incremental innovation and renovation The main goal for the 1nnovation process 1s to provide consumers with better products and
experiences This implies launching new iquid, new packaging and new draught products that deliver better performance both for the consumer
and 10 terms of top-line results, by increasing AB InBev's competitiveness in the relevant markests. With consumers comparing products and
expenences offered across very different drink categonies and the offering of beverages increasing, AB InBev's research and development efforts
also require an understanding of the strengths and weaknesses of other beverage categones, spotting opportunities for beer and developing
consumer sotutions (products) that better address consumer need and deliver better experience This requires understanding consumer emotions
and expectations Sensory experience, premiumizaticn, convenience, sustainability and design are all central to AB inBev's research and
development efforts

Research and development in process optimization s prmanly aimed at quality improvement, capacity increase (plant debottlenecking and
addressing volume 1ssues, while minimizing capital expenditure} and improving efficiency Newly developed processes, matenals and/or equipment
are documented :n best practices and shared across business regions Current projects range from malting to bottling of firished products.

Knowledge management and learning i1s also an integral part of research and development AB InBev seeks to continuously increase its knowledge
through collaborations with universities and other industries

AB InBev's research and development team 1s briefed annualiy on the company’s and the business regions’ priorities and approves concepts which
are subsequently prioritized for development. The research & development teams invest in both short and long-term strategic projects for future
growth, with the launch time depending on complexity 2nd prionitization Launch time usually falis within the next calendar year

The Global Inngvation and Technology Center ("GITeC"), iocated in Leuven, accommodates the Packaging, Product, Process Development teams
and facilities such as Labs, Expermental Brewery and the European Central Lab, which aiso includes Sensory Analysis [n addion to GiTeC,
AB InBev aiso has Product, Packaging and Process development teams located in each of the AB InBev geographic regions focusing on the short-
term needs of such regions.

Risks and uncertainties

Under the explicit understanding that this is nat an exhaustive list, AB InBev's major nisk factors and uncertainties are listed below There may be
additional nsks which AB InBev 1s unaware of There may aiso be rnisiks AB InBev now believes to be immaterial, but which could turn out to have a
matenal adverse effect. Moreover, If and to the extent that any of the risks described below mater:alize, they may occur in combination with other
nisks which would compound the adverse effect of such nsks The sequence in which the risk factors are presented below 1s not indicative of their
Iikelihoad of occurrence or of the potential magnitude of their financial consequence

Risks relating to AB InBev and the beer and beverage industry

AB InBev relies on the reputation of its brands and 1ts success depends on its ability to maintain and enhance the image and reputation of its existing
products and to develop a favorable image and reputation for new products An event, or senes of events, that materially damages the reputation of
one or more of AB InBev's brands could have an adverse effect an the value of that brand and subsequent revenues from that brand or business

Further, any restrictions on the permissible advertising style, media and messages used may constrain AB InBev’s brand buillding potential and thus
reduce the value of Its brands and related revenues
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AB InBev may not be able to protect ts current and future brands and products and defend its inteliectual property rights, including trademarks,
patents, domain names, trade secrets and know-how, which could have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, cash flows
or financial condition, and in particular, on AB InBev's abllity to develop its business

Certain of AB InBev's operations depend on independent distributors' or wholesalers’ efforts to sell AB InBev's products and there can be no
assurance that such distributors will not give priority to AB InBev's competitors  Further, any inability of AB inBev to replace unproductive ar
inefficient distributors or any imitations imposed on AB InBev ta purchase or own any interest in distributors or wholesalers as a result of contractual
restrictions, regulatory changes, changes in legislation or the interpretations of iegislation by regulators or courts could adversely impact AB InBev's
business, results of operations and financial conditron

Changes in the availability or price of raw matenals, commodities, energy and water could have an adverse effect ont AB InBev's resuits of
operations to the extent that AB InBev falls to adequately manage the nsks inherent in such volatiity, including if AB InBev's hedging and derivative
arrangements do not effectively or completely hedge changes in cormmmodity prices

AB InBev relies on key third parties, including key suppliers, for a range of raw matenals for its beer, alcoholic beverages and soft drinks, and for
packaging material The termination of or a material change to arrangements with certain key suppliers or the failure of a key supplier to meet
its contractual obligations could have a matenal impact on AB InBev's production, distribution and sate of beer, alcohohc beverages and soft
drinks and have a matenal adverse effect on AB InBev's business, results of operations, cash flows or financial condition Certain of AB InBev's
subsidianes may purchase nearly all their key packaging matenals from sole suppliers under multi-year contracts The loss of or temporary
discontinuity of supgply from any of these suppliers without sufficient time to develop an alternative source could cause AB InBev to spend increased
amounts on supplies in the future in addition, a number of key brand names are both licensed to third-party brewers and used by companies over
which AB InBev does nat have control. Altheugh AB InBev manitors brewing quanty to ensure its high standards, to the extent that one of these key
brand names or joint ventures, companies in which AB InBev does not own a controlling interest and/or AB InBev's licensees are subject to negative
pubiicity, 1t could have a material adverse effect on AB InBev's business, results of operations, cash flows or financial condition

Competitbon and changing consumer preferences in its various markets and increased purchasing power of players (n AB InBev's distnbution
channels could cause AB InBev to reduce prices of its products, increase capital investment, increase marketing and ather expenditures or prevent
AB InBev from increasing prices to recover higher costs and thereby cause AB InBev to reduce margins or lose market share Any of the foregoing
could have a matenal adverse effect on AB InBev's business, financial condition and results of operations Also, :nnovation faces inherent risks, and
the new products AB InBev introduces may not be successful, while competiters may be able to respond more quickly to the emerging trends, such
as the increasing consumer preference for “craft beers” produced by smaller microbrewerigs.

The continued consolidation of retailers in markets in which AB inBev operates could result in reduced profitability for the beer industry as a whole
and indirectly adversely affact AB InBev's financial results

AB InBev could incur significant costs as a result of compliance with, and/or violations of or llabilities under, various regulations that govern
AB InBev's operations or the operations of its licensed third parties, including the General Data Protection Regulation adopted in the European
Unian, which must be fully implemented by May 2018 Also, pubfic concern about beer, alcoholic beverages and soft drink consumption and any
resulting restrictions may cause the social acceptability of beer, alcoholic beverages and soft drinks ta decline significantly and consumption trends
to shift away from these products, which would have a material adverse effect on AB InBev's business, financial condition and results of operations

AB InBev's operations are subject to environmental regulations, which could expose It to significant compliance costs and lihigation relating to
environmental issues

Antitrust and competition laws and changes in such laws or in the interpretation and enforcement therecf, as well as being subject to regulatory
scrutiny, could affect AB InBev's business or the businesses of its subsidianes. For example, in connection with AB InBev's previous acquisibons,
various regulatory authorties have impesed (and may impose) conditions with which AB InBev 1s required to comply The terms and conditions of
certain of such authenizatrons, approvals and/or clearances required, among other things, the divestiture of the company’s assets or businesses
to third parties, changes to the company's operations, or other restrictions on the company's ability to operate in certain junsdictions Such actions
could have a matenal adverse effect on AB InBev's business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects In addition, such conditions
could dminish substantially the synergies and advantages which the company expect to achieve from such future transactions

In recent years, there has been increased public and political attention directed at the alcoholic beverage and food and soft drinks industries, as
a result of health care concerns related to the harmful use of alcohol (including drunk driving, drinking while pregnant and excessive, abusive and
underage drinking) and to health concerns such as diabetes and cbesity related to the overconsumption of food and soft drinks Negative publicity
regarding AB InBev's products and brands, publication of studies indicating a significant nsk n using AB InBev's products or changes in consumer
percephions in relation to AB InBev's products generally could adversely affect the sale and consumption of AB inBev's products and could harm
Its bustness, results of operations, cash flows or financial condition Concerns over alcohol abuse and underage drinking have also caused
governments, including those in Argentina, Brazil, Spain, Russia, the United Kingdom, South Africa, Australia and the United States, to consider
measures such as Increased taxation, implementation of mmimum alcohel pricing regimes or ather changes to the regulatory framework governing
AB InBev's marketing and other commercial prachces

AB InBev may be subject to adverse changes in taxation, which makes up a large proportion of the cost of beer charged to consumers in many

Jurisdictions Increases in excise and other indirect taxes applicable to AB InBev's products tend to adversely affect AB InBev's revenue or margins,
both by reducing gverall consumption and by encouraging consumers te switch to other categories of beverages Minimum pricing is another form
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offiscal regulation that can affect AB InBev's profitability Furthermore, AB InBev may be subject to increased taxation on its operations by national,
iocal or foreign authorties, to higher corporate income tax rates ar to new or modified taxation regulations and requirements For example, the
work being carned out by the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development on base erosion and profit shifting or intiatives at the
European Union level (iIncluding the anti-tax-avoidance directive adopted by the Council of the European Union on 12 Juty 2016} as a response
to increasing globaiization of trade and business operations could result in changes :n tax treaties, the introduction of new legislation, updates to
existing legisiation, or changes ta regulatory interpretations of existing legislation, any of which could tmpose additional taxes on businesses An
increase In excise taxes ar other taxes could adversely affect the financial results of AB InBev as well as its results of operations. Furthermare, the
US tax reform signed on 22 December 2017 {the “Tax Act") brings major tax legislation changes into law While the Tax Act reduces the statutory
rate of U S federal corporate income tax to 21% and provides an exemption for certain dividends from 10%-owned foreign subsidianes, the Tax
Act expands the tax base by introducing further lirtations on deductibility of interest, the imposition of a “base erosion and anti-abuse tax” and the
imposition of minimum tax for “global intangible low-tax iIncome”, among other changes, which would adversely impact the company's results of
operations. The overall impact of the Tax Act also depends on the future interpretations and regulations that may be issued by U S tax authonties,
and it 1s possible that future guidance couid adversely impact the financial results of the company.

Climate change or other environmental concerns, or legal, regulatory or market measures to address climate change or other environmental
concerns, could have a long-term, material adverse impact on AB InBev's business and results of operations. Further, water scarcity or poor
water quality may affect AB InBev by increasing production costs and capacity constraints, which could adversely affect AB InBev's business and
results of operations Additonally, AB InBev's inability to meet its compliance obligations under EU emissions trading regulations may alsc have an
adverse impact on AB InBev's business and results of operations

A substantizl portion of AB InBev's operatians are carried out in developing European, African, Asian and Latin Amencan markets. AB InBev's
operations and equity Investments in these markets are subject to the custemary rnisks of operating in develcping countries, which include, amongst
others, palibical instability or insurrection, external interference, changes in government policy, political and economic changes, changes In the
relations between the countries, actions of governmental authonties affecting trade and foreign investment, regulations on repatriation of funds,
interpretation and application of local laws and regulations, enforceability of inteliectual property and contract nghts, locai lapor conditions and
regulations, potential political and econemic uncertainty, apphcation of exchange controls, nationalization or expropriation, crime and lack of law
enforcement as well as financial risks, which include nisk of hquidity, inflation, devaluation, pnee volatiity, currency convertibiity and country defauit
Moreover, the economies of developing countries are often affected by changes in other developing market countries, and, accordingly, adverse
changes in developing markets elsewhere In the warld could have a negative impact on the markets in which AB InBev operates Such developing
market risks could adversely impact AB InBev's business, results of operations and financial condition

If any of AB InBev's products 15 defective or found to contain contaminants, AB InBev may be subject to product recalls or other labilities. Although
AB InBev maintains insurance policies aganst certain product lability (but not product recall) risks, it may not be able to enforce its nghts in respect
of these policies and any amounts it recovers may not be sufficient to offset any damage it may suffer, which could adversely impact its business,
reputation, prospects, results of operations and financial condition

AB [nBev may not be able to obtain the necessary funding for its future canital or refinancing needs and may face financial risks due to its level
of debt and uncertain market conditions AB (nBev may be required to raise additional funds for AB InBev's future capital needs or refinance its
current iIndebtedness through public or private financing, strategic relatianships or other arrangements and there can be no assurance that the
funding, if needed, will be available on attractive terms, or at all. AB InBev has incurred substantial indebtedness by entering into several senior
credit faciities and accessing the bond markets from time to time based on its financial needs, including as a result of the acquisition of SAB

The portion of AB InBev's consolidated balance sheet represented by debt will remain significantly higher as compared to its historical position

AB InBev's Increased level of debt could have significant adverse conseguences on AB inBev, including {1} Increasing its vuinerability to general
adverse economic and industry condrtions, (i1} limiting its flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and the industry in which
AB InBev operates, () impairing its ability to obtain additicnal financing 1n the future and imiting its ability to fund future working capital and
capitai expenditures, to engage n future acquisitions or development activities or to otherwise realize the value of its assets and opportunities
fully, {iv} requirning AB InBev to 1ssue additional equity {potentially under unfavorable market conditions), and (v} placing AB inBev at a competibve
disadvantage compared to its competitors that have less debt AB InBev's ability to repay and renegohate its outstanding indebtedness will be
dependent upon market conditons Unfavorable conditions, including significant price volatility and liquidity disruptions :n the global credit markets
In recent years, as well as downward pressure on credit capacity for certarn 1ssuers without regard to those issuers’ underlying financial strength,
could increase costs beyond what 1s currently anticipated. Such costs could have a matenal adverse impact on AB InBev's cash flows, results of
operations or both Further, AB InBev may restnct the amount of dividends 1t will pay as a result of AB InBev's level of debt and its strategy to give
prority to deleveraging Also, a credit rating downgrade could have a material adverse effect on AB InBev's ability to finance its ongoing operations
or to refinance its existing indebtedness In addition, a failure of AB inBev to refinance all or a substantial amount of its debt obligations when they
become due, or mere generally a failure to raise additional equity capital or debt financing or to realhize proceeds from asset sales when needed,
would have a materal adverse effect on its financial condition and results of operations

AB inBev's results could be negatively affected by increasing interest rates Although AB InBev enters into interest rate swap agreements to
manage Its interest rate nisk and also enters into cross-currency interest rate swap agreements to manage both its forengn currency risk and
interest-rate risk on interest-bearing financial habilties, there can be no assurance that such instruments will be successful in reducing the risks
Inherent In exposures to interest rate fluctuations

AB InBev's results of operations are affected by fluctuations in exchange rates Any change in exchange rates between AB InBev's operating

companies' functicnal currencies and the US dollar will affect its consclidated income staternent and balance sheet when the results of those
operating companies are translated into US doltar for reporting purposes as transiational exposures are not hedged Also, there can be no
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assurance that the policies in place to manage commodity price and transactional foreign currency risks to protect AB InBev's exposure will be able
to successfulty hedge against the effects of such foreign exchange exposure, especially over the long-term Further, the use of financial instruments
to mitigate currency risk and any other efforts taken to better match the effective currencies of AB InBev's habilities to its cash flows could result in
Increased costs

AB InBev's ordinary shares currently trade on Euronext Brussels in euros, the Johannesburg Stock Exchange in South African rand, the Mexican
Stock Exchange in Mexican pesos and Its erdinary shares represented by American Depositary Shares (the "ADSs") trade on the New York Stock
Exchange n U.8 dollars Fluctuations in the exchange rates between the euro, the South Afnican rand, the Mexican pesc and the U.S dollar may
resultin temporary differences between the value of AB InBev's ordinary shares trading in different currencies, and between its ordinary shares and
its ADSs, which may result in heavy trading by investors seeking to exploit such differences

The ability of AB InBev's subsidianes to distnbute cash upstream may be subject to varous conditions and imitations. The inability to obtain
sufficient cash flows from its domestic and foreign subsidiaries and affiliated companies could adversely impact AB InBev's ability to pay dividends
and otherwise negatively impact its business, results of operatrons and financial condition

Faulure to generate significant cost savings and margin improvement through iniiatives for improving operational efficiencies could adversely affect
AB InBev's profitabiity and AB InBev's ability to achieve its financial goals A number of AB InBev's subsidiaries are in the process of executing a
majar cost saving and efficiency program and AB InBev s pursuing a number of inthatives to improve operational efficiency If AB InBev fails for any
reason to successfully complete these measures and programs as planned or to dernive the expected benefits from these measures and programs,
there 1s a nsk of iIncreased costs associated with these efforts, delays in benefit realization, disruption to the business, reputational damage or a
reduced competitive advantage in the medium term

AB InBev reached a settlement with the U S. Department of Justice in relation to the combination with Grupo Madelo, which included a three-
year transition services agreement to ensure the smooth transition of the operation of the Piedras Negras brewery as well as certain distribution
guarantees for Constellation Brands, Inc in the fifty states of the Umited States, the Distnct of Columbia and Guam AB InBev's compliance with its
obligations under the settiement agreement 1s momitared by the U'S Department of Justice and the Monitoring Trustee appointed by them. Were
AB InBev o fad to fulfill its obligations under the settlement, whether intentionally or inadvertently, AB InBev could be subject to monetary fines

AB InBev entered into a consent decree with the U.S Department of Justice in relation to the combination with SAB, pursuant to which AB InBev's
subsidiary, Anheuser-Busch Companies, LLC, agreed not to acquire control of a distributor f doing so would result in more than 10% of its annual
volume being distnbuted through distnbutorships controlled by AB InBev inthe U.S AB InBev's compliance with its obligations under the settlement
agreement 1s monitored by the US Department of Justice and the Monitoring Trustee appointed by them. Were AB InBev to fall to fulfill ts
obiigations under the consent decree, whether intentionally or inadvertently, AB InBev could be subject to monetary fines

If the business of AB InBev does not develop as expected, mparment charges on gocdwill or other intangible assets may be incurred in the future
which could be significant and which could have an adverse effect on AB InBev's results of operations and financial condition

Although AB InBev's operations in Cuba are quantitatively immatenal, its overall business reputation may suffer or t may face additional regulatary
scrutiny as a result of Cuba being a target of US econormic and trade sanctions If investors decide te liquidate or otherwise divest ther investments
in companies that have operations of any magnitude » Cuba, the market In and value of AB InBev's secunties could be adversely impacted

In addition, US legislation known as the “Helms-Burton Act" authorizes private lawsuts for damages against anyone who traffics in property
confiscated without compensation by the Government of Cuba from persons who at the time were, or have since become, nationals of the United
States Although this section of the Helms-Burton Act is currently suspended, claims accrue notwithstanding the suspension and may be asserted
if the suspenston s discontinued AB InBev has received notice of a claim purporting to be made under the Helms-Burton Act, AB InBev ts currentty
unable to express a view as to the validity of such claims, or as to the standing of the claimants to pursue them

AB InBev may not be able to recruit or retain key personnel and successfully manage them, which could disrupt AB InBev's business and have an
unfavorable matenal effect on AB InBev’s financial pesition, its income from operations and its competitive position,

Further, AB InBev may be exposed to labor strikes, disputes and work stoppages or slowdowns, within its operations or those of its suppliers, or an
interruption or shortage of raw matenals for any other reascn that could lead to a negative iImpact on AB InBev's costs, earnings, financial condition,
preduction level and ability to operate #ts business AB InBev's produchon may also be affected by work stoppages or slowdowns that affect its
suppiiers, distributors and retail delivery/logistics providers as a result of disputes under existing collective labor agreements with labor urions, In
connection with negotiations of new collective labor agreements, as a result of supplier financial distress or for other reasons A work stoppage or
slowdown at AB InBev's facilities could interrupt the transport of raw matenals from its suppliers or the transport of its products to its customers
Such disruptions could put a strain on AB InBev's relationships wrth suppliers and clients and may have lasting effects on its business even after the
disputes with its labor force have been resolved, including as a result of negative publicity

AB InBev relies on informatton technology systems to procaess, transmit, and store electronic information Although AB InBev takes various actions
to prevent cyber-attacks and to miumize potential technology disruptions, such disruptions could impact AB InBev's business For example, If
outside parties gained access to AB InBev's confidential data or strategic information and appropriated such information or made such information
public, this could harm AB InBev's reputation of s competitive advantage. More generally, technology disruptions could have a matenat adverse
effect on AB InBev's business, results of operatiohs, cash flows or financial condition
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The size of AB InBev, contractual imitations it 1s subject to and its position in the markets in which it operates may decrease its ability to successfully
carry out further acquisitions and business integrations. AB InBev cannot enter into further transactions unless it can identify suitable candidates
and agree on the terms with them The size of AB InBev and its pesition in the markets in which it operates may make 1t harder to identify suttable
candidates, including because 1t may be harder for AB InBev to abtain regulatory approval for future transactions If appropnate opportunities do
become available, AB InBev may seek ta acquire or invest in other businesses; however, any future acquisition may pose regulatory, anti-trust
and other risks

AB InBev's business and operating results could be negatively impacted by social, technical, natural, physical or other disasters

Although AB InBev maintains insurance policies to cover vanous risks, it also uses self-insurance for most of its insurable risks. Should an uninsured
loss or a loss in excess of nsured imits occur, this could adversely impact AB InBev's business, results of operations and financial condition

AB InBev I1s exposed to the nsk of a global recession or a recession in one or more of iIts key markets, ang to credit and capital market volatility
and economic financial crisis, which could result in lower revenue and reduced profit, as beer consumption in many of the junsdictions in which
AB InBev operates Is closely linked to general economic conditions and changes in disposable income A continuation or worseaing of the leveis of
market disruption and volatility seen in the recent past could have an adverse effect cn AB InBev's ability to access capital, on its business, results
of operations and financial condition, and on the market price of its shares and American Depositary Shares

AB InBev operates Its business and markets its products in certain countries that, as a result of political and economic instability, a lack of well-
developed legal systems and potentially corrupt business environments, present it with political, economic and operational nsks. Although
AB InBev 1s committed to conducting business in a legal and ethical manner in comphance with local and international statutory requirements and
standards applicable to its business, there 1s a nisk that the empioyees or representatives of AB InBev's subsidianies, affilates, associates, joint
ventures/operations or other business interests may take actions that violate applicable laws and regulatons that generally prohibit the making
of improper payments to foreign government officials for the purpose of obtaining or keeping business, including laws retating to the 1997 OECD
Convention on Cembating Bribery of Forergn Public Officials in International Business Transactions such as the U S Foreign Corrupt Practices Act
and the U K Bribery Act

The audit report included in AB InBev's annual report 1s prepared by an auditor who 1s not inspected by the US Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (PCAOB) This Jack of PCAOB inspections in Belgium prevents the PCAOB from reguiarly evaluating audits and quality contral
procedures of any auditors operating in Belgium, including AB InBev's auditars As a result, US and other investors may be deprived of the benefits
of PCAQOB inspechions

AB InBav i1s now, and may n the future be, a party to legat proceadings and claims, including collective suits {class actions), and significant
damages may be asserted against it Given the inherent uncertainty of iigation, it 1s possible that AB InBev might incur llabilities as a consequence
of the proceedings and claims brought against i, including those that are not currently believed by it to be reasonably possible, which could have
a matenal adverse effect on AB InBev's business, results of operaticns, cash flows or financial position. Important contingencies are disclosed in
Note 32 Contingenctes of the consolidated financial statements

AB InBev may not be able to successfully complete the integration of the SAB business or fully realize the anticipated benefits and synergies of the
combination with SAB, and any such benefits and synergies will be offset by the significant transaction fees and other costs AB InBev incurred In
connection with the Combination The integration process involves inherent costs and uncertainties, which uncertainties are exacerbated because
SAB was active m new or deveioping markets in which AB InBev did not have significant gperations. Addittonally, the Tax Matters Agreement
AB InBev has entered into with Aitria Group Inc imposes some limits on the ability of the Combined Group to effect some group reorganizations,
which may mit its capacity to integrate SAB's operations

As a result of the combination with SAB, AB InBev recognized a significant amount of incremental goodwill on 1ts batance sheet [If the integration
of the businesses meets with unexpected difficulties, or if the business of AB inBev does not develop as expected, :mpairment charges may be
incurred in the future that could be significant and that could have an adverse effect on its results of operations and financial condition

A portion of the company's global partfolio consists of associates in new or developing markets, including investments where the company may have a
lesser degree of contrel over the business operations. The company faces several challenges inherent to these various culturally and gecgraphically
diverse business interests Although the company works with its associates on the impiementation of appropriate processes and controls, the
company also faces addimonat nsks and uncertainties with respect to these minanty investments because the company may be dependent on
systems, controls and personnel that are not under the company's centrol, such as the risk that the company's associates may viclate applhcable laws
and regulatons, which could have an adverse effect on the company's business, reputation, results of operations and financial condition

Risks arising from financial instruments

Note 29 of the 2017 consolidated financial statements on Risks arsing from financial instruments contains detalled information on the company’s
exposures to financial nsks and s nsk management palicies
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Events after the balance sheet date

Please refer to Note 35 Events after the balance sheet date of the consolidated financial statements

Corporate governance

For information with respect to Corporate Governance, piease refer to the Corporate Governance section, which forms an integral part of
AB InBev's annual report.
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Statement of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of AB InBev SA/NV certfies, on behalf and for the account of the company, that. to therr knowledge, (a) the financial
statements which have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards give a true and far view of the assets,
habiities, financial position and profit or loss of the company and the entities included in the consolidation as a whole and (b) the management
repart includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the company and the entities included in the
consolidation as a whole, together with a description of the principal nsks and uncertainties they face
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Independent auditors’ report

Deloitte.

Independent auditor's report to the shareholders’ meeting of Anheuser-Busch InBev NV/SA on the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter & reference to
the Company's disclosures

Goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite useful life -
impalrment testing

Goodwil and intangible assets with indefimte usefud Ives represent
75 % of the total consohdated statement of financial positian at

31 Decernber 2017 The annual impairment testing was significant
to our audit because of the financial quantum of the assets i
supports as well as the fact that the testng reties on a number of
criuca Judgments, estimates and assumptions The Company uses
& strategic plan based on external sources in respect of macro-
BCONOMIC assumptions, Industry, inflation, foreign exchange rates
and past experience and assumptions in terms of market share,
revenue, variable and fixed cost, capral expendrture and working
caprtal assumptions

We assessed and tested the critical assumptions, the discount rates,
methodaologies and data used by the Company, by comparmig them
to external data such as expected inflation rates, external market
growth expectations and by analyzing sensitsties in the Company’s
discountedt cash Aow model We included valuatron specialists in our
team Lo assist us in these actvities Goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful kves are allocated to Cash Generating Units
{CGU's) and groups of CGL's We assessed the adequacy of the
Company's disclosure notes 14 and 15 i the financial statements
about the assumptsons to which the outcome of the impairment test
15 ITOST Sensitive

We specifically focused on the sensitivity in the avalable headroom
of CGL's and whether a reasonable possible change i assumptions
could cause the carnying armount to exceed its recoverable amount
We also assessed the historical accuracy of management’s estimates.

The detaits on the accounting for goodwill and intangible assets and
the disclosure requirements under IAS 36 Impairment of assets are
ncluded mn Note 3 Summary of significant accounuing pohcres,
Nete 4 Use of esimates and judgments, Note 14 Goadwill and
Note 15, intangible assets to the financial statements
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter & reference to
the Company’s disclosures

Taxes - provisions for uncertain tax positions

The Groug 15 subject to Income tax 11 numerous junsdictions There
are some transactions for which the ylumate tax postion is uncertam
and which requires signeficant judgment to determine the provisson
far incame tax 0 those cases where the amount of tax payable

or recaverable s uncertain, the Company establishes provisions
pased on 5 jJudgment of the probable amount of the payable or
recenable Some subsidianes within the Group are currently subject
e tax audits and locat enquiries usually in relation to prior years
Investigations and negotiations with local tan authorities can take
considerable time to conclude Due to the tevel of judgment involved
and the uncertain nature of the tax posiens, we consider this to be
a signficant matter in our audit

With assistance from our tax specialists, we obtaned a detared
undarstanding of the Company's tax strategy as well as key technical
tax 1ssues and risks related 1o business and legislative developments
We assessed the status of ongoing local tax authonty audits

using, where applicatle, our local and international specahzed tax
knowledge We evaluated and challenged management’s jJudgment
in respect of estimates of tax exposures, recaverable amounts ard
contingencies We considered correspondence with tax authanives
and also assessed legal opintons from third party tax adviso1s who
act on behalf of the Company

We considered the adequacy of the Company’s disclosures in Note 3
Surnmary of sigruficant accaunting polices, Note 4 Use of esumates
and judgments, Note 12 income taxes and Note 32 Conungences of
the financial staternents

Responsibilities of the board of directors for the coansolidated
financial statements
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Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated income statement

For tha year andad 31 December

Million US dollar, except earnings per shares in US dollar Notaes 206
Revenue 45 517
Cost of sales (17 803)
Gross profit 2T M5
Distribution expenses (4 543)
Sales and marketing expenses (7 745)
Administrative expenses (2883)
Other operating income/(expenses) 7 732
Profit from operations before non-recurring items 13 276
Restructuring 8 (323)
Business and asset disposal 8 377
Acquisition cests business cembinations 8 {448)
Profit from operations 12 882
Finance cost 1 {5 860)
Finance income " 652
Non-recurring net finance income/(cost) (3356)
Net finance income/(cost} {8 564)
Share of result of associates and Joint ventures 16
Profit before tax 4334
Income tax expense 12 {1 613)
Profit from continuing operations 2721
Profit from discontinued operations 22 48
Profit of the year 2769
Profit from continuing operations attributable to.

Equity holders of AB InBev 1193

Non-controlling interest 1528
Profit of the year attributable to.

Eguity holders of AB inBev 1241

Non-controlling interest 1528
Basic earnings per share 23 072
Diluted earnings per share 23 0.7
Basic earr:ngs per share from caentinuing operations 23 069
Diluted earmings per share from continuing operations 23 0.68
Basic earnings per share before non-recurning items and discontinued operations' 23 2.83
Diluted earmings per share before non-recurring items and discontinued operations: 23 277

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ceonsalidated financial statements

'Basic earrings per share and diluted earnings per share before non-recurning tems are not defined metnes in IFRS Refer to Note 23 Changes in equity and earnings per share for
more detalls
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year anded 31 December
Million US dollar

Profit
Other comprehensive income: items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Re-measurements of post-employment benefits

Other comprehensive income: items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations

Fareign exchange contracts recognized n equity in relation ta the SAB combination
Foreign exchange contracts reclassified from equity in relation to the SAB combination
Effective portion of changes in fair value of net investment hedges

Cash flow hedges recognized in equity

Cash flow hedges reclassified from equity to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Total comprehensive income
Attributable to:

Equity helders of AB InBev

Non-controlling interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2016

2769

(226)
{226)

(2918)
(7 099)
8837
(161
110

(3}

(4 234)

{1 460)
1309

(275)
1584
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Consolidated statement of financial position

As at
Million US dellar

31 December
2016

31 December

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant ang equipment
Goodwill

intangible assets

Investments In assoctates and joint ventures
Investment secunties
Deferred tax assets
Employee benefits

Income tax receivables
Dervatives

Trade and other recevabies

Current assets

Investment securities
Inventories

income tax receivables
Derivatives

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets classified as held for sale

Total assets

Equity and Liabilities
Equity

Issued capital

Share premium
Reserves

Retained earnings

Equity attributable to equity holders of AB InBev
Non-controlling interests

Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Employee benefits

Deferred 1ax habilities

Income tax payabies

Derivatives

Trade and other payables

Provisions

Current liabilities

Bank overdrafts

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
{ncome tax payables

Derivatives

Trade and other payables

Provisions

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale

Total equity and liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

2016

Notes Adjusted’ Reported?
13 26 219 27522
14 135 864 136 533
15 44789 44 568
16 4324 4324
17 82 82
18 1261 1261
25 10 10
6 6

28H 146 146
20 868 468
213 569 215320

17 5659 5659
19 3889 3013
112 1112

29H 971 971
20 6352 639
21 8579 8579
22 16 458 16439
43 017 43 061

256 586 258 381

23 1736 1736
17 620 17 620

23769 23769

28 214 28214

71 339 71339

33 10 086 10 086
81 425 81425

24 113 941 113 941
25 304 3014
18 14 703 16 678
29H 471 471
28 1316 1328
27 1347 1409
134 792 136 841

21 184 184
24 8618 8618
3845 3922

29H 1263 1263
28 23086 23086
27 1199 869
22 2174 2174
40 369 40 116

256 586 258 381

2016 as reported. adjusted to reflect the opening balance sheet adjustments related to the final allocation of the SAR purchase price to the indwidual assets acquired and kabiies assumed as
required by IFRS 3 Business Combinations, which requires retrospective application of post-acquisition adjustments (see alsa Note 6 Acquisitions and disposals of subsidiartes)

22016 amounts previously reported
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

issued
Million US dollar Capital

Share
premium

Treasury
shares

As per 1 January 2016 1736
Profit -
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (gains/(losses)) -
Foreign exchange contracts recognized in equity In relation to the SAB combination -
Foreign exchange contracts reclassified from eguity Iin relation to the SAB combination -
Cash flow hedges -
Re-measurements of post-employment benefits -
Total comprehensive income -
Issuance of restricted shares for SAB ordinary shares 9528
Transfer to reserves’ (9 528)
Acquisitions through business combinations? -
Dividends _
Treasury shares —
Share-based payments -
Scope and other changes? _

17 620

27 244
(27 244)

(1 626)

1425

As per 31 December 2016 1736

Millien US dollar

As per 1 January 2017
Profit
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (gains/(losses))
Cash flow hedges
Re-measurements of post-employment benefits
Total comprehensive income
Dividends
Treasury shares
Share-based payments
Purchase/(sale) of non-controlling interests
Scope and cther changes

As per 31 December 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

'See Note 23 Changes i equity and earnings per share
*See Note 6 Acguwisitions and disposals
*Dunng 2016, the company reclassified the results of treasury shares of 1 452m US deliar to retained earnings
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Attributable to equity holders of AB InBev

Share-based comprehegt::; Deferred
paymant income share Retained Non-controlling Total
Reserves reserves resarves’ instrument earnings Total interest equity
- 1264 (14 110) 1304 35949 42137 3 582 45719
- - - - 124 1241 1528 2769
- - {3 265) - - (3 265) 1886 (3 079)
- - (7 099) - - (7 099) - (7 099)
- - 8837 - - 8837 - 8 837
- - 223 - - 223 (116) 107
- - (212) - - (212) (14) (226)
- - {1 516) - 1241 {275) 1584 1309
- - - - - 36772 - 36772
45726 - - - - - - -
- - - - - - 6 201 6201
- - - (92) {7 041) (7 133) {1347 (8 480)
- - - - (124) 50 - 50
- 173 - - - 173 7 180
- - - - (1812) (386) 59 (327)
45726 1437 (15 626) 1212 28 214 71 339 10 086 81425
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 Decembaer
Million US doliar

Notes

Operating activities

Profit

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Impairment losses on receivables, Inventones and other assets
Additions/{reversals) in provisions and employee benefits

Net finance cost/{(income)

Loss/{gain) on sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Loss/(gain) on sale of subsidranes, associates and assets held for sale
Equity-settled share-based payment expense

Income tax expense

Other non-cash items included in profit

Share of result of associates and joint ventures

1

26
12

Cash flow from operating activities before changes in working capital and use of

provisions

Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables
Decreasef{increase) in inventories
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payabtes
Pension contributions and use of provisions

Cash generated from operations
Interest paid

Interest received

Dividends received

Income tax paid

Cash flow from operating activities

Investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment and of intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and of intangible assets
Acguisition of SAB, net of cash acquired

Proceeds fram SAB transaction-related divestitures

Taxes on SAB transaction-related divestitures

Acquisition of other subsidiaries, net of cash acquired

Sale of subsidiaries, net of cash disposed of

Net of tax proceeds from the sale of assets held for sale

Net proceeds from saie/(acquisition) of investment in short-term debt securities
Net proceeds from sale/(acquisition) of other assets

Net repayments/(payments) of loans granted

13/15

Cash flow from investing activities
Financing activities

Purchase of non-controlling interest

Proceeds from borrowings

Payments on borrowings

Cash net finance (costyincome other than interests
Dividends paid

23

Cash flow from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents less bank overdrafts at beginning of year
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations

Cash and cash equivalents less bank overdrafts at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ihese consoiidated inancal statements
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2016

2769
3477
110
293
8564
4)
(410)
231
1613
(286)
(16)

16 341
(714)
(364)
1251
470)

16 044
(3 279)
558

43

(3 256)

10 110

(4 979)
211

(65 166)
16 342
{1 445)
653

146

(5 583)
(27)
(229)

{60 077)

(10}

86 292
(23817}
(3 484)
(8 450)

50 T

764
6910
721

8 395
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1. Corporate information

Anheuser-Busch InBev ts a publicly traded company (Euronext: ABI) based in Leuven, Belgium, with secondary listings on the Mexico (MEXBOL.:
ANB) and South Africa (JSE: ANH) stock exchanges and with American Depositary Receipts on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE' BUD} Our
Dream 1s to bring people together for a better world Beer, the onginal social network, has been bringing people together for thousands of years
We are committed to building great brands that stand the test of ime and to brewing the best beers using the finest natural ingredignts Our diverse
portfolio of well over 500 beer brands includes global brands Budwetser®, Corona® and Stella Artois®; multi-country brands Beck's®, Castle®, Castle
Lite®, Hoegaarden® and Leffe®; and local champions such as Aguila®, Antarctica®, Bud Light®, Brahma®, Cass®, Chernigivske®, Cristal®, Harbin®,
Jupiler®, Klinskoye®, Michelab Ultra®, Modelo Especial®, Quiimes®, Victona®, Sednn®, Sibirskaya Korona® and Skol® Qur brewing hentage dates
back more than 600 years, spanning continents and generations From our European rocts at the Den Hoorn brewery in Leuven, Belgum To the
ploneering spirit of the Anheuser & Co brewery in St. Lous, US. To the creation of the Castle Brewery in South Afnca during the Johannesburg
gold rush. To Bohemia, the first brewery in Brazil. Geographically diversified with a balanced exposure to developed and developing markets, we
leverage the collective strengths of nearly 200 000 employees based in more than 50 countries worldwide For 2017, AB InBev's reported revenue
was 56 4 billion US dollar (excluding joint ventures and associates)

The consohidated financiai statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2017 compnise the company and its subsidianes (together
referred to as “AB InBev" or the “company”) and the company's interest in associates, jont ventures and operations

The financial statements were authonzed for 1ssue by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2018.

2. Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements are prepared \n accordance with Internaticnai Financial Reporting Standards as 1ssued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ('IASB") and in conformity with {FRS as adopted by the European Union up to 31 December 2017 (collectively "IFRS").
AB InBev did not early apply any new IFRS requirements that were not yet effective (n 2017 and did not apply any European carve-outs from IFRS

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set cut below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements by the
company and its subsidianes

(A} Basis of preparation and measurement

Cepending on the applicable IFRS reguirements, the measurement basis used in preparing the financial statements is cost, net realizable value, farr
value or recoverable amount. Whenever IFRS provides an option between cost and another measurement basis (e g systematic re-measurement),
the cost approach is applied

(B) Functional and presentation currency

Unless otherwise specified, all financial information included in these financial statements has been stated in US dollar and has been rounded
to the nearest millon As from 2009, following the combination with Anheuser-Bush, the company changed the presentation currency of the
consclidated financial statements from the euro to the US dollar to prowide greater alignment of the presentation currency with AB InBev's most
significant operating currency and underlying financial performance The functional currency of the parent company 15 the euro.

(C) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of poiicies and reported amounts of assets and liabilihes, Income and expenses The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on hustorical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and labilities that are not readily apparent from other sources Actual results may
differ from these estmates

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisiens to accounting estimates are recognized in the penod in
which the estimate 1s revised If the revision affects only that period or in the period of the rewision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods

{D} Principles of consolidation

Subsidiaries are those entities controlled by AB InBev AB InBev controls an entity when 1t 1s exposed to, or has nghts to, vanable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. In assessing control, potentiat voting rnghts
are taken into account. Control 1s presumed to exist where AB InBev owns, directly or indirectly, more than one half of the voting rights (which does
not always equate to economic ownership), unless it can be demonstrated that such ownership does net conshitute control The financial statements
of subsidianes are included in the consclidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Total
comprehensive iIncome of subsidiaries I1s attributed to the owners of the company and to the non-controlling interests even if this resuits in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Associates are undertakings in which AB InBev has significant nfluence over the financial and operating policies, but which it does not control. This
15 generally evidenced by ownership of between 20% and 50% of the voting nights A joint venture is an arrangement in which AB InBev has joint
control, whereby AB inBev has rights to the net assets of the arrangement, rather than rnights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities Associates
and joint ventures are accounted for by the equity method of accounting, from the date that significant influence or joint control commences until
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the date that significant influence or joint control ceases When AB InBev's share of losses exceeds the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture, the carrying amount is reduced to nit and recognition of further losses 15 discontinued except to the extent that AB InBev has incurred legal
or constructive oblrgations on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

Joint operations arise when AB InBev has nights to the assets and obligations to the labilibes of a joint arrangement. AB InBev accounts for its share
of the assets, liabilit:es, revenues and expenses as from the moment joint operation commences until the date that joint operation ceases.

The financial statements of the company's subsidiaries, joint ventures, Joint operations and associates are prepared for the same reporting year as
the parent company, using consistent accounting policies In exceptional cases when the financial statements of a subsidiary, joint venture, joint
operation or associate are prepared as of a different date from that of AB InBev, adjustments are made for the effects of significant transactions or
events that accur between that date and the date of AB InBev's financial statements. In such cases, the difference between the end of the reporting
period of these subsidianes, joint ventures, joint operations or associates from AB InBev's reporting periog is no more than three months Resusts
from the company's associate Anadolu Efes are reported on a three month lag

Transactions with non-contrelling interests are treated as transactions with equity owners of the company For purchases from non-controiling
interests, the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary 1s
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controfling interests are aiso recorded in equity where there 15 no loss of control

All intercompany transactions, balances and unrealized gains and losses on transactions between group companes have been elimnated
Unrealized gains ansing from transactions wrth joint ventures, ;oint operations and associates are elirminated to the extent of AB InBev's interest
inthe entity Unrealized iosses are eliminated n the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there 1s no evidence of impairment

A listing of the company’s most important subsidianes, joint ventures, joint operations and associates is set out in Note 36 AB InBev companies

{E) Summary of changes in accounting policies

A number of new standards, amendment to standards and new interpretations became mandatory for the first ime for the financiai year beginning
1 January 2017, and have not been listed in these consolidated financial statements because of either their non-applicability to or their immatenality
to AB inBev's consohdated financial statements

(F} Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets and fiabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the balance sheet date rate Gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and habiities denominated n foreign currencies are
recognized in the income statement Non-monetary assets and liabilities denemunated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange
rate prevaiing at the date of the transaction Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are
translated to US dollar at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined

Translation of the resuits and financial position of foreign operations Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to US doliar at
foreign exchange rates prevail:ing at the balance sheet date. Income statements of foreign operations, excluding fareign entities in hypeninflationary
economies, are translated to US dollar at exchange rates for the year approximating the foreign exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. The components of shareholders’ equity are translated at historical rates Exchange differences ansing from the translation of
shareholders' equity to US dollar at period-end exchange rates are taken to other comprehensive income (translation reserves)

In hypennflationary economies, re-measurement of the local currency denominated non-monetary assets, habilities, iIncome statement accounts
as well as equity accounis 1s made by applying a general price index. These re-measured accounts are used for conversion into US dollar at the
closing exchange rate AB (nBev did not have material operations in hypennflationary economies in 2017 and 2016

Exchange rates The most important exchange rates that have been used in prepanng the financial statements are:

Closing rate Average rate

1 US dollar equals:

Argentinean peso 15.850116 14.762591
Australian dollar 1.384685 1.3440978
Brazilian real i 3 259106 3.474928
Canadian dollar 1345983 ) 1.318844
Colombian pesc 3002.14 2 986 89
Chinese yuan : 6 944520 6607635
Euro 0948677 0.902821
Mexican peso 20 663842 18 464107
Pound sterling : 0812238 0.737400
Peruvian nueva sol 3.352820 3.394121
Russian ruble 60.657097 66 905365
South Korean won , 120390 1154 50
South African rand 13 714953 . 14 0166901
Turkish lira 3 516940 ! 3.50148

Ukrainian hryvria ' : 27190513 _ _ 25 408674
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(G) Intangible assets
Research and development Expenditure on research actvities, undertaken with the prospect of ganing new sctentific or techmical knowledge
and understanding, 1s recognized in the Income statement as an expense as incurred

Expenditure on development activites, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new ar substantially improved
products and processes, Is capitalized if the product or process Is techmically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable
and the company has sufficient resources to complete development. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of matenals, direct labor and an
appropnate proportion of overheads Other development expenditure is recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred Capitalized
development expenditure Is stated at cost less accumulated amortization {see below) and impairment losses (refer to accounting policy P}.

Amortization related to research and development intangible assets 1s included within the cost of sales If production related and in sates and
marketing If related to commercial activities

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, censtruction or preduction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of
such assets

Supply and distribution rights A supply right is the nght far AB InBev to supply a customer and the commitment by the customer to purchase
from AB InBev. A distribution night 1s the right to sell specified products In a certain terrtory.

Acquired distribution nghts are measured initiatly at cost or fair value when obtained through a business combination.
Amortization related to supply and distribution nghts 1s included within sales and marketing expenses.

Brands If part of the consideration paid in a business combination relates to trademarks, trade names, formulas, recipes or technological expertise
these intangible assets are considered as a group of complementary assets that 1s referred to as a brand for which one fair value 1s determined.
Expenditure on internally generated brands 1s expensed as incurred

Software Purchased software 1s measured at cost less accumulated amortization Expenditure on internally developed software i1s capitalized
when the expenditure qualifies as development activities; otherwise, it 1s recognized in the income statement when incurred

Amortizatton related to software 1s included in cost of sales, distribution expenses, sales and marketing expenses or administrative expenses based
on the activity the software supports

Other intangible assets Other intangible assets, acquired by the company, are recognized at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses

Other intangible assets also include mulbi-year sponsorship nights acquired by the company These are smitally recognized at the present value of
the future payments and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure Subsequent expenditure on capitatized ntangible assets 1s capitalized only when it increases the future eccnomic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates All other expenditures are expensed as incurred

Amortization Intangible assets with a finite Iffe are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated usefuf lives. Licenses, brewing,
supply and distribution rights are amartized over the period In which the nghts exist Brands are considered to have an indefinite Iife unless plans
exist to discontinue the brand. Discontinuance of a brand can be either through sale or termination of markating support. When AB InBev purchases
distribution rights for its own products the life of these nghts 1s considered indefinite, unless the company has a plan to discontinue the refatec brand
or distribution Software and capitalized development costs reiated to technology are amortized over 3 to 5 years.

Brands are deemed intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and, therefore, are not amortized but tested for impairment on an annual basis
(refer to accounting palicy P).

Gains and losses on sale Net gains on sale of intangible assets are presented in the income statement as other operating income Net losses on
sale are included as other operating expenses. Net gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the significant nisks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably, and
there I1s no continuing managerial iInvolvement with the intangible assets

{H) Business combinations

The company applies the acquisihen methad of accounting to account for acquisitions of businesses The cost of an acquisition 1s measured as
the aggregate of the fair values at the date of exchange of the assets given, liabilities incurred and equity instruments 1ssued dentifiable assets,
habilities and contingent labilities acquired or assumed are measured separately at their fair value as of the acquisition date. The excess of the cost
of the acquisition over the company's interest in the fair value of the identifiabie net assets acquired is recorded as goodwil

The allocation of fair values to the identifiable assets acquired and habilities assumed I1s based on various assumptions requining
management judgment
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Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred

If the business combination 1s achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of AB InBev's previously held interest in the acquiree I1s
re-measured to far value at the acquisiton date, any gains or losses anising from such re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss

(1) Goodwill

Goodwill 1s determined as the excess of the consideration paid over AB inBev's interest In the net fair value of the identfiable assets, labilities and
contingent habilities of the acquired subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or associate recognized at the date of acquisition. All business combinations
are accounted for by applying the purchase method

In conformity with IFRS 3 Business Combinations, goodwill 1s stated at cost and not amortized but tested for impairment on an annual basis and
whenever there I1s an indicator that the cash generating umit to which goodwill has been aliocated, may be impaired (refer to accounting policy P).
Goodwill is expressed in the currency of the subsidiary or jointly controlled entity to which it relates and is translated to US dollar using the year-end
exchange rate In respect of associates and jeint ventures, the carrying amount of gocdwilt 1s included in the carrying amount of the investrnent in
the associate

if AB InBev's interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, habilitres and contingent habilities recognized exceeds the cost of the business
combination such excess 1s recognized immediately in the ncome statement as required by (FRS 3 Business Combinations Expenditure on

internally generated goodwill 1s expensed as incurred

{(J) Property, piant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment 1s measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and iImpairment fosses (refer to accounting policy P). Cost
includes the purchase price and any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management (e g nonrefundable tax and transport cost) The cost of a self-constructed asset 1s determined
using the same principles as for an acquired asset. The depreciation methods, residual value, as well as the useful lives are reassessed and
adjusted if appropriate, annually

Borrowing costs directly attnbutabie to the acquisition, construction ar production of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of
such assets

Subsequent expenditure The company recogmizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part
of such an tem when that cost 1s incurred if it 1s probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably All other costs are expensed as incurred

Depreciation The depreciable amount 1s the cost of an asset less its residual value Residual values, If not insignificant, are reassessed annually.
Depreciation 1s calculated from the date the asset i1s available for use, using the straight-line methed aver the estimated useful lives of the assets

The estimated useful lives are defined in terms of the asset’s expected utiity to the company and can vary from one geographical area to another
On average the estimated useful lives are as follows

Industnal bulldings — other real estate properties 20 - 50 years
Production plant and equipment:

Production equipment 10 - 15 years

Storage, packaging and handling equipment 5-7 years
Returnable packaging.

Kegs 2 - 10 years

Crates 2-10years

Bottles 2-5years
Point of sale furniture and equipment S years
Vehicies 5 years
Information processing equipment 3-5years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate tems of property, plant
and equipment

Land 15 not depreciated as it 1s deemed to have an indefinite Iife
Gains and losses on sale Net gains on sale of items of praperty, plant and equipment are presented in the income statement as other operating
income Net losses on sale are presented as other operating expenses Net gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the

significant nsks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs can
be estimated relably, and there 1s no continuing managerial involvement with the praperty, plant and equipment
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(K) Accounting for leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company assumes substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
§ Finance | are recognized as assets and labiliies (interest-bearing loans and borrowings) at amounts equal to the lower of the fair
value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum !ease payments atinception of the lease Depreciation and impairment testing for
depreciable leased assets 1s the same as for depreciable assets that are owned (refer to accounting policies J and P}

Lease payments are apportioned between the outstanding liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the habiity

Leases of assets under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are substantally retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases
Payments made under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis ever the term of the lease

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is
recognized as an expense in the period in which termination takes place.

(L) Investments
All investments are accounted for at trade date

Investments in equity securities Investments in equity secunties are undertakings in which AB InBev does not have significant influence or
control. This is generally evidenced by ownership of less than 20% of the voting nghts Such investments are designated as avallable-for-saie
financial assets which are at intial recognition measured at fair value unless the farr value cannot be reliably deterrmined in which case they are
measured at cost. Subsequent changes in fair value, except those related to impairment losses which are recogrized in the income statemment, are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income

On disposal of an investment, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized directly in other comprehensive income 1s recognized n
profit or loss.

Investments in debt securities Investments in debt securties classified as trading or as being available-for-sale are carried at fair value, with any
resulting gatn or loss respectively recognized In the income statement or directly in other comprehensive income Fair value of these investments
1s determined as the quoted bid price at the balance sheet date Impairment charges and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized (n the
Income statement

Investments In debt securites classified as heid to matunity are measured at amortized cost.

In general, Investments in debt secunties with maturities of more than three months when acquired and remaining matunties of less than one year
are classified as short-term investments. Investments with maturities beyond one year may be classified as short-term based on thewr highly hquid
nature and because such marketable securities represent the investment of cash that 1s available for current operatians

Otherinvestments Cther investments held by the company are classified as avallable-for-sale and are carried at fair value, with any resutting gain
or loss recognized directly in other comprehensive income Impairment charges are recogrized in the income staterment

{M} Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost Includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing
them to their existing location and condiion The weighted average method is used 1n assigning the cost of inventories

The cost of finshed products and work in progress comprises raw materials, ather production materials, direct labor, other direct cost and an
allocation of fixed and vanable overhead based on normal operating capacity Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated completion and selling costs

Inventories are written down on a case-by-case basis If the anticipated net realizable value declines below the carrying amount of the inventories.
The calculation of the net realizable value takes into consideration specific characteristics of each inventery category, such as expiration date,
remaining shelf life, slow-moving indicators, amongst others.

{N) Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are carned at amortized cost less iImpairment losses. An estimate of impairment losses for doubtful recevables 1s
made based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the balance sheet date

An allowance for mpairment of trade and other recevables 1s established if the collection of a recevable becomes doubtful. Such recevable
becomes doubtful when there 1s objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables Significant financia! difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter into bankruptcy or financial regrganization, and default
or delinquency In payments are considered indicators that the recevable 1s impaired The amount of the allowance 1s the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows Animpairment loss is recognized (n the income statement, as are
subsequent recovenes of previous impairments
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{0) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances and short-term highly liquid investments with a matunty of three months or less from the date
of acquisition that are readily convertibie into cash They are stated at face value, which approximates their fair value. [n the cash flow statement,
cash and cash eguivalents are presented net of bank overdrafts

{P) Impairment

The carrying amounts of financial assets, property, plant and equipment, goodwiil and intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any ndication of impairment, If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount 1s estimated In addition, goodwill,
intangible assets that are not yet availlable for use and intangibles with an indefinite useful life are tested for mpairment annually at the business unit
level {that 1s a country or group of countries managed as a group below a reporting region) Animpairment loss 1s recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset or the related cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the income statement

Calculation of recoverable amount The recoverable amount of the company's investments In unquoted debt securihes is calculated as the
present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the debt secunties’ onginal effective interest rate For equity investments classified as
availabte for sale and quoted debt securities the recoverable amount i1s their fair value

The recoverable amount of other assets 1s determined as the higher of their fair value less costs to sell and value in use For an asset that does not
generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 1s determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs The
recoverable amount of the cash generating units to which the goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite useful life belong 1s based on discounted
future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset These
calculatons are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidianes or other available far value indicators

Impairment lesses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit on a pro rata basis

Reversal of impairment losses Non-financial assets other than goodwill and equity investments classified as available for sale that suffered
an imparrment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date An impairment loss Is reversed cniy to the extent that
the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortizatien, if na
imparrment [0ss had been recognized

{Q) Share capital
Repurchase of share capital When AB InBev buys back its own shares, the amount ofthe consideration paid, including directly attnbutable costs,
1s recognized as a deduction frem equity under treasury shares

Dividends Dividends are recognized in the consoldated financial statements on the date that the dividends are declared unless minimum
statutory drvidends are required by local legislation or the bylaws of the company’s subsidianes. In such instances, statutory mimmum dividends are
recognized as a lability

Share issuance costs Incremental costs directly attributable to the 1ssue of new shares or optrons are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds

(R} Provisions

Provisions are recognized when {1} the company has a present legal ar constructive obligation as a result of past events, (1} it 1s probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligatron, and (in) a reliable estimate of the armount of the obhgation
can be made Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and, where appropniate, the risks specific to the lability

Restructuring A provision for restructuring 1s recognized when the company has approved a detalled and fermal restructuring plan, and the
restructuring has either commenced or has been announced publicly Costs relating to the ongoing activities af the company are not provided for.
The provision includes the benefit commitments in connection with early retirement and redundancy schemes

Onerous contracts A provision for oneraus contracts 1s recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the company from a contract are
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract Such provision 1s measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the confract and the expected net cost of continuing with the centract.

Disputes and litigations A provision for disputes and hitigation 1s recognized when it 15 more hkely than not that the company will be required to
make future payments as a result of past events, such items may include but are not imited to, several claims, suits and actions relating to antitrust
laws, violations of distnbution and license agreements, environmental matters, employment related disputes, ¢claims from tax authonties, and
alcohol industry itigation matters

{S) Employee benefits

Post-employment benefits Post-employment benefits include pensions, post-employment Iife insurance and post-employment medical benefits
The company operates a number of defined benefit and defined contribution plans throughout the werld, tne assets of which are generally held in
separate trustee-managed funds The pension plans are generally funded by payments from emplayees and the company, and, for defined benefit
plans taking account of the recommendations of ndependent actuaries AB InBev maintains funded and unfunded pension plans
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a) Defined contribution plans Contnbutions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense In the income staternent when incurred
A defined contnbution plan 1s a pension plan under which AB InBev pays fixed contributions into a fund AB InBev has no lega! or constructive -
obligations to pay further contributions If the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in
the current and phior penods

b) Defined benefit plans A defined benefit plan 1s a pension plan that s not a defined contnbution plan Typically defined benefit plans define an
amount of pension benefit that an employee will recerve on retirement, usually dependent on ane or more factors such as age, years of service and
compensation For defined benefit plans, the pension expenses are assessed separately for each plan using the projected umit credit method The
projected unit credit methaod considers each periad of service as giving rise ta an additional unit of benefit entittement Under this method, the cost
of providing pensions 1S charged to the income statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of employees in accordance with
the advice of qualified actuanes wha carry out a full valuation of the plans at least every three years The amounts charged to the Income statement
inciude current service cost, net interest cost (incame), past service costs and the effect of any curtailments or settlements Past service costs are
recognized at the earlier of when the amendment / curtallment accurs or when the company recogmizes related restructunng or termination costs
The pension cbligations recognized in the balance sheet are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using interest
rates based on hugh quality corporate bond yields, which have terms to matunty approximating the terms of the related liability, less the fair value
of any plan assets Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the
return on plan assets (excluding net interest) are recognized in full In the period in which they occur in the statement of comprehensive iIncome
Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Where the calculated amount of a defined benefit liability 1s negative (an asset), AB InBev recognizes such pension asset to the extent that
economic benefits are available to AB InBev either from refunds or reductions in future contributions

Other post-employment obligations Some AB !nBev companies provide post-employment medical benefits to their retirees The entitiement to
these benefits 1s usually based on the employee remaining In service up to retirement age The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over
the period of employment, using an accounting methadelogy similar ta that for defined benefit pension plans.

Termination benefits Termination benefits are recognized as an expense at the earlier when the company 1 demonstrably committed, without
realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detalled plan to terminate employment before the normal retirement date and when the company
recognizes costs for a restructuring Terminatron benefits for valuntary redundancies are recognized if the company has made an offer encouraging
voluntary redundancy and when the company can no longer withdraw the offer of termination, which is the earlier of either when the employee
accepts the affer or when a legal, regulatory or contractual requirement or restriction on the company’s ability to withdraw the offer takes effect.

Bonuses Bonuses received by company employees and management are based on pre-defined company and individual target achievement The
estimated amount of the bonus Is recognized as an expense In the pericd the bonus 1s earned To the extent that bonuses are settled in shares of
the company, they are accounted for as share-based payments

(T} Share-based payments

Different share and share option programs aliow company senior management and members of the board to acquire shares of the company and
some of its affillates. The far value of the share options Is estimated at grant date, using an option pricing model that 1s most appropnate for the
respective option Based on the expected number of options that will vest, the fair value of the options granted is expensed over the vesting penod
When the options are exercised, equity Is Increased by the amount of the proceeds received

Equity-settied share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measured at the fair value of the goods or services
received, except where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the far value of the equity instruments
granted, measured at the date the company cbtains the goods or the counterparty renders the service

(V) Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and borrawings are recognized imtially at fair value, less attributable transaction costs Subsequent to imhial recogmtion,
interest-bearing loans and borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference between the inital amount and the matunty amount being
recognized 1n the iIncome statement (in accretion expense) over the expected hfe of the instrument on an effective interest rate basis

{V) Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method

{W) Income tax
Income tax on the profit far the year comprises current and deferred tax Income tax 1s recognized in the income statement except to the extent that
it relates to items recognized directly in equity, In which case the tax effect (s also recogmized directly in equity.

Current tax s the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacled, at the balance sheet
date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years

in accordance with (AS 12 income Taxes deferred taxes dre provided using the so-called batance sheet iabiily methaod This means that, for all
taxable and deductible differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the balance sheet a deferred tax
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hability or asset 1s recognized. Under this method a provision for deferred taxes is also made for differences between the fair values of assets and
liabilites acquired In a business combinaticn and their tax base. |AS 12 prescribes that no deferred taxes are recognized 1} on imitial recognition
of goodwill, u) at the imitial recogmition of assets or liabiities in a transaction that 1s not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit and ) on differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future
and to the extent that the company 1s able to control the timing of the reversal The amount of deferred tax provided 1s based on the expected
manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and habilibes, using currently or substantively enacted tax rates

Deferred tax assets and habilties are offset if there 1s a legally enforceable nght to offset current tax liabiities and assets, and they relate to ncome
taxes levied by the same tax authonty on the same taxable entity, or on different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settie the liabilities simultanecusly

The company recogmizes deferred tax assets, including assets ansing from losses carned forward, to the extent that future probable taxable profit
will be avalabie against which the deferred tax asset can be utilized. A deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it 1s no longer probable that
the related tax benefit will be realized

Tax claims are recorded within provisions on the balance sheet (refer to accounting policy R}

{X) Income recognition
Income s recognized when 1t 1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction wili flow to the company and the income can

be measured rehably

Goods sold In relation to the sale of beverages and packaging, revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, and no significant uncertanties remain regarding recovery of the consideration due, assoctated costs or the possible
return of goods, and there 1s no continuing management involvermnent with the goods Revenue from the saie of goods 1s measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or recevable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates, discounts for cash payments and
excise taxes

Rental and royalty income Rental income 1s recognized under other operating income on a straight-ine basis over the term of the lease
Royalties arsing from the use by others of the company's resources are recognized in other operating income on an accrual basis In accordance
with the substance of the relevant agreement

Government grants A government grant 1s recognized in the balance sheet initially as deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that
it will be received and that the company will comply with the conditions attached to it. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred
are recognized as other operating Income on a systematic basis in the same periods 1n which the expenses are incurred Grants that compensate
the company for the acquisition of an asset are presented by deducting them from the acquisition cost of the related asset in accordance with IAS 20
Accounting for Government Grants and Disciosure of Government Assistance

Finance income Finance income comprises interest received or receivable on funds invested, d:ividend income, foreign exchange gains, losses
on currency hedging instruments offsetting currency gains, gains on hedging instruments that are not part of a hedge accounting relationshup, gains
on financial assets classified as trading as well as any gains from hedge ineffectiveness (refer to accounting policy Z}.

Interest ncome 1s recognized as it accrues (taking into account the effective yield on the asset) unless collectability 1s in doubt.

Dividend Income Dividend income is recognized 1n the income statement on the date that the dividend 1s declared

(Y) Expenses

Finance costs Finance costs comprise interest payable on borrowings, calculated using the effective interest rate method, foreign exchange
logses, gains on currency hedging instruments offsetting currency losses, results on interest rate hedging instruments, iosses on hedging
instruments that are not part of a hedge accounting relationship, losses on financial assets classified as frading, impairment losses on available-for-
sale financial assets as well as any losses from hedge ineffectiveness (refer to accounting policy Z)

All interest costs incurred in connection with borrowings or financial transactions are expensed as incurred as part of finance costs Any difference
between the iniial amount and the maturity amount of interest bearing loans and borrowings, such as transaction costs and farr value adjustments,
are recognized In the Income statement (in accretion expense) over the expected life of the instrument on an effective interest rate basis (refer to
accounting policy U) The interest expense component of finance lease payments 1s also recognized in the ncome statement using the effective
interest rate method

Research and development, advertising and promotional costs and systems development costs Research, advertising and promctional
costs are expensed in the year in which these costs are incurred Development costs and systems development costs are expensed in the year in
which these costs are incurred If they do not meet the critena for capitalization (refer to accounting policy G).

Purchasing, receiving and warehousing costs Purchasing and receiving costs are included in the cost of sales, as well as the costs of storing

and moving raw matenals and packaging matenals The costs of stonng finished products at the brewery as well as costs incurred for subsequent
storage In distribution centers are included within distribution expenses
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(Z) Derivative financial instruments

AB InBev uses dervative financial nstruments to miigate the transactional impact of foreign currencies, interest rates, equity pnces and commodity
prices on the company’s performance AB InBev's financial nsk management policy prohibits the use of derivative financial instruments for trading
purposes and the company does therefore not hold or issue any such instruments for such purposes. Denvative financial instruments that are
sconomic hedges but that do not meet the strict IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement hedge accounting rules, however, are
accounted for as financial assets or habihties at fair value through profit or loss

Derwative financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value Farr value s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liabiity 1n an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The fair vaiue of derivative financial instruments s esther
the quoted market price or is calculated using pncing models taking into account current market rates These pricing models also take into acceunt
the current creditworthiness of the counterparties

Subsequent to imitral recognition, denvative financial instruments are re-measured to their fair value at balance sheet date. Depending on whether
cash flow or net investment hedge accounting Is apphed or not, any gain or loss Is either recognized directly in other comprehensive income or in
the iIncome statement

Cash flow, faw value or net investment hedge accounting 1s applied to all hedges that qualfy for hedge accounting when the required hedge
documentation is In place and when the hedge refation 1s determined to be effective

Cash flow hedge accounting When a dervative financial instrument hedges the vanabilhty in cash flows of a recognized asset cor liability, the
foreign currency nisk of a firm commitment or a ighly probable forecasted transaction, the effective part of any resulting gain or loss on the denvative
financial instrument 1s recognized directly in other comprehensive income (hedging reserves) When the firm commtment in foreign currency or the
forecasted transaction results in the recognition of a nen-financial asset or a non-financial labilty, the cumulative gain or loss 1s removed from other
comprehensive Income and included in the ntial measurement of the asset or liabihty. When the hedge relates to financial assets or habilities, the
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument 1s reclass/fied from other comprehensive income into the iIncome statement in the same penod
during which the hedged risk affects the income statement (e g when the variable interest expense I1s recognized) The ineffective part of any gain
or loss is recognized immediately n the income statement

When a hedging instrument or hedge relationship is terminated but the hedged fransaction s still expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
(at that paint) remains In equity and I1s reclassified in accordance with the above policy when the hedged transaction occurs If the hedged
transaction s no longer probable, the cumulative gain or loss recognized in other comprehensive income I1s reciassified into the income
statement immedately

Fair value hedge accounting When a denvatve financial instrument hedges the vanabiity in farr value of a recognized asset or hability, any
resulting gan or loss on the hedging instrument 1s recognized in the income statement The hedged item 1s afso stated at fair value in respect of the
risk being hedged, with any gain ar loss being recogrized i the income statement.

Net investment hedge accounting When a foreign currency llability hedges a net investment in a foreign operation, exchange differences ansing
on the translation of the iability to the functional currency are recognized directly in other comprehensive income (translation reserves).

When a derivative financial instrument hedges a net investment in a foreign operation, the portion of the gain or the loss on the hedging instrument
that 15 determined to be an effective hedge s recognized directly in other comprehensive income (translation reserves), while the ineffective portion
1s reported in the iIncome statement

Investments i equity instruments or derivatives linked to and ta be settied by delivery of an equity instrument are stated at cost when such equity
ingtrument does not have a quoted market price in an active market and for which other methods of reasonably estimating fair value are clearly
Inappropriate or unworkabile.

Offsetting derivative assets with derivative liabilities A dervative asset and a denwvative liability shall be offset and the net amount presented
I the statement of financial position when, and only when, the company has a currently legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts,
and intends aither to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the hability simultaneously.

(AA) Segment reporting
Operating segments are compenents of the comgany's business activities about which separate financial (nformation s availabie that s evaluated
regularly by senior managemeant

AB InBev's operating segment reporting format is geographical because the company's risks and rates of return are affected predominantly by the
fact that AB InBev operates in different geographical areas. The company’s management structure and internal reparting system te the Board of
Directors 1s set up accordingly The company has nine operating segments

Gwvan the transformational nature of the combinahon with SAB, that closed on 10 October 2016, the company has updated its segment reporiing
in order to add the former SAB geographies into the previous AB InBev geographies. Colombia, Peru, Ecuador, Honduras and E} Salvador are
reported together with Mexico as Latin America West, Panama s reported within Latin America North, Africa s reported together with Europe as
EMEA, and Australia, India and Vietnam are reported within Asia Pacific

The company’s six geographic regions are North America, Latin America West, Latin America Naorth, Latin America Scuth, EMEA and Asia Pacific
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The aggregation cntera applied are based on similarities in the econormic indicators {e.g. margins) that have been assessed in determining that the
aggregated operating segments share similar ecanomic characteristics, as prescribed in IFRS 8 Furthermore management assessed addtional
factors such as management's views on the optimal number of reporting segmenis, the continuation of the previous AB InBev geographies, peer
comparnson (e g Asia Pacific and EMEA being a commenly reported regicns amongst the company'’s peers), as well management’s view on the
optimai balance between practical and more granular thformation

The results of Globat Export and Helding Companies, which includes the company's global headquarters and the export businesses in countries in
which AB InBev has no operations are reported separately The company six geographic regions plus the Global Export and Holding Companies
comprise the company’s seven reportable segments for financial reporting purposes.

Segment capital expenditure 1s the total cost incurred during the perod to acquire property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets other
than goodwill

(BB} Non-recurring rtems

Non-recurnng items are those that in management's judgment need to be disclosed by virtue of their stze or Incidence. Such items are disclosed on
the face of the consclidated income statement or separately disclosed in the notes to the financial statements Transactions which may give rise to
nien-recurring items are principally restructuring activities, impairments, gains or losses on disposal of Investments and the effect of the accelerated
repayment of certain debt faciities

(CC) Discontinued operations and non-current assets held for sale

A discontinued operation 1s a component of the company that either has been disposed of or 1s classified as held for sale and represents a separate
mayor line of business or geographical area of operations and s part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of or 1s a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale

AB InBev classifies a non-current asset (or disposal group) as held for sale f its carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use ff all of the conditions of IFRS 5 are met A disposal group 1s defined as a group of assets to be
disposed of, by sale or otherwise, together as a group In a single transaction, and habilities directly associated with those assets that will be
transferred Immediately before classification as held for sale, the company measures the carrying amount of the asset (or all the assets and
habiities in the disposal group) In accordance with applicable IFRS. Then, on inihal classification as held for sale, non-current assets and disposal
groups are recognized at the lower of carrying amount and farr value less costs to seli impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale are
included in profit or loss The same applies to gains and losses on subsequent re-measurement Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
no tonger depreciated of amortized

(DD) Recently issued IFRS
To the extent that new IFRS requirements are expected to be applicable n the future, they have been listed hereafter For the year ended
31 December 2017 they have not been applied in preparing these consolidated financial statements

The following standards, amendments and interpretations have been issued recently, but are not yet effective:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) I1s the standard 1ssued as part of a wider
project to replace |AS 33 IFRS 9introduces a logtcal approach for the classification of financial assets, which 1s driven by cash flow characteristics
and the business model 1n which an asset s heid, defines a new expected-loss impairment model that wil! require more tmely recognition of
expected credit losses; and introduces a substantially-reformed model for hedge accounting, with enhanced disciosures about risk management
activity. The new hedge accounting model represents a significant overhaul of hedge accounting that aligns the accounting treatment with nsk
management activities IFRS § also removes the volatility in profit or loss that was caused by changes in the credit risk of llabilities elected to be
measured at farr value The company does not expect that the application of IFRS 9 will have a significant impact on its financial position and/or
its financial performance

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (effective from annual periods beginmng on or after 1 January 2018). The core principle
of the new standard 1s for companies to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in amounts that reflect the
consideration (that 1s, payment) to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services The new standard will
also result in enhanced disclosures about revenue, provide guidance for transactions that were not previously addressed comprehensively
(for example, service revenue and contract modifications) and improve guidance for multipie-element arrangements. In view of the company's
activities, the company does not expect that the application of IFRS 15 will have a sigrificant impact on 1its financial position andfor its
financial performance

IFRS 16 Leases [(effective from annual periods beginning on or after t January 2018) replaces the existing lease accounting requirements and
represents a significant change In the account:ng and reporting of leases that were previously classified as operating leases, with more assets and
iabiies to be reported on the balance sheet and a different recognition of lease costs

The company Is in process of assessing the full impact of IFRS 16 and, apart from changes in the presentatian of operating leases in the balance
sheet, does not expect significant impacts in the consolidated income statement

Other standards, interpretations and amendments to standards A number of other amendments to standards are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 January 2017, and have not been listed above because of either therr non-applicability to or their immateriality to AB InBev's

consolidated financial statements
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4. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial staterments in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the applcation of palicies and reported amounts of assets and lrabilities, income and expenses The estimates and assccated assumptions are
pased on historical expenence and vanous other factars that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estmates

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Rewisions to accounting estimates are recognized ¢ the period in
which the estimate 1s revised If the revision affects only that period or in the period of the rewisicn and future penods i the rewision affects both
current and future penods.

Although each of its significant accounting policies reflects judgments, assessments or estimates, AB InBev believes that the following accounting
policies reflect the most critical jJudgments, estmates and assumptions that are important to its business operations and the understanding of its
results: business combinations, Intangible assets, goodwill, Impairment, provisions, share-based payments, employee benefits and accounting for
current and deferred tax.

The fair values of acquired identifiable iIntangibles are based on an assessment of future cash flows Impairment analyses of goodwill and indefinite-
ved intangible assets are performed annually and whenever a triggering event has occurred, in order to determine whether the carrying value
exceeds the recoverable amount. These calculahions are based on estmates of future cash flows

The company uses Its judgment to sefect a variety of methods including the discounted cash flow method and option valuation models and makes
assumptions about the fair value of financial instruments that are mainly based on market conditions exsting at each balance sheet date

Actuarial assumptions are established to antcipate future events and are used n calculating pension and other long-term employee benefit
expense and labiity These factors include assumptions with respect to interest rates, rates of increase In health care costs, rates of future
compensation Increases, turnover rates, and life expectancy

The company Is subject to Income tax in numerous junisdictions  Significant jJudgment s required 1n determining the worldwide provision for
income tax. There are some transactions and calculations for which the uttimate tax determunation s uncertamn Some subsidiaries within the
group are involved in tax audits and local enguines usually in relation to prior years Investigatons and negotiations with local tax authorities are
ongamng in varioys Jurisdictions at the balance sheet date and, by therr nature, these can take considerable time to conclude In assessing the
amount of any Income tax provisions to be recognized in the financial statements, estimation is made of the expected successful settiement of
these matters Estmates of interest and penaltes on tax habities are also recorded Where the final outcome of these matters i1s different from
the amounts that were inihally recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and labilities in the penod such
deterrmination 1s made

Judgments made by management i1 the applicatian of IFRS that have a signtficant effect on the financial staterments and estimates with
a significant nsk of matenal adjustment in the next year are further discussed in the relevant notes hereafter

in prepanng these consolidated financial statements, the significant judgments made by management in applying the company’s accounting
policies and the key sources of estimating uncertainty mainly related to the valuation of the individual assets acquired and labilities assumed as part
of the aliocation of the SAB purchase price and to the impact on current and deferred taxes of the US tax reform enacted an 22 December 2017, for
which a 1 8 billion US dollar adjustment was previsionally estimated and recognized as a non-recurnng gain per 31 December 2017, This 1 8 billion
US dollar adjustment results mainly from the re-measuremaent of the deferred tax fiabilities set up In 2008 1n ine with IFRS as part of the purchase
price accounting of the combinatian with Anheuser Busch and certain deferred tax assets following the change in federal tax rate from 35% to
21% The company estimated the deemed repatniation tax charge resulting from the Tax reform to be not material The adjustment represents the
company’s current best estimate of the deferred tax hiability re-measurement resulting from the Tax reform, including stale taxes The estimate will
be updated in 2018 once the company will have analyzed all necessary (nformation , including earnings and profits (E&P) of the foreign subsidianes
of the company’s US operations per 2 November and 31 December 2017 and their cash held abroad te complete the exhaustive computation of
the deemed repatration tax and state taxes Dunng 2018, the company will also assess if a deferred tax hability should be set up in view of the
Global Intangible Low-Taxed Income ("GILT!") provisions of the US tax reform, for which the company did not set up any deferred tax liabiities
by 31 December 2017 and believes the impact to be not material. The estmate may change as the company receives additional clarfication and
implementaticn guidance from the authorties Detaiis provided in Note B Acquisitrons and disposals of Subsidharies, Note 12 Income Taxes and in
Note 18 Deferred tax assets and kabiities of these consolidated financial statements.
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5. Segment reporting

Segment iInformation 1s presented by geographical segments, consistent with the information that is avallable and evaiuated regularly by the chief
operating decision maker AB InBev operates its business through seven business segments Regional and operating company management IS
responsible for managing performance, underlying nisks, and effectiveness of operations Internally, AB InBev's management uses performance
indicators such as normalized profit from operations (normalized EBIT) and normalized EBITDA as measures of segment performance and to make
decisions regarding allocation of resources.

The company’s six geographic regions: North America, Latin America West, Latin Amenca North, Latin Amenca South, EMEA and Asia Pacific,
plus its Glabal Export and Holding Companies comprise the company’s seven reportable segments for financial reporting purpeses

Given the transformational nature of the transaction with SAB, that ciosed on 10 October 2016, and to faciitate the understanding of AB InBev's
underlying performance, AB InBev has updated its 2016 segment reporting for purposes of result announcement and internal review by
management This presentation (further referred to as the “2016 Reference base”) includes, for comparative purposes, the SAB resuits as from the
1= January 2016 The tables below provide the segment information per segment for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2017 in the format that
15 used by management to monitor performance The former SAB geographies: Colombia, Peru, Ecuador, Honduras and Ei Salvador are reported
together with Mex:co as Latin America West, Panama 1s reported within Latin America North, Africa 1s reported together with Europe as EMEA,
and Australia, India and Vietnam are reported within Asia Pacific Exports to countries in which AB (nBev has aperations following the combination,
were allocated to the respective regions in the 2016 Reference Base

The 2016 Reference Base and 2017 segment reporting exctude the results ¢f the SAB businesses scld since the combination was completed,
inctuding the joint venture stakes in MillerCoors and CR Snow, and the sale of the Peroni, Grolsch and Meantime brands and associated
businesses n Italy, the Netherlands, the UK and internationally The 2016 Reference Base and 2017 segment reporting also exclude the results
of the Central and Eastern Europe business and the stake 1n Distell The results of the Central and Eastern Europe business were reported as
“Resulits from discontinued operations” until the completion of the sale that took place on 31 March 2017 The results of Distell were reported as
share of results of associates until the completion of the sale that occurred on 12 April 2017, and accordingly, are excluded from normalized EBIT
and EBITDA Furthermere, the company stopped consolidating CCBA in its consolidated financial statements as from the completion of the CCBA
disposal on 4 October 2017

The differences between the 2016 Reference base and the 2016 audited income statement as Reported represent the effect of the
combination with SAB

All figures in the tables below are stated in million US doilar, except volume {million his) and Normalized EBITDA margin (in %}
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Segment reporting (reference base} - unaudited

Volumes

Revenue

Normalized EBITDA

Normalized EBITDA margin %

Depreciation, amortizahon and impairment
Normalized profit from operations (EBIT)

Segment reporting (2016 reported)

North America Latin America West Latin America North

Valume

Revenue

Normalized EBITDA

Normalized EBITDA margin %

Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Normalized profit from operations (EBIT)
Non-recurning items (refer Note 8)

Profit from operations (EBIT)

Net finance income/(cast)

Share of results of associates and joint ventures
Income tax expense

Profit from continuing operations
Discontihued operations

Profit/{loss)

Segment assets (non-current)’

Gross capex

FTE?

North Amenica Latin America West Latin America North

For the penod ended 31 December 2017, net revenue from the beer business amounted to 50 301m US dellar (2016: 41 421m US dollar) while the
net revenue from the non-beer business (soft dninks and other business) accounted for 6 143m US doliar (2016 4 096m US dollar) On the same
basis, net revenue from external customers attributable to AB InBev's country of domicile (Belgium} represented 704m US dollar (2016. 687m
US dollar) and non-current assets located in the country of domicile represented 1 658m US dollar (2016. 1 440m US dollar).

'2016 as reported, adjusted to reflect the apening balance sheet adjustments related to the finat allocaton of the SAB purchase pnce to the individual assets acquired and fiabiibes
assumed as required by IFRS 3 Business Combinations, whith requires retrospective apphication of post-acquistion adjustments (see aiso Note 6 Acquisitions and disposals of

subsidianes)

Ancludes FTE from SAB retamed operations at yearend 2016 per AB InBev's definition in the glossary This defindion is different than the one formerly appiied oy SAB The reduction

in FTEs mainly results from the disposals completed during the year
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Global Export and
Latin America South EMEA Asia Pacific holding companies Effect of acquisition Consochdated

2016
Bridga to 2016
Reportad Reported

2016
Reference
base

(116) 500
(8 424) 45517
(2 881) 16 753
36.8%

638 (3477)
(2243) 13 276

Global Export and
Latin America South EMEA Asia Pacific holding companies Consolidated

500

45 517
16 753
36.8%
(3477)
13 276
(394)
12 862
{8 564)
16
(1613)
2721
48
2769
213 569
4919
206 633
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6. Acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries

Combination with SAB
On 10 October 2016, AB [nBev announced the completion of the Belgian Merger and the successful completion of the business combination with
the former SABMiller Group ("SAB")

The combination with SAB was implemented through a series of steps, including the acquisiion of SAB by Newbelico, a newly incorporated Belgian
company formed for the purposes of the combination with SAB, and completed on 10 October 2016 During the final step of the combination with
SAB, former AB InBev merged into Newbelco {the “Belgian Merger") so that, following completion of the combination with SAB, Newbelco, now
named Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, became the new holding company for the Combined Group

Under the terms of the combination with SAB, each SAB shareholder was entitled to receive GBP 45 00 in cash in respect of each SAB share
The combination with SAB also included a partial share alternative {the “Partial Share Alternative™), under which SAB shareholders could elect to
receive GBP 4.6588 in cash and 0 483969 Restricted Shares in respect of each SAB share in lieu of the full cash consideration to which they would
otherwise be enutled under the combination with SAB (subject to scaling back in accordance with the terms of the Partial Share Alternative).

On 6 October 2016, Newbelco 1ssued 163 276 737 100 ordinary shares (“Initial Newbelco Shares”) to SAB shareholders through a capital increase
of 85 531m euro equivaient to 75 4 billion pound ster(ing, as consideration for 1 632 767 371 ordinary shares of SAB pursuant to a UK iaw court-
sanctioned scheme of arrangement (the “UK Scheme"). Foliowing completion of the tender offer, AB InBev acquired 102 890 758 014 Inital
Newbelco Shares tendered into the Belgian offer Based on the terms of the UK Scheme, all Initial Newbelco Shares not tendered to AB InBev in
the context of the Belgian Offer (| . 80 385 979 086 Initial Newbelco Shares) were reclassified into 325 999 817 restncted shares, in accordance
with the mechanmism by which any Imtial Newbelco Shares that were retained after closing of the Belgian offer were automatically reclassified
and consolidated

The restricted shares are uniisted, not admitted to trading on any stock exchange, and are subject o, among other things, restnctions on transfer
untl converted into new orcinary shares The restricted shares will be convertibie at the election of the holder into new ordinary shares on
a one-for-one basis with effect from the fifth anniversary of completion of the caombination From completion of the combination, such restricted
shares rank equally with the new ordinary shares with respect to dividends and voting nghts. Following completion of the combination, AB InBev
acquired 105 246 SAB shares from option holders that had not exercised their option rights prior to the completion of the combnation for a total
consideration of 5m euro. Following this transaction AB InBev owns 100 % of the SAB shares

The SAS purchase consideration s calculated as follows:

Nowbelco Newbelco

Newbelco number valuation in valuation in

of shares million peund sterling million eura
Tender offer 102 890 758 014 46 301 52 522

Converted to restricted shares 60 385 979 086 29 099 33 008()
163 276 737 100 75 400 85 531
Total equity value at offer in million euro 85 531
Purchase from option holder 5
Total equity value in million euro 85536
Total equity value in million US doliar 95 288

Foreign exchange hedges and other 7 848(i1)
Purchase consideration 103 136
Add: fair market value of total debt assumed 11 870
Less: total cash acquired (1188)
Gross purchase consideration 113 808

Notes

(1)The Restricted Share valuation 1s based on the valuation of the Newbelco shares that were not tendered into the Belgian Offer and has regard to
the share price of former AB InBev of the day of the closing of the combination with SAB, adusted for the specificiies of the Restricted Shares in
line with fair value measurement rules under IFRS

(n)During 2015 and 2016, the company entered into denvative foreign exchange forward contracts, as well as other non-derivabve items aiso
documented In a hedge accounting relationship, In order to economically hedge against exposure to changes in the U $ dollar exchange rate
for the cash compenent of the purchase consideration in pound sterling and South African rand  Although these derivatives and non-derivative
items were considered to be economic hedges, only a portion of such dervatives could qualify for hedge accounting under IFRS rules Since
inception af the derwvative comtracts i 2015 and upon the completion of the combination with SAB, 12 3 bihon US doliar negative mark-to-
market adjustment related to such hedging were recognized cumulatively aver 2015 and 2016, of which 7 4 billlon US dollar qualified for hedge
accounting and was, accordingly, allocated as part of the conssderation paid. The settlement of the portion of the derivatives that did not qualify
as hedge accounting was classified as cash flow from financing activities in the consalidated cash flow statement.
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AB [nBev financed the cash consideration of the transaction with 18.0 bilion US doflar drawn down under the 75 O bilion US dollar Committed
Senior Acquisition Facilities agreement dated 28 October 2015, as well excess iquidity resulting from the 1ssuance of bonds in 2016 that were
mainly Invested in US Treasury Bills pending the closing of the combination

The transaction costs incurred In connection with the transaction, which include transaction taxes, advisory, legal, audit, valuation and other fees
and costs, amounted to approximately 1 0 biflon US dollar fn addition AB InBev incurred approximately 0 7 billion US doilar of costs in connaction
with the transaction-related financing arrangements

In accordance with iIFRS, the merger of the former AB InBev into Newbelco I1s considered for accounting purposes as a reverse acquisiion,
operation by which Newbelco legally absorbed assets and habilities of former AB InBev. As a consequence, the legal acquirer (Newbelco) should
be considered as the accounting acquiree and the legal acquiree (former AB InBev) should be considered the accounting acquirer Therefore, the
consolidated financial statements represent the continuation of the financial statements of former AB InBev The assets and liabilities of former
AB InBev remained recognized at their pre-combination carrying amounts The identified assets, abilities and non-controlling interests of SAB are
recognized in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations

In 2017, the company compieted the purchase price allocation to the individual assets acquired and liablittes assumed as part of the SAB
combnation, in compliance with IFRS 3

The valuation of the property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, investment 1n associates, interest bearing loans and borrowings, emplayee
benefits, other assets and llabities and non-controlling nterests was based on the AB InBev management best estimate of fair value with input
from independent third parties

{FRS 3 requires the acquirer to retrospectively adjust the provisional amounts recognized at the acquisition date to reflect new information obtained
about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date The following table summarizes the provisional and final purchase price
allocation of the SAB business with adjustments being retrospectively applied as of 10 October 2016:

Pravisional fair

values Fair values
Million US dollar Raported 2016 Adjustments Adjusted 2016
Non-current assets
Property, piant and equipment 9060 {(1303) 7757
Intangible assets 20 040 221 20 261
Investment in associates 4 386 - 4386
Investment securities 21 - 21
Deferred tax assets 179 - 179
Derivatives 579 - 579
Trade and other receivables 59 - 59
Current assets
Inventones 977 (24) 953
Income tax recevable 189 - 189
Denvatives 60 - 60
Trade and other receivables 1257 (39) 1218
Cash and cash equsvalents 1410 - 1410
Assets held for sale 24 805 18 24 824
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (9021) - (9 021)
Employee benefits {195) - (195)
Deferred tax habilities (5801) 2983 {2 818)
Derivatives (24) - (24)
Trade and other payables {1486) 12 (134)
Provisions (688) 62 (626)
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft (212) - (212)
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (2 849) - (2 849)
Income tax payable (4 310) 7 {4 233)
Dervatives (158) - (156}
Trade and other payables (3 520) - (3 520)
Provisions (847) (330 (1177)
Net identified assets and liabilities 35253 1677 36 930
Non-controlling interests {6 200} - {6 200)
Goodwill on acquisition 74 083 (1677) 72 406
Purchase consideration 103 136 - 103 136
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Given the nature of the adjustments, the impact to the consolidated income statement as of 31 December 2016 1Is immatenal

The combination with SAB resulted in 72.4 billon US dollar of goodwill allocated pnmarily to the businesses in Colombia, Ecuador, Peru, Austraha,
South Afnica and other African, Asia Pacific and Latin Amencan countries The factors that contributed to the recegnition of goodwill include the
acquisition of an assembled workforce and the premiums paid for cost synergies expected to be achieved in SAB. Qur assessment of the future
economic benefits supporting recognition of this goodwill s in part based on expected savings through the implementation of best practices such
as, among others, & zero based budgeting program and imtatves that are expected to bring greater efficiency and standardization, generate
cost savings and maximize purchasing power Goodwill also arises due to the recogrition of deferred tax habilties in relation to the fair value
adjustments on acquired intangible assets for which the amaortization does not quabfy as a tax deduchble expense None of the goodwill recognized
15 deductible for tax purposes

On 11 October, 2016, AB InBev completed the disposal of SAB's interest n MillerCoors LLC and all trademarks, contracts and other assets
primarly reiated to the “Miller International Business” to Molson Coors Brewing Company The disposal was compieted for 12 billion US doilar in
cash, subject to a downward purchase price adjustment AB InBev set up a provision of 330m US dollar as part of the opening balance sheet related
to the purchase price adjustment The parties entered into a settlement agreement on 21 January 2018 for 330m US dollar of which 328m US dollar
constitutes the purchase price adjustment amount.

Other acquisitions and disposals
The table below summarizes the impact of acquisitions on the Statement of financial position and cash flows of AB InBev for 31 December 2017 and
31 December 2016:

2016

Million US dollar Dispcsal

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
intangible assats

investments In agsociates
Deferred tax assets
Emplayee benefits

Trade and other recevables

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other recewvables
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets held for sale

Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Employee benefits

Deferred tax liabilities

Trade and other payables

Current liabilities

Interest-bearing loans and barrowings
Trade and other payables

Net identifiable assets and liabilities
Non-controiling interest

Goodwill on acquisitions and goodwill disposed of
Loss/{gam) on disposal

Prior year payments

Consideration to be paid

Net cash paid on prior years acquisitions

Consideration paid/{received)
Cash (acquired)/ disposed of

Net cash outflow / {inflow}

In the first quarter of 2017, AB InBev and Keurg Green Mountain, Inc. established a joint venture for conducting research and development of an
n-home alcohol drink system, focusing on the US and Canadian markets. The transaction included the contribution of intellectual property and
manufacturing assets fram Keung Green Mountamn, Inc Pursuant to the terms of the joint venture agreement, AB InBev owns 70% of the voting and
ecanomic interest in the joint venture Under IFRS, this transaction was accounted for as & business combination as AB InBev was deemed as the
accounting acquirer as per iFRS rules.

During 2017, AB InBev coliected 42m US dollar proceeds from prior years' sale of SeaWorld to Blackstone
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During 2016, AB (nBev completed the acquisition of the Canadian rnights to a range of primarily spirit-based beers and ciders from Mark Anthony
Group in a separate transaction, Mark Anthony Group agreed to sell certain non-U § and non-Canadian trademark nights and other intellectual
property to one of the company's subsidianes. Mark Anthony Group retans full swnership of ts U S business, as well as the Canadian wine, spirits
and beer import and distnbution business.

The company undertook a series of addtional acquisitions and disposals duning 2016 and 2017, with no significant impact in the company's
consclidated financial statements

7. Other operating income/(expenses)

Million US dollar 2016
Government grants 432
License income 65
Net (additions to)/reversals of provisions (50)
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets held for sale 37
Net rental and other operating income 248

732

244

Research expenses as incurred

The gowernment grants relate pnmanly to fiscal incentives given by certain Brazilan states and Chinese provinces, based on the company's
operations and developments in those regions.

In 2017, the company expensed 276m US dollar in research, compared to 244m US dollar in 2016 The spend focused on product innovations,
market research, as well as process optimization and product development

8. Non-recurring items

IAS 1 Presentation of financial statements requires material items of income and expense ic be disclesed separately. Non-recurring stems are items,
which 1In management's jJudgment need to be disclosed by virtue of their size or incidence n order for the user to obtain a proper understanding of
the financial information The company considers these items to be of significance in nature, and accordingly, management has excluded these
from their segment measure of performance as noted in Note 5 Segment Reporting

The non-recurring items included in the iIncome statement are as follows:

Miilion US dollar 2016
Restructuring (323)
Acquisition costs business combinations (448)
Business and asset disposal (including impairment losses) 377
impact on profit from operations (394)
Non-recurring net finance income/{cost) (3 356)
Nan-recurring taxes 77
Non-recurring non-controlling interest 13
Net impact on profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev (3 659)

The non-recurring restructuring charges for 2017 amount to (468)m US dollar These charges primarily relate to the SAB integration These
changes aim to eliminate overiapping organizations or duplicated processes, taking into account the nght match of employee profiles with the
new organizational requirements These one-time expenses, as a result of the senes of decisions, provide the company with a lower cost base in
addition to a stronger focus on AB InBev's core activities, quicker decision-making and improvements to efficiency, service and quality

2017 acquisition costs of business combinations ameunt to (155)m US dollar are primarily related to cost incurred to facilitate the combination
with SAB

Business and asset disposals amount to (39)m US doliar by year-end 2017 mainly refate to the costs incurred to complete the diposals of the former
SAB Central and Eastern Europe business and CCBA during 2017, partly offset by proceeds from prior years' sale of SeaWorld to Blackstone

The non-recurring restructuring charges for 2016 total (323)m US dollar These charges primarily relate to organizational aignments in EMEA and
Asia Pacific
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The company Incurred nen-recurring net finance cost of (693)m US dollar by the end of December 2017 (2016 (3 356)m US dollar cost) - see
Note 11 Fnance cost and income and non-recurnng income tax ncome of 830m US doilar mainly related ta a 18 illion US dollar adjustment
following the US tax reform enacted on 22 December 2017 partally offset by provisions accrued for tax contingencies covered by the Brazilan
Federal Tax Regularization Program entered intc by Ambev — see Note 12 income taxes and Note 18- Deferred tax assets and liabiiities,

Non-controlling interest on the non-recurring items amounts to 526m US doliar for 2017 (2016 13m US dollar).

9. Payroll and related benefits

Million US dollar 2018
Wages and salaries (4 404)
Social security contributions (647)
Other personnel cost (580}
Pension expense for defined benefit plans (194)
Share-based payment expense (228)
Contributions fo defined contribution plans (n
(6130)
Number of full time equivalents (FTE) at year-end 206 633
The number of full hime equivalents can be split as follows:
2016
AB InBev NV {parent company) 225
Other subsidiaries 206 408
206 633

The 2017 increase In payroll and related benefits ts mainly due to the full year reporting of the retained operations following the combination with
SAB, whereas the reduction in FTEs mainly results from the disposals completed durnng the year. See also Note 22 — Assets classified as heid for
sale and discontinued operations

10. Additienal infermation on operating expenses by nature

Deprecration, amortization and impairment charges are included in the following line items of the 2017 income statement:

Million US dollar

Cost of sales

Distnibution expenses

Sales and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Depreciation, amortization and impairment charges were included in the following line items of the 2016 income statement:

Caepreciation and Amertizatron and

impairment of property, impairment of Impairment of

Million US dollar plant and equip i ible assets goodwill
Cost of sales 2292 21 -
Distribution expenses 143 1 -
Sales and marketing expenses 363 208 -
Adminustrative expenses 222 218 -
Cther operating expenses 2 1 -
3025 452 -

The depreciation, amortizatian and impairment of property, plant and equipment included a full-cost reallocation of 1m US dollar in 2017 from the
aggregate depreciation, amortization and impairment expense to cost of goods sold (2016' 9m US dollar)

The 2017 increase n ¢epreciation, amartization and impairment charges i1s mamly due to the business combination with SAB
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11. Finance cost and income

Recognized in profit or loss
Finance costs

Millien US dolkar 2016
Interest expense (4 092)
Capitalization of borrowing costs 12
Net interest on net defined benefit habilities (113)
Accretion expense (648)
Net foreign exchange losses (net of the effect of foreign exchange derivative instruments) (21)
Net losses on hedging instruments that are not part of a hedge accounting relationstup (797)
Tax on financial transactions (70)
Other financial costs, including bank fees (13N

{5 B60)
Non-recurrning finance cost {3 522)

(9 382)

Finance costs, excluding non-recurring items, increased by 332m US dollar from prior year mainly as a result of interest expense on the bonds
ssued In 2016 to fund the combination with SAB, as well as interest expenses on the legacy debt of SAB

Mark-to-market result on certain derivatives related to the hedging of share-based payment programs reached net losses of 281m US doilar in 2017
{2016: 384m US dollar cost)

Borrowing costs capitaiized relate to the capitalization of interest expenses directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of qualifying
assets mainly in Brazil and China Interest s capitalized at a borrowing rate ranging from 4% to 8%

Non-recurring net inance cost for 2017 includes:

«  26%m US dollar foreign exchange translation losses on intragroup loans that were histarically reported in equity and were recycled to profit and
loss account, upon the rembursement of these loans,

= 44m S dallar related to the Braziian Federal Tax Regularization Program entered into by Ambev — see Note 12 income taxes,

= 100m US dotlar related to accelerated accretran expenses associated to the repayment of the 2015 senior faciliies agreement and the early
redemnption of certan notes See also Note 24 Intersst-bearning loans and borrowings,

+ 146 US dollar resulting from mark-to-market adjustments on derivative instruments entered into to hedge the deferred share instrument issued
In a transaction refated to the combination with Grupo Modelo By 31 December 2017, 100% of the deferred share instrument had been hedged
at an average price of approximately 68 euro per share. See also Note 23 Changes in equity and earnings per share,

< 142m US dollar resulting from mark-to-market adjustments an denvatives entered into to hedge the restncted shares issued in connection with

the combination with SAB

2016 non-recurring finance cost mamnly refates to:

« 2 693m US dollar negative mark-to-market adjustments related to the portion of the foreign exchange hedging of the purchase price of the
combination with SAB that did not qualify for hedge accounting as per IFRS rules,

«  306m US dollar related to accelerated accretion expenses associated ta the 2015 senior facilities agreement, as well as commitment fees and other fees.

+  304m US dollar resulting from mark-to-market adjustments on derivative instruments entered into to hedge the deferred share instrument
Issued tn a transaction refated to the combination with Grupe Modelo and

»  127m US dollar resulting frem mark-to-market adjustments on dervatives entered into to hedge the restncted shares issued in connection with
the combination with SAB

Interest expense 1s presented net of the effect of mterest rate denvative instruments hedging AB InBev's interest rate risk — see also Note 29
Risks ansing from financial instruments

Finance Income

Million US dollar 2016
Interest income 561
Other financial income 9
652
Non-recurnng finance income 166
818
Ng interest iIncome was recognized on impaired financial assets
The interest income stems from the following financial assets:
Millien US dollar 2016
Cash and cash equivaients 479
Investment debt securtties held for trading 16
Other toans and recevables 66
561
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The interest Income on other loans and recewvables includes the interest accrued on cash deposits given as guarantees for certain legal
proceedings pending resclution

For further information on instruments hedging AB InBev's foreign exchange risk see Note 28 Risks ansing from financial instruments

12. Income taxes

Income taxes recognized in the sncome statement can be detalled as foliows:

Milhon US dollar 2016
Current tax expense
Current year (1544)
{Underprovided)/overprovided in prior years 47
{1497)
Deferred tax (expense)/income
Origination and reversal of temporary differences {459)
{Utilizahon)/recognition of deferred tax assets on tax losses 116
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses 227
{116)
Total income tax expense in the income statement (1 613)
The reconciliation of the effective tax rate with the aggregated weighted nominal tax rate can be summarized as follows:
Millien US dollar 2016
Profit before tax 4334
Deduct share of result of associates and joint ventures 16
Profit before tax and before share of result of associates and joint ventures 4318
Adjustments on taxable basis
Foreign source Income (809)
Government incentives (769)
Taxable intercompany dividends 619
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 4351
Other non-taxable income (415)
7 296
Aggregated weighted nominal tax rate 32.7%
Tax at aggregated weighted nominal tax rate {2 387)
Adjustments on tax expense
Utilization of tax losses not previously recognized 76
Recognition of deferred taxes assets on previous years' tax losses 229
Wnite-down of deferred tax assets on tax losses and current year losses for which no
deferred tax asset 1s recognized (975)
{Underprovided)/overprovided in prior years 63
Deduchons from interest on equity 644
Deductions from goodwill 63
Other tax deductions 869
US Tax reform (change m tax rate and other) ~
Change in tax rate (other) M
Withholding taxes (286)
Brazilian Federai Tax Regularization Program -
Other tax adjustments 93
{1 613)
Effective tax rate 37.4%

The total Income tax axpense for 2017 amounts to 1 920m US doliar compared to 1 §13m US dollar for 2016. The effective tax rate decrease from
37 4% for 2016 to 18 0% for 2017

The 2017 effective tax rate was pasitively impacted by a 1.8 billion US dollar adjustment following the US tax reform enacted on 22 December 2017.
This 1 8 bilicn US dollar adjustment results mamly from the re-measurement of the deferred tax habhities set up in 2008 in Iine with IFRS as part of
the purchase price accounting of the cambination with Anheuser Busch and certain deferred tax assets following the change in federal tax rate from
35% to 21%. The adjustment represents the company’s current best estimate of the deferred tax habllity re-measurement resulting from the US Tax
reform and is recognized as a non-recurring gain per 31 December 2017 The estimate will be updated in 2018 once the company will have anatyzed
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all necessary information to complete the exhaustive computation This impact was partially offset by Ambev and certain of its subsidianes joining
the Brazilian Federal Tax Regutanzation Program in September 2017 whereby Ambev committed o pay some tax contingencies that were under
dispute, totaling 3 5 billion Brazihan real (1 1 billon US doltar), with 1 0 billion Brazilian real {0 3 bilion US doflar) paid in 2017 and the remaining
amount payable in 145 manthly installments starting January 2018, plus interest Within these contingencies, a dispute related to presumed
taxation at Ambev's subsidiary CRBs was not provided for until September 2017 as the loss was previously assessed as possible The total amount
recaghnized as non-recurring amount to 2 9 billion Brazilian real (0 9 billon US dollar) of which 2 8 billion Brazilian real (0.9 bilhon US dollar) is
reperted 1n the income tax ine and 141m Brazilan real (44m US dollar) in the finance line.

The 2016 effective tax rate was negatively impacted by the non-deductible negative mark-to-market adjustment related to the hedging of the
purchase price of the combination with SAB that could not qualify for hedge accounting

The company benefits from tax exempted income and tax credits which are expected to centinue in the future The company does not have
significant benefits coming from low tax rates in any particular junsdiction

The narmalized effective tax rate for the period ended 31 December 2017 1s 22 9% (2016° 20 9%) Normalized effective tax rate 1s not an accounting
measure under {FRS accounting and should not be considered as an alternative to the effective tax rate Normalized effective tax rate method does

not have a standard calculation method and AB InBev's definition of normalized effective tax rate may nat be comparable to other companies

Income taxes were directly recognized in other comprehensive ncome as fellows:

Millien US dollar 2016

Income tax {losses)/gains

Re-measurements of post-employment benefits 54

Cash flow and net investment hedges {258)
(204)

13. Property, plant and equipment

31 December

2016
Million US dollar Total
Acquisition cost
Balance at end of previous year as reported 35329
Adjustments -
Balance at end of previous year as adjusted 35329
Effect of movements in foreign exchange {156)
Acguisitions 4395
Acguisitions through business combinations 9 346
Disposals (1683)
Disposals through the sale of subsidiaries (88)
Transfer {to)/from other asset categories
and other movements: {1487)
Balance at end of the period 45 655
Depreciation and impairment losses
Balance at end of previous year (16 377)
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (190)
Depreciation (2 986)
Disposals 1431
Disposals through the sale of subsidiaries 27)
Impairment losses (39)
Transfer to/{from) other asset categories and other
movements' 56
Balance at end of the period (18 132)
Carrying amount
at 31 December 2016 as reported 27 522
at 31 December 2016 as adjusted 26 219

at 31 December 2017

The transfer {to)from other asset categones and other movements mainly relates to transfers from assets under construction to therr respective asset calegones, to contrbutions of
assets (o pension plans and to the separale presentation in the balance sheet of preperty, plant and equipment heid for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current assets hefd for
sale and discontinued operations
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The carrying amount of property, ptant and equipment subject to restrictions on ttle amounts to 14m US dollar

Contractual commitments to purchase property, plant and equipment amounted to 550m US dollar as at 31 December 2017 compared to
817m US dollar as at 31 December 20186.

AB InBev's net capital expenditures amounted to 4 124m US dollar in 2017 and 4 768m US dollarin 2016 Out of the total 2017 capital expenditures
approximately 45% was used lo improve the company's produchon faciities while 30% was used for logistics and commercial Investments and 25%
was used for Improving admunistrative capabilibes and purchase of hardware and software

Leased assets

The company leases land and buildings as well as equipment under a number of finance lease agreements The carrying amount as at
31 December 2017 of leased land and buildings was 300m US dollar (31 December 2016: 302m US dollar).

14, Goodwill

Million US dollar 31 December 2016

Acquisition cost

Balance at end of previous year as reported 65 099
Adjustments -
Balance at end of previous year as adjusted 65099
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (2 222)
Disposals through the sale of subsidianes (187}
Acquisitions through business combinations 74 886
Reclassified as held for sale {1008
Balance at end of the period 136 566
Impairment losses

Balance at end of previous year {38)
Impairment losses -
Effect of movements in foreign exchange and other movements 4
Balance at end of the period (34)
Carrying amount

at 31 December 2016 as reported 136 533
at 31 December 2016 as adjusted 135 864

at 31 December 2017

Current year acquisitions through business combinations primarily reflact acquisttions of craft breweries in the US and in China, and resulted in the
recognition of goodwill of 398m LS dollar

In 2017, the company completed the purchase pnce allocation to the individual assets acquired and habshties assumed as part of the SAB
combination, including the allocation of goodwill to the different business units in compliance with IFRS 3. The combination with SAB resulting in the
recognition of goodwill of 72 406m US dollar (compared to 74 083m US dollar on a provisional basis)

The business cambinations that took place in 2016, other than the combination with SAB, resulted in goodwill recognition of 803m US dollar.
See also Note 6 Acquisitions and disposals of subsidianes
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The carrying amount of goodwitl was allocated to the different business unit levels as follows:

Million US dollar 2016
Business unit as reported
SAB 73736
usa 33056
Colombia -
South Africa -
Peru _
Mexico 12035
Rest of Africa -
Austraiia -
Brazil 5531
South Korea 3652
Ecuador -
China 2710
Honduras & E! Salvador -
Canada 1892
Other countries 4928
Reclassified as held for sale’ {1008)

136 533

AB InBev completed 1ts annual mpairment test for goodwill and concluded that, based on the assumptions described below, no imparrment charge
was warranted.

The company cannot predict whether an event that trggers impairment will occur, when 1t wili occur or how It will affect the value of the asset
reported AB InBev believes that all of its estimates are reasonable’ they are cansistent with the company's internal reporting and reflect
management's best estmates. However, inherent uncertainties exist that management may not be able to control. During its valuation, the
company ran sensitivity analysis for key assumptiens including the weighted average cost of capital and the terminal growth rate, in particular for
the valuations of the US, Celombia, South Africa, Mexico and Peru, countries that show the highest gocdwill While a change n the estimates used
could have a matenal impact on the calculation of the fair values and tngger an impairment charge, the company, based on the sensitivity analysis
performed 1s not aware of any reasonably possible change in a key assumption used that would cause a business unit's carrying amount to exceed
its recoverable amount

Goodwll impairment testing relies on a number of crihica! jJudgments, estimates and assumptions Goodwill, which accounted for appreximatety
57% of AB InBev's total assets as at 31 December 2017, 15 tested for impairment at the business unit level (that is one level below the operating
segments). The business unit level is the lowest level at which goodwiil ts monitored for internal management purposes Except in cases where
the init:al allocation of goodwill has not been concluded by the end of the inal reporting penod following the business combination, goodwili s
allocated as from the acquisition date to each of AB InBev's business units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination
whenever a business combination cccurs

AB InBev's impairment testing methodalogy 1s in accordance with |IAS 36, in which fair-value-less-cost-to-sell and value in use approaches are
taken into consideration This consists In applying a discounted free cash flow approach based on acquisition valuation modeis for its major
business units and the business units showing a high invested capital to EBITDA multiple, and valuation multiples for its other business units

The key jJudgments, estmates and assumptions used in the discounted free cash flow calculations are generaily as follows®

+ In the first three years of the maodel, free cash flows are based on AB InBev's strategic plan as approved by key management. AB InBev's
strategic plan s prepared per business unit and 15 based on external sources tn respect of macro-economic assumptions, industry, inflation and
foreign exchange rates, past expenence andidentified intiahives in terms of market share, revenue, vanable and fixed cost, capitat expenditure and
working capital assumptions,

= For the subsequent seven years of the model data from the strategic plan 1§ extrapolated generally using simplified assumptions such as
macro-econarmic and industry assumptions, vanable cost per hecteliter and fixed cost inked to inflation, as cbtained from external sources;

» Cash flows after the first ten-year penod are extrapclated generally using expected annual fong-term consumer price indices (CPl), based on
external sources, in order to calculate the terminal value, considenng sensitivities on this metrig,

= Projections are discounted at the unit s weighted average cost of capital (WACC) considering sensitivities on this metric,

« Costto sell 1s assumed to reach 2% of the entity value based on histoncal precedents

For the rman cash generating units, the terminal growth rate applied generalty ranged between 0% and 3%

‘See also Nate 22 Assets classified as held for sale and discortinued operahgns
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The WACC applied in US doliar nominal terms were as foilows

Business unit

Us

Colombia
South Africa
Mexico

Peru
Ecuador
Australia
Rest of Africa

In the sensitivity analysis performed by management, an adverse change of 1% in WACC would not cause a business unit's carrying amount to
exceed its recoverable amount.

The above calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publiciy-traded subsidianes or other available fair value
indicators (1 e recent market transactions from peers)

Although AB InBev believes that its judgments, assumptions and estimates are appropnate, actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions or market or macro-economic conditions

15. Intangible assets

31 Decembar
2016

Million US dollar Total
Acquisition cost

Balance at end of previous year

as reported 31719
Adjustments -
Balance at end of previous year

as adjusted 31719
Effect of movements in foreign exchange {805)
Acquisitions through business combinations 20723
Acquisitions and expenditures 563
Disposals (161)
Transfer (to)/from other asset categones

and other movements® (5070}
Balance at end of period 46 969
Amortization and impairment losses

Balance at end of previous year (2 042)
Effect of movements n foreign exchange 34
Amartization (446)
Impairment losses )
Cisposais 142
Transfer to/(from) other asset categories

and other movements' (86)
Balance at end of period (2 401)
Carrying value

at 31 December 2016 as reported 44 568
at 31 December 2016 as adjusted 44789

at 31 December 2017

AB InBev 1s the owner of some of the world's most valuable brands in the beer industry. As a result, brands and certain distributon nights are
expected to generate positive cash flows for as long as the company owns the brands and distnbution nights. Given AB InBev's more than 600-year
history, brands and certain distributon rights have been assigned indefinite ives.

Acquisitions and expenditures of commerciai intangibles mainly represent supply and distribution nghts, exclusive multi-year sponsorship rights
and other comrmercial intangibles.

'The transfer (to}from other asset categories and other movements mainly relates to transfers from assels under construction to their respective asset categones, o contributions of

assets to pensian plans and ta the separate presentation in the balance sheet of property, plant and equipment held for sale in accardance with IFRS 5 Non-current assets held for
sale and tiscontinued aperations

96




Anheuser-Busch InBev 2017 Annual Report

Intangible assets with indefinite useful ives are compnised primarily of brands and certain distnbution rights that AB InBev purchases for its own
products, and are tested for impairment during the fourth quarter of the year or whenever a triggenng event has occurred As of 31 December 2017,
the carrying amount cfthe intangible assets amounted to 45 874m US doliar (31 December 2016: 44 568m US dollar) of which 43 585m US dollar
was assigned an indefinite useful life (31 December 2016: 42 272m US doilar) and 2 279m US dollar a finite life (31 December 2016:
2 296m US dollar)

The carrying amount of Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives was allacated to the different countries as follows

Million US dollar

Country 2016
USA 21570
Colombia 3803
South Afnca 3518
Mexico 2920
Peru 273
Austraha 2373
South Korea 938
Ecuador 604
China 373
Dominican Republic 366
Rest of Africa 1364
Other countries 1712

42272

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives have been tested for mpairment using the same methodology and assumptions as disclosed in Note 14
Goodwill. Based on the assumptions described 1n that note, AB InBev concluded that no impairment charge 1s warranted White a change in the
estimates used could have a matenal impact on the ¢alculation of the fair values and trigger an impairment charge, the company 1s not aware of
any reasonable possible change In a key assumption used that would cause a business unit's carrying amount to exceed its recoverable amount

16. Investments in associates

A reconciliation of the summarnized financial information to the carrying amount of the company's interests in material associates 1s as follows:

2016
Million US dollar Castel Efes
Balance at 1 January - -
Combination with SAB 2932 895
Dividends received - -
Share of results of associates 18 27)
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (158) (119)
Balance at 31 December 2793 750
Summarized financial information of the company's matenat associates is as follows:

2016
Million US doliar Castel' Efes
Current assets 3970 1058
Non-current assets 2800 4668
Current labilities 13%H 561
Non-current habilities 547 1570
Non-controlling interests 762 1464
Net assets 4170 2131
Revenue 1236 659
Profit (loss) 42 (1)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (108) 75
Total comprehensive income (loss) (66) (35)

'Brasseries Internationales Holcing Ltd, Societé des Brasseries et Glacieres Internationales SA, Aigenenne de Bavarvise Spa, BIH Brassenes internationales Holding (Angela) Ltd,
Marocaine d'Investissements et de Services SA, Skikda Battling Company SARL, Société de Baissons de 'Ouest Algerien SARL, and Societe des Nouvelles Brassenes together
make up Castel's African beverage operations Details of individual ownership percentages are included in Note 36 AB inBev compames
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Reconcihation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Castel and Efes recognized in the
conschdated financial statements is as follows:

2016
Million US dellar Castel' Efes
Net assets of the associate 4170 2131
Interest in associates (%) 20-40 24
Interest in associate 939 511
Goodwill 1854 239
Carrying amount of investment in associates 2793 750

During 2017, associates that are not individually material contributed to 78m US doliar to the results of investment in associates (2016: 47m US dollar)

Addmonal nformation reated to the significant associates 1s presented in Note 36 AB inBev Companies

17. Investment securities

Millian US dollar 2016
Non-current investments
Investments in unguoted companies — available for sale 58
Debt securnities held to matunty 24
82
Current investments
Debt securities held for trading 5659
5659

As of 31 December 2017, current debt securities of 1 304m US dollar mainly represented investments in US Treasury Bills The company's
investments in such short-term debt secunties are primarily to facilitate hquidity and for capital praservation

The securties available for sale consist of investments in unquoted companies and are measured at cost as the:wr far value cannot be
reliably determined.

18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The amount of deferred tax assets and habilities by type of temporary difference can be detailed as follows:

Million US dollar

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Employee benefits

Provisions

Derivatives

Other items

Loss carry forwards

Gross deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

Netting by taxable entity

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

'Brassenes Internatonales Holding Ltd, Société des Brasseres et Glaciéres Internationaies SA, Algerienne de Bavaroise Spa, BiH Brasseries Internationales Hoiding (Angola) Ltd,
Marocame d'investissements et de Services SA, Skikda Bottling Company SARL, Socigté de Baigsons de I'Ouest Aigenen SARL, and Société des Nouvelles Brasseries together
make up Castel’s African beverage operations Details of individual ownership percentages are included in Note 36 AB inBev companies
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2016
Million US dollar Assets Liabilities Net
Property, plant and equipment 533 (4 017) (3484)
Intangible assets 200 {14 863) (14 663)
Inventories 145 (95) 50
Trade and other receivables 74 (59) 15
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 322 {456) (134)
Employee benefits 704 (22) 682
Provisions 578 (234) 344
Dervatives 42 (30) 12
Other items 147 (1 119) (972)
Loss carry forwards 1278 - 1278
Reclassified as held for sale 4) 1459 1455
Gross deferred tax assets/{liabilities) 4019 (19 436) (15 417)
Netting by taxable entity (2 758) 2758 -
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) as reported 1261 (16 678) {(15417)
Adjustments - 1975 1975
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) as adjusted 1261 (14 703) {13 442)
The change in net deferred taxes recorded in the consolidated statement of financial position can be detailed as follows:
Million US doliar 2016
Balance at 1 January as reported (10 780)
Adjustments -
Balance at 1 January as adjusted (10 780)
Recognized in profit or loss {116)
Recognized in other comprehensive income (204}
Acquisitions through business combinations (5623)
Reclassified as held for sale 1455
Other mevements and effect of changes in foreign exchange rates (149)
Balance at 31 December as reported (15417)
Balance at 31 December as adjusted (13 442)

Following the US Tax reform enancted on 22 December 2017 whereby the US Federal tax rate was reduced from 35% to 21%, the company
adjusted the deferred tax liabilities set up in 2008 in line with IFRS, as part of the purchase price accounting of the combinatien with Anheuser
Busch and certain deferred tax assets. This adjustment provisionally estimated at 1 8 billion US doilar was recogmized as a nen-recurring tax gain —
see also Mote 12 — Income Taxes

Most of the temporary differences are related to the farr value agjustment on intangible assets with indefinite usefui ives and property, plant and
equipment acquired through business combinations The realization of such temporary differences 1s uniikely to revert within 12 months

On 31 December 2017, a deferred tax lability of 111m US dollar (2016 121m US doilar} relating to investment i subsidianies has not been
recognized because management believes that thus hability will not be incurred in the fareseeable future

Tax losses carried forward and deductible temporary differences on which no deferred tax asset 1s recognized amount to 4 449m US dollar
(2016: 4 489m US dollar). 2 077m US dollar of these tax losses and deductible temporary differences do not have an expirat:on date, 67m US dollar,
8Bm US dollar and 116m US dcllar expire within respectively 1, 2 and 3 years, while 2 101m US dollar have an expiration date of mere than 3 years.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognized on these items because 1t 1S not probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
these tax losses and deductible temporary differences can be utilized and the company has no tax planning strategy currently in place to utilize
these tax losses and deductible temporary differences
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19, Inventories

2016 2016
Million US dollar Adjusted Reported
Prepayments 90 90
Raw materials and consumables 2119 2143
Work in progress 391 391
Fimshed goods 1166 1166
Gaods purchased for resale 124 124
3889 3913

Inventorles other than work in progress
Inventories stated at net realizable value 42 42

Carrying amount of Inventanes subject to collateral

The cost of Inventories recogmized as an expense in 2017 amounts to 21 386m US dollar, included in cost of sales {2016: 17 803m US doliar)

Impairment losses on inventories recognized in 2017 amount to 72m US dollar (2016. 70m US dollar)

20. Trade and other receivables

Non-current trade and other receivables

Million US dolilar 2016
Cash deposits for guaraniees 200
Loans to customers 15
Deferred collestion on disposals "
Tax receivable, other than income tax 105
Trade and other receivables 537

B68

For the nature of cash deposits for guarantees see Note 31 Gollateral and contractual commitments for the acquisttion of property, plant and
equipment, loans to customers and other.

Current trade and other receivables

2016 2016
Million US dollar Adjusted Reported
Trade receivables and accrued income 4 523 4 562
Interest receivable 10 10
Tax receivable, other than income tax 572 572
Loans to customers 85 85
Prepaid expenses 316 316
Other receivables 846 8486

6352 6391

The fair value of trade and other receivables equals therr carrying amounts as the impact of discounting 1s not significant

The ageing of the current trade receivables and accrued income, interest receivable, other recevables and current and non-current loans to
customers can be detaled as follows for 2017 and 2016 respectively:

Trade receivabies and accrued income
Loans to customers

Interest receivable

Other recevables
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Of which. Of which not impaired as of the reporting date and past due

naither

Net carrying impaired nor

amount as of past due on
December 31, the reporting Lass than 30 Betweean 30 Betwean 60 More than
2016 data days and 59 days and 89 days 90 days
Trade receivables and accrued income 4562 4201 189 64 37 70
Loans to customers 100 96 - 2 2 -
Interest recelvable 10 10 - - - -
Other receivables 846 721 42 21 6 56
5518 5028 2 a7 45 126

In accordance with IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, the above analysis of the age of financial assets that are past due as at the reporting
date but not impawred also includes non-current loans to customers Past due amounts were not impaired when collection 1s still considered likely,
for instance because the amounts can be recovered from the tax authonties or AB InBev has sufficient collateral Impairment losses on trade and
other receivables recognized in 2017 amount to 59m US dollar (2016 40m US dollar)

AB InBev's exposure to credit, currency and interest rate risks 1s disclosed in Note 29 Risks arrsing from financial instruments.

21. Cash and cash equivalents

Million US dollar 31 Decemnber 2016

Short-term bank deposits 32N
Treasury Bills 250
Cash and bank accounts 5098
Cash and cash equivalents 8579
Bank overdrafts {184)

8395

The cash outstanding per 31 December 2017 includes restricted cash for an amount of 2m US dollar (31 December 2016 2m US dollar) This
restricted cash refers to outstanding consideration payabie to former Anheuser-Busch shareholders who did not yet clarm the proceeds from the
2008 combination

22. Assets classified as held for sale, liabilities associated with assets held for sale
and discontinued operations

Assets classified as held for sale
Million US dollar

31 December 2016

Balance at the end of previcus year as reported 48
Adjustments -
Balance at the end of previous year as adjusted 43
Combination with SAB 24 805
Disposals from SAB transaction-related divestitures (16 342)
Reclassified to assets held for sale in the period 7959
Disposals (28)
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (51)
Other movements 48
Balance at the end of year as reported 16439

16 458

Balance at the end of year a5 adjusted

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale
Miilion US dollar

31 December 2016

Balance at the end of previous year

Reclassified to assets held for sale in the period 2174
Disposals from SAB transaction-related divestitures -
Other movemerts -
Balance at the end of year 2174
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Completion of CCBA disposal
On 4 October 2017, AB InBev announced the completion of the transiticn of its 54 5% equity stake in Coca-Cola Beverages Africa ("CCBA") for
3.15 bilion US dollar, after customary adjustments AB InBev stopped consolidating CCBA 1n s consolidated financial statements as of that date

CCBA, the largest Coca-Cola bottler in Africa, was formed 1n 2016 through the combination of the African non-alcehol ready-to-drink bottling
interests of SAB, The Coca-Cola Company and Gutsche Family investments It includes the countries of South Africa, Namibia, Kenya, Uganda,
Tanzania, Ethiopia, Mozambique, Ghana, Mayotte, and Comaros

Following completion, CCBA will remain subject to the agreement reached with the South African Government and the South African Competition
Authorities on several conditiens, all of which were previously announced.

In addition the comparnes continue to work towards finalizing the terms and conditions of the agreement for The Coca-Cola Company to acquire
AB InBev's interest In, or the bottling operations of, its businesses In Zambia, Zimbabwe, Botswana, Swaziland, Lesotho, El Salvador, and Honduras
These transactions are subject to the relevant regulatory and sharehoider approvals in the different jurisdictions. By 31 December 2017, the assets
and habilties of the above operations were not reparted as assets classified as held for sale and labilities associated with assets held for sale

SAB announced divestitures

Proceeds from assets held for sale in the period also relate to the completion of the divestitures of the businesses formerly owned by SAB in Pofand,
the Czech Repubiic, Slovakia, Hungary and Romania, and the completran of the sale of the campany’s indirect sharehaiding in Distell Graup
Limited in South Africa to the Public Investment Corporation Limited The results of the Central and Eastern European businesses acquired through
the SAB combination exclusively with a view ta resale, qualified as discontinued operations and have been presented as such in these consolidated
financiat statements untll the completion of the disposal on 31 March 2017 The results of Distell were reported as share of results of associates until
the completion of the disposal on 12 Apnl 2017

On 11 October 2016, the company completed the disposals of SAB's interests in MillerCeoors and the global Milier brand, SAB's interest in China
Resources Snow Brewenes and part of SAB's European business. These businesses had been classified as assets held for sale upon the
combination with SAB

23. Changes in equity and earnings per share

Statement of capital
The tables below summanze the changes in issued capital and treasury shares during 2017:

issued capital

ISSUED CAPITAL Million shares Million US dollar
At the end of the previous year 2018 1736
Changes during the period - -
2019 1736
Of which:
Ordinary shares 1693
Restricted shares 326
Treasury shares R"‘:f'::;‘::;';:;'m":
TREASURY SHARES Million shares Miilion US dollar Million US dollar
At the end of the previous year 855 (8 980) {1452)

Changes durnng the period - - -
85.5 (8 980) (1 452)

As at 31 December 2017, the share capital of AB InBev amounts to 1 238 608 34412 euro (1 736 milion US dollar) It 1s represented by
2 019 241 873 shares without nominal value, of which 85 541 785 are held in treasury by AB inBev and its subsidiaries All shares are new ordinary
shares, except for 325 899 §17 Restricted Shares. As at 31 December 2017, the total of autharized, un-issued capital amaunts to 37m eura

The treasury shares held by the company are reported in equity in Treasury shares

The holders of ordinary and restricted shares are entitled to receive dividends as dectared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the company in respect of the company’s shares that are heid by AB InBev, nights are suspended.

The restricted shares are unlisted, not admitted to trading on any stock exchange, and are subject to, among other things, restrictions on transfer
untll converted into new ordinary shares The restricted shares will be convertible at the election of the holder into new ordinary shares on a
one-for-one basis with effect from the fifth anniversary of completion of the SAB combination From completion of the SAB cambination, such
restricted shares will rank equatly with the new ordinary shares with respect to dividends and voting rights
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The shareholders' struchure based on the notifications made to the company pursuant to the Belgian Law of 02 May 2007 on the disclosure of
significant shareholdings in hsted companies 1s included in the Corporate Governance section of AB InBev's annual report

Changes in ownership interests
In compliance with IFRS 10, the acquisition of additional shares in a subsidiary 1s accounted for as an equity transaction with owners

Dunng 2017, AB InBev purchased non-controlling interests 1n subsidiaries for a total consideration of 206m US dollar. As the related subsichanes
were already fully consolidated, the purchases did not impact AB inBev's profit, but reduced the non-controlling interests and thus impacted the
profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev

Report according to article 624 of the Belgian Companies Code - purchase of own shares

During 2017, the company proceeded with the following sale transactions:

« 778 668 shares were granted to executives of the group according to the company's executive remuneration policy,
+ 3025512 shares were sold, as a result of the exercise of opticns granted to employees of the group

At the end of the period, the group owned 85 541 785 own shares of which 85 000 000 were held directly by AB inBev The par value of the shares
1s 0 61 euro As a consequence, the shares that were scld during the year 2017 represent 2 783 038 US dollar {2 320 550 euro) of the subscribed
capital and the shares that the company still owned at the end of 2017 represent 62 580 115 US dollar ( 52 180 489 euro) of the subscribed capital

Dividends

Qn 25 Octaber 2017, an intenim dividend of 1.60 euro per share or 3 089m eurc was approved by the Board of Directors This intenm dividend was paid
cut on 16 November 2017. On 28 February 2018, in addition to the intenm dividend paid an 16 November 2017, a dividend of 2 00 euro per share or
3 867m euro was proposed by the Board of Directors, reflecting a total dividend payment for 2017 fiscal year of 3 60 euro per share or 6 956m euro

On 27 October 2016, an nterim dividend of 1 60 euro per share or 3 09tm euro was approved by the Board of Directors This interim dividend
was paid out on 17 November 2016 On 26 Apnil 2017, in addition to the intenm dividend paid on 17 November 2016, a dividend of 2.00 euro per
share or 3 856m euro was approved at the shareholders meeting, reflecting a total dmdend payment for 2016 fiscal year of 3 60 euro per share or
6 947m euro The dwvidend was paid out on 4 May 2017

Translation reserves

The translation reserves comprise all foreign currency exchange differences ansing from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations The translation reserves also comprise the portion of the gain or loss on the foreign currency llab#ities and on the denvative financrai
instruments determined to be effective net investment hedges in conformity with IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
hedge accounting rules

Hedging reserves
The hedging reserves comprise the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash fiow hedges to the extent the hedged nsk

has not yet impacted profit or loss

Transfers from subsidiaries

The amount of dividends payable to AB InBev by its operating subsidraries 1s subject to, among other restrictions, general imitations imposed
by the corporate laws, capital transfer restrictions and exchange control restrichons of the respective jJunsdictions where those subs:dianes are
organized and operate Capital transfer restrictions are also common tn certain emerging market countries, and may affect AB (nBev's flexibility in
implementing a capital structure it believes to be efficient As at 31 December 2017, the restrictions abave mentioned were not deemed significant
on the company's ability to access or use the assets or settle the habilities of its operating subsidiaries.

Dividends paid to AB InBev by certain of its subsidianes are also subject to withholding taxes Withhelding tax, if applicable, generally does not
exceed 15%

Deferred share instrument

In a transaction related to the combination with Grupo Modcelo, selected Grupo Modelo shareholders committed, upen tender of therr Grupo
Modelo shares, to acquire 23 076 922 AB InBev shares to be delivered within 5 years for a consideration of approximately 1 5 bilkon US dollar. The
consideration was paid on 5 June 2013 Pending the delivery of the AB InBev shares, AB InBev will pay a coupon on each undelivered AB InBev
share, so that the Deferred Share Instrument holders are compensated on an after tax basis, for dividends they would have received had the AB
InBev shares been delivered to them prior to the record date for such dividend

The deferred share instrument 1s classified as an equity instrument, in ing with IAS 32, as the number of shares and consideration received are fixed

The coupon to compensate far the dividend equivalent 1s reported through equity On 4 May 2017, the company paid a coupon of 2 00 euro per share
or approximately 51m US dallar. On 16 November 2017, the company paid a coupon of 1 60 euro per share or approximately 42m US dollar
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Stock lending

In order to fulfil AB InBev's commitments under vanous outstanding stock option plans, AB InBev entered into stack lending arrangements for up
to 19 million of its awn ordinary shares As of 31 December 2017, the cutstancing batance of loaned securties amounted to 19 millon, of which
17 million were used to fulfil stock option plan commitments AB inBev shall pay any dvidend equivalent, after tax in respect of the loaned securities
This payment wili be reported through equity as dividend.

Other comprehensive income reserves
The changes in the other comprehensive Income reserves are as follows’

Millicn US dollar

As per 1 January 2017
Other comprehensive income

Exchange differences on transiation of foreign operations
(gans/(losses))

Cash flow hedges
Re-measurements of post-employment benefits
Total comprehensive income

As per 31 December 2017

Transiation Hedging Post-employment Total OCI

Million US dollar reserves reserves henefits rasarves
As per 1 January 2016 (11 493) (1217} (1 400) (14 110}
Other comprehensive income

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations

{gains/(losses)) (3 265} - - (3 265)

Foreign exchange contracts recognized in eguity in relation

fo the SAB combination - (7 099) - (7 099)

Foreign exchange contracts reclassified from equity In

relation to the SAB combination 8 837 8837

Cash flow hedges - 223 - 223

Re-measurements of past—employment benefits - - (212} (212}
Tatal comprehensive income (3 265) 1961 (212) {1 516)
As per 31 December 2016 {14 758) 744 (1 612) (15 626)

Earnings per share

The calgulation of basic earmings per share for the year ended 31 December 2017 1s based on the prafit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev of
7 996m US dollar {31 December 2016: 1 241m US dollar) and a weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares outstanding {including
deferred share instruments and stock lending) per end of the penod, calculated as follows:

Million shares 2018
Issued ordinary and restricted shares at 1 January, net of treasury shares 1606
Effect of restricted shares 1ssued upon the SAB combmation 94
Effect of shares issued and share buyback programs {20)
Effect of stock lending 12
Effect of undelivered shares under the deferred share instrument 23
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares at 31 December 1717

The calculation of diluted earnings per share 1s based on the profit attnbutable to equity holders of AB IinBev of 7 996m US dollar (31 December
2016 1 241m US dollar) and a weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (diuted) outstanding (including deferred share
instruments and stock lending) per end of the period, calculated as follows.

Million shares 2016
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares at 31 December t717
Effect of share options and restricted stock units 38
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (diluted) at 31 December 1755
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The calculation of earnings per share before non-recurring items and discontinued operations 1s based on the profit from continuing operations
attnbutable to equity holders of AB InBev A reconciliation of profit before non-recurning tems and discontinued operations, attributable to equity
haolders of AB inBev to profit atinbutable to equity holders of AB InBev 1s calculated as follows:

Million US dollar 2016"
Profit before nen-recurring items and discontinued operations, attributable to

equity holders of AB InBev 4 853
Non-recurring items, before taxes (refer to Note 8) {(394)
Non-recurring finance income/{cost), before taxes {refer to Note 8) (3 356)
Non-recurring taxes {refer to Note 8) 77
Non-recurring non-controlling snterest (refer to Note 8) 13
Profit from discontinued operations 48
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev 1244
The table below sets out the EPS calculation®

Million US dollar 2016
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev 1241
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares 1717
Basic EPS from continuing and discontinued operations 072
Profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders of AB inBev 1183
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares 1717
Basic EPS from continuing operations 0.69
Profit from continuing operations before non-recurring tems, attributable to eguity holders ¢f AB InBev 4853
Weighted average number of crdinary and restricted shares 1717
EPS from continuing operations before non-recurring items 2.83
Profit attributable to equity helders of AB InBev 1241
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (diluted) 1755
Diluted EPS from continuing and discontinued operations 0.71
Profit from contnuing operations attnbutable to equity holders of AB InBev 1193
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (diluted) 1755
Diluted EPS from continuing operations 0.68
Profit from continuing aperations befare non-recurring items, atiributable to equity holders of AB InBev 4 853
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (diluted) 1755
Diluted EPS from continuing operations before non-recurring items 2,77

The average market value of the company's shares for purposes of calculating the dilutve effect of share options and restricted stock units was
based on quoted market prices for the period that the options and restricted stock units were outstanding 5m share options were anti-dilutive and
not included in the calculation of the dlutive effect as at 31 December 2017

24. Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

This note provides information about the company’s :nterest-bearng foans and borrowings For more information about the company's exposure to
interest rate and foreign exposure currency risk - refer ta Note 29 Risks arising from financial instruments

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Million US dollar 2016
Secured bank ioans 210
Unsecured bank loans 8 266
Unsecured bond 1ssues 105 146
Unsecured other loans 11
Finance lease liabilities 208

113 941

“‘Reclassiied to canform to 2017 presentation
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CURRENT LIABILITIES

Milhon US doliar 2016
Secured bank loans 652
Caommercial papers 2053
Unsecured bank loans 1386
Unsecured bond issues 4 481
Unsecured other loans 10
Finance lease liabilities 26

8618

The current and non-current interest-bearing loans and borrowings amount to 118 4 biliort US dallar as of 31 December 2017, compared to
1226 bilion US dollar as of 31 December 2016

Commercial papers amaount ta 1.9 bilion US dollar as of 31 December 2017 and include programs in US dallar and euro with a total authonzed
issuance up to 3 0 biion US dollar and 1 0 bitien euro, respectively

Dunng 2017, AB InBev completed the issuance of the fellowing senes of bonds:

Aggregate principa! amount

Issua date {in millions) Currency intarest rate Maturity date
15 May 2017 1300 Canadian dollar 2 600% 15 May 2024
15 May 2017 700 Canadan dollar 4 320% 15 May 2047
24 May 2017 850 Pound stering 1.750% 7 March 2025
24 May 2017 700 Pound sterhing 2.250% 24 May 2029
24 May 2017 900 Pound sterling 2.850% 25 May 2037
6 Septemnber 2017 550 Australian dollar 3250% 6 September 2022
6 September 2017 650 Australian dollar 3750% 6 September 2024
6 September 2017 450 Australian dollar 4100% 6 September 2027
6 September 2017 300 Australian dollar 3M BBSW+97hps 6 September 2022

In connection with the combination with SAB, AB InBev entered into a 75 0 billion US dollar Committed Senior Acqussition Facilities agreement
dated 28 October 2015 to fund the cash consideration of the transaction. The financing consisted of a 10 0 billien US dollar Disposal Bridge Facllity,
a 15 0 blion US dollar Cash/DCM Bridge Facility A, a 15.0 billion US dollar Cash/DCM Bnidge Facility B, a 25 0 bithion US dollar Term Facilty A, and
a 10 0 billion US dollar Term Faciity B, (“2015 senior facilities agreement”)

During the first half of 2016, AB InBev cancelled the Bridge to Cash / DCM Facilities A & B and Term Facility A for a total of 55 billlon US dollar of the
75 0 bilhion US dollar Comrmitted Senior Acquisition Facibties following the issuance of bonds io pre-finance the SAB combination

On 6 October 2016, the company drew down 8 0 bilhan US doliar under the Term Faciity B and 10 O bitlon US dollar under the Disposal Bridge
Facility to finance the acquisition of SAB and announced that it had chosen to make an additional voluntary cancellation of 2 0 bifian US doflar of the
Term Facility B. On 20 October 2016, the company fully repaid the Disposal Bnidge Facility, foliowing completion of the disposals of SAB's interests
In MillerCoors and the global Miller brand, SAB’s interest in China Resoyrces Snow Breweries and part of SAB's European business — see also
Note 6 ~ Acquisttions and disposals of subsidianes of the 31 December 2016 consolidated financial statements

On 10 April 2017, the company repawd & billion US dellar of the 8 bilhon US doflar Term Facility B and an 12 June 2017, AB inBev fully repaid
the remaiming Z bilfion US doliar outstanding. This Term Loan was the last remaining facity of the 75 bihon US dollar credit faciitres raised n
October 2015 to finance the combination with SAB A summation of the Facilities, related cancellations and drawdowns as of 31 December 2017 1s
presented below"

Qctober Octoher April June
Original 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017
Amount C I Drawd Repay Repay Repayment
Applicable {billion {willion {billion (billion (billion (biltian
Facility Term Margin (bps) US dollar) US dollar) US dollar) US dallar) US doliar) Us dollan)
Term Facility A 3 Years LIBOR+ 110 250 (25.0) - - - -
Term Facifity B 5 Years LIBOR+ 125 10.0 20 80) - 6.0 20
Disposal Brndge Facllity 1Year LIBOR+ 100 10.0 - (10.0) 100 - -~
Bridge to Cash/ DCM Faciity A’ 1 Year LIBOR + 100 15.0 (15.0) - - - -
Bridge to Cash / DCM Faciity 8 Z Years LIBOR+ 100 15.0 (t5.0) - - - -
75.0 (57.0) (18.0 10.0 8.0 20

The facilities bore Interest calculated at the LIBOR rate for a penod equal to the length of the interest period plus an applicable margin The margins
on each facility were determined based on ratings assigned by rating agencies 10 AB InBev long-term debt For Term Faciity B, the margin ranged
between 1 00% per annum and 1.45% per annum

106



Anheuser-Busch InBev

2017 Annuat Report

Customary commitment fees were payable on any undrawn but available funds under the 2015 senior faciliies agreement These fees were

recorded in 2016 as exceptional finance cost

On 19 Apri 2017, the company announced the final resuits of U S private exchange offers far any and all of the outstanding notes listed below in
exchange for a combination of AB InBev's notes due 2048 and cash

The new notes mature on 6 October 2048 and will bear interest at a rate per annum of 4 439%

Original

principal Principal

amount Principal amount amount not

outstanding outstanding exchanged

Title of series of notes issued (thousand US exchanged' {thousand

Issuer exchanged dollar) {thousand US dollar) US doliar)
Anheuser-Busch Companies 7 55% Debentures due 2030 200000 74 046 125 954
Anheuser-Busch Companies 6.80% Debentures due 2031 200000 19 986 180 014
Anheuser-Busch Companies 6.80% Debentures due 2032 300000 126 932 173 068
Anheuser-Busch Companies 5 95% Debentures due 2033 300000 148 183 151 817
Anheuser-Busch Companies 5 75% Debentures due 2036 300000 192 686 107 314
Anheguser-Busch Companies 6.45% Debentures due 2037 500 000 252 556 247 444
Anheuser Busch InBev Worldwide Inc 6 375% Notes due 2040 500 000 255 575 244 425
Anheuser-Busch Companies 6.00% Debentures due 2041 250 000 83 583 166 417
Anheuser-Busch Companies 6 50% Debentures due 2042 250 000 74 448 175 551
Anheuser-Busch Cempanies 6.50% Debentures due 2043 300 000 122 392 177 608

On 11 Qctober 2017, AB InBev announced that the company exercised its option to redeem in full the entire outstanding principal amount of the
following senes of notes on 10 November 2017

Issuer

Title of series of notes

Aggregate principal amount

{miilion US dellar}

Anheuser-Busch InBev Finance

Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide

Anheuser-Busch Companies
Anheuser-Busch Companies
ABI SAB Group Holding Limited

1.25% Notes due 2018
6.50% Notes due 2018
4.50% Notes due 2018
5 50% Notes due 2018
6 50% Notes due 2018

1000
627
200
500

73

The totai principal amount of the retired notes was 2 4 bilion US dollar and the redemption of the notes was financed with cash

In 2017, the company extended the maturity date of the 8.0 billien US doltar 2010 seniar facilities by two years to a new maturity date of
August 30, 2022 As at 31 December 2017, there are na amounts drawn down under the 9 0 billion US dollar 2010 senior facilities

AB InBev 13 n complance with all its debt covenants as of 31 December 2017 The 2010 senior facifities do not include restnctive financial covenants

TERMS AND DEBT REPAYMENT
SCHEDULE AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
Million US doltar

Secured bank loans
Commercial papers
Unsecured bank loans
Unsecured bond issues
Unsecured other loans
Finance lease liabilities

TERMS AND DEBT REPAYMENT

SCHEDWULE AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 1yearor More than 5
Million US dollar Totai less 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-5years years
Secured bank loans 862 652 107 26 21 56
Commercial papers 2053 2053 - - - -
Unsecured bank loans 9662 t 396 195 9 7980 -
Unsecured bond 1ssues 108 627 4481 6234 10032 18 697 70183
Unsecured other joans 121 10 20 15 22 54
Finance lease liabllities 234 26 26 k1 486 105

122 559 8618 6 582 10 195 26 766 70 398

'In accordance to 1AS 39 the exchanged bonds were kepl at ther previous amertized cestin accordance to IAS 39 rules
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FINANGE LEASE LIABILITIES 2018 201€ 2016
Million US dollar Payments Intarests Principal
Less than one year a5 19 26
Between one and two years 43 16 27
Between two and three years 44 13 3
Between three and five years 70 24 46
More than 5 years 144 40 104

346 12 234

Net debt s defined as non-current and current interest-bearing loans and barrowings and bank gverdrafts minus debt secunties and cash and cash
equivalents. Net debt is a financial performance indicator that 1s used by AB InBev's management to wghlight changes in the company's overall
Iiguidity pasition. The company believes that net debt 1s meaningful for Investors as it 1s one of the pnmary measures AB InBev's management uses
when evaluating its progress towards deleveraging

AB InBev's net debt decreased to 104.4 bition US dollar as of 31 December 2017, from 108 0 billion US dollar as of 31 December 2016 Apart from
operating results net of capital expenditures, the net debt 1s mainly impacted by the proceeds from the announced diwestitures completed dunng
2017 (11.7 bition US dollar), the payment of taxes on disposais campleted in 2016 {3 4 bilion US dallac), dvidend payments to sharehalders af
AB InBev and Ambev (8 3 billon US dollar), the payment of interests and taxes (6 0 billon US dollar) and the impact of changes i foreign exchange
rates (4.2 bithon US dollar ncrease of net debt)

The foliowing tabie providas a reconciiation of AB inBev’s net debt as at 31 December

Million US dollar 2016
Non-gurrent interest-beanng Joans and borrowings 113 941
Current interest-bearing loans and borrowings 8618

122 559
Bank overdrafts 184
Cash and cash equivalents (8 579)
Interest bearing lcans granted and other deposits (included within Trade and other receivables) (528}
Debt securities (included within investment securities) (5 683)
Net debt 107 953

25. Employee benefits

AB InBev sponsors various past-employment benefit plans worldwide These n¢lude pension plans, both defined contribution plans, and defined
benefit plans, and other post-employmant benefits |n accordance with 1AS 19 Employee Benefits post-employment benefit plans are classified as
either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

For defined contribution plans, AB InBev pays contnbutions to publicly or privately admimstered pension funds or insurance contracts Ongce the
contributions have been paid, the group has no further payment obligation The reguiar contributions constitute an expense for the year in which
they are due. For 2017, contnibutions paid into defined contribution plans for the company amounted to 118m US dollar compared to 77m US dollar
for 2316 The Increase mainiy resuits from the comtination with SAB

Defined benefit plans

During 2017, the company contnibuted to 86 defined benefit plans, of which 64 are retirement or leaving service plans, 18 are medical cost plans
and 4 other long-term employee benefit plans Most plans provide retirament and leaving service benefits related to pay and years of service In
many of the countries the plans are partially funded, When plans are funded, the assets are held in legally separate funds set up in accordance with
applicable legal requirements and common praghce n each country The medical cost plans in Barbados, Brazil, Canada, Colombia, South Africa
and US provide medical benefits to employees and therr families after retirement Many of the defined benefit plans are closed to new entrants.

The present value of fundad abligations includes a 230m US dailar iabihty related to two medical plans in Brazil, for which the benefits are provided
through the Fundagio Antomo Helena Zerrenner ("FAHZ"). The FAHZ 1s a legally distinct entity which provides medical, dental, educational and
social assistance to current and retired employees of Ambev On 31 December 2017, the actuarial hablites related to the benefits provided by the
FAHZ are fully offset by an equvakent amount of assets existing in the fund The net habihty recogrized in the balance sheet is nil.

The employee benefit net Lability amounts to 2 971m US dollar as of 31 December 2017 compared to 3 004m US dollar as of 31 December 2016 In

2017, the farr value of the plan assets increased by 446m US doliar and the defined benefit obligations increased by 458m US dollar. The decrease
In the employee benefit net iability 18 mainly driven by positive asset returns and decreases in the irrecoverable surplus
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The company’s net liability for post-employment and long-term employee benefit plans compnises the following at 31 December:

Million US dollar 2018
Present value of funded obligations (7 044)
Fair value of plan assets 5177
Present value of net obligations for funded plans (1867)
Present value of unfunded obligations (908)
Present value of net obligations (2775)
Unrecognized asset (168)
Net liability {2943)
Other long term employee benefits (73}
Reclassified as held for sale 12
Total employee benefits (3 004)
Employee benefits amounts in the balance sheet:

Liabilities {3014)
Assets 10
Net liability (3004)
The changes in the present value of the defined benefit cbligations are as follows

Million US dollar 216
Defined benefit obligation at 1 January {7 594)
Current service costs {73)
interest cost (347)
Past service gainf{cost) 8
Settiements 174
Benefits paid 482
Contribution by plan participants (&)
Acquisition and disposal through business combination {260)
Actuanal gains/(losses) - demographic assumptions M
Actuarial gains/({losses) - financial assumptions (607)
Experience adjustments 37
Exchange differences 256
Transfers and other movements (23)
Defined benefit obligation at 3t December (7 952)

As at the last valuation date, the present value of the defined benefit obligation was compnised of approximately 19 tilhon US dollar relating to
active employees, 1 6 billion US dollar relating to deferred members and 4 9 billon US dellar relating to members in retirement.

The changes in the fair value of plan assets are as foliows:

Milion US dollar 2016
Fair value of plan assets at 1 January 5075
Intere:st Income 249
Administration costs {24)
Return on plan assets exceeding interest income 297
Contributions by AB InBev 302
Contributions by plan participants 4
Benefits paid net of administration costs (478}
Acquisitron through business combination 68
Assets distributed on settiements {164)
Exchange differences {155)
Trangfers and other movements 3
Fair value of plan assets at 31 December 5177

Actual return on plans assets ampunted to a gain of 472m US dollarin 2017 compared to a gain of 546m US dollarin 2016
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The changes In the unrecognized asset are as follows:

Million US dollar

Irrecoverable surplus impact at 1 January
Interest expense
Changes excluding amounts included m interest expense

Irrecaverable surplus impact at 31 December

The expense recognized In the Income statement with regard to defined benefit plans can be detaled as follows:

Miltion US dollar

Current service costs

Administration costs

Past service cost due to plan amendments and curtalments
{Losses)/gains an settlements

{Losses)/gains on due to expenence and demographic assumption changes

Profit from operations
Net finance cost

Total employee benefit expense

The empioyee benefit expense is included In the following line items of the Income statement

Million US doYar

Cost of sales

Distribution expenses

Sales and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Other operating (expense)income
Non-recyrring items

Net finance cost

2016

(137)
{17}
(14}

{168}

2016

(59)
@
(13)
{15)
10

(115}
(194}

Weighted average assumptions used in computing the benefit obhgations of the company’s significant plans at the balance sheet date are as

follows

Discount rate

Price inflation

Future salary increases

Future pension increases

Medical cost trend rate

Life expectation for a 65 year old male
Life expectation for a 65 year old female

2016

United Unitec

States Canada Mexico Brazil Kingdom AB InBev
Discount rate 4 2% 3.9% 78% 10.5% 27% 4.4%
Price infiation 2.5% 2 0% 3.5% 45% 3.4% 28%
Future salary increases - 1.0% 4 8% 5.8% - 3.5%
Future pension increases - 2 0% 3.5% 45% 3% 28%
Medical cost trend rate 7.0%-5.0% 4.5% - 8.2% - 7.2%-6.5%
Life expectation for a 65 year old male 85 86 82 85 87 86
Life expectation for a 65 year old female 88 89 a5 38 89 88

Through its defined benefit pension plans and post-empioyment medical plans, the company 15 exposed to a number of risks, the most significant

are detaled below:
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Investment strategy

In case of funded plans, the company ensures that the investment positions are managed within an asset-hability matching (ALM) framework that
has been developed to achieve long-term investments that are in ine with the obligations under the pensicn schemes Within this framework, the
company's ALM objective Is to match assets to the pension obligations by investing in long-term fixed interest secunities with maturities that match
the benefit payments as they fall due and «n the appropriate currency. The company actively monitors how the duration and the expected yield of the
investments are matching the expected cash outflows ansing from the pensicn obligation

Asset volatility

In general, the company’s funded plans are invested in a combination of equities and bonds, generating high but volatile returns from equities and
at the same time stable and liability-matching returns from bonds As the plans mature, the company usually reduces the level of investment risk by
nvesting more in assets that better match the liabilities Since 2015, the company started the implementation of a new pension de-nsking strategy
to reduce the nisk profile of certain plans by reducing gradually the current exposure to equities and shifting those assets to fixed income securities

Changes in bond yields
A decrease in corporate bond yields will ncrease p'an habilities, aithough this will be partially offset by an increase in the value of the plans’ bond

holdings

Inflation risk
Some of the company's pension obligations, mainly in the UK, are linked to inflation, and higher inflatign will lead to higher labilities. The majornty
of the plan's assets are either unaffected by or loosely correlated with inflation, meaning that an increase in inflation could potentially increase the

company’s net benefit gbligation

Life expectancy

The majority of the plans' obligations are to provide benefits for the life of the member, so increases in life expectancy will result in an increase inthe
plans’ labilities

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 1s 13 8 years (2016. 14 0 years)

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Million US dollar

Discount rate

Price inflation

Future salary increase
Medical cost trend rate
Longevity

The above are purely hypothetical changes in individual assumptions holding all other assumptions constant: economic conditions and changes
therein will often affect multiple assumptions at the same time and the effects of changes in key assumptions are not inear

Sensitivities arg what 1s reasonably possible changes in assumptions and they are calculated using the same approach as was used to determine
the defined benefit obligation Therefore, the abave information is not necessarnily a reasonable representation of future results

The fair value of plan assets at 31 December consists of the following

2016

Quoted Unquoted Total

Government bonds 30% - 30%
Corporate bands 38% - 38%
Equity instruments 22% - 22%
Property - 3% 3%
Insurance contracts and gthers 6% 1% 7%
96% 4% 100%

AB InBev expects to contribute approximately 311m US dollar for its funded defined benefit plans ana 79m US dellar in benefit payments to its
unfunded defined benefit plans and post-retirement medica! plans in 2018
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26. Share-based payments'’

Different share and share option programs allow company seror management and members of the board of directors to receive or acquire
shares of AB InBev or Ambev AB InBev has three primary share-based compensation plans, the share-based compensation plan ("Share-Based
Compensation Plan"), established in 2006 and amended as from 2010, the long-term incentive warrant pian ("LTI Warrant Plan™), established in
1989 and replaced by a long-term incentive stock option pian for directers (“LT! Stock Option Plan Directors”) in 2014, and the long-term incentive
stock-aption plan for executives (“LT! Stock Option Plan Executives”), estabhshed i 2009. For all option plans, the far value of share-based
payment compensation (s esttimated at grant date, using a binomial Hull mode!, modified to reflect the IFRS 2 Share-based Payment requirement
that assumptions about forfeiture before the end of the vesting period cannot impact the farr value of the option All the company share-based
payment plans are equity-settled

Share-based payment transactions resulted in a total expense of 359m US dollar for the year 2017, as compared to 228m US dollar for the year 2016

AB InBev share-based compensation programs

Share-Based Compensation Plan

As from 1 January 2010, the structure of the Share-Based Compensaton Plan for certain executives, including the executive board of management
and other senior management in the general headquarters, has been modified From 1 January 2011, the new plan structure applies to afl other
senior management Under this plan, the executive board of management and other senior employees will recesve their bonus In cash hut have
the choice to Invest some or all of the value of their bonus in AB InBev shares with a five-year vesting period, referred to as bonus shares. Such
voluntary investment leads to a 10% discount to the market price of the shares The company will alsa match such voluntary investment by granting
three matching shares for each bonus share voluntarily invested in, up to a imited total percentage of each participant’s bonus. The percentage of
the variable compensation that I1s enttled to get matching shares varies depending on the position of the executive The matching is based on the
gross amount of the vanable compensation invested The discount shares and matching shares are granted in the form of restncted stack units
which have a five-year vesting period Additionally, the holders of the restncted stock units may be entitied to receive from AB InBev additonal
restricted stock units equal to the dividends declared since the restricted stock units were granted.

During 2017, AB InBev issued 0 3m of matching restricted stock units in relation to bonus granted to company employees and management These
matching restnicted stock urits are valued at the stiare price at the day of grant representing a fair value of approximately 31m US dollar and chff
vest after five years Dunng 2016, AB InBev issued 0 7m of matching restnicted stock units in relation to bonus granted to company emplayees and
management These matching restricted stock units are valued at the share price at the day of grant representing a farr value of approximately
85m LS dollar and chff vest after five years

LTI Stock Option Plan for Directors

Before 2014, the company issued regularly warrants, or nghts to subscrbe for newly 1ssued shares under the LT! Warrant Plan for the benefit
of directors and, until 2006, for the benefit of members of the executive board of management and other senior employees LT| warrants were
subject to a vesting period ranging from one to three years Forfeiture of a warrant occurs n certamn circumstances when the holder leaves the
company's employment

Since 2007, members of the executive board of management and other gmployeses are no longer eligible to receive warrants under the LT| Warrant
Plan, but instead recewe a pertion of their compensation in the form of shares and options granted under the Share-Based Compensation Plan and
the LTI Stock Option Plan Executives

Since 2014, directors are no longer eligible to receive warrants under the LTI Warrant Plan Instead, on 30 Apnl 2014, the annual sharehoiders
meeting decided to replace the LTI Warrant Plan by a LT{ Stock Option plan for cirectors As a result, grants for directers now consist of LT! stock
options instead of LTI warrants (1 e the right to purchase existing shares instead of the right to subscribe to newly 1ssued shares) Grants are made
annually at the company’'s shareholders meeting on a discretionary basis upon recommendation of the Remuneration Commuittee The LT! stock
options have an exercise price that is set equal to the market price at the time of the granting, a maxymum hfgtime of 10 years and an exercise penod
that starts after 5 years. The LTI stock options cliff vest after 5§ years Unvested options are subject to specific forfeiture provisions in the event that
the directorship 1s nat renewed upon the expiry of tts term or 1s terminated in the course of its term, both due to a breach of duty by the director

Furthermeore, at the annual shareholders meeting of 30 April 2014, all outstanding LT warrants granted under the company’s LTI Warrant Plan were
converted into LT| stock ophions, 1.. the right fa purchase existing ordinary shares of Anheuser-Busch inBev SA/NV instead of the nght to subscribe

to newly 1ssued shares All other terms and conditions of the existing grants under the LT! Warrant Plan remain unchanged.

AB nBev granted 0.2m stock options to members of the board of directors during 2017 representing a fair value of approximately 4m US dellar
(2016: Q 2m stock options with a fair value of approximately 5m US dollar).

LTi Stock Option Plan for Executives

As from 1 July 2009, senior employees are eligible for an annual long-term incentive to be paid out in LT! stock options (or, in future, similar share-
based instruments), depending on managemaent’s assessment of the employee's performance and future potential

"Afnounts have been converted to US dollar at the average rate of the period, unless otherwise indicated
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During 2017 AB InBev 1ssued 7 8m LTI stock options with an estimated fair value of 149m US dollar, whereby 1 4m options relate to Amencan
Depositary Shares (ADSs) and 6.4m options to AB InBev shares In December 2016 AB InBev 1ssued 4 6m LT stock options with an estimated fair
value of 83m US dollar, whereby 1.3m options relate to American Depositary Shares (ADSs) and 3.3m options to AB InBev shares

Exceptional incentive stock options

During 2017, approximately 6 5m options were granted to a selected group of members of the senior management of the company considering the
significant contribution that these employees can make to the success of the company and the achievement of integration benefits Each option
gives the grantee the right to purchase one existing AB InBev share The options granted have an estimated fair value of 118m US dollar (2016
13 2m options with an estimated fair value of 228m US dollar)

The options have a duration of 10 years from grant and vest on 1 January 2022 The options only become exercisable provided a performance test
is met Members of the Executive Board of Management were granted an aggregate amount of 1 8m options under this program

During 2017, approximately 0.8m options were granted to employees of SAB The grant results from the commitment that AB InBev has made under
the terms of the combinatron with SAB, that it would, for at least one year, preserve the terms and conditions for employment of all employees that
remain with SAB Each option gives the grantee the right to purchase one existing AB InBev share The options granted have an estimated fair value
of 14m US doliar (2016: 1 3m options with an estimated fair value of 29m US dollar}

The options have a duration of 10 years as from granting and vest after 3 years Specific forfeiture rules apply if the employee leaves the company
before the vesting date.

Duning 2017, approximately 18m options were granted to a selected group of members of the seruor management of the company, including a
number of members of cur Executive Board of Management, under a new long term special incentive Plan which 1s designed to incentivize and
retain senior leaders who are considered to be instrumental in achieving our long-term growth agenda over the next 10 years Each option gives the
grantee the nght to purchase one existing AB InBev share The ophons granted have an estimated fair value of 360m US doilar

The options have a duration of 15 years from grant and vest on 1 January 2028 The options only become exercisable provided a performance test
1s met Specific forfeiture rules apply if the employee ieaves the company before the performance test achievement or vesting date

Performance related incentive plan for Disruptive Growth Function

In 2016 the company implemented a new performance related incentive plan which will substitute the long-term incentive stock option plan for
executives of the Disruptive Growth Function. This function was created 1n 2015 to accelerate new business development opportunities, focusing
on initiatives In e-commerce, mobile, craft and branded expenences such as brew pubs

Dunng 2017, approximately 2 Om performance units were granted to semor management of the Disruptive Growth Function {2016 approximately
2 4m performance units). The value of the performance units will depend on the return of the Disruptive Growth business area Out of these, 0 2m
performance units were granted to a member of the Executive Board of Management

The units vest after 5 years provided a performance test 1s met Specific forfeiture rules apply in case the executive ieaves the company.

Other Grants
AB InBev has n place three specific long-term incentive programs

One program allows for the offer of restricted stock units to certain employees in certain specific crrcumstances, whereby grants are made at the
discretion of the CEQ, e.g. to compensate for assignments of expatnates in countrnies with difficult 'ving conditions. The restricted stock units vest
after five years and in case of termination of service before the vesting date, special forferture rules apply In 2017, 0 1m restricted stock units with
an estimated fair value of 9m US dollar were granted under this program to a selected number of employees (2016: 0.4m restricted stock units with
an estimated fair value of 40m US dollar).

A second program allows for the excephional offer of restricted stock units to certain employees at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee of
AB InBev as a long-term retention incentive for key employees of the company Employees eligible to receive a grant under this program receive two
series of restricted stock units, the first half of the restncted stock units vesting after five years, the second half after ten years In case of termination
of service befere the vesting date, special forferture rules apply As of 2017, instead of restricted stock units, stock options may be granted under the
program with similar vesting and forfeiture rules Dunng 2017, 0.8m options were granted under the program to a member of the Executive Board
of Management Each opticn gives the grantee the night to purchase one existing AB InBev share The options granted have an estimated fair value
of 15m US dollar. In 2016, 0 2m restricted stock units with an estimated fair value of 18m US dollar were granted under this program to a selected
number of employees

A third program allows certain employees to purchase company shares at a discount aimed as a long-term retentien incentive for (1) ugh-potential
employees of the company, who are at a mid-manager level (*People bet share purchase program”} or (i) for newly hired employees The voluntary
investment in company shares leads to the grant of an amount of matching restricted stock units or stock optiens which vest after 5 years In case of
termination before the vesting date, special forfetture rules apply 'n 2017, employees purchased 0 1m shares under this program for the equivalent
of 5 m US dollar (2016: equivalent of 0 5m US dailar) Out of these, 0 1m shares were purchased by a member of the Executive Board of Management
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In order to mantain consistency of benefits granted to executives and to encourage international mobility of executives, an options exchange
program can be executed whereby unvested oplions are exchanged aganst restricted shares that remain jocked-up until 5 years after the end of
the initial vesting periad In 2017, 0.3m options were exchanged against ordinary blocked shares It 2018, no unvested options were exchanged
against ordinary blocked shares. The shares that result from the exercise of the options must in principle remain locked-up until 31 December 2023
Furthermore, certain optons granted have been modified whereby the dividend protected feature of these options have been cancelled and
compensated by the issuance of new additional options In 2017, no new options were issued In 2016, 0 2m new options were issued, representing
the econemic value of the dividend protection feature

The weighted average fair value of the options and assumptions used in applying the AB InBev option pricing model for the 2017 grants of awards
described abave are as follows.

Amounts in US dollar unless otherwise indicated® 2018 2015
Farr value of options granted 17.40 21.78
Share price 103.77 12529
Exercise price 10377 125.29
Expected volatlity 24% 24%
Expected dividends 3.00% 300%
Risk-free interest rate 0.54% 0.82%

Expected volatilty 15 based on histonical volatilty calculated using 3 285 days of historical data. In the determination of the expected voiatility,
AB InBev is excluding the volatility measured during the period 15 July 2008 until 30 Apnl 2008, ih view of the extreme market conditions
expenenced during that period The binomal Hull model assumes that ali employees would immediately exercise their options if the AB InBev share
price is 2.5 bmes above the exercise price As a result, no single expected option Iife applies

The total number of cutstanding AB inBev options developed as follows:

Miilion options 2016 2015
Options cutstanding at 1 January 476 456
Options issued dunng the year 204 a7
Optians exercised during the year 22 (6.6)
Options forfeited duning the year 0.9) (1)
Options outstanding at the end of December 649 47.6

The range of exercise prices of the outstanding options 15 between 10.32 euro (12.38 US dellary and 121 85 euro (146 25 US dollar) while the
weighted average remaining contractual iife 1s 7.32 years.

Of the 93 Om outstanding options 9 8m are vested at 31 December 2017

The weighted average exercise price of the AB InBev options 15 as foflows

Amounts in US dollar? 2016 2015
Options outstanding at 1 January 64 50 51.35
Granted during the year 104.71 126.67
Exercised dunng the year 3245 3247
Forfeited durnng the year 88 68 54.88
Qutstanding at the end of December 76.25 64 50
Exercisable at the end of December 40,62 3715

For share options exercised during 2017, the weighted average share price at the date of exercise was 102 60 euro (123 04 US dollar)

The total number of outstanding AB InBev restricted stock urits developed as follows:

Millior rastricted atock units 2016 2015
Restricted stock units outstanding at 1 January 56 58
Restricted stock units 1ssued during the year 1.4 1.0
Restricted stock units exercised during the year (11 (1.0)
Restricted stock units forfeited during the year URY! 0.2)
Restricted stock units outstanding at the end of December 5.8 5.6

"Amounts have been converted to US dollar at the closing rate of the respechive penod
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Ambevshare-based compensation programs

Since 2005, Ambev has had a plan which I1s substantially similar to the Share-based compensation plan under which bonuses granted to company
employees and management are partially settled in shares. Under the Share-based compensation plan, Ambev 1ssued 0 8 m restricted stock units
in 2017 with an estimated fair vajue of 5m US dollar.

As from 2010, senior employees are eligible for an annual long-term incentive to be paid out In Ambev LTI stock options {or, 1n future, similar
share-based instruments), depending on management’s assessment of the employee’s performance and future poteritial. In 2017, Ambev granted

20 4m LT stock options with an estimated farr value of 42m LIS dollar (2016: 24.8m LT] stock ophons with an eshmated fair value of 44m US dollar)

The weighted fair value of the cptions and assumptions used in appiying a binomial option pricing modet for the 2017 Ambev grants are as follows:

Amounts in US dollar unless otherwise indicated’ 2016 2015
Fair value of optichs granted 190 2.0
Share price 527 472
Exercise price 527 472
Expected volatiity 2% 27%
Expected dividends 000% - 500% 000% - 500%
Risk-free interest rate 12.40% 15.90%
The total number of outstanding Ambev options developed as follows:

Million options 2016 2015
Options outstanding at 1 January 1217 1261
Options 1ssued during the year 24 8 166
QOptions exercised during the year (11.6) (200)
Opticns forfeited duning the year (3.7) (1.0)
Options outstanding at the end of December 1313 1217

The range of exercise prices of the outstanding options 1s between 0 01 Brazilian real {0.00 US dellar) and 26 09 Braz:lian real (7 89 US doilar) while
the weighted average remaining contractual ife 1s 6 40 years

Qfthe 135 Zm outstanding options 40 2m options are vested at 31 December 2017

The weighted average exercise price of the Ambev options 1s as follows:

Amounts in US dollar! 2016 2015
Options outstanding at 1 January 317 379
Granted during the year 5.27 472
Exercised during the year 077 1.29
Forfeited during the year 394 521
Outstanding at the end of December 4.26 347
Exercisable at the end of December 112 084

For share options exercised during 2017, the weighted average share price at the date of exercise was 18.87 Brazilian real (5 71 US dollar}

The total number of outstanding Ambev restncted stock units developed as follows:

Million restricted stock units 2016 2015
Restricted stock units outstanding at 1 January 191 17.5
Restricted stock units issued during the year 73 27
Restricted stock units exercised during the year (61} o8
Restricted stock units forfeited dunng the year {1.0) 03
Restricted stock units outstanding at the end of December 19.3 191

Additionally, as a means of creating a long term iIncentive (wealth incentive) for certain senior employees and members of management considered
as having "high potental,” share appreciation nghts in the form of phantom stocks have been granted to those employees, pursuant to which the
beneficiary shall receive two Separate lots — Lot A and Lot B - subject to lockup penods of five and ten years, respectively

Amounts have been converted to US dollar at the closing rate of the respective period
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During 2017, a imited number of Ambev shareholders who are part of the senior management of AB inBev were given the opportunity to exchange
Ambev shares against a total of 0 1m AB InBev shares {0 3m AB InBev shares in 2016) at a discount of 18 7% prowided that they stay in service
for another five years The fair value of this transaction amounts to approximately 2m US doltar (5m US dollar in 2016) and 1s expensed over the
five years' service period. The fawr values of the Ambev and AB InBev shares were determined based on the market price

27. Provisions

Million US dollar Restructuring Disputes Other Total
Balance at 1 January 2017 as reported 232 1592 454 2278
Adjustments ~ {126) 394 268
Balance at 1 January 2017 as adjusted 232 1 466 848 2546
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 15 20 38 73
Acquisitions through business combinations ~ ~ - -
Provisions made B3 185 35 308
Pravisions used (186) {135) (99) 419)
Provisions reversed (2) {160) 2 {160)
Other movements 6 7 kis} 52
Balance at 31 December 2017 153 1383 864 2400

The restructuring provisions are prmanly explained by the organizational aiignments - see alsc Note 8 Non-recurning items Provisions for disputes
manly relate to various disputed direct and indirect taxes and to claims from former employees

The provisions are expected to be settled within the following ime windows"

Million US dollar Total <1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years > 5 years
Restructuring 153 69 22 60 2
Disputes
Income and indirect taxes 701 138 464 57 42
Labar 135 a7 7 85 6
Commercial 44 16 19 6 3
Excise duties 59 - 6 53 -
Other disputes 444 30 296 117 1
1383 v 3l 792 318 52
Other provisions 864 595 6 263 -
Total provisions 2 400 885 820 641 54

AB InBev I1s subject to the greenhouse gas emission allowance trading scheme in force in the European Umon and a similar scheme in Korea
Acquired emission allowances are recognized at cost as intangible assets. To the extent that it 1s expected that the number of allowances needed
to settle the CO2 emissions exceeds the number of emission allowances owned, a provision is recognized. Such provision 1s measured at the
estimated amount of the expenditure required to settle the abligation At 317 December 2017, the emission aflowances owned fully covered the
expected CO2 emissions As such no provisian needed to be recognized

28. Trade and other payables

Non-current trade and other payables

2016 2018

Million US dallar Adjusted Raported
Indirect taxes payable 159 159
Trade payables 465 465
Deferred consideration on acquisitions 39 379
Other payables 313 325
1316 1328
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Current trade and other payables

Million US dollar 2016
Trade payabies and accrued expenses 14 071
Payroll and social secunty payables 1027
Indirect taxes payable 2750
Interest payabie 1797
Consigned packaging 974
Dividends payabie 447
Deferred income 52
Deferred consideration on acquistions 1640
Other payables 327

23 086

Deferred consideration on acguisitions 1s mainly comprised of 1 6 billion US dollar for the put option included in the 2012 shareholders’ agreement
between Ambev and E. Ledn Jmenes S A ("ELJ") as amended n 2017 to allow for a partial exercise of the option, which may result n Ambev
acquiring addmonal Class B shares of Cerveceria Nacional Dominicana S A. (“CND") The put option granted to ELJ is exercisable since 2013 The
valuation of this option 15 based on the EBITDA of the consolidated operations in Dominican Republic. On 1 December 2017, Ambev announced
that ELJ partially exercised its option to sell approximately 30% of the shares of CND for an amount of 0 9 bilhon US dollar The transaction closed
in January 2018 resulting in Ambev's participation in CND increasing from 55% to 85%

29. Risks arising from financial instruments

AB InBev's activities expose 1t to a variety of financial nsks market nsk (including currency nisk, fair valueg interest rate risk, cash flow interest nsk,
commadity nsk and equity nsk), credit nisk and hquidity nsk The company analyses each of these risks individually as well as on an interconnected
basis, and defines strategies to manage the economic impact on the company's performance in line with its financial sk management policy

Some of the company's risk management strategies include the usage of derivatives The main derivative instruments used are forexgn currency
rate agreements, exchange traded foreign currency futures and cptions, interest rate swaps and forwards, cross currency interest rate swaps
("CCIRS"), exchange traded interest rate futures, commodity swaps, exchange traded commodity futures and equity swaps AB InBev's policy
prohibits the use of derivatives in the context of speculative trading.

The following table provides an overview of the dervative financial instruments outstanding at year-end by maturity bucket The amounts included
in this table are the notional amounts

2016

<1 1-2 2-3 3-5 >5
year years years years yoars

Million US dollar

Foreign currency
Forward exchange contracts
Foreign currency futures

22396 96 - - -
610 - - - -

Interest rate

Interest rate swaps

Cross currency interest rate swaps
Interest rate futures

Other interest rate derivatives

1292 1075 2250 784 3630
1553 785 1796 460 1134

Commodities

Aluminum swaps 1211 3t — _ _
Other commodity dernvatives 1124 189 - - —
Equity

10 087 235 - - -

Equity derivatives

A. Foreign currency risk

AB InBev incurs foreign currency risk on borrowings, investments, {forecasted) sales, (forecasted) purchases, royalties, dividends, licenses,
management fees and interest expense/income whenever they are denominated in a currengy other than the functional currency of the subs:diary
The main denvative financiat instruments used to manage foreign currency risk are foreign currency rate agreements, exchange traded foreign
currency futures and cross currency interest rate swaps

117



Financial report

Foreign exchange risk on the combination with SAE

Dunng 2015 and 2016, AB InBev entered into denvative foreign exchange forward contracts, as well as other non-denvative items alsa documented
in a hedge accounting relatonship, In arder ta economically hedge against exposure to changes 1n the US dollar exchange rate for the cash
component of the SAB purchase consideration in pound stering and South African rand. Although these derivatives and non-dervative items
were constdered to be economic hedges, only a portion of such denvatives could qualify for hedge accounting under IFRS rules Since inception of
the derivative contracts in 2015 and upon the completion of the combination with SAB, 12 3 bitkon US dollar negative mark-to-market adjustment
related to such hedgmg were recognized cumulatively over 2015 and 20186, of which 7 4 billior US dollar gqualified for hedge accounting and was,
accordingly, allocated as part of the consideration paid

The portion that did not qualify for hedge accounting was reported as an exceptional finance cost in the profit and loss account in 2016 - see Note 11
Finance cost and income Furthermare, the setttement of the derivatives that did nat qualify for hedge accounting was classified as cash flow from
financing activities in the consolidated cash flow statemant

Foreign exchange risk on operating activities

As far as foreign currency nisk on firm commitments and forecasted transactions 1s cancerned, AB {nBev's poiicy (s to hedge operational
transactions which are reasonably expected to occur (e g. cost of goods sold and selling, general & administrative expenses) within the forecast
period determined 1n the financial nsk management policy Operational transactions that are certain are hedged without any limitation in time
Non-operational fransachons (such as acquisthons and disposals of subsidianes) are hedged as soon as they are certain

The table below provides an indication of the company's man net foreign currency positions as regards firm commitments and forecasted
transactions for the most impartant currency pairs The open positions are the resuit of the application of AB inBev's risk management policy
Positive amounts indicate that the campany 1s long (net future cash inflows) in the first currency of the currency pair while negative amounts mdicate
that the company s short (net future cash outflows) in the first currency of the currency pair. The second currency of the currency pairs listed is the
functional currency of the related subsidiary

31 Decembar 2016

Total Total Opan
Million US dollar exposure hadges position
Euro/Canadian dollar {52) 52 -
Euro/Mexican peso {159) 197 38
Euro/Pound sterling {33) 146 113
Euro/Russian ruble (64) 93 29
Euro/South Afncan rand {64) 64 -
Eura/South Korean won {63) 55 (8}
Euro/Ukrainian hryvnia {60y - (60)
Euro/US dollar {924) 483 {a41)
Pound sterling/Euro [(69) 7 2
Pound sterling/US dollar {492) 162 (330)
US dallarfArgentinean peso (219) 219 -
US dollarfAustratian dollar (171) 73 98)
US dollarfBolivian boliviano (59) 59 -
US dollar/Brazilian real {1 102} 1102 -
US dollar/Canadian dollar (347) 347 -
US dollar/Chilean peso {255) 255 -
LS dollar/Chinese yuan (248) 228 20
US dollar/Colombian peso {202) 187 {15)
US dollar/Euro (115) 68 @a7)
US dellarMonduran lempira (172) - (172)
US doltar/Mexican peso (352) 1065 113
US dollar/Nigenan naira (87) - (87}
US dollar/Paraguayan guarani (136) 136 -
US dokar/Peruvian nuevo sol (196) 123 {73)
US dallar/Russian ruble {71) 91 20
US dollar/South African rand {95) 95 -
US dollarfSouth Korean won (48) 112 64
US dollar/Tanzamian shilling (85) 14 (71)
US dollar/Ukrainian hryvnia (22) - 22)
US dolfar/Uruguayan pesc (44) 44 -
US dollar/Zambian kwacha (89) - (89)
Others {390) m (319)

Further analysis on the impact of open currency exposures 1s performed in the Currency Sensitivity Analysis below
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In conformity with IAS 39 hedge accounting rules, these hedges of firm commitments and highily probable forecasted transactions denominated in
foreign currency are designated as cash flow hedges

Foreign exchange risk on net investments in foreign operations
AB InBev enters into hedging actvities to mitigate exposures related to its investments in foreign operations These strategies are designated as net
investment hedges and include both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments

As of 31 December 2017, designated derivative and non-dervative financial instruments in a net investment hedge relatonship amount to
7 424m US dollar equivalent (15 583m US dollar in 2016) in Holding companies and approximately 1 669m US dollar equivalent (1 497m US dollarin
2018) at Ambev level Those denvatives and non-derivatives are used to hedge foreign operations with functional currencies mainly denominated in
Brazilian real, Canadian dollar, Dominican peso, euro, Mexican peso, pound sterling, South Korean won and US dollar

Foreign exchange risk on foreign currency denominated debt

Iti1s AB InBev's policy to have the debt in the subsidianes as much as possible linked to the functional currency of the subsidiary. To the extent this 1s
not the case, hedging 1s put In place unless the cost to hedge outweighs the benefits Interest rate decisions and currency mix of debt and cash are
decided on a global basis and take into consideration the holistic risk management approach

A description of the foreign currency risk hedging related to the debt nstruments 1ssued in a currency other than the functional currency of the
subsidiary 15 further detailed in the inferest Rate Risk section below

Currency sensitivity analysis

Currency transactional risk Most of AB InBev's non-derivative monetary financial instruments are either denominated in the functional currency
of the subsidiary or are converted into the functional currency through the use of derivatives However, the company can have open positions in
certain countnies for which hedging can be imited as the illiquidity of the local foreign exchange market prevents the company from hedging at a
reasonable cost The transactional foreign currency nsk mainly anses from open positions 1n Australian dollar, Chinese yuan, Colombian peso,
Mexican peso, Nigernan naira, Peruvian nuevo sol, pound sterling, Russian ruble, South African rand, South Korean won, Tanzaman shilling,
Ukrainian hryvria and Zambian kwacha against the US dollar and the euro AB InBev esbmated the reasanably possible change of exchange rate,
on the basis of the average volatiity on the open currency pairs, as follows:

Euro/Mexican peso
Euro/Pound sterting
Euro/Russian ruble
Euro/South Korean won
Eurg/Ukramnian hryvnia
Euro/US dollar

Pound sterkng/US dollar

US dollar/Australian dollar
US dollar/Chinese yuan

US dallar/Colombian peso
US doltar/Eure

US dollar/Mexican peso

US dollar/Nigerian naira

US dollas/Peruvian nuevo sol
US dollas/Russian ruble

US dollar/South African rand
US dollar/South Korean won
US dollar/Tanzanian shilling
US dollar/Ukrainian hryvnia
US dollarrZambian kwacha

'Sensitvity analysis s assessed based on the yearly volatiity using daily observable market data during 250 days at 31 December 2017
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2016

Closing rate Possible Volatility

31 Decembar 2016 closing rate’ of rates in %

Euro/Mexican peso 2178 18.12 - 25.45 16 83%
Eura/Pound sterling 0.86 076-0096 1163%
Euro/Russtian ruble 63.94 51.45-7643 19 53%
Euro/Ukrainian hryvnia 28.66 24.85-132 47 13 30%
Euro/US dollar 1.05 097-114 8.09%
Pound sterling/US dollar 1.23 1.06-1.40 13.99%
US dollar/Australian dollar 138 123-1.54 11.22%
US daollar/Chinese yuan 6.94 8.57-7.32 5.45%
US dollar/Colombian pesa 300214 2449.43 -3 554 B6 18 41%
US dollar/Euro 095 0.87-103 8 09%
US dollar/Honduran lempira 2349 2336-2363 0.57%
US dollarfMexican peso 20.66 17.20-24 13 16 76%
US dollar/Nigerian naira 31528 192 .45 - 438.07 38.95%
US dollar/Peruvian nuevo sol 3.35 311 -3.60 7.29%
S dollar/Russian ruble 60.66 4877 -T72.55 19.60%
US dollar/South Korean waon 1203 80 1039.01 -1 368.80 13 70%
U8 dollar/Tanzanian shilling 218087 215110 -2 210 64 137%
US dollar/Ukrainian hryvnia 2719 24 27-3011 10 74%
US dollar/Zambian kwacha 9.94 8061182 18 91%

Had the Australian dollar, Chinese yuan, Colombian peso, Mexican peso, Nigerian naira, Peruvian nuevo sol, pound sterhing, Russian ruble, South
African rand, South Korean won, Tanzanmian shiling, Ukraiman hryvnia and Zambian kwacha weakened/strengthened during 2017 by the above
estimated changes against the euro or the US doilar, with all other vanabfes held constant, the 2017 mpact on consolidated profit before taxes
would have been approximately 142m US doliar (112m US dollar in 2016) higher/lower

Additicnally, the AB InBev sensitivity analysis® to the foreign exchange rates on its total denvatives positions as of 31 December 2017, shows a
positive/negative pre-tax impact on equity reserves of 63%m US dollar (774m US dollar in 2016)

Net foreign exchange results
Foreign exchange results recognized on unhedged and hedged exposures and from the related hedging derivative nstruments can be summarized
per type of hedging relationship as follows:

Million US dollar 2016
Cash flow hedges - hedged items 98
Cash flow hedges - hedging instruments (reclassified from equity) (151)
Economic hedges - hedged items not part of a hedge accounting relationship 9
Economic hedges - hedging istruments not part of a hedge accounting relationship (45)
Cther results - not hedged 68

21}

B. Interest rate risk

The company applies a dynamic nterest rate hedging approach whereby the target mix between fixed and floatng rate debt s reviewed penodically
The purpose of AB InBev's policy is to achieve an optimal balance between cost of funding and volatility of financial results, while taking into account
market conditions as well as AB InBev's overall business strategy

Fair value hedge
US dollar fixed rate bond hedges (interest rate risk on borrowings in US dollar) The company entered into several US dallar fixed/floating
interest rate swaps to manage and reduce the impact of changes in the US dollar interest rates on the fair vaiue of certain fixed rate bonds with an

aggregate principal amount of 3 G billion US dellar

These denvative iInstruments have been designated 1n a farr value hedge accaunting relationship.

'Sensitivity analyss is assessed based on the yearly voiatiity using daily observable market data dunng 250 days at 31 December 2016
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Cash flow hedge

Canadian doflar bond hedges (foreign currency risk + interest rate risk on borrowings in Canadian doliar) |\n January 2013, the company
issued a senes of notes In an aggregated principal amount of 1,2 biion Canadian dollar These bonds bear interest at 2 375% with matunity in
January 2018 and 3 375% with matunty in January 2023

The company entered into several Canadian dollar fixed/US dollar fixed cross currency interest rate swaps to manage and reduce the impact of
changes in the Canadian dollar exchange rate and interest rate on these bonds

These denvative instruments have been designated 1n a cash flow hedge accounting relationship

Pound steriing bond hedges (foreign currency risk + interest rate risk on borrowings in pound sterling) In September 2013, the company
1ssued a pound sterling bond for an equivalent of 500m pound stering This bond bears interest at 4.00% per year with maturity in September 2025.

The company entered into several pound sterling fixed/euro fixed cross currency Interest rate swaps to manage and reduce the impact of changes
in the pound sterling exchange rate and interest rate on this bond

These defivative instruments have been designated in a cash flow hedge accounting relatienship

Economic hedge
Marketable debt security hedges (interest rate risk on Brazilian real) Duning 2017 and 2016, Ambev invested 1n lughly quid Brazihan real
denom:nated government debt secunties

The company also entered into interest rate future contacts in order to offset the Brazilian real interest rate exposure of such government bonds
Since both instruments are measured at fair value with changes recorded into profit or loss, no hedge accounting designation was done

Interest rate sensitivity analysis
In respect of interest-bearing financial liabilihes, the table below indicates ther effective interest rates at balance sheet date as well as the spiit per
currency in which the debt 1s denominated

31 December 2017

Interest-bearing financial habilities
Million US doltar

Floating rate
Australian dollar
Brazilian real
Canadian dollar
Euro

South Africa rand
US dollar

Qther

Fixed rate
Australian dollar
Brazihan real
Canadian dollar
Euro

Peruvian nuevo sol
Pound sterling
South Korean wen
US doliar

Other
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31 December 2016 Before hedging After hadging
interast-bearing financial ifabilities Effective Effactive
Million US dollar interest rate Amount interest rate Armount

Floating rate

Brazilian real 976% 205 12 62% 729
Canadian dofiar 155% 388 1.55% 386
Euro 0.20% 3037 012% 4046
South African rand 8 30% 446 8.30% 446
US dotlar 182% 10 187 233% 18 002
Other 18.75% 352 18.75% 352
14613 23 961

Fixed rata
Australian dollar 3 85% 520 3.85% 520
Brazilian real 6.67% 375 6 20% 258
Canadian dollar 2.93% 886 2.89% 554
Euro 0 26% 23 991 1.86% 26 396
Peruvian nuevo sol 5 88% 119 5.88% 119
Pound sterling 6 80% 2212 9.75% 594
South Korean won - - 2.50% 1000
UsS dottar 406% 79 615 4.15% 68 928
Other 11.41% 412 1M1.4M1% 412
108 130 98 782

At 31 December 2017, the total carrying amount of the floating and fixed rate interest-bearing financial habiltbes before hedging listed above
ihctudes bark overdrafts of 117m US dollar

As disclosed in the above table, 7 709m US dollar or 6.62% of the company's interest bearing financial habilities bear a vanable interest rate. The
company estimated that the reasonably possibie change of the market interest rates applicable to its floating rate debt after nedging is as follows:

Brazlian real
Canadwan dollar
Eure
South African rand
US dollar
2016
Interest rate Passible Volatility

31 December 2¢16° interest rate” of rates in%
Brazilian real 13.20% 12.88% - 13.53% 2.46%
Canadian dallar 095% 087% -1.02% 783%
Euro - - 11.84%
South Afnican rand 7.36% 6.95% -7.77% 555%
US dollar 100% 0.89% - 111% 11.08%

When AB inBev appligs the reasonably possible increaseidecrease in the market interest rates mentioned above on its floating rate debt at
31 December 2017, with all other variables held constant, 2017 interest expense would have been 12m US dollar higher/lower (2316: 23m US dollar)
This effect would be mare than offset by -81m US doliar higherflower interest income on AB inBev’s interest-bearng financial assets
{2016. 53m US dollar)

1Applicable 3-maonth InterBank Offered Rates as of 31 December 2017 and as of 31 December 2016

*Sensitivity analysis 1S assessed based an the yearly volatiity using daily observable market data durmg 250 days at 31 December 2017 and at December 2018 For the Brazian real
floating rate debt, the estmated market interest rate s composed of the InterBank Deposit Certificate (‘COI') and the Long-Term Interest Rate {'TJLP') With regard to other market
nterest rates, the company’s analysis 1s based on the 3-month InterBank Offered Rates applicable for the currencies concerned {e g EURIBOR 3M, LIBOR 3M)
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Interest expense
Interest expense recognized on unhedged and hedged financial labilities and the net interest expense from the related hedging dernvative
nstruments can be summarized per type of hedging relationship as follows:

Million US dollar 2016
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost — not hedged (4 119)
Fair value hedges — hedged items. (73)
Farr value hedges — hedging instruments 42
Cash flow hedges — hedged items (24)
Cash flow hedges — hedging instruments (reclassified from equity) 16
Net investment hedges - hedging instruments (interest component) 34
Economic hedges - hedged items not part of a hedge accounting retationship 8
Economic hedges - hedging instruments not part of a hedge accounting relationship 24

(4 092)

C. Commoeodity price risk

The commodity markets have experienced and are expected to continue to experience price fluctuations. AB inBev therefore uses bath fixed
price purchasing contracts and commodity denvatives to mimimize exposure te commodity price volatiity The company has important exposures
to the following commodities: aluminum, barley, coal, corn gnts, corn syrup, corrugated board, diesel, fuel oil, glass, hops, labels, malt, natural
gas, orange juce, plastics, rice, steel and wheat As of 31 December 2017, the company has the following commodity denvatives outstanding
(tn notional amounts) alurminum swaps for 1412m US dollar (2016: 1 242m US dollar), natural gas and energy dervatives for 211m US doliar (2016:
189m US dollar), exchange traded sugar futures for 837m US dollar (2016: 33m US dollar), corn swaps for 223m US dollar (2016: 179m US dollar),
exchange traded wheat futures for 509m US dollar (2016: 557m US dollar), rice swaps for 221m US dollar (2616 190m US dollar) and plastic
dervatives for 91m US dollar (2016: 105m US dollar} These hedges are designated in a cash flow hedge accounting relationship

Commaedity price sensitivity analysis
The impact of changes in the commodity prices for AB InBev's derivative exposures woufd have caused an immaterial impact on 2017 profits as
maost of the company's commaodity derivatives are designated in a hedge accounting relationship

The table beiow shows the estimated impact that changes in the price of the commodities, for which AB InBev held material derivative exposures at
31 December 2017, would have on the equity reserves

Million US dollar

Aluminum
Sugar
Wheat
Energy
Rice
Corn
Plastc

2018

Pre-tax impact on equity

Million US doilar Volatility of prices in %?* Prices increase Prices decrease
Aluminum 15.80% 196 {196}
Sugar 3263% 30 (30)
Wheat 26 43% 147 (147)
Energy 28 60% 54 {54)
Rice 26.38% 50 (50}
Corn 24 30% 44 (44}
Plastic 18 62% 20 {20}

'Sensitivity analysis 1s assessed based on the yearly volatiity using dailly observable market data durning 250 days at 31 December 2017
Sensitvity analysis s assessed based on the yearly volatiity using dally observable market data dunng 250 days at 31 December 2016
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D. Equity price risk

AB InBev entered into a series of denvative contracts to hedge the risk ansing from the different share-based payment programs The purpose of
these dervatives is mainly to effectively hedge the risk that a price increase in the AB InBev shares will negatively impact future cash fiows related
to the share-based payments. Furthermore, AB InBev entered into a senes of derivative contracts to hedge the deferred share instrumant related to
the Modelo combination (see also Note 11 Finance cost and income and Note 23 Changes in equity and earmings per share) and some share-based
payments In connection with the combination with SAB  Mast of these denvative Instruments could not qualify for hedge accounting therefare they
have not been designated In any hedging relatonships

As of 31 December 2017, an exposure for an eguivalent of 92 4m of AB inBev shares was hedged, resulting in a total loss of 579m US dollar
recognized In the profit or loss account for the penod, of which 291m US dollar related to the company’s share-based payment programs,
146rm US dollar and 142m US dollar related to the Modeic and SAB transactions, respectively

Between 2012 and 2016, AB InBev reset with counterparties certain dervative contracts to market price This resulted in a cash inflow of 3 2 billion
US dollar between 2012 and 2016 and a cash outflow of 0 3 bifion US doliar in 2017 and, accordingly, a decrease of counterparty nsk

Equity price sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on the share-based payments hedging program, calculated based on a 15 68% (2016: 22 84%) reasonable possible
volatility' of the AB InBev share price and with all the other vanables held constant, would show 1 422m US dollar positive/negative impact on the
2017 profit before tax (2016 2 236m US doflar)

E. Creditrisk

Credit nsk encompasses all forms of counterparty exposure, 1.e where counterparties may default on thewr cbligations to AB InBev in relation to
lending, hedging, settlement and other financial activities The company has a credit policy in place and the exposure to counterparty credit risk
1s monitored

AB InBev mitigates its exposure to counterparty credit nsk through mimimum counterparty credit guidelines, diversification of counterparties,
working within agreed counterparty hmits and through setting mits on the maturity of financial assets The company has furthermore master
netting agreements with all of the financial ;nstitutions that are caunterparties to the over the counter {(OTC) denvative financial instruments These
agreements allow for the net settlement of assets and liabiltles ansing fram different transactions with the same counterparty Based on these
factors, AB InBev considers the risk of counterparty default per 31 December 2017 to be hmited

AB InBev has established minimum counterparty credit ratings and enters into transactions only with financial insttutions of investment grade The
company monitors counterparty credit exposures closely and reviews any downgrade in credit ratng immediately To mitigate pre-settiement risk,
minimum counterparty credit standards become more stringent as the duration of the dervative financial instruments increases. To minimze the
concentration of counterparty credit risk, the company enters into denvative transactions with different financial institutions

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum ¢redit exposure of the company The carrying amount s presented net of the
impairment losses recognized The maximum exposure to credit nisk at the reporting date was

2016

Net carrying

Mdtion LIS dotlar Gross Impairment amount
Debt securities held for trading 5659 - 5659
Available for sale 65 (N 58
Held to maturity 24 - 24
Trade receivables 4399 (202) 4197
Cash deposits for guarantees 200 - 200
Loans to customers 100 - 100
QOther receivabies 2818 (109} 2708
Oerwvatives 1117 - 1117
Cash and cash equivalents 8579 - 8579
22 961 (318) 22643

There was no significant concentration of credit isks with any single counterparty per 31 December 2017 and no single customer representad more
than 10% of the total revenue of the group in 2017.

"Sensitivity analysis 1s assessed based on the yearly volatlity using dally observable market data during 250 days at 31 December 2017
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Impairment losses
The allowance for impairment recognized dunng the penod per classes of financial assets was as follows:

Million US dollar

Balance at 1 January
Impairment losses
Derecagnrtion

Currency translation and other

Balance at 31 December

2016
Available for Trade Loans to Othar
Million US dolar sale racegivables customners receivables Total
Balance at 1 January (9) {230) - (99) (328)
Impairment losses - 43) - - (43)
Derecognition - 68 - 2 71
Currency translation and other 2 2 - (12) (8)
Balance at 31 December {7) {202) - (109) {318)

F. Liquidity risk

AB InBev's primary sources of cash flow have histonically been cash flows from cperating achvities, the 1ssuance of debt, bank barrowings and the
issuance of equity securities AB InBev's matenal cash requirements have included the following:

»  Debt service,

= Capital expenditures

= Investments in companies

» Increases in ownership of AB inBev's subsidianes or companies in which it holds equity investments,

+ Share buyback programs, and

« Payments of dividends and interest on shareholders’ equity

The company believes that cash flows from operating activities, available cash and cash equivalent and short term investments, along with the
dernvative instruments and access 1o borrowing faciities, will be sufficient to fund capital expenditures, financial instrument kabilties and dividend
payments going forward It 1s the intention of the company to continue to reduce its financial Indebtedness through a combination of strong
operating cash flow generation and continued refinancing

The foilowing are the nominal contractual maturties of non-dernvative financial habilities including interest payments and derivative financial assets
and habilities:

Million US doHar

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Secured bank loans

Commercial papers

Unsecured bank lcans

Unsecured bond issues

Unsecured other loans

Finance lease liabiiities

Bank overdraft

Trade and other payables

Derivative financial
assets/(liabilities)

Interest rate dervatives

Foreign exchange denvatives
Cross currency interest rate swaps
Commodity derivatives

Equity derivatives

Of which: directly related
to cash flow hedges

"“Carrying amount” refers to net book value as recognized in the balance sheet at each reporting date
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2016

Carrying Contractual Less than Mora than
Mifliop US dollar amount’ cash flows 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-5 years 5 yoars
Non-derivative financiai liabilities
Secured bank lcans (862} {937) (676) (116} {33 (32) {80}
Commercial papers (2 083) (2 054) (2 054) ~ - - ~
Unsecured bank loans (9662) (11 057) (1618) (539) (365) (8 535) [C))
Unsecured bond issues {109 627) (162 300) (7 284) (10 262) (13713) (25383)  (105658)
Unsecured other loans (122) 279) 27) (41) (33} (41) (137)
Finance lease liabilities {234} (346) (44) 42) (44} {70} (148}
Bank overdraft (184) {184) (184) - - - -
Trade and cther payables (24 879) (25 398) (23 717) (449) (209) (331) (692)

(147 623) (202 555) (35 604) (11445  {14397) {(34392) {106 717)
Derivative financial
assets/(liabilities)

Interest rate derivatives (267) (269) 5 3 (13) (35) (229)
Foreign exchange dervatives 47 42 44 {2) - - -
Cross currency interest rate swaps (32) (58) 22 (97) - 55 (38)
Commadity dervatives 125 117 107 10 - - -
Equity denvatives (480) 499) (499) - - - -

(617) (667) (321) (86) {13) 20 (267}

Of which: directly related
to cash flow hedges 28 8 176 (112) 2) - (56)

G. Capital management

AB InBev is continuously optimizing its capital structure targeting to maximize sharehalder value while keeping the desired financial flexibuity to
execute the strategic projects AB InBev's capital structure policy and framewaork aims o optimize sharshalder value through cash How distnbution
to the company from its subsidianes, while maintaining an investment-grade rating and minmizing nvestments with returns below AB InBev's
weighted average cost of capital. Besides the statutory minimum equity funding requirements that apply to the company's subsidianes in the
different countries, AB InBev Is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements When analyzing AB InBev's capital structure the
company uses the same debtlequity classifications as applied in the company's IFRS reporting

H. Fair value

Fair value 1s the pnce that would be recerved 1o seli an asset or paid to transfer a ihabifity i an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date In conforrmity with |IAS 39 all denvatives are recogmized at fair value in the balance sheet

The fair value of derivative financial instruments 1s either the guoted market price or 1s calculated using pricing models taking into account current
market rates

The fair value of these instruments generally reflects the estmated amount that AB InBev would recesve on the settiement of favorable contracts or

be required to pay 1o terminate unfavorable contracts at the balance sheet date, and thereby takes into account any unrealhized gains or losses on
open contracts.

*“Carrying amount” refers to net baok value as recognized in the balance sheet at each reporting date
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The following table summarizes for each type of derivative the farr values recognized as assets or labilities in the balance sheet:

Assets Liabilities Net

Million US dallar

Foreign currency
Forward exchange contracts
Foreign currency futures

Interest rate

Interest rate swaps

Cross currency interest rate swaps
Other interest rate defnvatives

Commodities

Aluminum swaps

Sugar futures

Wheat futures

Other commodity derivatives

Equity
Equity dervatives

(1734)
Of which:
Non-current 471
Current {1263)

The following table summanzes the carrying amounts of the fixed rate interest-bearing financial labiites as recognized in the balance sheet and
the fair value of these llabiities The farr value was assessed using common discounted cash-flow method based on market conditons existing
at the halance sheet date. Therefare, the farr value of the fixed interest-beanng liabilities is within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as set forth by
{FRS 13 - Farr value measurement Floating rate interest-bearing financial habiities and all trade and other receivables and payables, including
derivatives financial instruments, have been exciuded from the analysis as ther carrying amounts as recognized in the balance sheet are a
reasonable approximation of therr fair values

Interest-bearing financial liabilities 2018 2016
Million US dollar Carrying amgunt’ Fair valug
Fixed rate
Australian dollar (520) (518)
Brazilian real (375) {375)
Canadian dollar (886) (954)
Euro {23 991) (26 684)
Peruvian nuevo sol (119 {118)
Pound sterling (2212) (2 847)
US dollar (79 615) (85 397)
Cther (M2) 411)
{108 130) {117 305)

As required by IFRS 13 Fair value measurement, the following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measired subsequent to
intal recognitien at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value 1s observable.

+  Level 1 farr value measurements are those denved from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets cr liabilities
+ Level 2 farr value measurements are thase derved from inputs other than quoted prices incluged within Level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liabilty, ether directly (1 e as prices) orindirectly (1.e dernved from prices)
= Level 3 far value measurements are those denved from valuation technigues for which the lowest level of Input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

"Carrying amount” refers ta net book vaiue as recognized In the balance sheet at each reporting date
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Fair value hierarchy 20447
Million US dollar

Financial Assets

Held for trading {non-derivatives)

Derivatives at fair value through profit and ioss
Dervatives in a cash fiow hedge refationship
Derivatives ih a fair value hedge relatonship
Denvatives in a net investment hedge relationship

Financial Liabilitles

Deferred consweration on acquisitions at far value
Derwvatives at fair vatue through profit and loss
Derivatives in a cash flow hedge relatonship
Derivatives in a farr value hedge relabonship
Derivatives in a net nvestment hedge relationship

Fair value hierarchy 2018

Quoted (unadjusted)

Observable market

Unobsarvable market

Mitlion US dollar prices - level 1 nputs - level 2 inputs - lavel 2
Financial Assets
Held for trading (non-derivatives) 5659 - -
Denvatives at fair value through profit and loss 1 338 -
Derivatives in a cash flow hedge relationship 30 549 -
Derivatives in a fair value hedge relationship - 54 -
Derivatives sn a net investment hedge refationstp - 145 -
5690 1086 -
Financial Liabilities
Non-denvatives recognized at far value - 1485 ~
Deferred consideration on acquisttions at fair value - - 1826
Denvatives at fair value through profit and foss 3 18 ~
Denvatives in g cash flow hedge relationship 27 524 -
Dernvatives in a fair value hedge relationship ~ 354 -
Derivatives in a net investment hedge relationship - 8 -
30 3189 1826

Derivative instruments

The far value of exchange traded derivatives (e g exchange traded foreign currency futures) 1s determined by reference to the official prices
published by the respective exchanges (e.g the New York Board of Trade) The fair value of over-the-counter denvatives i1s determined by
commonly used valuation techniques These are based on market nputs from reliable financial Information providers

Non-derivative financial liabilities

As part of the 2012 shareholders agreement between Ambev and E. Leon Jimenes S A ("ELJ"), following the acquisihion of Cerveceria Nacional
Dormimcana $.A ("CND"), a put and call option 1s In place which may result in Ambev acquiring additional shares in CND. As of 31 December
2017, the put option was valued 1 669m US dollar (2016: 1 497m US dollar) and recognized as a deferred consideration on acquisitions at fair
value in “level 3" category above The vanance Is mainly explained by accrefion expenses and currency transfation No value was aflocated to the
calt option. The far value of such deferred consideration 1s cafcutated based an commanly-used valuation techriques (1 e. net present value of
future prmcipal and intergst cash flows discounted at market rate). These are based on market inputs from rehable financial information providers.
On 1 December 2017, Ambev announced that ELJ partially exercised its ophon 10 sel} approximately 30% of the shares of CND for an amount of
0 9 billion US dollar The transaction closed in January 2018 resulting in Ambev's participation in CND increasing from §5% to 85%

Farr values determined by reference to prices provided by reliable financial information providers are periodically checked for consistency against
other pricing sources.
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I. Offsetting financial assets & financial liabiiities

The following financial assets and labilities are subject to offsetting, enfarceable master netting agreements and similar agreements:

Million US dollar

Derivative assets
Dervative liabilities

2016
Net amount
recognized in the
statement of Other offsetting
Million US dollar Gross amount financial position’ agreements? Total net amount
Dervative assets 1117 1117 (1054) 63
Dervative labilities (1734) (1734) 1261 473}

30. Operating leases

Non-cancelable operating ieases are payable and receivabie as follows

Millien US dollar

Within one year
Between one and five years

After five years
2016
Pub leases Other operaticnal leases

Net lease
Million US dollar Lessee Sublease Lesseo Sublease Lassor obligations
Within one year (95) 69 (153} 30 2 (147)
Between one and five years (350) 246 (339) 66 5 (372)
After five years (538) 156 {183) 15 2 (548)
(983) an {675) 11 9 {1 067)

Following the sale of Dutch and Belgian pub real estate to Cofinmmo in October 2007, AB InBev entered into lease agreements of 27 years These
operating leases maturing in November 2034 represent an undiscounted obligation of 1 190m US dallar The pubs leased from Cofinimmo are
subleased for an average outstanding period of 6 to 8 years and represent an undiscounted night to receive 571m US dollar These leases are
subject to renewal after their expiration date The impact of such renewal 1s not reported in the table above.

Furthermore, the company leases a number of warehouses, factory facilities and other commercial buildings under operating leases The leases
typically run for an initial penod of five to ten years, with an option to renew the lease after that date. This represents an undiscounted obhgation
of 910m US dollar Lease payments are increased annually to reflect market rentals None of the leases include contingent rentals Also in this
category AB InBev has sublet some of the leased properties, representing an undiscounted right of 192m US dollar

At 31 December 2017, 307Tm US dollar was recegnized as an expense In the income statement in respect of operating leases as lessee
(2016° 272m US dollar), while 128m US doliar was recagnized as income m the income statement in respect of subleases (2016 117m US dallar)

The company also leases out part of its own property under operating leases At 31 December 2017, 10m US doilar was recognized as income in
the Income statement in respect of operating leases as lessor (2016° 10m US dollar)

"Net amount recogmized in the statement of financial pesition after taking into account offsetting agreements that meet the offsetting criteria as per IFRS rules
{Other offsetting agreements incluce collateral and other guarantee instruments, as well as offsetting agreements that do not meet the offsetting criteria as per IFRS rules
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31. Collateral and contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment,
loans to customers and other

Million US dallar 2016
Coliateral given for own liabilies 430
Coltateral and financial guarantees received for own receivables and loans to customers 228
Contractual commitments to purchase praperty, plant and equipment 817
Contractual commitments to acquire joans ta customers 11
Other commitments 1768

The collateral given for own labilties of 426m US dollar at 31 December 2017 contains 209m US dollar cash guarantees. Such cash deposits are a
customary feature associated with litigations in Brazil. ,n accordance with Braziian laws and regulations a company may or must (depending on the
circumstances) place a deposit with a bank designated by the court or pravide other secunty such as collateral on property, plant and equipment.
With regard to judicial cases, AB inBev has made the appropriate provisions In accordance with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilifies and
Contingent Assels — see also Note 27 Provisions In the company's balance sheet the cash guarantees are presented as part of other recenvables —
see Note 20 Trade and other receivables The remaining part of collateral gwven for own habilities (217m US dollar) contains collateral on AB inBev's
property 1n favor of the excise tax authorities, the amount of which 1s determined by the level of the monthly excise taxes due, ihventory levels and
transportation risk, and collateral on its property, plant and equipment with regard to outstanding loans. To the extent that AB InBev would not
respect its obligations under the related outstanding contracts or would lose the pending judicial cases, the collaterahzed assets would be used to
settfe AB [nBev's obiigations

To keep AB InBev's credit nsk with regard to receivables and loans to customers as low as possible collateral and other credit enhancements
were obtained for a total amount of 326m US dollar at 31 December 2017 Collateral 1s held on both real estate and debt securties while financial
guarantees are obtained from banks and other third parties

AB inBev has entered into commitments to purchase property, plant and equipment for an amount of 550m US dollar at 31 December 2017

in a hrmited number of countnes AB InBev has comrnitted itseif to acquire loans to customers from banks at their notional amount i the customers do
naot respect thewr rembursement commitments towards the banks The total outstanding amount of such loans i1s 16m US dollar at 31 December 2017

As at 31 December 2017, the following M&A refated commitments existed.

* In atransaction related lo the comtination of AB InBev and Grupo Modelo select Grupo Modelo shareholders committed, upon tender of their
Grupa Modelo shares, fo acquire 23 076 922 AB InBev shares to be delivered within 5 years for consideration of approximately 15 bilhion
US dollar The consideration was paid on 5 June 2013. Pending the deiivery of the AB InBev shares, AB InBev will pay a coupon on each
undelivered AB InBev share, so that the Deferred Share Instrument holders are compensated on an after tax basis, for dividends they would
have received had the AB InBev shares been dewvered to thern prior to the record date for such dividend

«  As part of the 2012 shareholders agreement between Ambev and £ Ledn Jimenes S A.("ELJ"}, following the acquisition of Cerveceria Naciona!
Dorminicana S A ("CND"), a put and call option s in place which may result it Ambey acquinng additional shares in CND On 1 December 2017,
Ambev announced that ELJ partally exercised its option to sell approximately 30% of the shares of CND for an amount of ¢ 9 billion US dollar
The transaction closed in January 2018 resulting in Ambev's participation in CND increasing from 55% to 85% As of 31 December 2017, the put
option was valued 1669m US dollar (2016: 1 497m US dollar) The corresponding hability 1s presented as a current liabity and recognized as a
deferred consideration on acquisitions at fair value in “level 3" category above. See alsa Note 29 Risks arising from financial instruments

«  On 11 October 2016, AB inBev was notified by The Coca-Cola Company af its intentian ta transitian AB InBev's stake in Coca-Coia Beverages
Africa ("CCBA). On 21 December 2016, The Coca-Cola Company and the company have reached an agreement regarding the transition of AB
inBev's 54 5% equity stake iIn CCBA for 3 15 billon US dollar, after customary adjustments CCBA includes the Coca-Cota bottling operations
n South Africa, Namibia, Kenya, Uganda, Tanzania, Etniopia, Mozambique, Ghana, Mayotte and Comoros This transaction was completed on
4 October 2017 In addition, the companies have reached an agreement in principle for The Coca-Cola Company to acquire the companies's
interest in bottling operations in Zambia, Zunbabwe, Botswana, Swazifand, Lesotho, El Salvadeor and Honduras for an undisclosed amount
These transactions are subject to the relevant regulatory and rminarity appravals tn different junisdictions

« In September 2017, AB InBev entered info a transaction with Compafia Cervecerias Undas 5. A ("CCU") whereby AB InBev will recover
the distribution nights for Budweiser in Argentina for a consideration of approximately 300m US dollar As part of the transachon, AB InBev
will transfer the brands isenbeck and Digsa to CCU Concurrently, AB InBev and Quilmes, a subsidiary of Ambev, entered into an agreement
whereby AB InBev will grant a perpetual license to Quilmes in Argentina for Budweiser and other North Amencan brands upon the recovery
of the distribution nights by AB (nBev from CCU The agreement aiso foresees the transfer of the brewery of Cerveceria Argentina Sociedad
Anocrmima tsenbeck by AB inBev lo Quimes and the transfer of some Argentinean brands (Norte, Iguana and Baltica) along with 50m US dallar
by Quilmes to CCU. The closing of these transactons 1s subyject to the approval of the Argentinean antitrust authority

»  On 11 October 2016, AB InBev completed the disposal of SAB's interest in MillerCoors LLC and all trademarks, contracts and other assets
primarily related to the "Miller international Business’ ta Molson Coors Brewing Company The disposal was compieted for 12 tullion US dollar
n cash, subject to a downward purchase price adjustment AB InBev set up a provision of 330m US dollar as part of the cpening balance sheet
refated to the purchase pnce adjustment The parties entered into a settlemient agreement on 21 January 2018 for 330m US dollar of which
328m UJS dollar constitutes the purchase price adiustment amount.

Other commitments amount to 1 834m US dollar at 31 December 2017 and mainly cover guarantees given to pension funds, rental and other
guarantees
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In arder to fuifil AB inBev's commitments under various outstanding stock option plans, AB InBev entered into stock lending arrangements for up
to 19 million of its own ordinary shares AB (nBev shall pay any dividend equivalent, after tax in respect of the loaned securties Tris payment will
be reported through equity as dividend As of 31 December 2017, 17 million loaned securities were used to fulfil stock option plan commitments

32. Contingencies'

The company has contingencies for which, in the opinion of management and its legal counsel, the risk of loss ts possible but not probable and
therefore no provisions have been recorded Dug to their nature, such legal proceedings and tax matters involve inherent uncerta:nties including,
but not limited to, court rulings, negotations between affected parties and governmental actions, and as a conseguence AB InBev management
cannot at this stage estimate the likely tirming of resolution of these matters The most significant contingencies are discussed below

Ambev tax matters
As of 31 December 2017, AB InBev's matenal tax proceedings related to Ambev and its subsidianies Estmates of amounts of possible loss are

as follows

Million US dollar 31 December 2016

Income tax and sccial contribution 8878
Value-added and excise taxes 4924
Other taxes 605

14 407

The most significant tax proceedings of Ambev are discussed below

Income tax and social contribution

During 2005, certain subsidiaries of Ambev received a number of assessments from Brazihan federal tax authonties relating to profits of its
foreign subsigianes In December 2008, the Administrative Court decided on one of the tax assessments relating to earnings of Ambev's foreign
subsidianies This decision was partially favorable to Ambev, and in connection with the remaiming part, Ambev filed an appeal to the Upper House
of the Adrmirustrative Court, which was denied in full In March 2017. In September 2017, Ambev filed a judicial proceeding for this tax assessment
with a motion of Injunction, which was granted to Ambev With respect to ancther tax assessment relating to foreign profits, the Admimstrative Court
rendered a decision favorable to Ambev in September 2011 In 2013, 2016 and 2017, Ambev received other tax assessments related to profits of its
foreign subsidianes As of 31 December 2017, Ambev management estimates the exposure of approximately 6 1 bithon Brazilian real (1 8 billiort US
dollar) as a possible risk, and accordingly has not recorded a provision for such amount, and approximately 44m Brazihan real (13m US dollar) as
a probable loss

In December 2011, Ambev received a tax assessment related to the goodwill amortization resulting from the InBev Holding Brasil S A merger
with Ambev in November 2014 the Lower Administrative Court concluded the judgment The decision was partly favorable, Ambev was notified in
August 2015 and presented a motion to clanfy the decision to the Administrative Court This motion was admitted in September 2016 and Ambev
was notified of the clarfied decision in January 2018 The Administrative Court's decision was partly favorable to Ambev. Therefore Ambev wilt
file a judicial proceeding to discuss the unfavarable part of the decision. The remaining part, which was favorable to Ambev, wilt be reexamined by
the Administrative Upper Court In June 2016, Ambev received a new tax assessment charging the remaining value of the goodwill amortization
and filed a defense In March 2017, Ambey was notified of a partially favorable first level administrative decision on this tax assessment and filed
an appeal to the Lower Administrative Court Ambev has not recorded any provisions for this matter, and management estimates possible losses
In relation to this assessment to be approximately B 3 bilion Brazilan real (2.5 billion US dollar) as of 31 December 2017 In the event Ambev
15 required to pay these amounts, AB InBev will reimburse the amount proportional to the benefit receved by AB InBev pursuant to the merger
protocol, as well as the related costs

In October 2013, Ambev aiso received a tax assessment related to the goodwill amortization resulting from the merger of Beverage Associates
Holding Limited {"BAH") into Ambev Ambev filed a defense in November 2013 In December 2014, Ambeyv filed an appeal against the unfavorable
first level administrative decision published in November 2014 In March 2017, the Lower Administrative Court remanded the case back to the first
level administrative jJudgment due to processual matters In July 2017, Ambev was notified of the new first level decision and filed a new appeal to
the Lower Administrative Court Ambev management estimates the amount of possible losses in relation to this assessment to be approximately
1 6 bilion Brazihan real (0.5 bilion US dollar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has not recorded any prowision in connection therewith

In Novermber 2017, Ambev received a tax assessment reiated to the goodwill amortizaton resulting from the merger of CND Holdings into Ambev
Ambev filed a response in December 2017 and 1s awaiting the first ievel administrative decision Ambev management estimates the amount of
possible losses n relation to this assessment to be approximately 1.1 bilion Brazilian real (0 3 bilhon US dollar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has
not recorded any provision in conpection therewith

Ambev and certain of its subsidiaries recewved a number of assessments from Brazilian federal tax authorities relating to the offset of tax loss
carry forward ansing in the context of business combinations In February 2016, the Upper House of the Administrative Tax Court concluded the
judgment of two tax assessments on this matter In both cases the decision was unfavorable Ambev filed a judicial proceeding In September
2016, Ambev received a favorable first level decision in one of the judicial claims In March 2017, Ambeyv received an unfavorable first level decision

*Amounts have been converted to US dollar at ttre closing rate of the respective period
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on the other judicial case and filed an appeal to the court Ambev management estmates the total exposures of passible lass tn relaton to these
assessments to be approximately 0 5 bilion Brazilian real {0 2 billion US doliar} as of 31 December 2017

In December 2014, Ambev received a tax assessment from the Brazilan Federal Tax Authorties related to the disallowance of alleged non-
deductible expenses and the deduction of certain losses mainly associated to financial investments and ‘oans In July 2016, Ambev was natified of
the unfavorable first levet admunistrative decision and filed an appeal to the Upper Administrative Court at the legal term. In August 2017, the Lower
Administrative Court ruled in favor of Ambev's appeal and in December 2017, Ambev was notified of that decision The Brazilian tax authorities
forfeited their nght to appeal that decision. In December 2015, Ambev also recewed a new tax assessment related to the same matter. Ambev
presented a defense and awans the first level administrative decision. In December 2016, Ambev received a new tax assessment related to the
same matter, regarding the penod of 2011, 2012 and 2013 Ambev presented a defense and awaits the first leve! administrative decision Ambev
management eshmates the amount of possible loss i relaton to those assessments to be approximately 4 4 bilion Brazihan real {1 3 bilhon US
dollar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has not recorded any provision in connection with this assessment.

Since 2014, Ambev has been receiving tax assessments from the Brazilian Federal Tax Authorihes related to the disallowance of deductions
associated with alleged unproven taxes pawd abroad, for which the decision from the Upper House of the Administrative Court 15 still pending In
September 2017, Ambev decided to include part of those tax assessments in the Brazilan Federal Tax Regularization Program of the Provisional
Measure n° 783 As of 31 December 2017, Ambev management estirnates the exposure of approximately 7 2 bilion Brazihan real (2.2 bijion US
doliar] as a possible risk, and accordingty has not recorded a provisian for such amount

In April 2016, Arasuco (a subsidiary of Ambev) receved a tax assessment regarding the use of “presumed profit” method for the calculation of
income tax and the social contribution on net profit instead of the “real profit” method In September 2017, Arosuco received the unfavorable first
level administrative decision and filed an appeal to the Lower Administrative Court Arosuco management estimates the amount of passible losses
in relation to this assessment to be approximately 0 6 biton Brazikan real (0 2 bilion US dollar) as of 31 December 2017 Arosuco has not recarded
any provision in connection therewith

In December 2016, CRBS (a subsidiary of Ambev) raceived a tax assessment regarding the use of “presumed profit” method for the calculation of
income tax and the sacial contribution on net profit instead of the “real profit” method in July 2017, CRBS was notified of an unfavorable first level
admirustrative decision and filed an appeal to the Admirustrative Court !n September 2017, CRBS decided to include this tax assessment n the
Brazilian Federal Tax Regulanzation Program of the Provisional Measure n° 783

ICMS value added tax, IPl excise tax and taxes on net sales

In Brazil, goods manufactured within the Manaus Free Trade Zone intended for remittance elsewhere in Brazi are exempt from Pl excise tax
There 1s discussion on whether the acquisition of such benefited goods gives nse ta the night of IPI excise tax credits by the relevant acquirers
Ambev's subsidiaries have been registering 1P1 excise tax présumed credits upon the acquisition of exempted goods manutactured therein and
discussing the matter at Courts Since 2009, Ambev has been receiving a number of tax assessments from the Brazilian Federal Tax Authonties
relating ta the disallowance of such presumed IP| excise tax credits and other IP| excise tax credits, which are under discussion before the Brazidian
Supreme Court Ambev management estimates the possible loss related to these assessments to be approximately 3 2 bilion Brazilian reai
(1.0 bithon US doliar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has nat recarded any provisien in connection therewith

Over the years, Ambev has also received tax assessments from the Brazilian Federal Tax Authorities charging federal taxes allegedty unduly offset
with the disallowed presumed IP| excise tax credits which are under discussion In the above menhoned proceedings Ambev is challenging these
charges before Courts Ambev management estimates the possible loss related to these assessments to be approximately 0 9 billion Brazihan real
{0 3 bilhon US dollar} as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has not recerded any provisien In connection therewith

In 2014 and 2015, Ambev received tax assessments from the Brazihan Federal Tax Authorities fo charge the iPl excise tax, supposedly due over
remittances of manufactured goods to related factones, for which a decision from the Upper House of the Administrative Tax Court s still pending
Ambev management estimates the possible loss related to these assessments to be approximately 1.5 billion Brazilhan real {0 5 billan US dollar) as
of 31 December 2017 Ambev has not recorded any provision in connection therewith

Ambev 15 currently challenging tax assessments issued by the States of Sdo Paulo, Rio de Janeiro, Minas Gerais and other States questioning the
legalty of ICMS tax credits ansing from transactions with companies that has tax incentives Ambev management estimates the possible losses
related to these assessments to be approximately 1.9 billion Brazilian real {0 6 billion US dollar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has not recorded
any provision )n connection therewith

Ambev was assessed by the State of R0 de Janeira to charge the (CMS supposedly due with respect to unconditional discounts granted by Ambey
from January 1936 to February 1998 In October, 2015 and January, 2016, Ambev paid the amounts under discussion in an mcentive tax program
under which discounts were granted, in the total amount of approximately 0 3 bilhon Brazilian real (0 1 billion US dollar). in 2013, 2014 and 2015,
Ambev receved similar tax assessments issued by the States of Para and Piauj relating to the same 1ssue, which are currently under discussion
After the above mentioned payments, Ambev management estimates the possible loss involved in these proceedings 1o be approximately O 6 billion
Braziian real (0.2 bilion US doilar) as of 31 December 2G17 Ambev has not recorded any provision in cornection therewith

QOver the years, Ambev has receved tax assessments to charge supposed ICMS differences considered due when the price of the products soid
by the company 15 above the fixed price table basis established by the relevant States, cases in which the State tax authonties understand that the
calculation basis should be based on a value-added percentage over the actual prices and not the fixed table price. Ambev is currently challenging
those charges before Courts Among other simifar cases, the company received three agsessments issued by the State of Minas Gerais in the onginal
amount of 1 4 billon Brazihan real (0.4 bilkon US dollar). In the second quarter of 2017, the Administrative Tax Court of the State of Minas Gerais
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ruled unfavorably to Ambev on three relevant cases Ambev presented a defense against such decisions to the Upper House of the Administrative
Tax Court of the State of Minas Gerais and currently awaits a judgement. In 2017, Ambev received ten relevant assessments from the State of Ric
de Janesro which amounts to (.9 billion Brazilian real (0 3 bilion US dellar). Ambev presented defenses against such tax assessments and now
awaits the decision by the Administrative Courts Ambev management estimates the total possible loss related to this 1ssue to be approximately
5 8 bilion Brazilian rea {1 8 billson US doltar) as of 31 December 2017 Ambev has recorded provisions in the total amount of 7m Brazilian real (2m US
dollar}in relation to certain praceedings for which it considers the chances of loss to be probable due to specific procedural issues

Social contributions

Ambev received some tax assessments Issued by the Brazilran Federat Tax Authonities relating to amounts allegadly due under Integration Program /
Sacial Secunty Financing Levy (PIS/COFINS) over bonus products granted to ts customers The cases are now being discussed at Courts Ambev
management estimates the possible loss related to these assessments to be approximately 3 1 billion Brazihan real (0 9 bilhion US dollar) as
of 31 December 2017 No related provision has been made.

Other tax matters

During 2014, Anheuser-Busch inBev Worldw:de Inc receved a net proposed tax assessment from the United States federal tax authonties
{IRS) of 0 3 billon US dollar predominantly involving certain inter-company transactions, related to tax returns for the years 2008 and 2009 In
November 2015, the IRS issued an addtional proposed tax assessment of 0 1 billien US daollar for tax years 2010 and 2011 Anheuser-Busch InBev
Worldwide Inc has filed protests with the IRS for the 2008 to 2011 tax years and intends to vigorously defend its position.

In February 2015, the European Commission opened an in-depth state aid investigation into the Belgian excess profit ruling system On
11 January 2016, the European Commission adopted a negative decision finding that the Belgian excess profit ruling system constitutes an ad
scheme incompatible with the internal market and ordering Belgium to recover the incompatibie aid from a number of aid beneficianes The Belgian
authorities have contacted the companies that have benefitted from the system and have advised each company of the amount of Incompatible aid
that 1s potentially subject to recovery. The European Commission decision was appeaied to the European Union's General Court by Belgium on
22 March 2016 and by AB InBev on 12 July 2016 The appeals do not suspend the recovery process, and AB InBev cannot at this stage estimate
the outcome of such legal proceedings Based on the estimated exposure related to the excess profit ruling applicable to AB InBev, the different
elerments referred to above, as well as the possibility that taxes paid abroad and non-recagnized tax loss carryforwards couid eventually partly or
fully offset amounts subject to recovery, If any, AB InBev has not recorded any provisions it conngction therewith as of 31 December 2017

In addition, the Belgian tax authorties have also questioned the validity and the actual application of the excess profit ruling that was 1ssued in favor
of AB InBev and have refused the actual tax exemption which it confers Against such decision AB InBev has filed a court claim before the Brussels
court of first instance Also in respect of this aspect of the EPR matter, considering the company's and Its counsel assessment n respect of the
merits of the case, AB InBev has not recorded any provisions as of 31 December 2017

Warrantis

Certain holders of warrants 1ssued by Ambev in 1996 for exercise in 2003 proposed lawsuits to subscribe correspondent shares for an amount
lower than Ambev considers as established upon the warrant issuance In case Ambev loses the totalty of these lawsuits, the 1ssuance of
172,831,574 shares would be necessary Ambev would receive in consideration funds that are matenally lower than the current market value This
could result in a diution of about 1% to all Ambev shareholders Furthermore, the holders of these warrants are claiming that they should recewve the
dividends relative to these shares since 2003, approximately 847m Brazilian real (256m US dollar) in addition to legal fees Ambev disputes these
claims and nfends to continue to vigorously defend its case Five of the six lawsurts were ruled favorable to Ambev by the Supenor Court of Justice
(STJ) Two of them during the year of 2017 All of these five cases are pending final judgment by STJ's Special Court in November, 2017 the Federal
Public Prosecutor filled a motion favorable to Ambev's position in one of the cases Considering all of these facts, the company and our external
counsels strongly believe that the chance of loss of these cases are remcte

Antitrust matters

On 12 December 2014, a lawsuit was commenced 1n the Ontane Superor Court of Justice against the Liquor Control Board of Ontario, Brewers Retait
Inc (known as The Beer Store or “TBS") and the owners of Brewers Retail Inc (Molson Coors Canada, Sleeman Brewenes Ltd and Labatt Breweries
of Canada LP). The lawsuit was brought In Canada pursuant to the Ontanc Class Proceedings Act, and sought, among other things: (i} to cbtain
a declarabon that the defendants conspired with each other to allocate markets for the supply of beer sold in Cntario singe 1 June 20C0, (n) to obtain
adeclaration that Brewers Retall Inc and the owners of Brewers Retall Inc conspired to fix, ncrease andfor maintain prices charged to Ontano licensees
{on-trade) for beer and the fees charged by TBS to other competitive brewers who wished to sell their products through TBS and {in) damages for unjust
ennchment As part cf this third allegation, the plaintffs allege liegal trade practices by the owners of Brewers Retall Inc They are seeking damages
not exceeding 1 4 billion Canadian dollar (11 bilion US dollar), as weil as, punitive, exemplary and aggravated damages of 5 million Canadian dollar
{4 million US dollar) and changes/repeals of the affected legislation Ambev has not recorded any provision in connection therewth

in 2016, the European Commssion announced an investigahon into alleged abuse of a dominant position by AB InBev through certain practices
aimed at restricting trade from other European Union member states to Belgium On 30 November 2017, the European Commission informed
AB tnBev of its preliminary view :n a Statement of Objections that these practices are an infringement and invited AB InBev ta respond, which
it shall do The fagt that a Statement of Objections has been 1ssued does not mean that the European Commission has concluded that there 15
an infringement [t 1s not possible to indicate how long the investigation will take or what the outcome will be and no provision has been made in
connection therewith There 1s no connection between this Investigation and the combination with former SAB

2009 dispositions pension ditigation

On 1 December 2009, AB InBev and several of its related companies were sued in Federal Court in the Eastern District of Missour in a lawsuit
styled Richard F Angevine v AB InBev, et al The plantff sought to represent a class of certain employees of Busch Entertainment Corporation,
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which was divested on 1 December 2009, and the four Metal Container Corporaton plants which were divested on 1 October 2008 He also
sought to represent certain empioyees of any other subsiciary of Anheuser-Busch Companies, inc (ABC) which were divested on 1 October
2009 The lawsuwit contained claims that the class was entitled o enhanced retrement benefits under sections 4 3 and 19.41{f) of the Anheuser-
Busch Companies’ Salaned Employees' Pension Plan (the "Plan”). Specifically, plaintiff alleged that the divestitures resutted in fus “involuntary
termination” from *ABC and its operating division and subsidianes” withwn three years after the 18 November 2008 ABC/InBev merger, which
allegedly tnggered the enhanced benefits under the Plan The lawsuit claimed that by failing to provide the class members with these enhanced
benefits, AB InBev, et al breached their fiduciary duttes under ERISA. The complaint saught punitive damages and attorneys’ fees On 16 July
2010, the Court ruled that the claims for breach of fiduciary duty and punitive damages were not proper The Court also found that Angevine did not
exhaust his administrative remedies, which was required before filing a lawsuit. Angevine filed an appeal of this ruling with the Eighth Circuit Court
of Appeals. On 22 July 2011, the Court of Appeals affirmed the decision of the lower court No further appeals were filed

On 15 September 2010, AB InBev and several of its related companies were sued in Federal Court for the Southern Distnct of Chio In a lawsuit
entitied Rusby Adams et al v. AB inBev et al. This lawsuit was filed by four employees of Metal Container Corporation’s faciibes (“MCC") in
Columbus, Ohic, Gainesville, Flonda, and Ft. Atkinson, Wisconsin that were divested on 1 Cctober 2009 Similar to the Angevine lawsurt, these
plaintiffs sought to reprasent a class of participants of the Anheuser-Busch Comparies' inc. Salarned Empioyees’ Pension Pian (the "Plan”) who
had been employed by subsidianes of Anheuser-Busch Compames, Inc that had been divested dunng the penod of 18 November 2008 and
17 November 2011. The plaintiffs also alleged claims similar to the Angevine lawsuit' {1) that they were entitied to benefits under section 19.11{f)
of the Plan, and {2) that the demial of benefits was a breach of fiduciary duty. AB InBev believed that it had defenses to these claims, and filed a
mohon to dismiss On 25 Apnl 2011, the Court dismissed the breach of fiduciary duty claims, and the only remaining clam was for benefits under
section 19 11(f} On 28 March 2012, the Court certified that the case could praceed as a class action cormnprised of farmer employees of the divested
MCC operations. On 9 January 2013, the Court granted AB InBev's motion for Judgment on the Administrative Record The plantiffs appealed this
decision on 5 February 2013 On 11 July 2014, the Court of Appeals for the 6+ Circuit reversed the lower court and remanded the case for judgment
against AB InBev. On 16 September 2014, AB InBev's Motion for Rehearing En Banc was denied. A Final Order and Judgment was then entered by
the Distnct Court on Z4 December 2014, which ordered the Plan fo provide the enhanced pension benefit under Section 13,11(f} to members of the
certfied class The company beheves that the total amount of the enhanced pension beneht 1s approximately 8m US dollar Plainbffs’ counsel has
received approximately 1m US dollar in legal fees.

On 10 January 2012, a class action complaint asserting clams very similar to those asserted in the Angevine lawsuit was filed in Federal Court
for the Eastern District of Missour, styled Nancy Anderson et al v Anheuser-Busch Companies Pansion Plan et al. Unlike the Angevine case,
hewever, the plaintiff in this matter alleges complete exhaustion of all administrative remedies. The company filed a motion to dismuss on 8 October
2012 This was still pending when the Court allowed the complaint to be amended on 19 November 2012 to name four new plaintiffs AB InBev filed
a mohon to dismuss on 17 December 2012. While this motion was pending, on 11 March 2013 the Court consolidated the case with the Knowlton
case (see below) which had been transferred from Califorma to Missour:

On 10 October 2012, another class achon complaint was filed against Anheuser-Busch Companies, LLC, Anheuser-Busch Companies Pension
Plan, Anheuser-Busch Companies Pension Plan Appeals Committee and the Anheuser-Busch Companies Pension Pians Administrative
Committee by Brian Knowiton, an employee of the divested Busch Entertainment Corporation (“BEC”) This complaint, filed in Federal Court in
the Southern Oistrict of Cafifornia, was amended on 12 October 2012 Like the other iawsuits, it ciaims that the employees of any divested assets
were entitled to enhanced retirement benefits under section 19 11{f) of the Plan. However, 1t specifically excludes the divested Metal Contamer
Corporation facilties that have been included in the Adams class action. On 6 November 2012, the plaintiffs filed a motion asking the court to move
the Andersen case to Califorria to join it with the Knowlton case for discovery The company fited a motion to dismiss/motion to transfer the case
to Missoun on 12 November 2012, which was granted on 30 January 2013 As outlined above, on 11 March 2013, the Knowiton case was then
consalidated tn Missouri with the Anderson case On 19 April 2013 a consolidated complaint was filed, and a Motion ta Dismiss was filed by the
campany on 10 May 2013 On 30 October 2013, the court dismissed the breach of fiduciary ciams, and an answer was filed on 13 November 2013.
On 19 November 2013, plaintiffs amended one count of the consohdated complaint On 18 May 2014, the Court granted class certification The
class consists of divested BEC employees On 10 Navember 2014, Plaintiffs filed a Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings based on the dacision by
the Sixth Circut Court of Appeals in the Adams case On 8 July 2015, the Court issued an order of partial judgment on the pleadings, holding that
the employees of BEC were entitled to enhanced retirement benefits under the Plan. The 8 July 2015 order, however, was not a final, appealable
order On 21 August 2015, the company filed a motion seeking entry of a final, appealable order, as well as a stay pending appeal, both of which
were granted on 8 October 2015 The company subsequently appealed On 22 February 2017, the 8~ Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the lower
court’s ruling, and awarded the enhanced pension benefit to the BEC Class In addition, the Appeals Court remanded the case back to the lower
courtn order to determine whether the precise amount of the enhanced pension can be calcuiated The company and counsei for the plaintiffs are
currently working to resolve 1ssues surrounding the amount of potential benefits owed to the BEC Class. The Company 1s also awaiting for planhffs'
counsel to file therr fee application. The company believes the total amount of the enhanced pension hability to be approximately 68m US dollar

33. Non-controlling interests

As of 31 December 2017 and 2016, material non-controling interests relate to Ambev, a Brazilian listed subsidiary in which AB inBev has 62%
ownership The {ables below provide summarized infermation of Ambev's audited consolidated financial statements as of as of 31 December 2017
and 2018, in accordance with International Financial Reperting Standards
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Summarized financial information of Ambev, in which the company has material non-controlling interests, 1s as follows

Million US dollar 2016
Summarized balance sheet information

Current assets 7329
Non-current assets 18 396
Current labiities 8823
Non-current habilities 2582
Equity attributable to equity holders 13 754
Non-contralling interests 560
Summarized income statement and comprehensive income information

Revenue 13123
Net income 3765
Aftributabie to.

Equity holders 36N
Non-controlling (nterests 155
Net income 3765
Other comprehensive income {1534)
Total cemprehensive income 223
Attributable to

Equity hoiders 2190
Nan-controlling interests 4
Summarized cash flow information

Cash flow from operating activities 3552
Cash flow from investing actvities (1697)
Cash flow from financing activities (3351)
Net increase/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (1496)

Dividends paid by Ambev to non-controlling interests (1 e. to entites outside the AB InBev Group) amounted to 11 bilhon US dollar and
1 2 bilion US dollar for 2017 and 20186, respectively

Other non-controlling interests not deemed indvidually material by the company mainly refated to the company’s operations in Africa in association
with the Castel Group (eg Botswana, Ghana, Mozambigue, Nigena, Tanzana, Uganda, and Zambia), as well as non-controlling interests
recognized In respect of the company’s subsidianes in Colombia, Ecuador, and Peru

In 2017 nen-centrolling interests reduced by 2 4 bilhon US dollar as a result of purchase and sale of non-controlling interests mainly related to the
transition of AB InBev equity stake in CCBA See also Note 22 — Assels ciassified as held for sale and discontinued operations.

34. Related parties

Transactions with directors and executive board management members (key management personnel)

In addition to short-term employee benefits (primarily salanes) AB InBev's executive board management members are entitled to post-employment
benefits In particular, members of the executive board of management participate in the pension plan of their respective country —see also Note 25
Employee Benefits Finally, key management personnel are ehigible for the company’s share option, restricted steck and/or share swap program
(refer Note 26 Share-based Payments) Total directors and executive board management compensation included n the income statement can be
detailed as follows-

2016

Executive board

Million US dollar Directors management
Short-term employee benefits 2 18
Post-employment benefits - -
Other long-term employee benefits - -
Share-based payments 3 64
5 82

Directors' compensation caonsists manly of directors’ fees
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Durnng 2017, AB InBev entered into the following transactions:

+ The acquisition, through Grupo Madele and its subsidianes. of information technology and infrastructure services for a consideration of
approximately 0 8m US dollar from a company in which one of the company's Beard Member had significant influence as of 31 December 2017

= The acquisition, mainly through #s subsidiary Bavana S A., of transportation services, lease agreements and advertising services for an
aggregated consideration of 5 4m US dollar from companies in which one of the company's Board Member had a significant influence as of
31 December 2017. The outstanding balance of these transactions as of 31 December 2017 amounts ta 11m US dollar.

With the exception of the abovementianied transactions, key management personnel were not engaged in any transactions with AB InBev and did
not have any significant outstanding balances with the company.

Jointly controlied entities
Significant interests in jaint ventures include three entities in Brazil, one in Mexico and twe (n Canada None of these joint ventures are matenial to
the company Aggregate amounts of AB InBev's interest are as follows:

Million US dotlar 2016
Non-current assets 1
Current assets 5
Non-current liabilties 9
Current liabilities 6
Resuit from operations (6)
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev (%)
Transactions with associates

Significant interests in associates are shown in Note 16 Investments i associates AB InBev's transactions with associates were as follows.

Miliion US dollar 2016
Grgss profit a7
Current assets (8)
Current liabilities 20

Transactions with pension plans
AB InBev's transactions with pension plans mainly comprise 12m US dollar other iIncome from pension plans in US

35. Events after the balance sheet date

Bond issuance

On 23 January 2018, Anheuser-Busch inBev SA/NV issued 4 25 billion euro aggregate pnncipal amount of bonds The bonds comprise the
following senies: 1.5 billion euro aggregate principal amount of fleating rate Notes due 15 April 2024 bearing interest at annuai rate of 30 basis
paint above three-month EURIBOR, 2.0 billlon eurg aggregate principal amount of fixed rate Notes due 22 January 2027 bearing interest at an
annual rate of 1.150% and 0.75 bishon eurc aggregate pnncipal amount of fixed rate Notes due 23 January 2035 beanng interest at an annual rate
of2 000%

The proceeds of the Notes will be used for general corporate purposes The Notes were issued by Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV under its Euro
Medium Term Note programme base prospectus published on 20 December 2017

Early redemption of notes

On 15 February 2018, AB InBev announced that It 1s exercising its option to fedeem in full the entire outstanding principal amount of the 775%
Notes due in 2019 on 19 March 2018 The total principal amount of the notes that will be retired 1s approximately 2.5 billion US dollar and the
redemption of the notes will be financed with cash

Deferred share instrument
On 1 March 2018, AB InBev announced that it will deliver 23 076 922 Ordinary Shares on 21 May 2018, that are due under deferred share
instruments

The deferred share entitlements had been 1ssued by AB InBev in connection with the closing of the Grupa Madela acqursition in Jure 2013 Under such
enttlements, selected former Grupo Modelo shareholders committed upon tendening of their shares in Grupo Maodelo, 1o invest 15 billon US dollar
of their proceeds from the tender offer into ordinary shares of AB 'nBev, and acquired an aggregate of 23 076 822 crdinary shares, 10 be delvered
within five years. The consideration for the acquistion of such ordinary shares was paid by such former Grupo Modelo shareholders to AB InBev on
5 June 2013

The deferred share entitiements prowided for the delivery of these ordinary shares no later than 5 June 2018, Such delivery obligation will be met
through the use of part of AB InBev's outstanding treasury shares.
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Listed below are the most important AB InBev companies A complete list of the company's investments 1s avallable at AB InBev NV,

Brouwerplein 1, 8-3000 Leuven, Baigium

List of most important fully consolidated companies

Name and registered office of fully consclidated companies

% QF ECONOMIC
INTEREST AS AT
3t DECEMBER 2017

Argentina

CERVECERIA'Y MALTERIA QUILMES SAICAy G - Charcas 5160 - C1425BOF - Buenos Arres 61.92
Australia

FOSTER'S GROUP PTY LTD - Southbank Boulevard 77 - 3006 Southbank — Victoria 100.00
CUB PTY LTD - Scuthbank Boulevard 77 - 3006 Southbank — Victoria 100 00
FBG FINANCE PTY LTD - Southbank Boulevard 77 - 3006 Southbank - Victoria 100.00
FBG TREASURY (AUST} PTY LTD - Southbank Boulevard 77 - 3006 Southbank - Victoria 100.00

Belgium

AB INBEV NV — Grand Place 1 - 1000 - Brussel

Consolidating Company

BRASSERIE DE LABBAYE DE LEFFE S.A. - Place de 'Abbaye 1 - 5500 - Dinant 98.54
BROUWERIJ VAN HOEGAARDEN N V. - Stoopkensstraat 46 - 3320 - Hoegaarden 10000
COBREW N.V. - Brouwerijplein 1 - 3000 - Leuven 100 00
INBEV BELGIUM S PR L. - Industriglaan 21 - 1070 — Brusse} 100 00
Botswana

KGALAGADI BREWERIES (PTY) LTD - Plot 20768, Broadhurst industrial estate - Gabcrone: 3100
Bolivia

CERVECER!A BOLIVIANA NACIONAL S A - Av Montes 400 and Chuguisaca Ne. 121, Zona

Challapampa - La Paz 6192
Brazil

AMBEV S A - Rua Dr Renato Paes de Barros, 1017, 3° andar, Itaim Bibi - CEP 04530-001 - Sa0 Paulo 6192
Canada

LABATT BREWING COMPANY LIMITED - 207 Queen's Quay West, Suite 299 - M5J 1A7 - Toranto 61.92
Chile

CERVECERIA CHILE S A - Av Presidente Eduardo Frei Montalva 9600 - 8700000 - Quihcura 6192
China

ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (CHINA) SALES COLTD - Shangshou, Qin Duan Kou, Hanyang Area - 430051 -

Wuhan City, Hubei Province 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (WUHAN) BREWERY CO. LTD - Shangshou, Qin Duan Kou, Hanyang Area - 430051 -

Wuhan City, Hube) Pravince 97 06
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (FOSHAN) BREWERY CO LTD - 1 Budwelser Avenue, Southwest St., Sanshuw Dsstrict -

528132 - Foshan City, Guangdong 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH iNBEV HARBIN BREWERY CO. LTD - 9 HaPi Road Pingfang District - 150066 - Harbin City,

Hellonglyang Pravince 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (TANGSHAN) BREWERY CO. LTD - 18, Yingbin Road - 063300 - Tangshan City,

Hebei Province 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEY SEDRIN BREWERY CO LTD - 660 Gong Ye Road, Hanjiang District - 351111 -

Putan City, Fujian Province 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV SEDRIN (ZHANGZHOU) BREWERY CO LTD - Lantian Economic District - 363005 -

Zhangzhou City, Fujian Province 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (TAIZHOU) BREWERY CQ LTD - 159 Qi Xi1a East Road, Chengguan Town, Tiantal

County - 317200 - Taizhou Cithy, Zhejiang Province 100 00
NANCHANG ASIA BREWERY CO LTD - 183 West Sandian Road, Qing Yun Pu District - Nanchang City,

Jiangxi Province 10000
SIPING GINSBER DRAFT BEER CQ LTD - Xianmaguan Tiedong Area - Siping City, Jilin Province 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV BIG BOSS (JIANGSU) BREWERY CO LTD - 665 Zhaoxia Road - Nantong City,

Jiangsu Province 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (SICHUAN) BREWERY CO LTD - No 1, AB InBev Avenue, Cheng Nan Industry

Park, Econcmic Development Area - 641300 - Ziyang City, Sichuan Province 100 00

'The group's shares entitie the holder to twice the voting nghts
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Name and registered office of fully consolidated companies

% OF ECONOMIC
INTEREST AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2017

ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEY [HENAN) BREWERY CO LTD. - No 1 Budweiser Avenue, Industry Park,

Tangzhuang Town - 453100 - Weihu City, Henan Province 100.00
INBEV JINLONGQUAN (HUBEI} BREWERY CO LTD - 89 Jin Long Quan Avenue - Jingmen City Hubei Province 6000
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV (SUQIAN) BREWERY CQ. LTD. - No 1 Qupang Road, Suyu Industry Park -

Suqian City, iangsu Province 100.00
Colombia

BOGOTA BEER COMPANY BBC S.A'S - Carrera 53 A, No 127 - 35 - 110221 - Bogota 9722
BAVARIAS A. S A - Carrera 83 A, No 127 - 35 - 110221 - Bogota 9914
AMBEV COLOMBIA S A.S, - Carrera 53 A, No 127 - 35 - 110221 - Bogota 9722
Czech Republic

PIVOVAR SAMSON A.S. - V parku 2326/18, Chodov, 148 00 Praha 4 100.00
Dominican Republic

CERVECERIA NACIONAL DOMINICANA S A. - Autopista 30 de Maya Km 61/2, Distrita Nacional - A P. 1086 -

Santo Domingo' 3406
Ecuador

COMPANIA CERVECERA AMBEV ECUADOR S A - Km 14 5 Via a Daule $/N y Av Las Iguanas, Guayaguil 97.22
CERVECERIA NACIONAL (CN) SA - Via a daule km 16,5 y calle cobre sin — Guayaquil, Guayas 95.58
El Salvador

INDUSTRIAS LA CONSTANCIA, SA DE CV - 526 Av Independencia, San Salvador 100.00
France

AB INBEV FRANCE S A.S. - immeuble Crystal, 38, Place Vauban - C.P 59110 - La Madeleine 100.00
Germany

BRAUEREI BECK GmbiH & CO KG - Am Deich 18/19 - 28199 - Bremen 10000
BRAUEREI| DIEBELS GmbH & CO KG - Brauerei-Diebels-Strasse 1 - 47661 - Issum 100.00
HAAKE-BECK AG - Am Deich 18/19 - 28199 — Bremen 99,96
HASSERODER BRAUERE! GmbH - Auerhahnnng 1 - 38855 - Wernigerode 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV GERMANY HOLDING GmbH - Am Deich 18/19 - 28189 - Bremen 100.00
SPATEN - FRANZISKANER - BRAU GmbH - Marsstrasse 46 + 48 - 80335 - Munchen 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV Deutschland GmbH & Co KG - Am Deich 18/19 - 28199 - Bremen 100.00
LOEWENBRAEU AG - Nymphenburger Str 7 - 80335 - Munchen 100.00
Ghana

ACCRA BREWERY LTD - Farra Avenue 20 1st Floor, Pkf Buliding, PO Box Gp1218 - Accra 60.00
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

BRASSERIE DE LUXEMBOURG MOUSEL - DIEKIRCH - 1, Rue de a Brasserie - L-9214 - Diekirch 95.82
Honduras

CERVECERIA HONDURERA, SA DE CV - Blvd Del Norte, Carretera Salida a Puerto Cortes - San Pedro Sula, Cortes 39.00
India

CROWN BEERS INDIA LIMITED - #8-2-684/A, Road No. 12 - Barjara Hills, Hyderabad 500034 - Andhra Pradesh 100.00
SABMILLER INDIA LIMITED LTD. - Unit No 301-302, Dynasty Business Park, 3rd Floor - Andher - Kurla Road,

Andhen (East) - 400058 - Mumbai, Maharashtra 99 60
Italy

ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV ITALIA SPA - Piazza Buffori 3, 21013 Gallarate 100.00
Mexico

CERVECERIA MODELO DE MEXICO S. DE R.L. DE CV - Jawier Barros Sierra 555 Piso 3 - Zedec Ed Plaza

Santa Fe - 01210 Mexico City 100.00
Mozambigque

CERVEJAS DE MOGAMBIQUE SA - Rua do Jardim 1329 - Maputo? 4900

'55% owned by Ambev S A
“The company 1s consolidated due ta the group’s majority sharehgidings and abilty to controf the operations
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% OF ECONOMIC
INTEREST AS AT
Name and registered office of fully cansolidated companies 31 DECEMBER 2017
The Netherlands
INBEV NEDERLAND N.V. - Ceresstraat 1 - 4811 CA — Breda 100.00
INTERBREW INTERNATICNAL BYV. - Ceresstraat 1 - 4811 CA - Breda 100.00
AB InBev Africa B V.- Ceresstraat 1, 4811 CA — Breda 62 00
AB InBev Botswana B.V.- Ceresstraat 1, 4811 CA — Breda 6200
Nigeria
BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED LTD - 58 Akanbi Cnitiri Close, Off Enc Moore Road, Surelere - Lagos 50 00
INTERNAT!ONAL BREWERIES PLC - Lawrence Omaie Way, Omi Osoro Road, Ima llesha, Osun State® 3750
Panama
CERVECERIA NACIONAL HOLDING SA - Costa del Este Business Park, torre Oeste Piso 2 - Ciudad de Panama 60.00
Paraguay
CERVECERIA PARAGUAYA S A - Ruta Villeta km 30 N 3045 - 2660 - Ypané 61.92
Peru
COMPANIA CERVECERA AMBEV PERU S A C - Av. Los Laureles Mza A Lt 4 del Centro Poblado Menor Santa
Maria de Huachipa - Lurigancho (Chosica) - Lima 15 9722
UNION DE CERVECERIAS PERUANAS BACKUS Y JOHNSTON SAA - 3986 Av. Nicolas Aylion, Ate, Lima 3 93.65
Russia
SUN INBEV - 28 Moscovskaya Street, Moscow region - 141607 - Kiin 99 95
South Africa
SABSA HOLDINGS LTD PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY - 65 Park Lane Sandown - 2001 - Johannesburg 100 00
THE SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES (PTY) LTD LIMITED BY SHARES - 65 Park Lane, Sandown - 2146 —
Johannesburg 91.55
South Korea
ORIENTAL BREWERY CO, LTD - 151, Hyeondogongdan-ro, Seowon-gu Cheangju-si, Chungcheongbuk-de 100 0O
Switzerland
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV PROCUREMENT GMBH GESELLSCHAFT MIT BESCHRANKTER HAFTUNG (GMBH) -
Turmstrasse 26 - 6300 — Zug 100 00
Tanzania
KIBO BREWERIES LTD PRIVATE COMPANY - Uhuru Street, Plot No 79, Block AA, Mchikichini, llala District -
Dar es Salaam' 3600
Uganda
NILE BREWERIES LTD - Plot M90 Yusuf Lule Roa, Njeru, Jinja - Eastern Uganda 61.76
Ukraine
SUN INBEV UKRAINE PJSC - 30-V Fizkultury Str, BC “Faningeit” 4th floor - 3068 - Kiev 98.34
United Kingdom
AB INBEV UK LTD - Porter Tun House, 500 Capability Green - LU1 3LS - Luton 10000
PIONEER BREWING COMPANY LTD - Porter Tun House. 500 Capability Green - LU1 3LS - Luton 100 00
AB INBEV HOLDINGS LIMITED - AB INBEV HOUSE CHURCH STREET WEST - GU21 6HT - WOKING SURREY 100.00
AB INBEV INTERNATIONAL BRANDS LIMITED- AB InBev House, Church Street West, Woking, Surrey, GU21 6HT 100.00
United States
ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, LLC - One Busch Place - St Louris, MO 63118 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INTERNATIONAL, {NC - One Busch Place - St Louis, MO 63118 100 00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH PACKAGING GROUP INC - One Busch Place - St Lows, MO 63118 100.00
ANHEUSER-BUSCH, LLC - One Busch Place, St. Louis, MO 63118 10000
METAL CONTAINER CORPORATION, INC - One Busch Place, St Lous, MO 63118 10000
ANHEUSER-BUSCH NORTH AMERICAN HOLDING CORPORATION - C/O THE CORPORATION TRUST
COMPANY INC - 1209 Orange Street - DE 19801 - Wilmingtan 100.00

"The company 15 consolidated due to the group's majonty shareholdings and abilty to control the operations
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% OF ECONQMIC

INTEREST AS AT
Name and registered office of fully consolidated companies 31 DECEMBER 2017
Uruguay
CERVECERIA Y MALTERIA PAYSANDLU S A - Cesar Cortinas, 2037 - C P. 11500 - Montevideo 61 82
Vietnam
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV VIETNAM BREWERY COMPANY LIMITED/No 2
VSIP lI-A, Street no. 28, Vietnam -
Singapore 11-A Industrial Park, Tan Uyen District, Binh Duong Province 100.00
Zambia
ZAMBIAN BREWERIES PLC - Mungwi Road, Plot Number 6438, Lusaka 54 00
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List of most impertant associates and joint ventures
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NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF ASSOCIATES AND JOQINT VENTURES

% OF ECONOMIC
INTEREST AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2017

France
SOCIETE DES BRASSERIES ET GLACIERES INTERNATIONALES SA - 30 AV George V 75008, Paris 2000
Gibraltar
BIH BRASSERIES INTERNATIONALES HOLDING LTD - CC Building, 10th Floor, Main Street 20.00
BIH BRASSERIES INTERNATIONALES HOLDING {ANGOLA; LTD - Suite 10/3, International Commercial Centre,
2A Main Street 2700
Turkey
ANADOLU EFES B/RACILIK VE MALT SANAYII AS - Bahgelievier Mahallesi, Sehit Ibrahim Koparir Caddesi No. 4,
Bahgelevler Istanbul 24.00
Zimbahwe

25 00

DELTA CORPORATION LTD - Sable house, PO Box BW 343, Northndge Close, Borrowdale, Harare
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Information to our shareholders

Earnings, dividends, share and share price

2016 2015 2014 2013
Cash flow from operating activities (US dollar per share) 589 862 8 66 8.53
Normalized earnings per share {US dollar per share) 283 520 543 491
Dividend {euro per share) 3.60 360 3.00 205
Share price high (euro per share} 119.60 124 20 54 89 7960
Share price low {eure per share) 3213 87.73 6914 63.44
Year-end share price (euro per share) 100.55 114,40 83.86 7726
Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares (mitlion shares) 1717 1638 1834 1617
Diluted weighted average number of ordinary and restncted shares (million shares) 1755 1668 1665 1650
Volume of shares traded (million shares) 445 449 397 423
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Information on the auditors' assignments and related fees

AB InBev's Statutory auditor 1s Deloitte Bedrfsrevisoren BV CVBA — Réwiseurs d'Entreprises SC SCRL, represented by Joel Brehmen, audit
partner

Base fees for auditing the annual financial statements of AB InBev and its subsidianes are determined by the shareholders meeting after review and
approval by the company's Audit Committee and Board of Directors

Fees' far 2017 in relation to services provided by Deloitte Bedrifsrevisoren BV CVBA — Réviseurs d'Entreprises SC SCRL amounted to
3 202k US dollar {2016. 5 238k US doltar), which was compoesed of audit services for the annual financial statements of 1 979k US dollar
{2016: 1 168k US doltar), tax services of 811k US dallar (2016 2 809k US dollar) and audit related services of 412k US dollar (2016 1 261k US
dollar) Audt refated services mainly relate to services incurred in connection with rights and bends ssuance, interim dividends and reports 1ssued
1n connection to the SAB combination Tax services mainly relate to services incurred in connection with expat services, all of which have been pre-
approved by the company's Audit Committee.

Fees for 2017 in relation to services provided by other offices in the Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu network amounted to 7 708k US dollar
{2016: 10 677k US dollar), which was composed of audit services for the annual financial statements of 6 926k US dollar (2016 6 282k US dallar),
tax services of 782k US dollar (2016: 3 853k US dollar) and audit related services of Ok US dollar (2016 541k US dollar), all of which have been pre-
approved by the company's Audit Committee

Financial calendar

Publication of 2017 results 01 March 2018
Annuat repert 2017 avallable on www.ab-inbev.com 01 March 2018
General shareholders meeting 25 April 2018
Dividend; ex-coupon date 30 April 2018
Publication of first quarter resuits 9 May 2018
Publication of half year results 26 July 2018
Publication of third quarter results 25 October 2018

Investor relations contact

Media investors

Marianne Amssoms Henry Rudd

Tel +1-212-573-9281 Tel +1-212-503-1892

E-mail: mananne amssoms@ab-inbev.com E-mail. Henry.Rudd@ab-inbev com
Aimee Baxter Lauren Abbott

Tel +1-718-650-4003 Tel +1-212-573-5287

E-mail' aimee baxter@ab-inbev.com E-mall; lauren.abbott@ab-inbev com
Peter Dercon Marusz Jamka

Tet +32-16-27-68-23 Tel +32-16-27-68-88

E-mail: peterdercon@ab-inbev com E-mail: mariusz jamka@ab-inbev.com

‘Fees do not inglude audit and other fees of SAB companies which are audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
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Excerpt from the AB InBev NV separate
{(non-consolidated) financial statements
prepared in accordance with Belgian GAAP

GOn 11 November 2015, the boards of the former Anheuser-Busch inBev SA/NY (the "former AB InBev”) and SABMiller plc announced that they had
reached an agreement on the terms of the proposed business combination between SABMifler pic and AB tnBev (the "Cambination”)

The Combination was implemented through a series of steps and completed on the 10th of October 2016 Pursuant to the final step of the
Combination, the former AB InBev has merged into Newbelco SA/NV (“Newbelco”), with Newbelco being the surviving company. As a result of
the merger, Newbelco has become the holding company for the combined former AB InBev and SABMilier groups and the former AB inBev was
dissolvaed All assets and habihities of the former AB InBev have been transferred o Newbelco, and Newbelco has automatically been subshtuted
far the former AB inBev m all its nghts and obhgations by operation of Belgian taw Immediately following the merger, Newbelco has been renamed
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV (hereinafter “AB [(nBev NV”)

The following information is extracted from the separate Belgian GAAP financial statements of AB InBev NV per 31 December 2017

The 2016 comparative figures of these Belgian GAAP financials are extracted from the the separate Belgian GAAF financial statements of AB InBev
NV, the new hoiding company and surviving entity following the merger on 10 October 2016 AB InBev NV, previously named Newbelca NV/SA,
was Incorporated on 3 March 2016 The 2016 Belgian GAAP financials of AB inBev NV cover the penod from 3 March 2016 to 31 December 2016,

The 2016 comparative figures are also extracted from the separate Belgian GAAP financials of the former AS InBev that merged into Newbelco and
that was dissolved upon completion of the merger on 10 Qctober 2016 The 2016 Belgian GAAP financials of former AB InBev cover the penod from
1 January 2016 to 10 October 2016

These separate financial statements, together with the management report of the Board of Directars to the general assembly of shareholders as
well as the auditor's report, will be filed with the National Bank of Belgium within the legally foreseen fime limifs These decumenits are also available
on request from: AB InBev NV, Brouweryplem 1, 3000 Leuven.

it should be noted that only the consohdated financial statements as set forth above present a true and far view of the financial posiion and
perfarmance of the AB InBev group

Since AB InBev NV (and before that former AB inBev) i1s essentially a holding company, which recognizes its investments at cost in its nan-
conschdated financial statements, these separate financial statements present no more than a limited view of the financial position of AB InBev
NV. For this reason, the Board of Directors deemed it appropriate to pubhsh only an abbreviated version of the non-consolidated balance sheet and
income statement prepared in accordance with Belgian GAAF as at and for the year ended 31 December 2017

The statutory auditar has confirmed that his audit procedures are substantially complete and that the abbreviated nan-consolidated balance sheegt

and income statement of AB InBev NV prepared in accordance with Belgian GAAP for the year ended 31 December 2017 are consistent, in alf
matenal respects, with the accounts from which they have been denved
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Abbreviated non-consolidated balance sheet

AB InBev NV
{previcusly Former
Nawhaelco) AB InBev
Million euro 311212016 10/10/2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
intangible assets 688 700
Property, plant and equipment 50 89
Financial assets 120 492 129 631
121 230 130 420
Current assets 71757 77 884
Total assets 192 987 208 304
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Issued capital 1239 1239
Share premium 13 186 13 186
Legal reserve 124 124
Reserves not available for distribution 8275 -
Reserves available for distribution 33008 -
Profit carred forward 15 417 23 389
71250 37938
Provisions and deferred taxes 121 135
Non-current liabilities B3 853 B4 375
Current liabilities 37963 85 856
Total equity and liabilities 192 987 208 304
Abbreviated non-consolidated income statement
Million auro 3M2/2016 10/10/2016
QOperating income 420 1126
Operating expenses (509} (862)
Operating result (89) 264
Financial resuit (691} 6510
(779) 6774

Result for the year available for appropriation
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Glossary

Aggregated weighted nominal tax rate
The aggregated weighted norminal tax rate is based on the statutory
corporate income tax rates apphcable i the vanous countnes

Copec
Colombia, Pery and Ecuador

Diluted EPS
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev divided by the fully
diluted weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares

Diiuted weighted average number of ordinary

and restricted shares

Weighted average number of ordinary and restricted shares, adjusted
by the effect of dilubve share oplions and restricted stock units

EBIT
Profit fram operations

EBITDA
Profit from operations plus deprecation, amortization and imparment

EMEA
Europe and Africa.

EPS
Profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev divided Dy the weighted
average number of ardinary and restricted shares

FTE'S
Full-tme employees on a permanent or temporary bas)s, excluding
outsourced persohne!

Invested capital

Includes property, plant and equinment, goodwill and intangible assets,
investments i associates and equity secunthes, weorking capnal,
pravisions, employee benefits and deferred taxes

Marketing expenses

Include all costs relatng to the suppert and promotion of the brands.
They include amang others operating costs (payrall, office costs, etc)
of the marketing department, advertising costs (agency costs, media
costs, etc ), sponsoring and events, and surveys and market research

Net capex
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment and of infangible assets,
minus proceeds from sale
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Net debt
Non-current and current interest-beanng loans and borrowings and
bank overdrafts, minus debt secunties and cash and cash equivalents.

Non-recurring items
Items of iIncome or expense which do not occur regularly as part of the
normal activiies of the company.

Normalized

The term “normalized” refers to perfarmance measures (EBITDA, EBIT,
Profit, EPS, effective tax rate) before non-recurring items and profit
from discontinued operations Non-recurnng ttems are tems of income
or expense which do nat occur regularly as part of the normat achvities
of the company and which warrant separate disclosure because
they are important for the understanding of the underlying results of
the company due to therr size or nature AB InBev believes that the
communication and explanation of normalized measures s essential
for readers of its financia) statements to understand fully the sustainable
perfarmance of the company Narmalized ineasures are addittonal
measures used by management and should not replace the measures
determined in accordance with IFRS as an indicator of the company’s
performance.

Normalized diluted EPS
Diluted EPS adjusted for non-recurring items and profit from
discontinued operatons

Normalized EBIT
Profit from operations adjusted for non-recurring items

Normalized EBITDA
Profit from operations adjusted for non-recurning items, pius depreciation,
amortization and mpairment

Normaiized effective tax rate
Effective tax rate adjusted for non-recurring items

Normalized EPS
EPS adjusted for non-recurring stems and profit from discantinued
operations

Normalized profit
Profit adjusted for non-recurring stems and profit from discantinued
operations

Normalized profit from operations
Profit from operations adjusted for non-recurring items
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Pay out ratio

Gross dividend per share multiplied by the estimated number of
ordinary shares outstanding at the dividend record date, divided by
nermalized profit attributable to equity holders of AB InBev

Re-measurements of post-employee benefits

Comprised of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling
(excluding net interest) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest)

Revenue
Gross revenue less excise taxes and discounts

Sales expenses

Include ali costs relating to the selling of the products. They include
amaong cthers the operating costs (payroll, office costs, etc.) of the sales
department and the sales force.

SG&A and selling, general & administrative expenses
Sales, marketing, distrbution and administrative expenses

2017 Annual Report

Scope

Financials are analyzed eliminating the impact of changes in currencies
on translation of foreign operations, and scopes A scope represents
the impact of acquisitions and divestitures, the start-up or termination
of activities or the transfer of activites between segments, curtallment
gains and losses and year-over-year changes in accounting estimates
and other assumptions that management does not consider as part of
the underlying performance of the business

Weighted average number of ordinary

and restricted shares

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the penod, adjusted
by the number of shares cancelled, repurchased or 1ssued during the
penod multiplied by a time-weighing factor

Working capital
Includes inventories, trade and other receivables and trade and other
payables, both currant and non-current.
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1. Introduction

1.1. The 2009 Belgian Code on Corporate Governance

The corporate gavernance practices of Anheuser-Busch InBev are reflected in its Corporate Governance Charter, which 1s available on
www.ab-inbev com/investors/corporate-governance.html The Charter 1s regularly updated

Anheuser-Busch InBev 1s a company incorporated under Belgian law with a pnmary hsting on Euronext Brussels (Euronext: ABI) and with
secondary listings on the Mexico Stock Exchange (MEXBOL" ANB} and the Johannesburg Stock Exchange (JSE. ANH) (ISIN: BEQG74293251)
and with American Depositary Shares ("ADS's") hsted on the New York Stock Exchange As a Belgian company with primary listing on Euronext
Brussels, Anheuser-Busch InBev adheres to the principles and prowsions of the Belgian Corporate Governance Code, published in March 2008
(www.corporategovernancecommitiee be), taking info account s specific status as a muttinational group with secondary listings n Mexico and
Johannesburg and with ADS's listed in New York

In order to reflect AB InBev's specific shareholding structure and the global nature of its operations, the Board of directors has adopted certain rules
which depart from the Belgian Corporate Governance Code In summary, these rules are the following'

Principle 5.3./1 {Appendix D) of the Code: “the Board should set up a nomihation committee composed of a majority of independent
non-executive directors’: The Boand of directars appoints the chairman and members of the Nomination Committee fram among the directars,
including at least one member from amaong the independent directors As the committee 1s composed exclusively of non-executive directors who
are independent of management and free from any business relationship that could matenally interfere with the exercise of their independent
judgment, the Board considers that the composition of this committee actveves the Code's aim

Principle 7.7. of the Code: “Non-executive directors should not be entitled to performance-related remuneration such as bonuses,
stock-related, long-term incentive schemes, fringe benefits or pension benefits”: The remuneration of the Board members 1s composed of a
fixed fee and a fixed number of stock-opticns, which makes it smple, transparent and easy for shareholders to understand

The company’s long-term incentive option plan deviates from the Belgian Code on Corporate Governance as it provides for share-based payments
te non-gxecutive directors The successful strategy and sustainable development of the company over the past 10 years demonstrates that the
compensation of directors, which includes a fixed number of stock-options, does ensure that the independence of the Beard members in therr
role of guidance and control of the company Is preserved, and that the directors’ interests remain fulty aigned with the ong-term mterests of
the shareholders. In particutar, the vesting period of 5 years should foster a sustainable and long-term commitment to pursue the company's
best interests

it should also be noted that options may only be granted upon the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee Any such recommendation
must be subsequently approved by the Board and then by the shareholders in a general meeting

In addition, the company dewtated from the following principle in 2017:

Principle 713 of the Code: “Schemes under which executive managers are remunerated in shares, share options or any other right
to acquire shares shouid be subject to prior shareholder approval by way of a resolution at the general shareholders’ meeting. The
approval should relate to the scheme itself and not to the grant of share-based benefits under the scheme to individuals”: On 1 December
2017, stock options were granted 1o a select group of approximately 50 senior managers of the company, including a number of members of our
Executive Board of Management (EBM), under a new "Long-Run Stock Options Incentive Plan”. This new plan is designed to incentivize and retain
senicr employees who are considered to be instrumental in achieving the Company's ambitious long-term agenda over the next 10 years

The Board of Directars believes that it was justified and In the best interests of the Company and s shareholders to already implement the grant on
1 December 2017 before the upcoming Annual Shareholders' Meeting for a number of reasans Firstly, it was important to align the grant date for all
participants, 1., of both those who are and who are not a member of our EBM, ensuring full equa! treatment of all partcipants under the new plan.
Secondly, by implementing the special grant on 1 December 2017, it coincided with the regular annual long-term incentive stock-options grant of
1 December 2017 for those executives who are not a member of our EBM ieading to an alignment of the strike prices apphicable under both ircentive
plans, ensuring equaiity among participants Furthermore, t was considered key for the plan to be effective at the start of financial year 2018, especially
since the new plan is subject to performance conditions consisting of an annual growth rate target which s measured on a financial year basis

It should aiso be noted that the new plan was implemented upon recommendation ¢f the Remuneration Committee Both the Board and the
Remuneration Comimittee are exclusively compased of non-executive directors offering the necessary safeguards to ensure an independent
decision-making process in relation to the grant.

Reference 15 made to section 7 2 3 ¢ of this Corporate Governance Statement for a description of the key features of the new plan

1.2. New York Stock Exchange Listing

Further to the New York Stock Exchange fisting of American depositary shares ("ADS's”) representing ordinary shares of AB inBev, the New York
Stock Exchange Corporate Governance rules for Foreign Private Issuers are applicable to the company AB InBev has also registered under the US
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. As a result, it 1s also subject to the US Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and to certain US Securities
laws and reguiations relabing to corporate gavernance.
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1.3. Specific Corporate Governance initiatives

131 Fostering ethical conduct The Board of directors of AB InBev encourages management to promote, adhere to and mantain the highest
standards of ethical behavior and transparency Therefore, ethical rules have been established and are reinforced by internal codes and palicies.
This fosters responsible business conduct by all employees.

AB InBev's Code of Business Conduct sets out the ethical standards to which all employees are expected to adhere It requires employees to
comply with all laws, to disclose any relevant conflicts of interests, to act at all imes in the best interests of the company and to conduct all their
dealings in an honest and ethical manner The Code of Business Conduct also covers the confidentiality of information, limits on the acceptance
of gifts or entertainment, and the appropriate use of the company's property The Code of Business Conduct 18 supplemented by the Global
Anti-Corruption Policy, which defines employees' responsibilities and expected behavior |t states clearly that AB inBev's employees are strctly
prohibited frem, either directly or indirectly, offering, promising, authonizing or giving anything of value to any individual with the aim of cbtaining or
retaining business or influencing business or governmentat decision-making in connection with AB InBev's commercial activities

In ling with this commitment to integnty, AB InBev has implemented a whistle-blowing system by means of a Compliance Helpline that provides
employees with simple and secure ways to confidentiaily and, If so desired, anonymously, report activities that viclate the Code of Business
Conduct based on a clear policy and applicabte legislation

13 2 Demonstrating commitment to shareholder communication AB InBev is committed to creating value for its shareholders. The company
encourages its shareholders to take an active interest in the company In support of this objective, it provides quaiity information, in & timely fashion,
through a variety of communication toois These include annual reports, half-yearly reparts, quarterly statements, Better World reporting, financial
results announcements, briefings, and a section that 1s dedicated to investors gn the AB InBev website

AB InBev recognizes that a commitment to disclosure buiids trust and confidence with shareholders and the public in gengral The company
adopted a Disclosure Manual to demonstrate its commitment to best practices in transparency This manual is designed to ensure that there 1s full,
consistent and timely disclosure of company activities

1.3 3 Uphoiding shareholder nights Prior to the annual shareholders' meeting, shareholders are invited to submit any queshions they have for the
Chairman or the CEQ for discussion duning the meeting

The agenda for the shareholders’' meeting and all related documents are alse posted on the AB InBev website at least 30 days in advance of
any shareholders’ meeting Sharehoiders have the night to vote on vanous resolutions related to company matters. If they are unable to attend
a meeting, they can submit their votes by mai! or appoint a proxy Minutes of the meetings and results of the votes are posted on the AB InBev
website shortly after the meeting

1 3.4 Preventing the abuse of inside information The company's Code of Dealing 1s applicable to all members of the Board of directors and to all
employees The Code of Dealing aims to prevent the abuse of inside information, especially (n periods leading up to an announcement of financial
resuits or leading up to price-sensitive events or decisions

The Code of Dealing prohibits dealing in the company's secunties during a closed pernod, 1 e, a period of 30 days preceding any results
announcement of the company. In addition, before dealing in any secunties of the company, the members of the Board of directors and the EBM
must obtain clearance from a Clearance Committee

Compliance with the Cade of Deahing is reinforced and monttored through the company's Compliance Program.

Inaccordance with EU Regutation 596/2014 on market abuse (MAR), the company establishes lists of insiders when required {n addition, pursuant
to the same regulation, members of the EBM and of the Board of directors notify their trades {above a 5,000 Euro yearly threshaold) to the company
and to the Belgran Financial Services and Markets Authority (FSMA), which publishes these notifications on its website

1 3.5. Corporate Social Responsibility AB InBev's Dream 1s bringing people together for a better world Sustainability 1s central to the company’s
culture and embedded in the way 1t does business

We are bullding a company to last, brewing beer and building brands that will continue to bring people together for the next 100 years and beyond

In accordance with the Belgian law of 3 September 2017 implementing Directive 2014/95/EU of 22 October 2014 amending Directive 2013/34/EU
as regards disclosure of non-financial and diversity information by certain large undertakings and groups, AB InBev has included in thts Annual
Report a non-financial statement reporting on corporate social responsibiiity matters

13 6. Diversity The company strives to make AB inBev a community where everyone 1s inciuded and respected, bringing people together for
a better world It believes that a diverse team improves the quality of decision-making, and uihmately improves overall perfarmance

AB InBev does not have a formal global diversity palicy, instead the company opted for Diversity and Inclusion Task Forces in each of the Zones
These task forces have taken actions to foster diversity and inclusion most relevant to therr regions, including the setup of communities and local
commutments to the empowerment of women and LGBT rights

Senior leaders are trained to recogrnize potential unconscicus Dias befere holding performance review meetings, and all of those leaders are
evaluated on Diversity and In¢iusion in therr annual 360-degree feedback
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AB InBev 1s proud to have approximately 100 nationalites across the business, with 30 nationalities represented on the Executive Board of
Management (EBM) and the semor management level immediate below Currently, no women are represented on the EBM AB InBev conbinues
waorking on further improving all aspects of diversity of its senior management tearn, with a focus on building a diverse talent pipeline, considering
the respective skills, education, experience and background Reference 1s made to sechon 2 1 of this Corporate Governance Statement for a short
biography of each of the members of the EBM, including their qualifications and background

The process for nominating and selecting candidates for the Board of Directors is described in the Carporate Governance Charter of
Anheuser-Busch InBev The company aims to have a balanced and diverse Board primanly censidering, among other things, the respective skilis,
education, experience and background Currently, two out of 15 Board members are women Reference 18 made to section 3 of this Corporate
Governance Statement for a short biography of each of the members of the Board of Directors, including therr quahfications and background,
as well as for further information on the applicable Belgian legal gender diversity requirements

2. The Board of directors

2.1. Structure and composition

The Board of directors currently consists of 15 members, all of whom are non-executives The roles and responsibiities of the Board, its
composition, structure and organization are described n detail /n Anheuser-Busch InBev's Corporate Governance Charter This Corporate
Governance Charter includes the criteria that directors must sahisfy to qualify as independent directors

Unless the shareholders’ meeting decides on a shorter term, directors are appointed for a maximum term of four years, which is renewable

The appomtrient and renewal of directors (1) 1s based on a recommendation of the Nomination Committee, taking into account the rules regarding
the composition of the Board that are set out In the Articles of Association (e.g., rules regarding number of independent directors and directors
appointed upon proposal of the AB InBev Reference Shareholder and the Restricted Shareholders), and (11} 1s subject to approvai by the
shareholders’ meeting

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the Board 1s composed as follows:

s three directors shall be independent directors appointed by the sharehalders’ meeting upan proposal by the Board, and
- so long as the Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev (the “Reference Sharenolder”) and/for any of its Affiiates, any of ther respective Successors
or Successors’ Affilates own, In aggregate, more than 30% of shares with voting nghts in the share capital of the company, minte directors shall
be appointed by the shareholders' meeting upan proposal by the Reference Shareholder and/or any of its Affilates, any of their respective
Successors or Successors’ Affikates, and
- so long as the holders of Restrncted Shares (the “Restricted Shareholders”) (together with their Affiiates, any of therr respective Successors
and/or Successors' Affillates) own in aggregate:
> more than 13 5% of the Shares with voting rights in the share capital of the company, three directors will be appointed by the shareholders’
meeting upon preposal by the Restricted Shareholders (each such director a “Restricted Share Director”);
;' mere than 3% but not more than 13 5% of the Shares with voting nights in the share capital of the company, two Restricted Share Directors
will be appointed;
> more than 4 5% but not more than 9% of the Shares with voting nghts in the share capital of the company, one Restricted Share Director will
be appointed, and
»  4.5% or less than 4.5% of the Shares with voting rights in the share capital of the company, they will no longer have the rnight to propose any
candidate for appointment as a member of the Board and no Restricted Share Directors will be appointed.

The Articles of Association set out detaiied rules regarding the calculation of the company's share capital owned by the Reference Sharehoider and
the Restricted Shareholders for the purpose of determining directors’ nomination rights. Affiliates and Successors have the meaning set out in the
Articles of Association

The compasition of the Board will be balanced primarily considening the respective skills, education, expenience and background of each of the
Board members.

According to the Belgian Companies Code, as amended by the Law of 28 July 2011 on gender diversity an the Board, at least one third of the
directors will have to be women As a newly listed company having secunties admitted to trade on Euronext Brussels on 11 QOctober 2016,
AB inBev will nead to comply with the gender diversity requirement as from 1 January 2022 Currently, two out of 15 of our Board members are
women. AB InBev will continue its efforts towards fostering gender diversity on its Board in the coming years by identifying women candidates
having the appropriate profile to become mermbers of the Board. In this respect, the Board has decided to propose at the upcorming annual
shareholders' meeting to renew the mandates of the directors whose term of office comes to an end at such shareholders’ meeting (other than
the Restrnicted Share Directors) for a two-year term only, rather than the normal four year term As a result, the terms of office of all members
of the Board of Directors will come to an end at the annual shareholders’ meeting 1n April 2020, offenng additional flexibility to meet the gender
diversity requirement ahead of the 1 January 2022 deadline

At the annual shareholders’ meeting held on 26 April 2017, the mandates of all three Restricted Share Directors, 1.e Messrs Martin J Barrington,
Willam F Gifford and Alejandro Santo Domingo, ended. In accordance with article 19 4 (b) of our bylaws, their mandates were renewed for a one
year term ending at the upcoming annual shareholders’ meeting to be heid on 25 Apnl 2018
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In addit:on to the mandates of the aforementioned Restricted Share Directors, the mandates of the following directers will come to an end at the
upcoming annual shareholders’ meeting to be held on 25 Aprl 2018° Ms Marnia Asuncion Aramburuzabala, Mr Alexandre Behring, Mr Paul Cornet
de Ways Ruart, Mr Stéfan Descheemaeker, Mr Grégoire de Spoelberch, Mr Paulo Lemann, Mr Carlos Alberto Sicupira, Mr Marcel Herrmann Telles
and Mr Alexandre Van Damme

The composition of Anheuser-Busch inBev's Board of directors at the end of the reporting period i1s as follews:

Name Date of birth Function Tarm started Tarm expires
Nationality

Independent Directors

Olivier Goudet 1964, Non-Executive Independent director 2016 2020
French

Michele Burns °1958, Non-Executive independent director 2016 2020
American

Elio Lecni Sceh 19686, Non-Executive independent director 2016 2020
Italian

Directors upon proposal of the AB InBev Reference Shareholder

Maria Asuncion Aramburuzabala  °1963, Non-Executive, Non-Independent director 2016 2018
Mexican

Paul Cornet de Ways Ruart °1968, Neon-Executive director, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Belgian class A Stichting Anheuser-Busch inBev certificates

Stéfan Descheemaeker °1960, Non-Executive director, nominated by the holders of 2018 2018
Belgian class A Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev certificates

Grégoire de Spoelberch °1966, Non-Executtve director, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Belgian class A Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev certificates

Alexandre Van Damme °1962, Non-Executive director, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Belgian class A Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev certificates

Alexandre Behring °1867, Nan-Executive directar, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Brazilian class B Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev certificates

Paulo Lemann °1968, Non-Executive director, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Brazilian class B Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev certificates

Carlos Alberto da Veiga Sicupra °1948, Nan-Executive directer, neminated by the holders of 2016 2018
Brazilian class B Stichting Anheuser-Busch nBev certificates

Marcei Herrmann Teiles °1950, Nan-Executive director, nominated by the holders of 2016 2018
Brazilian class B Stichting Anheuser-Busch nBev certificates

Directors upon proposal of the Restricted Shareholders {(Restricted Share Directors)

Martin J. Barnngton °1953, Non-Executive director, nominated by Altna 2017 2018
American

William F Giffard *1970, Non-Executive directar, nominated by Altna 2017 2018
Amencan

Alejandro Santo Domingo °1977, Non-Executive director, nominated by Bevco 2017 2018
Colombian

Ms. Aramburuzabala s a non-executive member of the Board. Born in 1963, she 1s a citizen of Mexico and holds a degree in Accounting from
\TAM (instituto Tecnologico Autonomo de Mexico). She has served as CEO of Tresalia Capital since 1996 She s currently chairman of the Boards
of Directors of Tresala Capital, K10 Netwaorks, Abila and Red Unuversalia She s also a member of the Advisory Board of Grupo Modelo and was
formerly a member of the Grupe Modelo Board of Directors, and is currently on the Boards of Consejo Mexicano de Negocias and El Universal,
Compania Penodistica Nacional and 1s an Advisory Beard member of ITAM School of Business.

Mr. Barrington is a representative of the Restricted Sharehclders Born in 1853, he s an Amenican citizen and graduated from The Coliege of
Saint Rose with a Bachelor's Degree in History, and from Albany Law School of Umion University with a Juns Doctorate Degree He 1s Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer and President of Altria Group During his more than 20 years at Altna Group, he has served in numerous executive roles
— business and legal, domestic and internattonal — for virtually all the companies in the Altria family These include Vice Chairman of Aitria Group;
Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer of Altna Group; Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Phiip Morns International
(a separate public company spun-off from Altna Group in 2008); and Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Philip Morms USA. Before
jeining Altria, Mr Barnngton practiced law n both the government and private sectors

Mr. Behring 1s a representative of the AB InBev main shareholders (nominated by BRC S & R.L., the halder of the class B Stichting certificates)
Born in 1867, he is a Braziian citizen and received a BS in Electrical Engineering from Pontificia Universidade Catolica in Rio de Janeiro and an
MBA from Harvard Business School, having graduated as a Baker Scheotar and Loeb Scholar. He 1s a co-founder and the Managing Partner of
3G Capital, a giobal investment firm with offices in New York and Ric de Janeirg, since 2004 Mr Behring has served as Charman of Restaurant
Brands International since 3G Capital's acquisition of Burger King in Qctober 2010 and following Burger King's subsequent acquisition of
Tim Hortens in December 2014 Mr, Behning aiso serves as Chairman of the Kraft Heinz Company following the acquisition of H J Heinz Company
by Berkshire Hathaway and 3G Capital in June 2013 and subsequent combination with Kraft Foods Group in July 2015 Additienally, Mr Behring
formerly served as a Director of CSX Corporation, a leading U S rail-based transportation company, from 2008 to 2011 Previously, Mr Behring
spent approximately ten years at GP Investments, one of Latin Amenca's premier private-equity firms, including eight years as a partner and
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member of the firm's Investment Committee. He served for seven years, from 1998 through 2004, as a Director and CEQ of ene of Latin America’s
largest ralroads, ALL {Amenca Latina Logistica)

Ms. Burns 15 an independent member of the Board Born in 1858, she 1s an Amencan citizen and graduated Summa Cum Laude from the
University of Georgia with a Bachelor's Degree in Business Adm:mistration and a Master's Degree in Accountancy Ms Burns was the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Mercer LLC from 2006 untii 2012, She currently serves on the Beards of Directors of The Goldman Sachs Group,
where she chairs the Risk Committee, Alexion Pharmaceuticals, Cisco Systems, Etsy and Circle Onling Financial, a pnivate company From 2003
until 2013, she served as a director of Wal-Mart Stores, where she chaired the Compensation and Nominating Committee and the Strategic
Planning and Finance Committee. She also serves as the Center Fellow and Strategic Adwisor to the Stanford Center on Longevity at Stanford
University Ms Burns Is on the Executive Beoard of the Elton John Alds Foundation, where she serves as Treasurer Ms Burns began her career
in 1981 at Arthur Andersen, where she became a partner in 1991. In 1999, she joined Delta Ar Lines, assuming the role of Chief Financial Officer
from 2000 to 2004 From 2004 to 2006, Ms Burns served as Chief Financial Officer and Chief Restructuning Officer of Mirant Corporation,
an independent power producer. From March 2006 until September 2008, Ms Burns served as the Chief Financial Officer of Marsh and
McLennan Companies

Mr. Cornet de Ways Ruart is a representative of the main shareholders {nominated by Eugénie Patn Sébastien § A, the holder of the Class A
Stichting certificates). Born in 1968, he 1s a Belgian citizen and holds a Master's Degree as a Commercial Engineer from the Catholic University
of Louvain and an MBA from the University of Chicage He has attended the Master Brewer program at the Cathalic University of Louvain From
2006 to 2011, he worked at Yahoo! and was 1n charge of Corporate Development for Europe before taking on additional responsibiliies as Senior
Financial Director for Audience and Chief of Staff. Prior to joining Yahoo!, Mr Cornet was Director of Strategy for Orange UK and spent seven years
with McKinsey & Company in London and Palo Alto, Califorrua. He 1s also a non-executive director of Bunge Limited, EPS, Rayvax, Adrien Invest,
Flordienne S A and several privately heid compantes

Mr. Descheemaeker 1s a representative of the main shareholders (nominated by Eugénie Patn Sébastien S.A , the holder of the Class A Stichting
certificates) Bornin 1960, he 1s a Belgian citizen and graduated from Sclvay Business Schocl He 1s the CEO of Nomad Foods, the leader of the
European frozen food sector whose brands include Birds Eye, Findus & Iglo He joined Interbrew in 1996 as head of Strategy & External Growth,
managing its M&A activities, culminating with the combinaton of interbrew and Ambev In 2004, he transitioned to operational management,
first In charge of Interbrew's operations in the United States and Mexico, and then as InBev's Zane President Centrat and Eastern Europe and
eventually, Western Europe In 2008, Mr Descheemaeker ended his operational responsibilities at AB InBev and joined the AB [nBev Board as a
non-executive Director He was appointed Chief Financial Officer of Delhaize Group in late 2008 and served as Chief Executive Officer of Delhaize
Europe from January 2012 until the end of 2013. He 15 a professor in Business Strategy at the Sclvay Business School

Mr. Goudet 15 an independent member of the Board Born in 1964, he 1s a French citizen, holds a degree in Engineering from I'Ecole Centrale de
Paris and graduated from the ESSEC Business School in Paris with a major in Finance Mr Goudet 1s Partner and CEO of JAB Holding Gompany,
a position he has held since June 2012. He started rus professional career in 1990 at Mars, Inc , serving on the finance team of the French business
After six years, he left Mars to join the VALEO Group, where he held several senicr exacutive positions, including Group Finance Director n 1998
he returned to Mars, where he became Chief Financial Officer in 2004 In 2008, his role was broadened to become the Executive Vice President as
well as CFO Between June 2012 and November 2015 he served as an Advisor to the Board of Mars Mr Goudet s also a Board member of Jacobs
Douwe Egberts, the world's leading pure play FMCG coffee and tea company, a Board member of Keunig Green Mountain, a leader in single-serve
coffee and beverage technologies; Chairman of Peet's Coffee & Tea, a premier specialty coffee and tea company; a board member of Carbou
Einstein, a premium coffee and bagel restaurant chasn, Charman of Knspy Kreme, an iconic branded retailer of premium quality sweet treats;
a Board member of Panera Bread Company, the leading fast casual restaurant company in the US, and Espresso House, the largest branded
coffee shop chain in Scandinavia, and a Board member of Coty inc , a global leader in beauty

Mr. Gifford is a representative of the Restricted Shareholders Born in the United States in 1970, he 1s an Arnerican citizen and graduated from
Virgima Commonweaith University with a Bachelor's Degree in Accountancy He serves as Chief Financial Officer of Altna Group In this role,
he 1s responsible for the Accounting, Tax, Treasury, Audit, Investor Relations, Finance Decision Support and Strategy & Business Development
organizations He also oversees the financial services business of Philip Morms Capital Corporation. Prior to his current position, Mr Gifford was
Senior Vice President, Strategy & Business Development Since joining Philip Morris USA in 1994, he has served in numerous leadership roles
tn Finance, Marketing Information & Consumer Research and as President and Chief Executive Officer of Philip Mornis USA. Prior to that, he was
Vice President and Treasurer for Altria where he led various funchons including Risk Management, Treasury Management, Benefits Investments,
Corporate Finance and Corporate Financial Planning & Analysis Prior to joiming Philip Morns USA, Mr Gifford worked at the pubhic accounting firm
of Coopers & Lybrand, which currently is known as PricewaterhouseCoopers

Mr. Lemann is a representative of the main shareholders (nominated by BRC S.a R L., the holder of the class B Stichting certificates) Born
in Brazil iIn 1968, he 15 a Brazilan citizen and graduated from Faculdade Candide Mendes in Ric de Janeiro, Braz)l with a B A 1n Economics
Mr. Lemann interned at PriceWaterhouse in 1988 and was employed as an Analyst at Andersen Consulting from 1990 to 1991 Mr Lemann also
performed equity analysis while at Banco Marka and Dynamo Asset Management (both in Rio de Janeiro). From 1997 to 2004, he developed the
hedge fund investment group at Tinicum Inc , a New York-based investment office that advised the Synergy Fund of Funds, where he served as
Portfolio Manager. In May 2005, Mr. Lemann founded Pgilux Capital and 1s currently the Portfolio Manager there. Mr Lemann 1s a board member of
Lojas Americanas, the Lemann Foundation and Lone Pine

Mr. Leoni Sceti s an independent member of the Board Born in 1966, he 15 an ltalian citizen who lives in the UK He graduated Magna Cum Laude

in Economics from LUISS in Rome, where he passed the Dottore Commercialista post-graduate bar exam. Mr Leoni Scetl has over 25 years’
expenence in the fast-moving consumer goods and media sectors. He was CEQ of Iglo Group, a European food business whose brands are Birds
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Eye, Findus & Igle Iglo group was sold in May 2015 to Nomad Foods He previously served as CEQ of EMI Music frem 2008 to 2010 Prior to EMI,
Mr Leoni Scett had an international career in mariet:ng and held senior leaderstup roles at Procter & Gamble and Reckitt Benckiser, where he later
was CMQ, global head of Inngvation and then head of the European operations. Mr Leoni Sceti 1s Charrman of London based LSG holdings and
an early investor In Media & Tech, with over 25 cempanies in portfolic. He 1s an independent member of the Board at Barry Callebaut, and of US
start-ups Meural and Swipecast Elio's rotes in non-profit include being a Trustee and Counsellor at One Young World, (young leaders from over
190 countries), and an advisor UK board member at Room to Read (promoting iiteracy and gender equality in education in devetoping world).

Mr. Santo Domingo Davila 1s a representative of the Restricted Sharehaolders Barn in 1877, he 1s a Colombian citizen and obtained a BA in
History from Harvard College. He i1s a Senior Managing Director at Quadrant Capital Advisors, Inc in New York City He was a member of the
Board of Directors of SABMiller plc He was alse Vice-Chairman of SABMiller pic for Latin America. Mr Santo Domingo s Chairman of the Board
of Bavana S A i Colombia and Chairman of the Board of Valorem, a company which manages a diverse portfolio of industnal & media assets
in Latin Amenca Mr Santo Domingo 1s also a Director of Contour Global ple, Milicom, JDE (Jacobs Douwe Egberts), Keurig Green Mountain,
Florida Crystals, the world's largest sugar refiner, Caracol TV, Colombra’s leading broadcaster, El Espectador, a leading Colombian Daily, and Cine
Colombia, Colombia's leadsng film distnbution and movie theatre company. In the non-profit sector, he 1s Vice Chairman of the Wildlife Conservation
Society, a Member of the Board of Trustees of the Metropolitan Museum of Art, and the Educational Broadcasting Corporatron (WNET Channel
Thirteen) Mr Santo Domingo is also a Member of the Board of DKMS Americas; a foundation dedicated to finding donors for leukaemia patients.
He 1z a Member of the Board of Fundacion Pies Descalzos.

Mr. Sicupira 1s a representative of the main shareholders (nominated by BRC S.a R.L., the holder of the class B Stichting certificates). Born in
1948, he 1s a Brazihan ciizen and received a Bachelor of Business Administration from Universidade Federal do Rio de Janero and attended the
Owners/Presidents Management Program at Harvard Business Scheol He has been Chairman of Lojas Americanas since 1981, where he also
served as Chief Executive Officer until 1992. He 1s a member of the Board of Directors of Restaurant Brands International Inc and the Harvard
Business School's Board of Dean's Advisors and a co-founder and Board member of Fundagdo Estudar, a non-profit organisation that provides
scholarships for Brazihans

Mr. de Spoelberch 1s a representative of the man shareholders {(nominated by Eugénie Patn Sébastien S A | the holder of the Class A Stchting
certificates) Bornin 19686, he 1s a Belgian cihizen and holds an MBA from INSEAD Mr de Spoelberch is an active private equity sharehotder and his
recent activities include shared Chief Executive Officer responsibilities for Lunch Garden, the leading Belgian self-service restaurant chain. He s
a member of the board of several family-owned comparues, such as Eugénie Patri Sébastien S A , Verlinvest and Cobehold (Cobepa) He 1s also
an administrator of the Balllet-Latour Fund, a foundation that encourages social, culturai, artistic, technical, sporting, egucational and philanthropic
achievements

Mr. Telles 15 a representative of the main sharehoiders (nominated by BRC S a R.L, the holder of the class B Stichting certificates) Born
in 1950, he 15 a Brazihan citzen and holds a degree in Econormics from Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro and attended the Owners/
Presidents Management Program at Harvard Business School He was Chief Executive Officer of Brahma and Ambev and was a member of the
Board of Directors of Ambev. He served as member of the Board of Directors of H.J Heinz Company and now serves as member of the Board
of Directors of the Kraft Heinz Company and of the Board of associates of Insper He 1s co-founder and Board member of Fundagao Estudar,
a non-profit arganisation that provides schotarships for Brazthans and a founder and Chairman of Ismart, a non-profit organisation that provides
scholarships to low-income students He 1s also an ambassadcr for Endeavor, an interhational non-profit organisation that supports entrepreneurs
in developing markets

Mr. Van Damme s a representative of the main shareholders (nominated by Eugénie Patn Sébastien S A |, the holder of the Class A Stichting
certificates) Bornin 1962, he 1s a Belgian citizen and graduated from Solvay Business School, Brussels Mr Van Damme jomned the beer industry
early In his career and held various operational positions within Interbrew until 1991, including Head of Corporate Planning and Strategy He
has managed several private venture holding companies and i1s currently & director of Patri S A (Luxembourg), Restaurant Brands International
(formerly Burger King Worldwide Holdings) Jacobs Douwe Egberts (JOE) and Keurnig Green Mountain (KGM) He 1s also an admimstrator of the
Baillet-Latour Fung, a foundation that encourages social, culturai, artistic, technical, sporting, educational and philanthropic achievemnents, as well
as a director of the charitable, non-profit organisaticn DKMS, the largest bone marrow donor centre in the world

2.2. Functioning

In 2017, the Board of Anheuser-Busch (nBev held nine regular meetngs Several of the meetings were held in the geographical Zones in which
the company has operations On these occasions, the Board was provided with a comprehensive briefing of the relevant geographical Zone
and market These briefings included an overview of performance, key challenges facing the market and the steps being taken to address the
challenges Severa! of these visits also provided the Board members with the opportunity to meet with employees, trainees, customers and
other stakeholders

Major Board agenda items inctuded the long-range plan; achievement of targets, sales figures and trand health, reporting and budget,
consolidated results; strategic direction; culture and people, inciuding management succession planning; new and ongoing investment, capital
market transactions, external growth and acquisitions, corporate soctal responsibiity and sustainability as well as discussions on governance and
Board succession planning The average attendance rate at Board meetings in 2017 was 95 5%

In 2017, the Board has been assisted by four Committees the Audit Committee, the Finance Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee
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As per the date of this report, the composition of the Committees (s as follows

Audit Nomination Fimance Remunaration
Committee Committee Committee Committee
Mara Asuncion Aramburyuzabala
Martin J Barrington Member
Alex Behring Member"
Michele Burns Chair Member
Paul Cornet de Ways Ruart
Stéfan Descheemagker Member
Grégoire de Spoelberch Member
William F. Gifford Member
Olvier Goudet Member Member Member
Paulo Lemann Member
Alejandro Santo Oomingo
Elio Leoni Sceti Member Member
Carles Alberte da Veiga Sicupira Member®
Marcel Herrmann Telles Chair Chair
Alexandre Van Damme Member Chair
Notes

"Mr Carlos Alberto Sicupira was member of the Nominathon Comemitiee until 31 December 2617 Effective 1 January 2018, Mr Alexandre Behring replaced Mr Carlos Aiberio
Sicupira as member of the Nomination Committee

ZIMr Alexandre Behring was member of the Finance Commuittee until 34 December 2017 Effective 1 January 2018, Mr Carlos Alberto Sicupira replaced Mr Alexandre Behring
as member of the Finance Commitiee

Audit Committee

fn accordance with the requirements of the Belgian Compames Code, the Audif Committee 1s composed exclusively of non-executive Board
members and at least one of its members, 1.e Mr Olivier Goudet, qualifies as an independant director within the meaning of article 526ter of the
Beiglan Companies Code Mr Goudet holds a degree in engineering from I'Ecole Centrale de Pans and graduated from the ESSEC Business
School in Pans with a major in finance He has extensive expenence in accounting and audit which he has obtained, among others, as Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Mars, Incorporated

A majonty of the voting members of the Audit Committee are independent directors as defined in the Corporate Governance Charter and all of them
are independent as defined in Rule 10A-3(b)(1)(n) under the US Securites Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

In 2017, the Audit Committee met mne hmes During its meetings, the Committee reviewed the financial statements of the company, the
annual report, hall-yearly and quarterly statements, as well as related results announcements The Committee also considered I15sugs
arising from internal audits conducted by the Internal Audit departmant and the implementation of the company's Comphance Program
Quligations under Sarbanes Oxley, the review of the independence and appointment of the external auditor and a quarterly status of
significant liigation were scme of the other important topics on the agenda of the Committee. The memeers of the Committee attended
all meetings

Finance Committee

The Finance Committee met four fimes in 2017. Committee discussions ingluded treasury updates and overall nsk management strategy including
but not limited to nisks related to commodities, interest rates, currencies and iquidity, hedging policies, the debt profile and capital structure of the
group, pensions, dividends and the disclosure policy of the company The members of the Committee attended all meetings except for Mr Behring,
who was absent at cne meeting.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee’s principal role i1s to guide the Board succession process The Committee identifies persons qualified to become Board
members and recommends director candidates for nomination by the Board and appointment by the shareholders’ meeting.

The Nomination Committee met five times 1n 2017, Discussions included the normination of cirectors for appointment or renewal, management
targets, the evaluation of the Soard and its committees, the global management frainege pragram and succession planming for key executive
functions The members of the Committee attended all meetings.
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Remuneration Committee

In accordance with the requirements of the Belgian Companies Code, the Remuneration Committee 1s composed exclusively of non-executive
Board members and a majonty of its members, 1 @ Mr Olivier Goudet and Mr Elio Leoni Sceti, gualfy as iIndependent directers within the meaning
of article 526ter of the Belgian Companies Code

The Remuneration Committee's principal role is ta guide the Board on decisions relating to the remuneration policies for the Board, the CEQ and
the Executive Board of Management (EBM) and on individua! remuneration packages of directors, the CEQ and members of the EBM

The Remuneration Committee met five tmes in 2017 Discussions included achievement of targets, Executive and Board compensation, Executive
shares and options schemes, Long Term Incentive grants to directors, new compensation models and speciat incentives The members of the
Commuttee attended all meetings

2.3. Evaluation of the Board and its committees

Far each financial year, the Board perfarms an evaiuation of its performance at the initiative of the Charrman  The evaluation constitutes a separate
agenda item for a physical meeting of the Board Discussions take place in executive session in the absence of management A third party may act
as facihtator

During such meeting. each director is requested to comment on and evaluate the following topics:

« effectiveness of Board ang commitiee operations (e g checking that important issues are suitably prepared and discussed, time available for
distussion of important poiicy matters, checking availabilty and adequacy of pre-read, etc ),
+  the qualifications and responsibilities of individual directors (e g actual contribution of each director. the director’s presence at the meetings and
his/her involvement in discussions, impact of changes to the directar’s other relevant commitments outside the company)
« effectiveness of oversight of management and interaction with management
+  composition and size of the Board and committees Evaluation will at least take into account the following criteria
' director iIndependence: an affirmative determination as to the independence will be made in accordance with the independence cntena
published in the Corperate Governance Charter
> other commitments of directors' the outside Board commitments of each director enhance expenence and perspective of directors,
but will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis to ensure that each director can devote proper attention to the fulfillment of his oversight
responsiblibes
» disqualifying circumstances: certain circumstances may constitute a disqualfication for membership on the Board (e ¢ Board membership
of & major supplier, customer or competitor of the company, membership of a federal or regional government) Circumstances will be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis to ensure that directors are net conflicted
> skilts and previous contributions the company expects that all directors prepare for, attend and participate actively and constructively in all
meetings; exercise therr business judgment in good faith; focus therr efforts on ensuring that the company’s business is conducted se as to
further the interests of the shareholders, and become and remain well informed about the company, relevant business and economic trends
and about the principles and practices of sound Corporate Governance

Following review and discussion of the responses, the Chairman of the Board may table proposals to enhance the performance or effectiveness of
the functioning of the Board Advice can be reguested from a third-party expert

The evaluation of the Audit Commtttee is a re-occurning agenda ttem for the Committee and 1s performed about once a year This evaluation 1S
discussed at a Committee meeting and includes assessment of its planning gaing forward, the appropnateness of the time allocated to its varous
areas of responsibiiity, its composition and any areas for improvement. Any major action peints resulting therefrom are reported te the Board.

2.4. Certain transactions and other contractual relationships

There are no transactions or other contractual relationships to be reported between the company and its Board members that gave nse to
conflicting interests as defined 1n the Belgian Companies code

The company 1s prohibited from making loans to directars, whether for the purpase of exercising opbions or for any other purpose

3. Chief Executive Officer and Executive Board of Management

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) 1s entrusted by the Board with responsibility for the day-to-day management of the company The CEQ has direct
operational responsibility for the entire company The CEQ leads an Executive Board of Management {EBM) which comprises global functional
heads (or "Chiefs") and Zone presidents including the Chief Executive Officer of Ambev (Bernardo Pinto Pava), who reports to the Board of
directors of Ambev
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As per 1 January 2018, our Executive Board of Management consisted of the following members:

Carlos Brito - CEO

Functional heads (Chiefs Zone presidents
David Almeida Chief Peaple Officer; and Chief Sales Officer Jan Craps Asia Pacific South
ad intenm (effective 1 January 2018)"
John Blood General Counsel and Company Secretary Michel Doukeris North America (effective
(effective 1 August 2017 1 January 20182
Felipe Dutra Chief Financial & Technology Officer Jean Jereissati Asia Pacific North
Pedro Earp Chief Disruptive Growth Officer Mauricio Leyva Middle Amencas
David Kamenetzky Chief Strategy & External Affairs Officer Carlos Lisboa Latin Amenca South
Peter Kraemer Chief Supply Officer Stuart MacFarlane Eurgpe
Tony Milikin Chief Procurement & Sustainability Officer Ricardo Tadeu Africa
Miguel Patricio Chief Marketing Officer Ricardo Moreira Latin America COPEC
Claudio Braz Ferro Chief Supply Integration Officer Bernardo Pinto Paiva Latin America North

{until 31 January 2018)

Notes
MClavdio Garcia was Chief People Officer until 31 December 2017 David Almeida, farmerly Chief Integratian Officer, replaced Claudio Garcla as Chief Peaple Officer as of

1January 2018 In addition, David Almetda has assumed the role of Chief Sales Officer ad mtenim, replacing Michel Doukeris

@loko Castro Meves was Zone Presdent Noah Amenca untd 31 December 2017 Michel Doukens, formerly Chief Sales Officer, replaced Jodo Castro Neves as
Zone President Nosth America as of 1 January 2018

®Sabine Chalmers was Chief Legal Officer until 31 July 2017

Carlos Brito 15 AB InBev's CEC Born in 1860, he is a Brazikan cihzen and received a Degree in Mechanical Engineerng from the Universidade
Federal do Rio de Janerro and an MBA from Stanford University Graduate School of Busingss Mr. Brito joined Ambev in 1989 where he held roles
in Finance, Operations, and Sales, before being appamnted Chief Executive Qfficer in January 2004, He was appainted Zone President Naorth
America at InBev In January 2005 and Chief Executive Officer In December 2005 He 1s a member of the board of directors of Ambev and of the
Advisory Board of Grupo Modelo He 1s also an Advisory Council Member of the Stanford Graduate School of Business and serves on the Adwisory
Board of the Tsinghua University School of Economics and Mznagement

David Almeida 15 AB InBev's Chief Paople Officer and Chief Sales Officer ad intenm Born in 1976, Mr Almeida 1s a dual citizen of the U S and
Brazl and holds a Bachelor's Degree in Economics fram the University of Pennsylvania. Most recently, he served as Chief Integration Officer having
previously held the posttions of Vice President, U.S Sates and of Vice President, Finance forthe North Amencan erganisation Prior to that, he served
as InBev's head of mergers and acquisitions, where he led the combtnation with Anheuser-Busch in 2008 and subsequent integration activities in the
U § Before joining InBev 1in 1998, he worked at Salomon Brothers in New York as a financial analyst in the Investment Banking dwiston

John Blood 1s AB InBev's General Counsel and Company Secretary Born in 1867, Mr Blood 1s a U S citizen and holds a bachelor's degree
from Amherst Coltege and a JO degree from the University of Michigan Law School Mr Blood jomed AB inBev in 2009 as Vice President Legal,
Commercial and M&A where he focused an global Mergers & Acquisitions, Compliance and Corporate law Most recently Mr. Blood was Zone
Vice President Legal & Corporate Affairs i North America where he has led the legal and corporate affars agenda for the United States and
Canada Prior to joiing the company, Mr. Blood led the carparate and liigation teams in Diagea's Morth American business where he had been
primary counsel torts U S hard liquor, wine and beer divisions over his tenure

Jan Craps is AB InBev's Zone President Asia Pacific South Born in 1977, Mr Craps 1s & Belgian citizen and obtained a Degree in Business
Engineering from KU Brussels and a Master's Degree in Business Engineering from KU Leuven, Belgum He has also completed
post-graduate programs in Marketing and Strategy from INSEALD in France, and the Kellogg Schoa! of Management ang Wharton Business Schoal
in the United States. Mr Craps was an associate consultant with McKinsey & Company before joining AB InBev in 2002 He acquired a range of
international experniences in a number of senior marketing, sales and logisucs executive positions in France and Belgum In 2011, he relocated to
Canada where he was appornted Head of Sales for Canada followed by his appaintment as President and CEQ of Labatt Brewenes of Canada in 2014

Michel Doukeris 1s AB InBev's Zone President North America since 1 January 2018 Bornn 1873, he (s a Braziian citizen and holds a Degree
in Chemical Engingering from Federal Univarsity of Santa Catarina n Brazil and a Master's Degreg in Marketing from Fundagao Getulio Vargas,
alson Brazil He has aiso completed post-graguate programs in Markehng and Marketing Strategy from the Kellagg Schao! of Management and
Wharton Business School in the United States Mr Doukens jomned AB InBev in 1996 and held sales postions of ncreasing responsibility before
becoming Vice President, Soft Drinks for AB InBev's Latin America North Zone 1n 2008. He was appointed President, AB InBev China in January
2010 and Zeone President, Asia Pacific in January 2013. In January 2017, Mr Doukens became Chief Sales Officer

Felipe Dutra s AB inBev's Chief Finantial and Technology Officer, Bofnin 1965, Mr Dutrais a Braziian ciizen and holds a Degree in Econormcs
from Candido Mendes and an MBA in Controlling from Umiversidade de Sac Paulo. He joined Ambev in 1980 from Aracruz Celulose, a major
Brazihan manufacturer of puip and paper. At Ambev, he held vanious positions in Treasury and Finance before being appomted General Manager
of ane of AB inBev's subsidiaries Mr Dutra was appointed Ambev's Chief Financial Qfficer in 1999 and Chief Financial Qfficer in January 2005
In 2014, Mr Dutra became AB InBev's Chief Financral and Technology Officer He 1s also a member of the board of directors of Ambev and of the
adwisory board of Grupo Modelo and was formerly a member of the Grupo Modelo board of directors.

Pedro Earp 15 AB InBev's Chief Disruptive Growth Officer Barn in 1977, he 1s a Brazilian citizen and holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Financial Economics from the tondon School of Economics. Mr. Earp joined AB InBev in 2000 as a Global Management Trainee n AB InBev's
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Latin America North Zone In 2002, he became responsible for the Zone's M&A team and in 2005 he moved to AB InBev's global headquarters
i Leuven, Belgium to become Giobal Director, M&A Later, he was appointed Vice President, Strategic Planning in Canada in 2006, Global Vice
President, Insights and Innevation in 2007, Global Vice President, M&A in 2009 and Vice President, Marketing for the Latin Amenca North Zone in
2013. He was appointed Chief Disruptive Growth Officer of AB InBev in February 2015

Jean Jereissati 1s AB InBev's Zone President Asia Pacific North Born in 1974, Mr Jereissati 1s a Brazilan citizen and earned a Bachelor's
Degree In Business Administration from Fundagac Getilio Vargas in Brazil. Mr. Jereissat joined Ambev in 1998 in the commercial area Prior to
tus appointment as AB InBev's Business Unit President China in 2013, he served as Business Unit President Hispanic Latin Amenca, and CEQ of
Cerveceria Nacional Dominicana

David Kamenetzky 1s AB InBev's Chief Strategy and External Affairs Officer Bornin 1969, he 1s a Swiss citizen and graduated from the University
of St Gallen, Switzerland, with a Iic. cec (diploma) in finance, account:ng and controling, and from Georgetown University, Washington DC, with
a master of science n foreign service Until September 2016, Mr Kamenetzky served on the management team of Mars, Incorporated, ane of
the largest privately held companies and among the top food manufacturers, with responsibilittes for carporate strategy, corporate affarrs and
enterprise wide strategic snihatives He left Mars after a ten-year tenure and successfully set up his own growth capital fund for disruptive food
and beverage companies Prior to jaining Mars, Mr Kamenetzky worked for Goidman Sachs & Co in London and Frankfurt Before going into the
private sector, he worked for many years in the not-for-profit world

Peter Kraemer i1s AB InBev's Chief Supply Officer Born 1n 1965, he 1s a U S. Citizen. A fifth-generation Brewmaster and native of St. Louis,
Mr Kragmer holds a Bachelor's degree in Chemical Engineering from Purdue University and a Master's degree in Business Administration from
St Louis University He joined AB [nBev 29 years ago and has held vanous brewing positions over the years, including Group Director of Brewing
and Resident Brewmaster of the St. Lowis brewery in 2008, Mr Kraemer became Vice President, Supply, for AB InBev's North America Zone,
leading all brewery operations, quality assurance, raw materials and product innovation responsibitities He was appointed Chief Supply Officer of
AB InBev in March 2016

Mauricio Leyva s AB InBev's Zone President Middle Americas Bornin 1970, Mr Leyva s a Colombian citizen and received a Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration from Universidad de Los Andes in Colombia and an International Management Diploma from ICN Postgraduate Business
Schoal, University de Nancy in France Mr Leyva joined SABMiller Colombia 1n January 2005 as Commerciat Vice President His background
inciudes senior roles 1n Sales and Marketing In 2009, he was appointed President of SABMiller Honduras and later moved to Peru as the President
and CEO In 2013 he was named Chairman and Managing Director for South Affica.

Carlos Lisboa 15 AB InBev's Zone President Latin Amenica South. Born in 1969, Mr Lisboa 15 a Brazihan citizen and received a Degree in Business
Adminustration from the Catholic University of Permambuco and a Marketing specialization from FESP, both in Brazil Mr Lisboa joined Ambev in 1993
and has built s career in Marketing and Sales. He was responsible for building the Skol brand :n Brazil in 2001 and after that became Marketing Vice
President for AB InBev's Latin American North Zone Mr Lisboa then led the international Business Unit in AB InBev's Latin America South Zone for
two years prior to becoming Business Unit President for Canada In 2015, he was appointed Marketing Vice President for AB InBev's Global Brands.

Stuart MacFarilane 1s AB InBev's Zone President Europe. Born in 1967, he s a citizen of the UK and received a Degree 1n Business Studies from
Sheffield University n the UK. He 1s also a qualified Chartered Management Accountant He joined AB InBev In 1992 and since then has held senior
roles in Finance, Marketing and Sales and was Managing Director for AB InBev's business in Ireland Mr MacFarlane was appointed President of
AB [nBev UK & Ireland in January 2008, and, in January 2012, became AB InBev's Zone President, Central & Eastern Europe [n January 2014, he
was appointed as Zene President, Eurcpe to iead AB InBev's new single European zone

Tony Milikin 1s AB InBev’s Chief Procurement & Sustainabiity Officer Tony is responsible for all Procurement, Sustainabiity and Vertical
Operations globally AB InBev's vertical operations consists of 75+ facilites and 10,000 employees and a strategic partner of our raw material
supplies Bornin 1961, he 1s a U S citizen and holds an undergraduate Finance Degree from the University of Flenida and an MBA in Marketing
from Texas Chnstian University in Fort Worth, Texas Tony joined AB InBev in May 2009 from MeadWestvaco, where he was Vice President, Supply
Chain and Chief Purchasing Officer, based in Richmond, Virgima Prior to Joining MeadWestvace, he held various purchasing and supply chain
positions with increasing responstbiles at Monsanto and Alcon Laboratories

Ricardo Moreira 1s AB InBev's Zone President Latin Amenca COPEC Born in 1971, he 1s a Portuguese citizen and received a Degree in
Mechanical Engineering from Rio de Janeiro Federal University in Brazil and a specialisation in Management from University of Chicago inthe U §
Mr Moreira joined Ambev in 1985 and held vanous positions in the Sales and Finance orgamisations prior to becoming Regional Sales Director in
2001 He subsequently held posttions as Vice President Logistics & Procurement for Latin America North, Business Uit President for Hispanic
Latin America (HILA) and Vice President Soft Drinks Latin America North In 2013, Mr Moreira moved tc Mexico to head AB InBev's Sales,
Marketing and Distribution organisaticns and lead the commercial integration of Grupo Modelo

Miguel Patricio 1s AB InBev's Chief Marketing Officer Born in 1966, he 1s a Portuguese cittzen and holds a Degree in Business Administration from
Fundagdo Getulio Vargas in Sao Paulo Prorto joining Ambevin 1998, Mr Patncio held several senior positions across the Americas at Philip Morns,
The Coca-Cola Company and Johnson & Johnsan At Ambev, he was Vice President, Marketing befare being appointed Vice President, Marketing
of InBev's North American zone based in Toronto in January 2005 In January 2006, he was promoted to Zone President, North Amerca, and in
January 2008 he moved to Shanghai to take on the role of Zone President, Asia Pacific He became AB InBev's Chief Marketing Officer in July 2012

Bernardo Pinto Paiva s AB InBev's Zone President, Latin America North 8arn in 1968, he 1s a Brazihan citizen &nd holds a Degree in Engineering
from Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro and an Executive MBA from Poentficia Universidade Catdlica do Rio de Janeiro Mr. Pinto Paiva
Joined Ambev in 1991 as a management trainee and during s career at AB InBev has held leadership positions in Sales, Supply. Distnbution and
Finance He was appainted Zone President, North Amenica in January 2008 and Zone President, Latin America South i January 2009 befare
becoming Chief Sales Officer in January 2012 Effective 1 January 2015, he became Zone President, Latin Amenca North and CEO of Ambev
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Ricardo Tadeu i1s AB inBev's Zone President Africa Born n 1976, he 1s a Brazilan citizen, and receved a law degree from the Umiversidade
Candido Mendes in Brazil and a Master of Law from Harvard Law School in Cambridge, Massachusetts He s also Six Sigma Black Belt certified
He joined AB InBev in 1995 and has held variaus roles across the Commercial area He was appointed Business Unit President for AB InBev's
operations in Hispame Latin Amenca in 2005, and served as Business Unit President, Brazil from 2008 te 2012. He served as Zone President,
Mexico from 2013 unti! his appointment as Zone President Africa upan completian of the Combination. He is atso @ member of the board of directors
of SABSA Holdings Ltd, Tanzania Breweries Ltd and Delta Corporation Ltd

4. Internal control and risk management systems

The Board of directers and the EEM are responsible for estabishing and maintairing adequate internal ¢ontrols and risk management systems
internal control I1s the process designed to pravide reasonable assurance regarding achievement of objectives related to effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliabilty of financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Risk management Is the process
designed to identify potential events that may affect the company and to manage risks te be within its nsk appetite.

Without prejudice to the responsibilities of the Board as a whole, the Audit Committee oversees fimancial and business nsk management and
discusses the process by which management assesses and manages the company's exposurg to those nsks and the steps taken to monitor and
control such exposure.

The campany’s major risk factors and uncertainties are described in the Risks and Uncertaintes section of the Management report 1n AB InBev's
annual report

The company has established and operates its internal control and risk management systems based on guidelines 1ssued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COS0O"). The internal control system s based upon COSO's Internal Control- Integrated
Framework of 2013 and ts nsk management system is based on COSQ's Enterpnse Risk Management Framewark of 2004

Financial reporting

The EBM is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate tnternal controls over financial reporting The company's internial control over
finangial reporting 1s a process designed to prowide reasonable assurance regarding the rehabibty of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ({FRS) Internal controls over financial
reporting include those written policies and procedures that

= pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and farly reflect the transactions and dispositions of compary assets,

« provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accardance with IFRS,

= provide reasonable assurance that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authonzation of management and
directors aof the company; and

= provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthorized acquisiion, use or disposibon of assets that could have
a matenal effect on the consohdated financial statements

Internal cantrol over financiai reporting Includes the assessment of the relevant risks, the identification and monitoring of key controls and actions
taken to correct deficiencies as dentified Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future penods are subject to the nisk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

The EBM assessed the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as of 31 December 2017. As indicated above,
management based this assessment on cntena for effectve internal control over financial reporting descnibed in “Internal Control — Integrated
Framework” issued by COSO in May 2013 The assessment includeg an evaluation of the design of the company's internal control over financial
reporting and testing of its operational effectiveness Based on this assessment, the EBM deterrmined that, as of 31 December 2017, the company
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting.

The Board of directors and the Audit Committee reviewed the EBM's assessment The review related among other things to ensuring that there are
no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial infarmation, and to the existence of any fraud, whether
or ngt matenial, that involves management or other employees who have a sigmificant role in the company's internal control over financial reporting.

In addition, as a result of the listing of Anheuser-Busch InBev on the New York Stack Exchange, the company must adhere to Section 404 of the
US Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, As a consequence, the company 1S required to provide on a yearly basis a management report on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control over financial reporting, as described in the Section and the rules implementing such act Management's report
and the Statutory Auditor's related opinion regarding the relevant financial year, will be included in the company’s Annual Report on Form 20-F for
such year, which 1s required to be filed with the US Securities and Exchange Commission

Internal Audit

The company has a professional and independent internal audit department The appeintment of the Head of internal audit 1s reviewed by the Audit
Commitice The Audit Committee reviews internal audit's nsk assessment and annual audit plan and regularly receives internal audit reparts for
review and discussion
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Internal control deficiencies identfied by internal audit are commurnicated in a timely manner to management and periodic follow-up 1s performed
to ensure corrective action has been taken

Effective 1 January 2018, the Internal Audit function has been renamed to Risk Management

Compliance

AB InBev has a Compliance Program which fosters a culture of ethics, integrity and lawful behavior. This program includes a Code of Business Conduct
and the Anti-Corruption Policy, which are available on the company's website and intranet. The Compliance Program further ensures compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and the completion of an annual certification by management of compliance with the Code of Business Conduct

A set of internal controls has been implemented and is periodically assessed at the Global and Local Compliance Commitiees, the Audit Committee
and within the framework of internal audit

The Global Compliance Committee, chaired by the General Counsel, assesses regulatory and ethical compliance risks for the company from
a global perspective and provides strategic direction for the activities of the compliance function. On a quarterly basis, the Global Compliance
Committee reviews the operation of the Compliance Program and follows-up on the reports submitted through the company’s Compliance Helpline
(whistle-blowing platform). in addition to the Global Compliance Committee, each Zone has its own Local Compliance Committee, which addresses
local comphance matters

The Audit Committee reviews the operation of the Compliance Program and the results of any compliance reviews or reports submitted
through the company's global Compliance Helpline On a regular basis, the Audit Committee also reviews the significant legal, compliance
and regulatory matters that may have a materal effect on the financial statements or the company’s business, inciuding matenal notices to or
inquiries received from governmental agencies

5. Shareholders structure

5.1. Shareholders’ structure

The following table shows the shareholders’ structure of Anheuser-Busch InBev based on the most recent notifications received by AB InBev and
the Belgian Financial Services and Markets Authority (FSMA) by the shareholders listed below in accordance with article 6 of the Belgian law of
2 May 2007 on the notification of significant shareholdings.

Major shareholders Number of Sharas % of voting rights™

Holders of Ordinary Shares

1. Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev, a stichting incerporated under Dutch law

{the “Reference Shareholder”) 663,074,832 34.29%
2. EPS Participations Sarl, a company incerporated under Luxembourg law, affiliated to EPS,
its parent company 130,257,459 6.74%
3. EPS SA, a company incorporated under Luxembourg law, affiiated to the Reference Shareholder
that it jointly controls with BRC 99,999 0.01%
4. BRC Sarl, a company incorporated under Luxembourg law, affiliated to the Reference Sharehalder
that it jointly controls with EPS 37,598,236 194%
5. Rayvax Société d'Investissements SA, a company incorporated under Belgian law 484,794 0.03%
6. Sébastien Holding SA, a company incorporated under Belgian law, affilated to Rayvax, #s parent company 10 0.00%
7. Fonds Verhelst SPRL., a company with a social purpose incorporated under Belgian law 0 0 00%
8. Fonds Voorzitter Verhelst SPRL, a company with a social purpose incorporated under Belgian law,
affiliated to Fonds Verhelst SPRL with sacial purpose, that controls it 6,997,665 036%
9. Stichting Fonds InBev-Baillet Latour, a stichting incorporated under Dutch law 0 0.00%
10. Fonds Baillet Latour SPRL, a company with a social purpose incorporated under Belgian law,
affiliated to Stichting Fonds InBev-Bailiet Latour under Dutch law, that contrals it 5,485,415 0.28%
11. MHT Benefit Holding Company Ltd, a company incarporated under the law of the Bahamas, acting
in concert with Marcel Herrmann Telles within the meaning of Article 3, §2 of the Takeover Law 3,645,605 0.19%

12. LTS Trading Company LLC, a company incorporated under Delaware law, acting in concert with
Marcel Herrmann Telles, Jorge Paulo Lemann and Carlos Alberto Sicupira within the meaning of

Article 3, §2 of the Takeover Law 4,468 0.00%
Holders of Restricted Shares
1. Altria Group Inc.® 185,115,417 957%
2. Beveco Lux Sarl® 96,862,718 5.01%
Notes

"Holding percentages are calculated on the basis of the total number of shares in 1ssue, excluding treasury shares (1,933,700,188) As at 31 December 2017, there were
2,019,241,973 shares In issue Including 85,541,785 ordinary shares held in treasury by AB InBev and certain of its subsidiaries

3|n addition to the Restricted Shares listed above, Altnia Group Inc announced inits Schedule 13D beneficial ewnership report on 11 October 2016 that, following completion
of the business combination with SAB, it purchased 11,941,937 QOrdinary Shares in the company Finatly, Altria further increased #s position of Qrdinary Shares in the
company to 12,341,937, as disclosed in the Schedule 13 D beneficial ownership report filed by Stchting dated 1 Novernber 2016, implying an aggregate ownership of 10 2%
based on the number of shares with vating rights as at 31 December 2017

In addiion to the Restricted Shares listed above, Bevco Lux Sarl announced In a notification made on 17 January 2017 in accordance with the Beigian law of 2 May 2007
on the notification of significant shareholdings, that it purchased 4,215,794 Ordinary Shares in the company, thereby increasing its aggregate ownership to 5 23% based on
the number of shares with voting rights as at 31 December 2017
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The first twelve entities mentoned in the table act in concert ( being understood that (1) the first ten entities act in concert within the meaning of
article 3, §1, 13° of the Belgian law of 2 May 2007 on the disciosure of significant shareholdings in 1ssuers whese secunties are admitted to frading
on a regulated market and containing vanous provisions, implementing into Belgian law Directive 2004/109/CE, and (i) the eleventh and twelfth
entities act In ¢concert with the first ten entities within the meaning of article 3, §2 of the Belgian law of 1 April 2007 on public takeover bids) and
hold, as per the most recent notifications received by AB inBev and the FSMA in accordance with articie 6 of the Belgian law of 2 May 2007 on
the notification of significant sharehaldings, In aggregate, 847,648,483 Ordinary Shares, representing 43 84% of the voting nights attached to the
shares outstanding as of 31 December 2017 excluding treasury shares.

5.2. Shareholders’ arrangements

Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev (the "Reference Shareholder") has entered into shareholders’ agreements with (a) BRC, EPS, EPS Participations,
Rayvax Socieété d'investissements SA (Rayvax), (b) Fonds Barliet Latour SPRL with a social purpose and Fonds Voorzitter Verhelst SPRL with
a social purpose, and (c) the targest holders of restricted shares in the company (the Restricted Shareholders).

a) Reference Shareholder's agreement

In connection with the combination of Interbrew with Ambev n 2004, BRC, EPS, Rayvax and the Reference Shareholder entered nita
a shareholders' agreement an 2 March 2004 which provided for BRC and EPS to hold their interests in the old Anheuser-Busch InBev through the
Reference Shareholder (except for approximately 130 milkon shares held directly or indirectly by EPS and approximately 37 million shares held
directly by BRC) The shareholders’ agreement was amended and restated on 9 September 2009 On 18 December 2013, EPS contributed to EPS
Participations its certificates in the Reference Shareholder and the shares it held in the old Anheuser-Busch InBev except for 100,000 shares
Immediately thereafter, EPS Participations jained the concert constituted by BRC, EPS, Rayvax and the Reference Sharehalder and adhered
to the shareholders' agreement On 18 December 2014, the Reference Shareholder, EPS, EPS Participations, BRC and Rayvax entered nto
a new shareholders' agreement that replaced the previous shareholders’ agreement of 2009 On 11 Apnl 2016, the parties thereto entered into an
amended and restated new shareholders’ agreement (the 2016 Sharehelders’ Agreement”).

The 2016 Sharehelders' Agreement addresses, among cther things, certain matters relating to the governance and management of both AB inBev
and the Reference Shareholder, as well as (1) the transfer of the Reference Shareholder certificates, and (n) the de-certification and re-certificaton
process for the company's shares (the “Sharas”) and the circumstances in which the Shares held by the Reference Shareholder may be de-certfied
and/or pledged at the request of BRC, EPS and EPS Participations

The 2016 Shareholders' Agreement provides for restrichons on the abiity of BRC and EPS/EPS Participations to transfer thers Reference
Sharenolder certficates.

Pursuant to the terms of the 2016 Shareholders' Agreement, BRC and EPS/EPS Participations jointly and equally exercise control over the
Reference Shareholder and the Shares held by the Reference Shareholder. The Reference Shareholder 1s managed by an eight-member board
of directors and each of BRC and EPS/EPS Parhicipations have the nght to appoint four directors to the Reference Shareholder board of directors.
Subject to certain exceptions, at least seven of the eight Reference Shareholder directors must be present or represented in order to constitute a
quorum of the Reference Sharehoider board, and any action to be taken by the Reference Sharehoider board of directors will, subject to certain
qualified majority conditions, require the approval of a majority of the directors present or represented, inciuding at least two directors appeinted
by BRC and two directors apponted by ERS/EPS Participations Subject to certain exceptions, all decisions of the Reference Shareholder with
respect to the Shares it holds, Including how such Shares will be voted at shareholders’ meetings of AB InBev {Shareholders’ Meetings), will be
made by the Reference Shareholder board of directors.

The 2016 Sharehalders’ Agreement requires the Reference Shareholder board of directors to meet prior fo each shareholders’ meeting fo
determine how the Shares held by the Reference Shareholder are 1o be voted.

The 2016 Shareholders’ Agreement requires EPS, EPS Participations, BRC and Rayvax, as well as any other holder of certificates issued by the
Reference Shareholder, to vote their Shares in the same manner as the Shares held by the Reference Shareholder The parties agree to effect any
free transfers of therr Shares in an orderly manner of disposal that does not disrupt the market for the Shares and in accordance with any conditions
established by the company to ensure such orderly disposal |n addition, under the 2016 Shareholders' Agreement, EPS, EPS Participations and
BRC agree not to acquire any shares of Ambev’'s capital stock, subject to imited exceptions

Pursuant to the 2016 Shareholders’ Agreement, the Reference Sharehalder board of directors will propose to the shareholders’ meeting nine
canddates for appointment to the Board, among which each of BRC and EPS/EPS Participations wiil have the nght to nominate four candidates,

and one candidate will be nominated by the Reference Shareholder board of directors

The 2016 Shareholders' Agreement will remain in effect for an initial term until 27 August 2034. It wilt be automatically renewed for successive
terms of ten years each unless, not later than two years prior to the expiration of the initial or any successive ten-year term, esther party to the 2016
Shareholders’ Agreement notifies the other of its Intention to terminate the 2016 Shareholders’ Agreement

b) Votng agreement between the Reference Shareholder and the foundations

In addition, the Reference Shareholder has entered into a voting agreement with Fonds Baillet Latour SPRL with a social purpose and Fonds
Voorzitter Verhelst SPRL with a social purpose This agreement provides for consultations between the three bodies before any shareholders’
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meetings to decide how they will exercise the voting rights attached to therr Shares Consensus 1s required for all items that are submitted to
the approval of any shareholders’ meetings If the parties fail to reach a consensus, Fonds Baillet Latour SPRL with a social purpose and Fonds
Voorzitter Verhelst SPRL with a social purpose will vote their Shares in the same manner as the Reference Shareholder The voting agreement s
vald until 1 November 2034

¢) Voting agreement between the Reference Sharehoider and Restricted Shareholders

On 8 October 2016, the Reference Shareholder and each holder of restricted shares {such holders being the Restricted Shareholders) holding
more than 1% of the company’s total share capdat, being Altrnia Group Inc and Bevca LTD, have entered into a voting agreement, to which the
company Is also a party, under which notably:

= the Reference Shareholder 1s required to exercise the voting nghts attached to its Ordinary Shares to give effect to the directors’ appaintment
principles set cut In articles 19 and 20 of the Articles of Assaciation of the company,

« each Restricted Shareholder is required to exercise the voting rights attached to its Ordinary Shares and Restricted Shares, as applicable, to
give effect to the directors’ appointment principles set out In articles 19 and 20 of the Articles of Association, and

- each Restncted Shareholder 1s required not ta exercise the voting rights attached to their Ordinary Shares and Restncted Shares, as
applicable, in favor of any resolutions which would be propesed to modify the rights attached to Restricted Shares, unless such resolution has
been approved by a qualified majority of the holders of at least 75% of the Restricted Sharehoider Voting Shares (as defined in the Articles of
Association).

6. Items to be disciosed pursuant to article 34 of the Belgian Royal
Decree of 14 November 2007

According to articie 34 of the Belgian Royal Decree of 14 November 2007, Anheuser-Busch InBev hereby discloses the following items

6.1. Capital structure and authorizations granted to the Board

The company's share capital 1s dvided in two categories of shares: all shares are ordinary shares (the "Ordinary Shares”), except for 325,899,817
restricted shares (the “Restricted Shares”) Ordinary shares angd Restricted Shares have the same nghts except as set out in the Articles of
Association Restricted Shares shall always be in registered form and shall not be listed or admitted to trading on any stock market

Anheuser-Busch InBev may increase or decrease its share capital with the specific approval of a shareholders' meeting. The shareholders may
also authonze the Board of directors to increase the share capita! Such authorization must be lmited in time and amount In either case, the
sharehoiders' approval or authorization must satisfy the quorum and majority requirements applicable to amendments to the Articles of Association.
At the annual shareholders' meeting of 26 April 2017, the shareholders authorized the Board of directars to increase the share capital of AB InBev
to an amount not to exceed 3% of the total number of shares 1ssued and outstanding on 26 April 2017 (1.e 2,019,241,973) This authonzation has
been granted for five years |t can be used for several purposes, Including when the sound management of the company's business or the need to
react to appropriate business opportunities calls for a restructuring, an acquisthon {whether private or pubtic) of secunties or assets in one or more
companies ar, generally, any other appropriate increase of the company’s capital

AB InBev's Board of directors has been authorized by the shareholders’ meeting to acquire, on or outside the stock exchange, AB InBev shares up
to max:imum 20% of the 1ssued shares for a unitary price which will not be lower than 1 Euro and not hugher than 20% above the highest closing price
in the last 20 trading days preceding the transaction This authorization is valid for 5 years from 28 September 2016

6.2. Voting rights and transferability of shares and shareholders’ arrangements
Voting rights, quorum and majority requirements
Each share entitles the holder to one vote

Generally, there 15 no quorum requirement for a sharehoiders’ meeting and decisions wili be taken by a simple majonty vote of shares present or

represented However, certain matters will require a larger majenty andfor a quorum These include the following

(1) any amendment to the Articles of Association (except the amendments to the corporate purpese or the transformation of the legal form of the
company), Including inter alia, reductions or increases of the share capital of the company (except far capital increases decided by the Board
pursuant ta the authorised capital) or any resclution relating to a merger or demerger of the company require the presence in person or by proxy
of sharehoiders holding an aggregate of at least 50% of the 1ssued share capital, and the approval of a qualified majonty of at least 75% of the
votes cast at the meeting,

(n) any modification of the purpose or corporate form of the company or authensation to repurchase shares of the company requires a quorum of
shareholders holding an aggregate of at least 50% of the share capital and approval by a qualified majonty of at least 80% of the votes cast at

the meeting,
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(1ii) resolutions relating to the modification of the nights attached to a particular class of shares will require the presence in person or by proxy of
shareholders holding an aggregate of at least 50% of the Issued share capital In each class of shares and the approval of a qualified majonty of
at least 75% of the votes cast at the meeting in each class of shares,

{(in each of the cases {1), () and (), # a quorum s not present, a second meeting must be convened, At the second meeting, the quorum
requirement does not apply However, the qualified majonty requirement of 75% or 80%, as ihe case may be, continues to apply), and

(1v) any acquisition or disposal of tangible assets by the company for an amount higher than the value of one third of the company's consalidated
total assets as reparted n its most recent audited consolidated financial statements requires the approval of a qualified majonty of at least 75%
of the votes cast at the meeting (but there 1s no minimum quorum requirement).

As an additienal rule, in the event of (1) a contribution 1In kind to the company with assets owned by any person or entity which is required to file a
transparency deciaration pursuant to applicable Belgian law or a subsidiary (within the meaning of article 6 of the Companies Code) of such person
of entity, or {u) a merger of the company with such a person or entity or a subsidiary of such person or entity, then such person or entity and its
subsidiaries shall not be entitled to vate on the resolution submitted to the shareholders' meeting to approve such contribution in kind or merger

Transferability of shares
Ordinary Shares are freely transferable

As far as Restricted Shares are concerned, no Restricted Shareholder is able, 1n each case directly or indirectly, to transfer, sefl, contribute, offer,
grant any option on, otherwise dispose of, pledge, charge, assign, mortgage, grant any lien or any security interest on, enter into any certification
or depositary arrangement or enter into any form of hedging arrangement with respect to, any of its Restricted Shares or any interests therein or
any nights relating thereto, or enter into any contract or other agreement to do any of the foregoing, for a penod of five years from 10 October 2016,
except in the specific instances set out in the Articles of Association In connection with transactions with Affilkates and Successors or in relation with
Pledges. Each of the terms Affillates, Successors and Pledge is defined in the Articles of Association.

Conversion

Voluntary converston

Each Restricted Shareholder wili have the nght to convert all or part of its holding of Restricted Shares inta Ordinary Shares at its elechion (1) at any
time after 10 October 2021, and (1) In some limited other instances, including smmediately prior to, but then solely for the purpose of faciitating, or at
any time after entering into an agreement or arrangement to effect any permitted transfer, as set out in article 7 3 b (1) of the Articles of Associaton
of the company.

Automatic conversion

The Restncied Shares shall automatcally convert inte Ordinary Shares in the situations set out i article 7.6. of the Arhicles of Association, 1 e..

(i} upon any transfer, sale, contribution or other disposal, except as set out in article 76 (a) of the Arlicles of Association in connechon with
transactions with Affikates and Successors or n relation with Pledges;

(1) immediately prior to the ¢losing of a successful public takeover bid for all shares of the company or the completion of a merger of Anheuser-Busch
inBev as acquinng or disappearing company, in circumstances where the shareholders directly or indirectly, controling or exercising directly
ar indirectly joint contra! over AB InBev immediately prior to such takeover bid or merger will not directly or indirectly contrel, or exercise joint
control over, AB inBev or the surviving entity following such takeover bid or merger, or

{111) upon the announcement of a squeeze-out bid for the outstanding shares of the company, in accardance with article 513 of the Companies Code

Sharehoiders arrangements

Please refer to section 5 above

6.3, Significant agreements or securities of Anheuser-Busch InBev that may be impacted by a change
of control on the company

1. USD 9,000,000,000 (originally USD 13,000,000,000) Senior Facilities Agreement in accordance with Articie 556 of the Beigian Companies
Code, the shareholders meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV (the "Company”) approved an 27 April 2010, {1} Clause 17 (Mandatory
Prepayment) of the USD 13,000,000,000 Senior Faciiities Agreement dated 26 February 2010 entered into by, amongst others, the Company
and Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc. as onginal borrowers, the onginal guarantors and onginal lenders listed therein, Bank of America
Secunties Limited, Banco Santander, S A, Barclays Capital, Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch, Fortis Bank SA/NV, ING Bank NV, Intesa
Sanpaolo S.P A, J P Morgan PLC, Mizuho Corporate Bank, Lid, The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, Société Générale Corporate and Investment
Banking, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubisht UFJ, LTD. as mandated lead arrangers and bookrunners and Fortis Bank SA/NV as agent and
issuing bank (as amended and/cr amended and restated from time to time) {the “2010 Senior Facilties Agreement”} and (it) any other provision
of the 2010 Semor Facilities Agreement granting rights to third parties which could affect the Company’s assets or could impose an obligation
on the Company where In each case the exercise of those nghts 1s dependent on the launch of a public take-over bid over the shares of the
Coampany or on a “Change of Control” (as defined i the 2010 Semior Faciities Agreement) Pursuant to the 2010 Seror Facitties Agreement
{a) “Change of Control” means “any person or group of persons acting i concert (in each case other than Stchting InBev or any existing direct
or indirect certificate holder or certificate holders of Stichting InBev or any person or group of persons acling in concert with any such persons)
gaming Control of the Company, [b) “acting i concert” means “a group of persons who, pursuant to an agreement or understanding (whether
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fermal or informal), actively co-operate, through the acquisibon directly or indirectly of shares in the Company by any of them, either directly or
indirectly, to obtain Control of the Company” and (¢} “Control” means, in respect of the Company, the “direct or indirect ownership of more than
50 per cent of the share capital or simifar nights of ownership of the Company or the power to direct the management and the policies of the
Company whether through the ownership of share capital, contract or otherwise”

Ctause 17 of the 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement grants, (n essence, to any lender under the 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement, upon a Change
of Contral over the Company, the right (1) not to fund any loan or fetter of credit (other than a rollover loan meeting certain conditions) and
{n) (by not less than 30 days written natice) to cancel its undrawn commitments and require repayment of its participations in the loans or letters
of credit, together with accrued interest thereon, and all other amounts owed to such lender under the 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement (and
certain related documents)

The 2010 Senior Faciities Agreement was amended on 25 July 2011 and extended on 20 August 2013 It has been amended and restated on
28 August 2015 (the 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement as amended and restated being the "Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Facilities
Agreement”) so as to increase the total commitments from USD 8,600,000,000 to USD 9,000,000,000 and to extend #s term with 5 years from
the date of its restatement with the possibility to extend the term by a further two years at the option of the Company.

As a result of the amendment and restatement of the 2010 Senior Faciities Agreement, the shareholders' meeting of the cld Anheuser-Busch
InBev of 27 Aprit 2016 has approved, in accordance with Articlke 556 of the Belgian Companies Code, (i} Clause 17 (Mandatory Prepayment) of
the Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement and {I1) any other provision of the Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Facilities
Agreement granting nghts to third parties which could affect the company's assets or could impose an obligaticn on the Company where in
each case the exercise of those nights 15 dependent on the launch of a public take-over bid aver the shares of the company or on a "Change of
Control” The definiion of the terms “Change of Control”, “acting 1n concert” and "Control” remained unchanged in the Amended and Restated
2010 Senior Facilites Agreement

The Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Faciliies Agreement has been transferred to the company as a result of the merger between
Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly "Newbelco") and the old AB InBeyv, that took place on 10 October 2016 in the framework of the combination
with SAB

On 3 October 2017, the maturity date of the Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Facilities Agreement was extended to August 2022
As of 31 December 2017, the company had not made any drawdowns under the Amended and Restated 2010 Senior Faciliies Agreement.

USD 75,000,000,000 Senior Facilities Agreement. In accordance with Article 556 of the Belgian Comparies Code, the shareholders
meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev approved on 27 Apnil 2016 (1) Clause 8 1 {Change of control} of the USD 75,000,000,000 Sentor
Faciities Agreement dated 28 October 2015 entered into by, among cthers, the Company as original borrower, the original guarantors and
original lenders listed theren, Barclays Bank PLC, BNP Parbas Fortis SA/NV, Citigroup Global Markets Inc , Deutsche Bank AG, London
Branch, HSBC Bank Plc, ING Bank N V., Intesa Sanpaoio Banking Group (represented by intesa Sanpaolo S p A & Banca IMI S p A), Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc, Mizuhe Bank, Ltd, Cooperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B A “Rabobank MNederland”,
New York Branch, The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, Banco Santander, S A., Société Générale, London Branch, Sumitome Mitsui Banking
Corporation, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubisty UFJ, Ltd , The Toronto-Dominion Bank, Unicredit Bank AG and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC as
mandated lead arrangers and bookrunners and BNP Paribas Fortis SA/NV as agent (as amended and/or amended and restated from time
to time) {the “2015 Senior Facilities Agreement") and (1) any other provision of the 2015 Semior Faciities Agreement granting rights to third
parties which could affect the Company's assets or could impose an obligation on the Company where in each case the exercise of those
nights 1s dependent on the launch of a public take-over bid over the shares of the Company or on a “Change of Control” (as defined in the 2015
Senior Facilities Agreement) Pursuant to the 2015 Senior Facilities Agreement (a) “Change of Control” means “any person or group of persons
achng in concert in each case other than Shichting inBev or any existing direct or indirect cerpificate holder or certificate holders of Stichting
inBev or any person or group of persons acting in concert with any such persons) gaimng Controf of the Company, (b) “acting in concert”
means “a group of persons who, pursuant to an agreement or understanding (whether formal or informal), actively co-operate, through the
acquisition directly or indirectly of shares in the Company by any of them, either directly or indirectly, to obtain Control of the Company” and {c)
“Control” means, in respect of the Company, the “direct or indirect ownership of more than 50 per cent of the share capital or sirmiar rights of
ownership of the Company or the power to direct the management and the poficies of the Company whether through the ownership of share
capital, contract or otherwise”

Clause 8 1 of the 2015 Senicr Faciliies Agreement grants, in essence, to any lender under the 2015 Senior Faciliies Agreement, upon a Change
of Control over the Company, the night (1) not to fund any loan and () (by not less than 30 days written notice) to cance! its undrawn commitments
and require repayment of its participations in any {oans, together with: accrued interest thereon, and all other amounts owed to such lender under
the 2015 Senior Facilities Agreement {and certain related documents)

On 27 January 2016, USD 42.5 bilion of the 2015 Semior Faciliies Agreement was cancelled following bond 1ssuances that took place in
January 2016 On 4 April 2016, a further USD 12 5 bilion of the 2015 Senior Faciities Agreement was cancelled and on 6 October 2016,
USD 12 bithon of the 2015 Senior Facilties Agreement was cancelled

The 2015 Semior Facilities Agreement has been transferred to the company as a result of the merger between Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly
“Newbeica”) and the old AB InBev, that took place on 10 October 2016 in the framework of the combination with SAB
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As of 31 December 2016, the company {and ts predecessor, the old Anheuser-Busch InBev) had made drawdowns under the 2015 Senior
Facilites Agreement for a total amount of USD 8 brlion

On 1G April 2017, USD 6 bililon was repaid under the 2315 Semor Facities Agreement and the remaining USD Z iifion was repaid on
12 June 2017 Consequently, the 2015 Senior Facilities Agreement has been fully repaid and 1s ne longer available to the company.

3 EMTN Program In accordance with article 556 of the Belgian Companies Code, the shareholders’ meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch inBev
approved on 24 April 2013 (1) Condition 7.5. of the Terms & Conditions (Redemption at the Option of the Notehclders (Change of Control Put})
of the 15,000,000,000 Euro updated Eura Medium Term Note Program dated 16 May 2012 of Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV and Brandbrew
SA (the “Issuers”) and Deutsche Bank AG, London Branch, acting as Arranger, which may be applicable in the case of Notes 1ssued under the
Program (the "EMTN Program”), (1) any other prowision in the EMTN Program granting rights ta third partes which could affect the company’s
assets or could impose an obligation on the company where in each case the exercise of those nghts 1s dependent on the occurrence of a
“Change of Controi” (as defined n the Terms & Conditions of the EMTN Pragram} Pursuant ta the EMTN Program, (a) ‘Change of Control”
means “any person or group of persons acting in concert (in each case other than Stichting Anheuser-Busch inBev or any existing direct or
ndirect certificate holder or certificate holders of Stichting Anheuser-Busch inBev) gaimng Confrofl of the company provided that a change
of control shall not be deemed to have occurred if alt or substantrally all of the shareholders of the relevant person or group of persons are, or
immediately prior to the event which would otherwise have constiiuted a change of conirof werg, the shareholders of the company with the same
(or substantially the same) pro rata interests in the share capital of the relevant person or group of persons as such shareholders have, or as
the case may be, had, in the share capital of the company”, (b) “acting in concert” means “a group of persons who, pursuant to an agreement or
understanding (whether formal or informal), achvely cooperate, through the acquisition directly or imdirectly of shares in the comparny by any of
them, either directly or indirectly, to obtain Control of the company”, and (c) “Control”means the “direct or indirect ownersiip of more than 50 per
cent of the share capital or simitar rights of owriersiup of the company or tha power to direct the management and the palicres of the company
whether through the ownership of share capial, contract or otherwise”

If a Change of Caontrol Put 1s specified in the applicable Final Terms of the concerned notes, Condition 7.5 of the Terms & Conditions of the
EMTN Programme grants, to any holder of such notes, in essence, the nght to request the redemption of his notes at the redemption amount
specified In the Final Terms of the notes, together, If appropriate, with interest accrued, upon the occurrence of & Change of Control and a
related downgrade of the notes to sub-investment grade

The change of control provision above 1s included in the Final Terms of-

the 750.000,000 Euro 7 375% Notes due 2013 (Redeemed on 30 January 2013), the 600,000,000 Euro 8 625% Notes due 2017
(Redeemed on 8 December 2016} and the 550,000,000 GBP 9 75% Nates due 2024, each issued by the company in January 2009,

the 750,000,000 Euro 6 57% Notes due 2014, 1ssued by the company in February 2009 (Redeemed on 27 February 2014),

the 50,000,000 Eurc FRN Notes that bear an interest at a floating rate of 3 month EURIBOR plus 3 90%, 1ssued by the company 1n April 2009
(Redeemed on § Apnil 2014),

the: 600,000,000 CHF 4,50% Notes due 2014 (Redeemed on 11 June 2014), 1ssued by Brandbrew SA in June 2009 (with a guarantee by
the company),

the 250,000,000 Euro 5 75% Notes due 2015 (Redeemed on 22 June 2015) and the 750,000,000 GBF 6 50% Notes due 2017 (Redeemed in
June 2017}, each asued by the company in June 2009; and

the 750,000 D00 Eure 4% Notes due 2018, 1ssued by the company 11 April 2010

The series af Notes referred to in the above paragraph were issued pursuant o the 10,000,000,000 Euro iitial Eurg Medum Term Note
Programme dated 16 January 2009 or the 15,000,000,00¢ Euro updated Euro Medium Term Note Pragramme dated 24 February 2010 (as
apphcable) The relevant change of control provisions contained in the Final Terms of such series of Notes were submitted to, and approved by,
the shareholders meetings of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev held on 28 April 2009 and 27 April 2010, respechvety

There 1s no change of control clause included in the Final Terms of any seres of Notes issued pursuant to the EMTN Programme by the company
and/or Brandbrew SA after Aprit 2010

As a result of the update of the EMTN Programme on 22 August 2013 the Terms & Conditions of the updated EMTN Programme no ionger
provide for a Redemphon at the option of the Noteholders (Change of Control Put)

In May 2016, the old Anheuser-Busch InBev invited Noteholders of certain outstanding series of Notes issued under the EMTN Programme prior
to 2016 (the "Notes") to consider certain amendments to the terms and conditions applicable to those Notes {the “Participation Sclicitation").
The Paricipation Solicitation was undertaken to avoid any suggestion that the combination with SAB could be interpreted as a cessation of
pusiness {or a threat to do 80), winding up or dissolution of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev

Meetings of the Noteholders of each series of the Notes were held on 1 June 2016 at which Noteholders voted in favour of the Participation
Solicitation for each of the relevant senies of Notes Amended and restated final terms for each senes of the Notes reflecting the amended terms
and conditions, were signed by the old Anheuser-Busch InBev and the subsidiary guaraniors named theremn on 1 June 2016

The EMTN Program has been transferred to the company as a result of the merger between Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly “Newbelco”) and
the old AB InBev, that took place on 10 October 2016 in the framework of the combination with SAB.

4 US Dollar Notes in accordance with article 556 of the Belgian Companies Code, the shareholders meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch [nBev

approved on 28 April 2011 (1} the Change of Control Clause of the USD 3,250,000,000 Nates 1ssued on 29 and 26 March 2010, consisting
of USD 1,000,000,000 2 50% Notes due 2013 (Exchanged for Registered Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 2 September 2010
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and redeemed on 26 March 2G13), USD 750,000,000 3.625% Notes due 2015 (Exchanged for Registered Notes in an exchange offer
thal closed on 2 Seplember 2010 and redeemed on 15 Apni 2015), USD 1,000,000,000 5 00% Notes due 2020 (Exchanged for Registered
Notes in an exchange offer that ciosed on 2 Septernber 2010) and USD 500,000,000 Floating Rate Notes due 2013 (Exchanged for
Registered Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 2 September 2010 and redeemed on 26 March 2013) (the “Unregistered Notes 1ssued
i March 2010"), (1) the Change of Control Clause of the USD 3,250,000,000 Registerad Notes 1ssued in September 2010, consisting of
USD 1,000,000,000 2 50% Notes due 2013 {Redeemed on 26 March 2013), USD 750,000,000 3 625% Notes due 2015 (Redeemed on
15 April 2015), USD 1,000,000,000 5 00% Notes due 2020 and USD 500,000,000 Floating Rate Notes due 2013 (Redeemed on 26 March 2013}
and offered in exchange for corresponding amounts of the corresponding Unregistered Notes 1ssued in March 2010, in accordance
with a US Farm F-4 Registration Statement pursuant to an exchange offer launched by Anheuser-Busch (nBev Worldwide Inc. inthe U S

on § August 2010 and expired on 2 September 2010 (the "Registered Notes issued in September 2010"), (in) the Change of Control Clause
of the USD 8,000,000,000 Registered Notes issued in March 2011, consisting of USD 1,250,000,000 7.20% Notes due 2014 (Redeemed on
20 June 2011}, USD 2,500,000,000 7 75% Notes due 2019 and USD 1,250,000,000 8.20% Notes due 2039, USD 1,550.000,000 5 375%
Notes due 2014 (Redeemed on 15 November 2014), USD 1,000,000,000 6 875% Notes due 2019 and USD 450,000,000 8 00% Notes
due 2038 and offered In exchange for corresponding amounts of the corresponding Unregistered Notes issued in January 2009 and of the
corresponding Unregistered Notes issued in May 2009, in accordance with a US Form F-4 Registration Statement pursuant to an exchange
offer launched by Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc 1n the U S on 11 February 2011 and expired on 14 March 2011 (the "Registered
Noles issued in March 2011"}, whereby each of the Unregistered Notes issued in March 2010, the Registered Notes 1ssued in September 2010
and the Registered Notes issued in March 2011 were 1ssued by Anheuser-Busch InBev Waridwide Inc with an unconditional and
irrevocable guarantee as to payment of principal and interest from the ald Anheuser-Busch InBev, and (v) any other provision applicable
to the Unregistered Notes issued in March 2010, the Registered Notes 1ssued 1n September 2010 and the Registered Notes issued in
March 2011 granting nights to third parties which could affect the company's assets or could impose an obligation on the company where In
each case the exercise of those rights is dependent on the launch of a public take-cver bid cver the shares of the company or on a "Change
of Cantrol” (as defined in the Offering Memorandum with respect to the Unregistered Notes, as the case may be, and in the Registration
Statement with respect to the Registered Notes) Pursuant to the Offering Memorandum and Registration Statement (a) “Change of
Control” means “any person or group of persons acting in concert (in each case other than Shchting Anheuser-Busch InBev or any existing
direct or indirect certificate holder or certificate holders of Stichting Anheuser-Busch InBev) gaining Controf of the company provided that a
change of control shail not be deemed to have occurred if all or substantially all of the sharehoiders of the relevant person or group of persons
are, or immediately prior to the event which would otherwise have constituted a change of control were, the shareholders of the company with
the same (or substantially the same} pro rata interests n the share capital of the refevant person or group of persons as such shareholders
have, or as the case may be, had, in the share capital of the company”, (b) “Acting in concert” means “a group of persons who, pursuant to
an agreement or understanding (whether formal or informal), actively cooperate, through the acquisition directly or indirectly of shares in
the comparny by any of them, either directly or indirectly, to obtain Control of the company”, and (c) “Control” means the “direct or indirect
ownership of more than 50 per cent of the share capital or sirnilar rights of ownership of the company or the power to direct the management
and the policies of the company whether through the ownership of share capital, contract or otherwrse”.

The Change of Centrol clause grants to any Noteholder, in essence, the right to request the redemption of lis Notes at a repurchase price in
cash of 101% of their principal amount (pius interest accrued) upon the occurrence of a Change of Control and a related downgrade in the Notes
to sub-investment grade

A similar change of contrel provision was approved by the shareholders' meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev on 28 April 2009 with respect to
the USD & 000,000,00C Notes, consisting of USD 1,250.000.000 7 20% Notes due 2014 {Exchanged for Registered Notes in an exchange
offer that closed on 14 March 2011 and redeemed on 20 June 2011}, USD 2,500,000,000 7 75% Notes due 2019 (Exchanged for Registered
Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 14 March 2011) and USD 1,250,000,000 8 20% Notes due 2039 (Exchanged for Registered
Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 14 March 2011), each 1ssued In January 2009 by Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc with an
unconditional and irrevocable guarantee as 1o payment of principal and interest from Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV (the "Unregistered Notes
1ssued in January 2009")

A simiiar change of conirol provision was approved by the shareholders’ meeting of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev on 27 April 2010 with respect to:
the USD 3,000,000.00C Notes 1ssued m May 2009, consisting of USD 1,550,000,000 5 375% Notes due 2014 {Exchanged for Registered
Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 14 March 2011 and redeemed on 15 November 2014), USD 1,000,000,000 6 875% Notes due
2019 and USD 450,000,000 8 00% Notes due 2039 (the "Unregistered Notes issued in May 2009"} each (ssued by Anheuser-Busch tnBev

Worldwide Inc with an unconditional and irrevocable guarantee as to payment of principal and interest from the cld Anheuser-Busch InBev.
the USD §,500,000,000 Notes 1ssued in October 2009, consisting of USD 1,500,000,000 3 00% Notes due 2012 (Exchanged for Registered
Notes in an exchange offer that closed on 05 February 2010 and redeemed on 15 October 2012), USD 1,250,000,000 4 125% Notes
due 2015 (Exchanged for Registered Nofes m an exchange offer that closed on 5 February 2010 and redeemed on 15 January 2015),
USD 2,250,000,000 5 375% Notes due 2020 and USD 500,000,000 6.375% Notes due 2040 (the "Unregistered Notes issued in October
2009") each 1ssued by Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc with an unconditional and irrevocable guarantee as ta payment of principaf and
interest from the old Anheuser-Busch InBev

the USD 5,500,000.000 Registered Notes 1ssued in February 2010, consisting of USD 1,500,000,000 3% Notes due 2012 (Redeemed on 15
October 2012), USD 1,250,000,000 4 125% Notes due 2015 (Redeemed on 15 January 2015), USD 2,250,000,000 5.375% Notes due 2020
and USD 500,000,000 6 375% Notes due 2040 and offered in exchange for corresponding amounts of the corresponding Unregistered Notes
1ssued 1n October 2009, in accordance with a US Form F-4 Registration Statement pursuant to an exchange offer launched by Anheuser-
Busch InBev Worldwide In¢ inthe US on 8 January 2010 and expired on 5 February 2010 {the "Registered Notes rssued in February 2010")
each issued by Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide Inc with an unconditional and irrevocable guarantee as to payment of principal and interest
from the cld Anheuser-Busch InBev
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The US Dollar Notes have been transferred to the company as a resuit of the merger between Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly “Newbeico™)
and the old AB InBev, which took place on 10 Qctober 2016 in the framework of the combination with SAB

5. Notes issued under Anheuser-Busch InBev's Shelf Registration Statement filed on Form F-3.
For the sake of completeness, there 15 no Change of Control Clause applicable to outstanding Notes 1ssued under Anheuser-Busch InBev's
Shelf Registration Statement filed on Form F-3 {with an uncondiional and rrrevocable guarantee as to payment of principal and interest from
Anheusar-Busch InBev SA/NV}

7. Remuneration report
This report was approved by the Remuneration Committee on 22 February 2018.

7.1. Remuneration of directors

7.1 1 Approval Procedure The Remuneration Committee recornmends the level of remuneration for directors, including the Chairman of the Board
These recommendations are subject to approval by the Board and, subsequently, by the shareholders at the annual general meeting

The Remuneraton Committee benchmarks directors' compensation against peer companies In addition, the Board sets and revises, from time to
time, the rules and level of compensation for directors carrying out a special mandate or sittng on one or more of the Board committees and the
rules for reimbursement of directors’ business-related out-of-pocket expenses

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members appainted by the Board, all of whom are non-executive directers Currently, the Chairman
of the Committee (s a representative of the contrafiing sharehclders and the two ather members meet the requirements of independence as
established in our Corporate Governance Charter and by the Belgian Companies Cede. The CEO and the Chief People Officer are invited to the
meetings of the Committee

The Remuneration Commuittee's principal role 1s to guide the Board with respect to all its decisions relating to the remuneration policies for the
Board, the CEO and the Executive Board of Management and on their indwvidual remuneration packages The Committee ensures that the CEQ
and members of the EBM are incentivized to achieve, and are compensated for, exceptional performance The Commitiee aiso ensures the
maintenance and continucus impravement of the company's compensation policy which is based on meritocracy and a sense of ownership with a
view to aligning the interests of its employees with the interests of all shareholders

The Committee meets four times a year and more often If reguired and 1s convoked by its Chairman or at the request of at least 2 of 1ts members

The composition, functioning and specific responsibilibes of the Remuneration Committee are set forth in the terms of reference of the Committee,
which are part of our Corporate Governance Charter

7.1.2. Remuneration policy apphed in 2017

a. Cash remuneration Remuneration is linked to the tme committed to the Board and its vanous committees. The base annual fee amounted to
75,000 Euro 1n 2017, The fee 1s supplemented with an amount of 1,500 Euro for each physical committee meeting and for each additional physical
Board meeting after ten meetings For 2017, the Charrman's fee was double that of other directors. For the Chairman of the Audit Committee, the
fixed annual fee is 70% higher than the fixed annual fee of the other directors |n practice, this means that the fixed annual cash fee of the Chairman
of the Audit Committee equals 127,500 Euro

A proposal will be submitted to the upcoming annual shareholders' meeting to be held on 25 Apnl 2018 to increase the Charrman's fee by 25%
(1e from 150,000 euro to 187,500 euro) to an amaunt which 1s 2 5 times the fixed annual fee of the other directors (other than the Chairman of
the Audit Committee). The proposal follows a benchmarking exercise covering over 20 global peer companies, conducted by an independent
consultng firm at the request of the Remuneration Committee, The last ime that the Chairman's fixed remuneration was revised was by the annual
shareholders' meeting held in Apnl 2013 The remuneration of all other Board members will remain unchanged

b. Share based remuneration Before 2014, the Board members of the old Anheuser-Busch InBev (I e the company's predecessor prior to the
closing of the business combination with SAB) were granted a limited, pre-determined number of warrants under the company's 1989 long-term
incentive warrant plan ("LTt Warrant Plan”"). The number of warrants granted annually amounted to 15,000 since 2009. Each LTI warrant gave its
holider the nght to subscnbe for one newly issued share Shares subscrbed for upon the exercise of LT) warrants were ordinary shares of the old
AB InBev Holders of such shares had the same rights as any other shareholder The exercise price of LTI warrants was equal to the average price
of our shares on Euronext Brussels during the 30 days preceding their issue date LTI warrants granted in the years prior to 2007 (except for 2003)
had a duration of 10 years. From 2007 anwards {and w 2003) LT! warrants have a duration of 5 years LT! warrants are subjact to a vesting pened
ranging from one to three years Forfeiture of a warrant occurs in certan crcumstances when the mandate of the holder 1s terminated

At the annual shareholders' meeting of the old AB InBev of 30 April 2014, ail outstanding LT! warrants have been converted into LT! stock oplians,

1e the nght to purchase existing shares instead of the night to subscribe to newly 1ssued shares All other terms and conditiens of the outstanding
LTI warrants remain unchanged
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The shareholders’ meeting of the old AB InBev of 30 April 2014 has also decided to replace the LT! Warrant Plan by a long-term incentive steck

optian plan for directars and confirmed that all LTI grants to directors will be in the form of stock options on existing shares with the following features:

+ anexercise price that 1s set equal to the market price of the share at the time of granting,

« amaximum ifetime of 10 years and an exercise period that starts after 5 years, and

«  the LTI stock options chiff vest after 5 years Unvested opticns are subject to specific forfeiture provisions in the event that the directorship is not
renewed upon the expiry of its term or 1s terminated in the course of its term, both due to a breach of duty by the director

In ing with this decision, the shareholders’ meeting of AB InBev of 26 Apni 2017 granted each Board member 15,000 LTI stock optichs The
Chairman of the Board was granted 30,000 LTI stock options and the Chairman of the Audit Committee was granted 25,500 LTI stock options
The LTI stock options have an exercise price of 104 50 Euro per share which is the closing price of the Anheuser-Busch InBev share on the day
preceding the grant date, 1e on 25 Apnl 2017 The LTI stock options have a lfetime of 10 years and cliff vest after S years, 1 e on 26 Apnl 2022
in ine with the proposed revision of the Chairman’s remuneration package (see section 7.1 2 a), a proposal will be submitted to the upcoming
annual shareholders’ meeting to be held on 25 Aprl 2018 to approve the grant of 37,500 LTI stock options to the Chairman The share based
remuneration of all other Board members wiil remain unchanged

Following the completion of the merger between Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly “Newbelco”) and the old AB InBev, that took place on
10 October 2016 in the framework of the combination with SAB, all nghts and obligations attached to the outstanding long-term incentive stock
options of the old AB InBev, have been automatcally transferred to the new AB InBev {the absorbing company), each outstanding stock option
giving right to one share of the new AB InBev (the absorbing company) instead of one share of the old AB InBev (the absorbed company).

The company's long-term incentive plan deviates from the Belgian Code on Corporate Governance as it provides for share-based payments to
non-executive directors The Board believes that the successful strategy and sustainable development of the company over the past 10 years
demonstrates that the compensation of directors, which includes a fixed number of stock options, does ensure that the independence of the Board
members In their role of guidance and control of the company is preserved, and that the directors’ interests remain fulty aligned with the tong-term
interests of the shareholders In particular, the vesting period of the options of 5 years should foster a sustainable and long-term commmutment to
sharehiclder value creation

In accordance with article 554 of the Beigian Compan:es Cede, any grant made under the company’s leng-term incentive plan 1s submitted to the
sharehalders' meeting for prior approval.

The company 1s prohibited from making loans to directors and members of the EBM, whether for the purpose of exercising options or for any ather
purpose {except for routine advances for business related expenses In accordance with the company's rules for reimbursement of expenses)

The company does not provide pensions, medical benefits or other benefit programs to directors.

At the time of publication of the report, no changes to the remuneration policy of directors are planned other than the proposed revision of the
Charman’s remuneration package

7.1.3 Remuneration in 2017 Individual director remunerat:on 1s presented in the table below. All amounts presented are gross amounts expressed
in Euro hefore deduction of withholding tax

Number of Annual fee Fees for Number of LT1

Board meatings for Board Committee stock options

attended mestings meetings Totai fee granted™

Maria Asuncion Aramburuzabala 9 75,000 0 75,000 15,000
Martin J. Barrington® 8 0 0 0 0
Alexandre Behring 7 75,000 4,500 79,500 15,000
Michele Burns 8 127,500 33,000 160,500 25,500
Paul Cornet de Ways Ruart 9 75,000 0 75,000 15,000
Stéfan Descheemaeker 9 75,000 6,000 81,000 15,000
Grégoire de Spoelberch 8 75,000 7,500 82,500 15,000
Willam F Gifford® 8 0 0 0 0
Olivier Goudet 9 150,000 28,500 178,500 30,000
Paulo Lemann [°] 75,000 6,000 81,000 15,000
Alejandro Santo Domingo 9 75,000 0 75,000 15,060
Elio Leoni Sceti 9 75,000 21,000 96,000 15,000
Carlos Alberto da Veiga Sicupira 9 75,000 7,500 82,500 15,000
Marcel Herrmann Telles g 75,000 30,000 105,000 15,000
Alexandre Van Damme 9 75,000 19,500 94,500 15,000
All directors as a group 1,102,500 163,500 1,266,000 220,500

LTI stock opticns were granied on 26 April 2017 They have an exercise price of 104 50 Euro per share, have a term of 10 years and cliff vest after 5 years
2Mr Barnngton and Mr Gifford have wawved ther entittement to any type of remuneraton, including long term incentive stock options, relating to the exercise of therr
mandate in 2017

169



Corporate governance statement

7 1.4 Options owned by directors The table below sets forth, for each of our current directors, the number of LTI stock opttons they owned as of
31 December 2017M@:

LTi2s LTi24 LTizs LT 22 LTI 21 Lrizo

26 April 27 April 29 April 30 April 24 April 25 April

Grant date 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

25 Apnil 26 April 28 April 29 April 23 April 24 April

Expiry date 2027 2026 2025 2024 2018 2017
Maria Asuncion Aramburuzabala 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 45,000
Martin J. Barrington®™ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alex Behring 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 45,000
Michele Burns 25,500 25,500 0 o} 0 0 51,000
Paul Cornet de Ways Ruart 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 75,000
Stéfan Descheemaeker 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 60,000
Grégoire de Spoelberch 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 60,0600
William F. Gifford® 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Olivier Goudet 30,000 30,000 25.500 20,000 20,000 1] 125,500
Paulo Lemann 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 45,000
Alejandro Santo Domingo 15,000 0 a 0 0 0 15,000
Elio Leoni Sceti 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 45,000
Carlos Sicupira 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 1] 75,000
Marcel Teiles 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 75,000
Alexandre Van Damme 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 o] 60,000

Strike price {Euro) 104.50 113.25 113.10 80.83 76.20 54.71

At the annual shareholders’ meeting of 30 Apnil 2014, all autstanding LTI warrants were converted into LT! stock oplions, 1e the nght to purchase existing ordinary
shares instead of the right to subscribe 1o newly 1ssued shares All other terms and conditions of the outstanding LTI warrants remained unchanged

2in March 2017, Ohvier Goudet, Paut Cornet and Stéfan Descheemaeker each exercised 15,000 options of the LT! 20 Senies that expired :n Apri 2017 In March 2017,
Stéfan Descheemaeker exercised 15,000 options of the LTI 21 Senes In April 2017, Carlos Sicupira and Marcel Telles each exercised 15,000 opttons of the LTI 20
Sevies that expired in April 2017 In May 2017, Grégore de Spoelberch exercised 15,000 options of the LTI 21 Senes In December 2017, Alexandre Van Damme
exercised 15,000 options of the LTI 21 Seres

“Mr Barrington and Mr Gifford have waived their entitiement to any type of remuneration, including long term incentive stock options, relating to the exercise of their
mandate 1n 2017

7.2. Remuneration of Executive Board of Management
Except as provided otherwise, the information in this section relates to the Executive Board of Management (EBM) as at 1 January 2018.

7 2.1. Procedure for developmg the remuneration policy and determining the individual remuneration The compensation and reward programs
for the EBM are overseen by the Remuneration Committee which 15 exclusively composed of non-executive directors It submuts to the Board for
approval recommendations on the compensation of the CEQ and, upon recommendation of the CEO, of the EBM

The Nomination Committee approves the company and individual annual targets and the Remuneration Commuttee approves the target
achievement and correspondtng annual and long-term incentives of members of the EBM

The remuneration policy and hence any schemes falling within its scope which grant shares or nghts to acquire shares, are submitted to the
shargholders’ meeting for approval

The composition, functioning and specific responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee and of the Nomination Committee are set forth in the
terms of reference of the respective Committee, which are part of our Corporate Gavernance Charter

7 2 2. Remuneration policy Our campensation system is designed to support our high-performance culture and the creation of long-term
sustainable value for our shareholders The goal of the system Is to reward executives with market-leading compensation, which 1s conditional upon
both the overail success of the company and individual performance {t ensures aiignment with shareholders’ interests by strongly encouraging
executive ownership of shares in the company and enables to attract and retain the best talent at global levels

Base salaries are aligned to mid-market levels Additional short- and long-term incentives are linked to challenging short- and long-term
performance targets and the investment of part or all of any vaniable compensation earned in company shares Is encouraged

The Board may revise the level of remuneration and approve a revised remuneration palicy upon recommendation of the Remuneration Commitiee
At the tme of pubheation of this report, no changes te the ramuneration policies for executives are planned.

72 3 Companents of executive remuneration Executive remuneration generally consists of (a) a fixed base salary, (b} vanable performance-

related compensation, (c) long-term incentive stock options, (d) retirement plan contributions and (e) other companents All amounts shown below
are gross amaunts before deduction of withholding taxes and social security
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a. Base Salary In order to ensure alignment with market practice, executives’ base salaries are reviewed overall against benchmarks These
benchmarks are collected by internationally recognized compensation consultants, in relevant industnes and gecgraphies For benchmarking,
a custom sample of Fast Moving Consumer Goods peer companies (Peer Group) is used when avallable The Peer Group includes Apple,
Caca-Cola Campany, Procter & Gamble, PepsiCa and Unilever.

If Peer Group data are not availabe for a given role, Fortune 100 companies’ data are used

Executives’ base salaries are intended to be aligned to mid-market levels for the appropriate market Mid-market means that for a similar job in the
market, 50% of companies in that market pay more and 50% of companies pay less. Executives’ total compensation s intended to be 10% above
the 3rd quartile

In 2017, based on his employment contract, the CEO earned a fixed annual salary of 1 45 millon Euro (USD 1.64 milion), while the other members
of the EBM earned an aggregate annuai base salary of 10 64 milon Eurc (USD 12 02 million).

b. Variable performance-related compensation - Share-based compensation plan Vanable performance-related compensation is key to the
company's compensation system and 1s aimed at rewarding executives’ shert- and long-term performance

The target vanable compensation is expressed as a percentage of the Market Reference Salary applicable to the executive The on-target
bonus percentage theoretically amounts to maximum 200% of the Market Reference Salary for members of the EBM and 340% for the CEO
An additional ncentive of 20% on the benus amount may be awarded by the Remuneration Committee 1n case of overachievement or other
exceptional circumstances

The effective pay-out of vanable compensation 1s directly correiated with performance, 1e linked to the achievement of total company, business
unit and individual targets, all of which are based on perfermance metrics

Company and business unit targets focus to achieve a balance of tap line growth and cash flow generation

Below a hurdle of achievement for total company and business unit targets, no vanable compensation 15 earned irrespective of personal
target achievement

In addition, the final individual bonus pay-out percentage also depends on each executive's personal achievement of therr indimdual performance
targets Individual performance targets of the CEO and the EBM may consist of financial and non-financial targets such as sustainability and
other etements of corporate social responsibility as well as compliance/ethics related targets Typical performance measures :n this area can
relate to employee engagement, talent pipeline, better world goals, compliance dashboards etc that are also important for the sustamability of the
financial performance

Targets achievement 1s assessed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of accounting and financial data

For 2017, based on the company’s target achievement during the year 2017 and the executives’ individual target achievement, the total vanable
compensation for the EBM, including the CEO, effectively amounted to approximately 201% of their 2017 base satary

Executives recerve their variable compensation in cash but are encouraged to invest some or all of its value 1n company shares ta be held for a
5-year period (the “Voluntary Shares”) Such voluntary investment leads to a 10% discount and a company shares match of 3 matching shares for
each share voluntarly inwvested (the “Matching Shares”) up to a imited total percentage of each executive’s vanable compensation The percentage
of the vanable compensation that can be invested in voluntary shares i1s 60% for the CEO and for members of the EBM

Voluntary Shares are

= existing ordinary shares;

= enttled toc dividends paid as from the date of grant,

+ subject to ajock-up penod of five years, and

+ granted at market pnce The discount 1s at discretion of the Board. Currently, the discount 1s 10% which 1s delivered as restricted stock units,
subject to specific restrictions or forfeiture provisions in case of termination of service

Both the Matching Shares and the discounted shares are delivered in the form of restricted stock units {(RSU) and vest after five years In case of
termination of service before the vesting date, special forfeiture rules apply

No performance conditions apply to the vesting of the restnicted stock units However, restncted stock units will only be granted under the double

condition that the executive:

« hasearned a variable compensation, which 1s subject to the successful achievement of total company, business umt and indvidual performance
targets (performance condition), and

« hasagreed to reinvest all or part of his/her variable compensation in company shares that are locked for a 5-year periog (ownership condition)

The vanable compensation 1s usually paid annually in arrears after the publication of the company’s full year results Exceptionally, the vanable
compensation may be paid out semi-annually at the discretron of the Board based on the achievement of semi-annual targets In such case, the first
half of the variable compensation 1s paid immediately after publication of the half year results and the second half of the vanable compensation 1s
paid after publication of the full year results The varable compensation for 2017 will be paid n or around March 2018

17



Corporate governarice statement

In accordance with the authorization granted n the company's bylaws, as amended by the shareholders’ meeting of 26 Apnl 2011, the vanable
campensation system partly deviates from article 520ter of the Belgian Companies Code, as it allows’

1. for the vanable remuneraton to be paid out based on the achievement of annual targets without staggering 'ts grant or payment over a 3-year
period. However, executives are encouraged to invest some or alt of their variable compensation in company shares which are blocked for
5 years (the “Voluntary Shares") Such voluntary investment also leads to a grant of Matching Shares In the form of restricted stock units which
only vest after 5 years, ensunng sustainable long-term performance

2 for the Voluntary Shares granted under the share based compensation plan to vest at ther grant, instead of applying a vestng period of
mimmum 3 years Nonetheless, as indicated above, the Voluntary Shares remain biocked for § years On the other hand, any Matching Shares
that are granted, will only vest after 5 years

Variable compensation for performance in 2016 — Paid in March 2017

For the year 2016, the CEQ earned no variable compensation The other members of the EBM earned aggregate variable compensation of
2.3 milion Eurp (USD 2 5 million)

The amount of varnable compensation 1s based on the company'’s performance during the year 2016 and the executives’ individual target
achievement. Because performance targets for 2016 were not met, the CEO and most of his management team received zero varable
compensation Any varable compensation was paid i March 2017.

The following table sets forth infarmation regarding the number of our shares voluntarily acquired and Matching Shares granted in March 2017
(variable compensation awarded for performance in 2016) to our CEQ and the other members of our EBM as at 1 January 2017 under
the Share-based compensation plan The Matching Shares were granted in the form of restricted stock units and vest after five years,
on 3 March 2022

Name Voluntary Shares acquired Matching Shares granted
Carlos Brito - CEO 0 1]
David Almeida 0 0
Claudo Braz Ferro Q Q9
Sabine Chalmers 4] 4]
Jan Craps 113 817
Felipe Dutra 0 o]
Michei Doukens 1] 0
Pedro Earp 2,627 12,137
Claudio Garcia 0 0
Jean Jereissati g 0
David Kamenetzky 0 0
Peter Kraemer 443 1,661
Mauricio Leyva 0 0
Carlos Lisboat” 0 0
Stuart MacFarlane 4,922 21,814
Tony Milikin 0 0
Ricardo Moreira 101 730
Jodo Castro Neves 0 0
Miguel Patricio 0 0
Bernardo Pinto Paivat™ 0 0
Ricardo Tadeu 559 4,044

MBernarde Pinto Paiva, Zone President Latin America North, reported to the Board of Directors of Ambev He and Carlos Lisboa, Zone President Latin Amenca South,
participated in 2016 in the incentive plans of Ambev S A that are disclgsed separately by Ambev

Variable compensation for performance in 2017

For the year 2017, the CEQ earned varable compensation of 5.10 mullion Euro (USD 5 77 milion) The other members of the EBM earned aggregate
variable compensation of 19 24 mylion Evro (USD 21.74 million)

The amount of variable compensation s based on the company's performance during the year 2017 and the executives' individual target
achievement. The variable compensation will be paid in or around March 2018

c. Long-term incentive stock options
Annual long-term incentive stock options

Members of our senior management may be eligible for an annual long-term incentive paid out In stock options (or similar share related instrumenty),
depending on management’s assessment of the beneficiary’s performance and future potential
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Long-term incentive stock options have the faliowing features:

« anexercise price that s set equal to the market price of the share at the time of grant,

« amaxmum hifetime of 10 years and an exercise period that starts after 5 years,

< upon exercise, each option entitles the option helder to purchase one share,

< the options cliff vest after 5 years In the case of termination of service before the vesting date. special forfedure rules will apply

The following table sets forth infermation regarding the number of options granted to the CEO and the other members of the EBM on 20 January 2017
(having an exercise price of 98 85 Euro) and on 22 January 2018 {having an exercise price of 94 36 Euro).

Long Term incentive stock options granted Long Term Incantive stock options granted
Name on 20 January 2017 on 22 January 2018
Carlos Brito — CEQ 396,266 359,606
David Almeida 29137 55,527
John Blocd (as from 1 August 2017) nfa 21153
Sabine Chalmers (until 31 July 2017} 0 nfa
Jan Craps™ 0 39,662
Miche! Doukeris 46,619 69,806
Felipe Dutra 125,873 158,650
Pedro Earp® 0 0
Claudio Braz Ferrg {until 31 January 2018} 0 nia
Claudio Garcia {until 31 December 2017} 0 nfa
Jean Jereissatl 17,3232 26,441
Dawvid Kamenetzky 0 52,883
Peter Kraemer 29,137 37,018
Mauricio Leyva 280,909® 26,441
Carlos Lisboa!" 0 0
Stuart MacFarlane 41,957 63,460
Tony Milikin 43,705 55,527
Ricardo Moreira 17,3232 31,730
Jodo Castro Neves (until 31 December 2017) 125,873 nia
Migue! Patricio 69,929 0
Bernardo Pinto Paiva™ 0 0
Ricarde Tadeu 34,964 79,325

MBernardo Pinto Paiva, Zane President Latin America North, reported to the Board of Directors of Ambev He participated in 2016 and 2017 in the incentive plans of
Ambev S A that are disclosed separately by Ambev Similarly, Jan Craps participated in 2016 in the incentive plans of Ambev S A since he was an executive of Labatt,
which 15 a subsidiary of Ambev S A Likewise, Carlos Lisboa, Zone President Latin America South, participated in 2017 i the incentyve plans of Ambev S A

@The options were granted on 1 December 2016, have an exercise price of 98 04 Euro and become exercisable after five years

®0ut of these, 19,203 options were granted on 20 January 2017 (having an exercise price of 98 85 Euro) and 261,706 options were granted on 5 May 2017 (having an

exercise price of 109 10 Euro)
“Pedro Earp, Chief Disruptive Growth Officer, participates in the Performance related incentive plan for Disruptive Growth Function (see section 7 2 3 g below)

Exceptional fong-term incentive stock options

a) 2020 incentive Plan on 22 December 2015, 4 7 million options were granted to a select group of approximately 65 members of the senior
management of the company, who are considered 1o be instrumental to help the company 1o achieve ts ambitious growth target

Each option gives the grantee the nght to purchase one existing share The exercise price of the options 1s 113 00 Euro which corresponds to the
closing share price on the day preceding the grant date The options have a duration of 10 years as from granting and vest after 5 years. The options
only become exercisabie provided a performance test is met by AB InBev This performance test 1s based cn a net revenue amount which must be
achieved by 2022 at the latest

No stock options were granted to members of the EBM at the time of grant

b) integration Incentive Plan: on 15 December 2016, 13 17 millon options were granted to a select group of approximately 300 members of the
senior management of the company considenng the sign:ficant contribution that these employees can make to the success of the company and the
achievement of integration benefits

Each option gives the grantee the nght to purchase one existing AB InBev share The exercise price of the options granted on 15 December 201815
97 99 Euro which corresponds to the closing share price on the day preceding the grant date

The options have a duration of 10 years from grant and vest on 1 fanuary 2022 and only become exercisable provided a performance test 1s met
by Anheuser-Busch (nBev This performance test 1s based on an EBITDA compounded annual growth rate target and may be complemented by
additional country or Zone specific or function specific targets 100% of the options will become exercisable if the performance test i1s achieved
by 31 December 2019, 90% of the optiens will become exercisable If the performance test 1s achieved by 31 December 2020 anc 80% of the
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options will pecome exercisable if the performance test 1s achieved by 31 December 2021 Specific forferture rules apply if the employee leaves the
company before the performance test achvevement or vesting date

No stock options were granted to members of the EBM at the time of the grant on 15 December 2016.

Throughout 2017, 6 47 milbon additional options were granted under the integration incentive Plan, having an exercise price corfesponding to the
closing share price on the day preceding the relevant grant date. Qut of these 6 47 milien options, 1,701,090 options were granted on 5 May 2017
to the following members of the EBM, having an exercise price of 10910 Euro (corresponding to the closing share price on the day preceding
the grant date).

Name Intagration Incentive stock oplions granted
David Almeida 261,708
Jan Craps 261,706
Claugio Braz Ferro 130,853
Tony Millkin 261,708
Ricarde Moreira 261,706
Ricardo Tadeu 523,413

¢} Incentive Plan for SAB employees’ on 15 December 2016, 1 43 million options were granted to employees of former SAB The grant results from
the commitment that AB InBev has made under the terms of the combination with SAB, that it would, for at least one year, preserve the terms and
conditions for employment of all employees that remain with the Group

Each option gives the grantee the rnight to purchase one existing AB InBev share The exercise pnce of the options 1s 87 99 Eurg which corresponds
to the closing share price on the day preceding the grant date

The options have a duration of 10 years as from granting and vest after 3 years Specific forfeiture rules apply 'f the employee leaves the company
before the vesting date.

Throughout 2017, 0 77 milhon addiional ophons were granted Lnder the incentive Plan for SAB employees, having an exercise price corresponding
1o the closing share pnice on the day preceding the relevant grant date

No steck options were granted to members of the EBM under this plan

d) Long Rurt Stock Options Incentive Plan- on 1 December 2017, 18 02 million stock ophions were granted to a select group of approximately
50 members of our senior management, including a8 number of members of our EBM, under a new iong term special Incentive Flan to incentivize
and retain senior leaders who are considered to be »nstrumental in achieving our ambitous long-term growth agenda over the next 10 years

Each option gives the grantee the rght to purchase one existing share The exercise price of the options is 86 70 Euro which corresponds ta
the closing share price on the day preceding the grant date. The options have a duraton of 15 years as from granting and vest after 10 years
(on 1 January 2028). The options only become exercisable provided a performance test 1s met by Anheuser-Busch InBev This performance test s
based an an arganic EBITDA compounded annual growth rate target which must be achieved by 31 December 2024 at the latest. Specific farfeiture
rules apply If the employee leaves the company before the performance test achievemant or vesting date,

The foliowing table lists the members of the EBM to whom options have been granted under the Long Run Stock Options Incentive Plan

Nama Long Run Stock Options incentive granted
David Almetda 500,626
John Blood 500,626
Jan Craps 500,626
Miche! Doukens 1,001,252
Felipe Dutra 1,001,252
Pedro Earp 500,626
Jean Jereissat 500,626
Carlos Lisboa 500,626
Bemardo Pinto Paiva 1,001,252
Ricardo Tadeu 1,001,252

d. Long-term restricted stock unit programs Anheusar-Busch InBev has n place three specific long-term restricted stock urit programs-

1 A program allowing for the offer of restricted stock units to certain members of our senior management in certain specific Gircumstances Such
hardship grants are made at the discretion of the CEQ, e.g to compensate for assignments of expatnates in certain imited countries

The charactenistics of the restricted stock units are 1gentical to the charactenstics of the Matching Shares that are granted as part of the Share-

based compensation plan (see 7 2 3 b) The restricted stock units vest after five years and in case of termination of service before the vesting
date, special forferture ruies apply
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During the reporting periad in 2017, 0 08 million restricted stock units were granted under the program to our senior management No restricted
stock umts were granted under the program to members of the EBM

2 A program allowing for the exceptiona! offer of restricted stock units to certain membpers of senior management at the discretion of the
Remuneration Commttee as a long-term retention incentive for key managers of the company

Members of semior management eligible to receive a grant under the program receive 2 series of restricted stock units The first half of
the restricted stock units vest after five years The second half of the restricted stock units vest after 10 years. in case of termination of service
before the vesting date, special forfeiture rules apply. As of 2017, instead of restricted stock units, stock options may be granted under the
program with similar vesting and forfeiture rules

During the reperting periad 1n 2017, 751,406 stock options were granted under the program to David Kamenetzky, a member of the EBM.

3 A program allowing certain employees to purchase company shares at a discount aimed as a long-term retention incentive for {1) high-potential
employees of the company, who are at a mid-manager level {"Pegple bet share purchase program”) or (i} for newly hired employees The
voluntary investment in company shares leads to the grant of 3 matching shares for each share invested. The discount and matching shares are
granted :n the form of restricted stock units which vest after 5 years. In case of termination before the vesting date, special forfeiture rules apply
Beginning in 2016, instead of restricted stock units, stock options may also be granted under this program with similar vesting and forfeiture rules

Duning the reporting period in 2017, our employees purchased 0 05 million shares under the program Out of these, 41,941 shares were acguired
by David Kamenetzky, a member of the EBM.

e. Exchange of share-ownership program From time to time certain members of Ambev's senior management are transferred to
Anheuser-Busch InBev and vice-versa In order to encourage management mobility and ensure that the interests of these managers are fully
aligned with AB InBev's interests, the Board has approved a program that aims at facilitating the exchange by these managers of theirr Ambey
shares into AB InBev shares

Under the program, the Ambev shares can be exchanged into Anheuser-Busch InBev shares based on the average share price of both the Ambev
and the AB inBev shares on the date the exchange Is requested. A discount of 16 66% 15 granted in exchange for a 5-year lock-up period for the
shares and provided that the manager remains in service during this period The discounted shares are forfeited in case of termination of service
before the end of the 5-year lock-up period

Under the program, members of our senior management have exchanged 0 95 million Ambev shares for a total of 0 06 milllon AB inBev shares in 2017.

f. Programs for maintaining consistency of benefits granted and for encouraging global mability of executives Two programs which are
aimed at maintaining consistency of benefits granted to executrves and at encouraging the international mobility of executives while complying with
all legal and tax obligations are in place:

1. The Exchange program: under thus program the vesting and transferability restnctions of the Senes A options granted under the November 2008
Exceptional Option Grant and of the options granted under the Apnil 2009 Exceptional Option Grant, could be released e.g for executives who
moved to the United States These executives were then offered the possibility to exchange their options for ordinary Anheuser-Busch InBev
shares that remain locked-up until 31 December 2018 (5 years longer than the original lock-up period).

Since the Series A options granted under the November 2008 Exceptional Option Grant and the options granted under the Apnl 2009
Exceptional Option Grant have vested on 1 January 2014, the Exchange program 1s no longer relevant for these options Instead, the Exchange
program has now become applicable to the Series B options granted under the November 2008 Exceptional Option Grant. Under the extended
program, execubves who are relocated e g. to the United States, can be offered the possibility fo exchange their Senies B options for ordinary
Anheuser-Busch shares that, in principle, remain locked-up until 31 December 2023 (5 years lenger than the oniginal lock-up period)

In 2017, no exchanges were executed under this program

As a vanant to this program, the Board also approved the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee to allow the early release of the
vesting conditions of the Seres B options granted under the November 2008 Exceptional Option Grant for executives who are relocated, e g to
the United States The shares that result from the exercise of the options must, in principle, remain blocked until 31 December 2023

Under this vanant to the program, members of the senior management have exercised 295,370 options under this varant to the program
No members of the EBM have participated to this program

2 The Dividend waiver program: where applicable, the dividend protection feature of the outstanding options owned by executives who move to
the US 1s being cancelied In order to compensate for the economic loss which results from this cancellation, & nurmber of new options is granted
to these executives with a value equal to this economic loss The new options have a sirike price equal to the share price on the day preceding
the grant date of the cptions All other terms and conditions, in particular with respect to vesting, exercise limitations and ferfeiture rules of the
new opticns are identical to the outstanding aptions for which the dividend protection feature 1s cancellec As a cansequence, the grant of these
new options does not result in the grant of any additional economic benefit to the executives concerned

In 2017, no opticns were granted under this program
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The Board has alsa approved the early release of vesting conditions of unvested stock optians or restricted stock units which are vesting within
6 months of the executives' relocation. The shares that result from the early exercise of the options or the early vesting of the restnicted stock
units must remain blocked until the end of the Initial vesting period In 2017, the vesting of 0 01 million stock options and restricted stock units was
accelerated under this program for other members of the senior management No members of the EBM have part:cipated to this program

g. Performance related incentive plan for Disruptive Growth Function The company has implemented a performance related incentive plan
which substitutes the long-term incentive stock option plan for executives of the Disruptive Growth Function, called ZX Ventures. Thus function was
created to accelerate new business development opportunities, focusing on intiatives in e-commerce, mobile, craft and branded expenences such
as brew pubs and s headed by Pedro Earp, Chief Disruptive Growth Officer.

The incentive plan, which 1s inspired from compensation models n technology and start-up businesses, ams at specifically linking the
compensation to the value creation and success of the disruptive growth business within the company

Executives are granted performance urits whose value will depend on the internal rate of return {IRR) of their business area. The units vest after
5 years provided a performance test 1s met, based on a minimal growth rate of the IRR At vesting, the performance units may be settled in cash or
in ordinary shares of the company Specific forferture rules apply in case the executive leaves the company

During the reporting period 1n 2017, 1 96 million performance units were granted to senior management under this program Out of these,
182,071 performance units were granted to Pedro Earp, member of the EBM

h. Pensfon schemes Cur executives participate in Anheuser-Busch inBev's pension schemes m edther the US, Belgium or their home country These
schemes are In line with predominant market practices in the respective countries They may be defined benefit pians or defined contnbution plans

The CEQ partictpates in a defined contribution plan The annual contnbution that is paid to fus plan amounted to approximately USD 0.23 mulion in
2017 The contributions for the other members of the EBM amounted to approximately USD 0 59 million in 2017

i. Other benefits Executives are alsp enttled to Wfe and medical insurance and perquistes and other benefits that are competitive with
market practices

7.2.4. Main contractual terms and conditions of employment of members of the Executive Board of Management (EBM) The terms and condiions
of employment of the members of the EBM are included in individual employment agreements Executives are also required to comply with the
company's policies and codes such as the Code of Business Conduct and Code of Dealing and are subject to exclusivity, confidentiality and non-
compete obligations

The agreement typically provides that the executive's eligibiity for payment of vanable compensation 1s determined exclusively on the basis of the
achievement of company and individual targets set by the company. The specific conditiens and modalities of the vanable compensation are fixed
separately by the company and approved by the Remuneration Committee.

Termination arrangements are in line with legal requirements and/or junsprudential practice The termination arrangements for the EBM provide
for @ termination indemnity of 12 months of remuneration ingluding vanable compensation in case of termination without cause The vanable
compensation for purposes of the termination indemnity shall be calculated as the average of the vanable compensation paid to the executive for
the last two years of employment prior ta the year of termination In addition, if the company decides to impose upon the executive a non-competa
restriction of 12 months, the executive shall be entitled to receive an addihonal indemnity of six months

In 2017, Luiz Fernando Edmond (former Chief Sales Officer), Marcio Froes (former Zone President Latin America South) and Sabine Chalmers
(former Chief Legal Officer), left the company They were granted a termination indemnity that corresponds to 12 months of their base salary and an
amount corresponding to the average of the variable compensation paid for the last two years,

Likewise, 1n the first quarter of 2018, Ciaudio Braz Ferro (former Chief Supply integration Cfficer) and Claudvo Garcra (former Ctief Peaple Officer)
left the company They were granted a termination indemnity that carresponds to 12 months of their base salary and an amount corresponding to
the average of the vanable compensation paid for the last two years.

Carlos Brito was appointed to serve as the CEO starting as of 1 March 2006 In the event of termination of his employment other than on the grounds
of serious cause, the CEO 1s entitled to a termination indemnity of 12 months of remuneration including vanable compensation as described above

There is no "claw-back” provision in case of misstated financial statements
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72 5 Options owned by members of the Executive Board of Management” The tables below set forth the number of Matching options owned by
the members of our EBM as of 1 January 2018 under the Share-based compensation plan that was applicable until 20100,

Matching options Matching options Matchi pi Matching ontions Matching options Matching options

2010 2009 2009 2008 2007 2006

Grant date 05 March 2010 14 August 2009 6 March 2009 3 March 2008 2 April 2007 27 April 2006
Expiry date 04 March 2020 13 August 2018 5 March 2019 2 March 2018 1 Apnl 2017 26 April 2016
EBM 0 140,106 80,765 61,974 0 0
Strike price (Euro) 36.52 2706 20.43 34.34 33.59 2478

Matching options
2009- Dividend

Matching options
2009- Dividend

Matching options
2008- Dividend

Matching options
2008- Dividend

Matching options
2007- Dividend

Matching options.
2006 - Dividend

Waiver 13@ Waiver 139 Waiver 13 Waiver 09 Waiver 09 Waiver 09°
Grant date 15 May 2013 15 May 2013 15 May 2013 1 December 2009 1 December 2009 1 December 2009
Expiry date 13 August 2019 5 March 2019 2March 2018 2 March 2018 1 Apnt 2017 26 April 216
EBM®™ 74,869 37,11 49,458 [ 0 1]
Strike price (Euro) 75.82 7582 75.82 33.24 33.24 33.24

Matching oplions have the following features
a  an exercise price thatis set equal to the market price of the share at the time of grant,
b amaximum hfe of 10 years and an exercise penod that starts after five years, subject to financial performance conditions to be met at the end of the second, third or fourth
year following the grant,

G upon exercise, each option entitles the option holder to subscribe one share,
d  specific restrictions or forfeiture provisions apply in case of termination of service
20ptions granted under the Dividend warver program {(see 72 3 1)
“No options were exercised in 2017

The table below sets forth the number of LT) stock options owned by the members of our EBM as of 1 January 2018 under the 2009 Long term
incentive stock option pian (see 7 2.3.c)

LTl options LTl options. LTI options LTl options LTl options LTl options LTl options
Grant date 18 Dec 2009 30 Nov 2010 30 Nov 2011 30 Nov 2012 02 Dec 2013 01 Dec 2014 01 Dec 2015
Expiry date 17 Dac 2019 29 Nov 2020 29 Nov 2021 29 Nov 2022 01 Dec 2023 30 Nov 2024 30 Nov 2025
EBM™ 358,938 583,640 528,661 921,923 759,367 591,864 65,747
Strike Price (Euro) 35.90 4241 44.00 66.56 7515 94.46 12195
LTl options LTl opticns LTl options LTl aptions LTl opticns
Grant date 22 Dec 2015 01 Dec 20118 20 Jan 2017 5 May 2017 22 Jan 2018
Expiry date 21 Dec 2025 30 Nov 2025 19 Jan 2027 19 Jan 2027 21 Jan 2028
EBMY 938,384 75,897 962,663 261,706 1,077,229
Strike Price (Eura) 113.00 98.04 98 85 109.10 94 36

LTI optiens (ADR)

LTl options (ADR)

LTl options (ADR)

LTt options (ADR)

LTI options (ADR)

LTI options (ADR)

Grant date 30 Nov 2010 30 Nov 2011 30 Nov 2012 02 Dec 2013 01 Dec 2014 01 Dec 2015
Expiry date 29 Nov 2020 29 Nov 2021 29 Nov 2022 01 Dec 2023 30 Nov 2024 30 Nov 2025
EBM 21,880 23,257 15,685 12,893 11,473 10,521
Strike price (USD) 56.02 58.44 86.43 102 11 116 95 128.46

"The foliowng options were exercised in 2017

a InMay2017

| Stuart MacFarlane exercised 17,293 LTI options of 30 November 2010 with a strike price of 42 41 Eurc and 11,212 LT) options of 30 Nevember 2011 with a strike
price of 44 00 Euro,
b InDecember 2017

| Stuart MacFarlane exercised 22,989 LTI optiens of 30 November 2012 with a strike price of 66 58 Euro

*Following the completion of the merger between Anheuser-Busch InBev (formerly "Newbelco™) and the oid AB InBev, that took place an 10 Gclober 2016 in the framework of the
combination with SAB, all nghts and obhigahcns attached to the outstanding stock opticns of the old AB InBev, have been automatically transferred to Anheuser-Busch InBev
{the absorhing company), each outstanding stock option giving nght to one share of the new Anheuser-Busch InBev (the absorbing company) instead of one share of the old AB InBev
(the absorbed company)
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The table below sets forth the number of options granted under the November 2008 Exceptional Opticn Grant owned by the members of our EBM

as of 1 January 2018™

November 2008
Excepticnal Grant
options Series A

November 2008
E ional Grant

Novemnber 2008
Exceptional Grant
ti Series A -

P
options Series B

Dividend Waiver 09

Novemker 2008
Exceptional Grant
cptions Series B -

Dwvidend Waiver 09

Novembar 2008
E tional Grant

November 2008
Excepti | Grant

options Series B -
Dividend Waiver 11

aptions Series B —
Dividend Waiver 13

Grant date 25 Novernber 2008 25 Novembsr 2008 1 Decernber 2009 1 December 2009 11 July 2011 31 May 2013
Expiry date 24 November 2018 24 November 2023 24 November 2018 24 November 2023 24 Novembar 2023 24 November 2023
EBM® 0 3,976,325 ] 1,833,736 243,90 286,977
Strike price (Euro) 10.32 10 32 33.24 40.35 75.82
EBM 0 542,226 1] 0 1} 0
Strike price (Euro) 10 50 10.50

"iThe Series A stock options have a duration of 10 years as from granting and have vested on 1 January 2014 The Senes B stock options have a duration of 15 years as from granting
and vest on 1 January 2019 The exercise of the stock options is subject, among other things, to the condition that the company meets a performance lest This performance test,
which was met, required the net debt/EBITDA, as defined {adjusteq for exceptional items) ratio to fall below 2 5 before 31 December 2013 Speaific forfeiture rules apply in the case
of termination of employment

ZNo options were exercised in 2017

The table below sets forth the number of options granted under the 2020 Incentive Flan owned by the members of our EBM as of 1 January 2018

(see 7.2 3 c)
2020 Incantive Stock Options
Grant date 22 December 2015
Expiry date 22 Decamber 2025
EBM 334,765
Strike price (Eurof 113 00

The table below sets forth the number of options granted under the Integration Incentive Plan owned by the members of our EBM as of 1 January 2018

(see 723 ¢}
Intagration Incentive Stock Options
Grant data 5 May 2017
Expiry date 31 December 2026
EBM 1,701,090
Strike price (Euro) 109.10

The table below sets forth the number of options granted under the Long Run Stock Options Incentive Plan owned by the members of our EBM as
of 1 January 2018 (see 72 3 ¢).

Long Run Stock Options Ihcentive Plan

Grant date 1 December 2017
Expiry date 1 Dacember 2032
EBM 7,008,764
Strike price {Euro) 98.70
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The below UK subsidiaries have sought and received a parental guarantee from AB inBev SA/NV under Sections 479A, 394A-C
and 448A-C of the UK Companies Act 2006 which has allowed them to be exempt from filing subsidiary audited financial

statements. Unaudited financial statements will be filed with the UK Companies House in the course of 2018 exeept for dormant
companies which are exempt from preparing or filing financial statements.

COMPANY NAME
AB Inbev {Safari)
AB Inbev Africa Holdings Il Limited
AB Inbev Africa Holdings Limited
AB Inbev Africa Investments Limited
AB Inbev Amerca Holdings Lirmited
AB Inbev Asia Holdings Limited
AB Inbev Australia Holdings Limited
AB Inbev Capital UK Limited
AB Inbev Corporate Services Limited
AB Inbev Finance SA Limited
AB Inbev Global Business Services Limited
AB Inbev Harmeny Holdings Limited
AB Inbev Harmony Limited
AB Inbev Holdings Europe Limited
AB Inbev Holdings Limited
AB Inbev Holdings SA Limited
_AB Inbev Hoidings SH Limited

. Jié-iﬁbév Honzon Elmltea—
AB InBev International Brands Limited
AB Inbev SAF Limited

AB Inbev 51 Limited

AB Inbev Southern Capital Limited

AB Inbev Southern Investments Limited
AB InBev UK Finance Company Limited
AB InBev UK Investment Company Limited
AB| Austraha Beverage Holding Ltd

ABI Australia Investment Ltd

AB{ Euro Finance Services Lsmited

ABI Mexico Holding | Unlimited

ABI Mexico Holding Hl Limited

ABI SAB Group Holding Limited

ABI Southern Holding Ltd

ABI Southern Invesiment Ltd

AB! UK Hoiding 1 Limited

ABI UK Holding 2 Limited

AFC Finance Limited {in Liguidation)
ALE Finance Services Limited
Anglemaster Limited

Anheuser-Busch Eurgpe Limited

BFC Finance Limited

Bourse du Vin Limited

Brewman Group Limited

REGISTERED NUMBER

Cariton and United Brewenes Holdings {UK) Limited

BFC Finance Limited (in Liquidation)

04834191
09930929
04982953
04117358
083922107
05891508
08926994
07466437
08575040
08924308
08685907
07906062
08296561
04763363
04185128
07817960
07816420

06868068 >
05511456

07780722
08924644
07816628
05820066
09492207
09492211
10394356
10395165
10535822
10506521
10517930
03528416
10394354
10394347
10377840
10414368
09852612
10370989
00072114
02399274
09852426
00042015
00546912
07543569
09852407
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Dreamgame Limited

East West Oriental Brewing Company Limited
FBG Brewery Holdings UK Limited
FBG Holdings {UK) Limited

FBG international Limited

FBG Treasury (UK) Limited

Faster's Brands Limited

HFC Finance Limited

Kangarco Ridge Wines Europe Limited
Pilsner Urquell Company Limited
Pilsner Urquell International Limited
Pirate Life (Europe} Limited

SAB Australia Beverage Heldings LLLP
SAB Limited

SABMller Asia Capital LLP

SABMiller Financing Southern LLP
The Wine Exchange Limited

Tibsco Limited

Anheuser-Busch InBev

01960627
00027959
02565926
02037446
ooo28707
02129189
06425007
09852273
00040742
02688496
03950016
10376567
0C369103
03640804
0C365431
0C369350
00071565
00036973
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Contacts

Registered office

Anheuser-Busch inBev
Grand-Place 1

1000 Brussels

Belgium

Global Headquarters - Belgium

Anheuser-Busch InBev
Brouwerplein 1

3000 Leuven

Belgum

Functional Management Office

Anheuser-Busch InBev
250 Park Avenug

Floar 2

New York, NY 10177
United States

Africa

The South African Breweries
56 Grosvenor Road

Bryanston, Sandton

South Africa

Asia Pacific North

Anheuser-Busch InBev China
26 F Raffles City

Shangha Office Tower

268 Middle Xizang Road
Shanghai, 200001

PRC

Asia Pacific South

Carlton & United Breweries
77 Southbank Boulevard
Southbank

Victona 3006

Australa

Anheuser-Busch InBev 2017 Annual Report

Eurcpe

InBev Belgium
Brouweryplein 1
3000 Leuven
Belgum

Latin America COPEC

Bavaria

Cra 53A No 127-35
Bogota

Ceolombia

Latin America North

Ambev

Carporate Park

Rua Dr Renato Paes de Barros 1017
4" Floor

04530-001, Sao Paulo

Brazi

Latin America South

Cerveceria y Malteria Quilmes S.A.I.C.Ay G.
Av Rafaei Obligado 1221 1" piso

Capital Federal

Argentina

Middle Americas

Grupo Modelo

Cerrada de Palomas No 22, Piso 6
Colonia Reforma Social CP 11650
Delegacion Miguel Hidalgo

Ciudad de Mexico

Mexico

North America

Anheuser-Busch Cos. Inc.
One Busch Place

5t Lows, MO 63118

United States



